
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 r..~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development r'J 
Services and Long Range Planning 

{l~I-e G ~~L-Ax-
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate three public utility and drainage easements located 
over and across Lot 6A, Block 41 of the Resubdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9, Lots 26 Thru 

29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One AND over 

and across Lot 6 and Lot 28, Block 41 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One - Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the 1:iling of an instrument to vacate 

three public utility and drainage easements (PU&DEs) located over and across Lot 

6A, Block 41 of the Resubdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9, Lots 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And 

Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One. The easements are also 

located over and across Lot 6 and Lot 28 of the original plat - Austin Lake Hills, 

Section One. The easements are schematically shown on the resubdivided lot of Lot 

6A and are dedicated by plat note on the original plat. The subject lot fronts on 

Miami Drive, a street maintained by Travis County. 


Professional engineer Robert Thompson has stated and sealed that the subject 

easements are not necessary for drainage and recommends they be vacated. The 

utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of placing a mobil home and carport on the property. 

Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move forward with 

the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements. 


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive Jl!'!R 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Re-sub of Lots 3 - 9, Lots 26 - 29, Blk 
41 and Lots 7 -13, Blk 42 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One and Austin Lake Hills, Section 
One 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 tJ{h 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development tv./ 
Services and Long Range Planning 

~6,~L-
Department Head: Steven M. Manil(a(p,.:E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate two public utility easements located over and across 

Lot 12-A of the Re-subdivision of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista AND four public 

utility easements located over and across Lots 12,13, and 14 of Travis Vista

Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

two public utility easements (PUEs) located over and across Lot 12-A of the Re

subdivision of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista. The request also includes four public 

utility easements located over and across Lots 12, 13, and 14 of Travis Vista. The 

easements are schematically shown on the resubdivided lot of Lot 12-A and are 

dedicated by plat note on the original plat. The subject lots front on Travis View 

Loop, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of combining the homes located on Lot 12-A and Lot 14, 

respectively, into one. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner 

to move forward with the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 2



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

cc: 

f!<:t9t?Y Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Re-sub of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis 
Vista and Travis Vista 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Brown, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2013 
AS “LIGHT OF HOPE – NATIONAL CHILD ABUSE AWARENESS 
MONTH” IN TRAVIS COUNTY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approval of this request will not impact the County Budget.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson  854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Proclamation Observing National Public Health Week April 1st – April 
7th. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
Since 1995, THE American Public Health Association has served as lead 
organizer for National Public Health Week. During the first full week of April 
each year, communities across the United States have observed NPHW as a 
time to recognize the contributions of public health and highlight issues that 
are important to improving the public health. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proposed proclamation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This proclamation provides an opportunity for the Commissioners Court to 
highlight its support and encourage employees of Travis County to engage in 
healthy habits and awareness of health issues that plague our community. 
The Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department along with 
the Wellness Clinic is providing blood pressure screening as a part of the 
NPHW campaign. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action on an 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Travis County and the City 
of Austin for FM 1826 Slaughter Lane Sidewalk. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The FM 1826 Slaughter Lane project will extend an existing sidewalk along 
FM 1826 from Summervale Drive to Seton Southwest Hospital’s north 
entrance. The sidewalk will provide pedestrian access to the hospital for the 
community in the vicinity of FM 1826 and Slaughter Lane area including 
Austin Independent School District's, Gorzycki Middle School. 

 Approximately 1,700 linear feet of the sidewalk is located within corporate 
limits of the City of Austin and approximately 500 linear feet of the sidewalk is 
located within unincorporated area of Travis County. The sidewalk will be 
located within TxDOT's FM 1826 right-of-way. The City of Austin will enter into 
an agreement with TxDOT for the installation and maintenance of Travis 
County's portion of the sidewalk. The City of Austin will also be responsible for 
managing the project design and construction. 

 With the approval of this Interlocal agreement, Travis County will coordinate 
with the City of Austin regarding project development and implementation. 
The City of Austin and Travis County will be responsible for its proportional 
share of the project costs including; engineering design, survey, utility 
relocation, permit, construction, inspection and testing. 

 Travis County will provide its share of project costs to the City of Austin within 
30 days of execution of this Interlocal agreement. Travis County’s portion of 
the project cost is up to $60,000.00. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Travis County will review all change orders and, if approved, will provide 
additional funds within 90 days of receipt of change order invoice if the 
cumulative share of the County project costs exceeds $60,000.00. 

 TxDOT will allow the installation of sidewalk within its right-of-way but has no 
funds available to participate due to its funding constraints.  

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $60,000.00    
Contract Type: Interlocal   
Contract Period: Through project completion 
  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 
Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:   
HUB Information:   % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 0300000501 
  Fund Center(s): N/A 
  Comments:  

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



y Executive-TNR 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street-5th Floor 
Travis County Administration Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

March 14,2013 

Memorandum 

To: Marvin Brice, As istant Purchasing Agent 

From: 

Subject: 

The following information is provided for you to prepare a Commissioners Court agenda request 
for entering into an Interlocal Agreement with City of Austin for FM 1826 Slaughter Lane 
Sidewalk. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any questions. 

Agenda Language: 
Consider and take appropriate action on entering into an Interlocal Agreement with City of 
Austin for FM 1826 Slaughter Lane Sidewalk project Summervale Drive to Seton Southwest 
Hospital. 

Back Ground/Summary of Request: 
This project will extend an existing sidewalk along FM 1826 from Summervale Drive to Seton 
Southwest Hospital north entrance. This sidewalk extension will fill in the gap between 
Summervale Drive and Seton Southwest Hospital and will provide pedestrian access to the 
hospital for the community in the vicinity ofFM 1826 and Slaughter Lane area including Austin 
Independent School District's Gorzycki Middle SchooL Approximately 1,700 linear feet of the 
sidewalk is located within corporate limits of the City of Austin and approximately 500 linear 
feet of the sidewalk is located within unincorporated area of Travis County. The sidewalk will 
be located within TxDOT's FM 1826 right-of-way. City of Austin will enter into an agreement 
with TxDOT for the installation and maintenance of the County's portion of the sidewalk. City 
of Austin will be responsible for managing the project design and construction. County will 
corporate with City on the project development and implementation. City and County will be 
responsible for its proportional share of the project costs which include engineering design, 
survey, utility relocation, permit, construction, inspection and testing. County will provide its 
share of project costs up to the amount of $60,000 to the City ofAustin within 30 days after 
execution of this agreement. County will review change orders and, if approved, will provide 
additional funds within 90 days of receipt ofchange order invoice if the cumulative share of 
County project costs exceeds $60,000. TxDOT will allow the installation of sidewalk within its 
right-of-way but has no funds available to participate due to its funding constraints. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Staff Recommendations: 
Staff recommends approval of this Interlocal Agreement. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
This agreement provides cooperative opportunities among Travis County, TxDOT and City of 
Austin to extend the existing sidewalk along FM 1826 from Summbervale Drive to Seton 
Southwest Hospital. This sidewalk extension will fill in the gap between Summervale Drive and 
Seton Southwest Hospital and provide pedestrian access to Seton Southwest Hospital for the 
community in the vicinity of FM 1826 and Slaughter Lane area including the Austin Independent 
School District's Gorzycki Middle School. 

Fiscal Impacts and Sources of Funding: 
County's share of project cost in the amount of $60,000 has been encumbered in the FY13 
capital project funding and reserved in funds reservation number 300000501. TNR will review 
future change orders and recommend additional funding sources for approval if the cumulative 
County share of project costs exceeds $60,000. 

Required Review: 
County Attorney's Office 

Planning and Budget Office 

Auditor's Office 


Attachments: 

FM 1826 Slaughter Lane Sidewalk Interlocal Agreement 


cc: 
Cyd Grimes, Purchsing Officer 
Tom Nuckols, County Attorney's Office 
Chris Gilmore, County Attorney's Office 
Steve Sun, TNR 
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR 
Tawana Gardner, TNR 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



FM 1826 SLAUGHTER LANE SIDEWALK PROJECT 

SUMMERV ALE DRIVE TO NORTH ENTRANCE OF SETON HOSPITAL 


INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY 


This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City 
of Austin, Texas (the "City") and Travis County, Texas (the "County"), hereinafter 
col1ectively referred to as the "Parties," upon the premises and for the consideration 
stated herein. 

WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to develop and construct sidewalks and 
associated pedestrian improvements in a portion of the existing right-of-way of FM 1826 
from Summervale Drive to the North Entrance of Seton Hospital (hereinafter referred to 
as the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, approximately 1700 linear feet of the sidewalk Project is located within the 
corporate limits of the City (the "City portion") and approximately 500 linear feet of the 
sidewalk Project is located within the unincorporated area of the County (the "County 
portion"); and 

WHEREAS, the Project is more particularly described in attached Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City will enter into an agreement with the Texas Department of 
Transportation ("TxDOT") for the installation and maintenance of the County portion of 
the Project, which is located within existing FM 1826 right-of-way; and 

WHEREAS, for purposes of cost efficiency, scheduling, and transportation planning, the 
County and the City desire to combine the development and construction of their 
respective portions of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to conform to this Agreement in all respects with the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001, et seq.; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. 	 Project Management. 

(a) 	 The City will provide the project management services for the 
development and construction of the Project, as set forth herein. 

(b) 	 The Director of Public Works of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department (the "County's Director") will act on 
behalf of the County with respect to the Project, coordinate with the City 
and TxDOT, receive and transmit information and instructions, and will 
have complete authority to interpret and define the County's policies and 
decisions with respect to the Project. The County's Director will designate 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



a County Project Manager and may designate other representatives to act 
on behalf of the County with respect to the Project. 

(c) 	 The City's Public Works Director (the "City's Director") will act on behalf 
of the City with respect to the Project, coordinate with the County and 
TxDOT, receive and transmit information and instructions, and will have 
complete authority to interpret and define the City's policies and decisions 
with respect to the Project. The City's Director may designate a City 
Project Manager and may designate other representatives to act on behalf 
of the City with respect to the Project. 

(d) 	 If a disagreement between the Parties arises regarding engineering design, 
design and construction standards, plans and specifications, inspection and 
testing, deficiencies and remedial action, change orders, or any other 
requirement or provision of this Agreement, and the disagreement is not 
resolved by the Parties' Project Managers, it shall be referred as soon as 
possible to the Parties' Directors for resolution. If the Directors do not 
resolve the issue, it shall be referred as soon as possible to the Assistant 
City Manager responsible for public works and the County Executive of 
the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department for 
resolution. 

2. 	 Project Development. 

(a) 	 The City will be responsible for the management of the development and 
construction of the Project, including (i) the development of the 
engineering design, plans and specifications for the sidewalks and 
associated improvements, (ii) the surveying, (iii) the construction, (iv) the 
inspection and testing and any required permitting and environmental 
assessments and clearances associated with the Project, and (vi) 
acceptance of the completed work on the City portion. 

(b) 	 The plans and specifications for the Project shall be in accordance with the 
design and construction standards applicable under Title 30, Austin City 
Code (Austinffravis County Subdivision Regulations), unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties. The plans and specifications will include the scope 
of design set forth in attached Exhibit "A". In addition, the City will 
ensure that the plans and specifications will comply with the applicable 
Texas Accessibility Standards and the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

(c) 	 The City will ensure that the design engineer provides insurance in 
accordance with the standard requirements of the City for such projects, 
and the City will have the County and TxDOT named as an additional 
insured with respect to such coverage. The City will select and contract for 
professional services with the most highly qualified engineering consultant 
in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 2254 of the Texas 

2 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Government Code, using City procurement procedures. The City will 
obtain the County's concurrence of the selection of the consultant prior to 
awarding the professional services agreement for the design engineer. 
Prior to awarding the professional services agreement, the Parties' Project 
Managers shall agree on a method for tracking County and City Project 
design costs. In the alternative, the Parties agree that the City may use an 
existing rotation list contract to fulfill the engineering requirements on this 
Project. 

(d) 	 The City and, to the extent set fOIth herein , the County and/or TxDOT will 
be responsible for the review and approval of the engineering design, 
plans and specifications and for construction inspection and testing for 
their respective portions of the Project. In addition, the City and, to the 
extent set forth herein, the County and/or TxDOT will be responsible for 
the review and approval of any modifications to the engineering design, 
plans, and specifications for their respective portions of the Project, during 
the development and construction of the Project. 

(e) 	 City permit and associated fees will be required only for the City portion 
of the Project, provided that any fees in lieu of compliance with City 
Standards will be required within any portion of the County's jurisdiction. 
The County shall coordinate the County's review of any permit 
application and issuance of any County or TXDOT permit concurrently 
with the County's review and approval of engineering design and plans 
and specifications for the Project. 

(f) 	 The Parties will participate in joint review meetings with representatives 
from all affected City and County Departments and/or TxDOT in order to 
avoid and resolve conflicts in review comments. The Parties will provide a 
designated review team to expedite the review process for their respective 
portions of the Project. 

(g) 	 The City shall require the consultant to take any appropriate remedial 
action to correct any deficiencies with the Project design identified by the 
County or TxDOT. 

3. 	 Project Bidding & Award of Construction Contract. 

The City will be responsible for overseeing the solicitation of bids for the construction of 
the Project based on the approved plans and specifications. Bids shall be solicited by 
means of a competitive process and in accordance with the City'S MlWBE policy. Prior 
to bids being solicited, the Parties' Project Managers shall agree on a method of tracking 
County and City construction costs. To the extent applicable, construction costs will be 
allocated to the separate construction in each Party's respective portion of the Project 
and, to the extent feasible, will be calculated on the basis of unit prices and actual 
quantities of the work. The City will notify the County of the lowest responsible bid and 

3 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



the amount of the bid for the Parties respective portions of the Project and the County 
shall respond within five (5) working days. Upon written agreement of the County, the 
City will approve a firm unit-price or lump sum contract for the construction of the 
Project with the successful bidder. In the alternative, the Parties agree that the City may 
use its existing indefinite delivery indefinite quantity sidewalk construction contract to 
complete the construction. 

4. 	 Additional Management Duties of the City. City hereby covenants and agrees to 
provide: 

(a) 	 four sets of the construction plans and specifications for the Project at 
intervals to be agreed to by the Parties' Project Managers to the County 
for review and approval; 

(b) 	 written responses to the County's initial plan review comments within 
fourteen (14) working days of receipt from the County; 

(c) 	 written notice to the County of the schedule for design, and the 
advertisement for bids, award of contract, and construction of the Project; 

(d) 	 written notice to the County of the bid tabs for the Project; 

(e) 	 written copy to the County of all contracts affecting the Project, including 
information regarding compliance with the City's MIWBE policy; 

(f) 	 a monthly itemized statement to the County of all disbursements made and 
debts incurred during the preceding month relating to the County portion 
of the Project, including copies of invoices, statements, vouchers, or any 
other evidence of payment of debt and accompanying information 
regarding compliance with the City's MIWBE policy; 

(g) 	 executed change orders to the County, jointly approved by the County and 
the City, related to the County portion of the Project; 

(h) 	 sufficient notice, documentation and opportunity for the County to review 
and jointly approve the construction contractor's application for final 
payment with accompanying information regarding compliance with the 
City's MIWBE policy; 

(i) 	 a copy to the County's Project Manager of any change order request 
related to the County portion of the Project within two (2) working days of 
the City receiving them from the Contractor; 

(j) copies of construction contractor pay requests and change order requests 
related to the County portion of the Project within five (5) days of 

4 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



receiVIng the approved Pay Applications and Change Order documents 
from the County; 

(k) 	 coordination of utility relocations for the Project and funding to pay the 
costs of utility relocations that are required for the City portion of the 
Project and that are not legally the responsibility of the utility owner; 

(1) 	 to the extent required, TxDOT approval of the development and 
construction of the Project; 

(m) 	 acceptance of the portion of the Project which is located within the City 
upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable 
warranty or construction pelformance period; 

(s) 	 a copy to the County and TxDOT of the record drawings of the Project for 
the County's and TxDOT's records; and 

(t) 	 maintenance of the portion of the Project located within the County. 

5. 	 Management Duties of the County. The County hereby covenants and agrees to 
provide: 

(a) 	 reviews and approvals of the submitted plans and specifications for the 
County portion of the Project by providing any initial comments within 
fourteen (14) working days of submittal, and follow-up reviews and 
approvals of the City's responses to those initial comments within seven 
(7) working days, and work in good faith to resolve any outstanding 
Issues; 

(b) 	 reviews for any applicable permit applications required by the County for 
the County portion of the Project and work in good faith to resolve any 
outstanding issues; 

(c) 	 reviews of any change order proposal for the County portion of the Project 
by returning the change order request to the City within seven (7) working 
days of its receipt by the County's Project Manager, with a written 
recommendation for its disposition; 

(d) 	 at the option and expense of the County, the County may perform any 
additional independent inspection and testing on its portion of the Project 
in coordination with the City's inspectors and as agreed to by the City and 
County Project Managers. Any such additional testing shall be scheduled 
to avoid delaying the construction of the Project to the maximum extent 
practical. In connection therewith, the County will designate inspectors to 
make any such inspections, including any joint final inspection of the 
completed County portion of the Project with the City; the County's 

5 


DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



inspectors shall communicate any issues to the City's inspectors only, and 
City inspectors will in turn communicate those issues to the construction 
contractor; 

(e) 	 reporting of any deficiencies observed in the construction of the Project 
immediately to the City's Project Manager with an additional written 
report within two (2) working days; 

(f) 	 reviews and joint approvals of the construction contractor's application for 
partial and final payments by completing, executing, and returning pay 
requests related to the County portion of the Project within five (5) 
working days of receiving them from the City; 

(g) 	 attendance at meetings at the request of the City's Project Manager; 

(h) 	 design review comments on the County portion of the Project to the City 
at appropriate agreed-to intervals of design complete stages within one 
week of receiving design documents from the City; 

(i) 	 cooperation with the City to obtain any applicable permits and 
environmental clearances for the County portion of the Project; 

(j) 	 utility relocations that are required for the County portion of the Project 
that are not legally the responsibility of the utility owner; 

(k) 	 County approval of the construction of the County's portion of the Project 
upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty 
or construction performance period and a recommendation to TxDOT for 
acceptance; and 

(I) 	 Consent to continued City maintenance of the Project. 

6. Bond and Guarantee. All construction contracts affecting the Project shall include 
a payment and performance bond acceptable to and in favor of and benefiting the City, 
the County, and TxDOT for the full amount of the contract and a warranty by the 
contractor executed in favor of and benefiting the City, the County, and TxDOT for a 
period of one year from the date of acceptance of the Project. The City, the County, and 
TxDOT will be named as co-obligees on the bonds. 

7. Liability. To the extent allowed by Texas law, the City and the County agree that 
each entity is responsible for its own proportionate share of any liability for its negligent 
acts or omissions. In addition, the construction contractor shall be required to provide 
workers compensation insurance, auto liability and general liability insurance in the 
standard amounts required by the City. The City, the County, and TxDOT will be 
included as additional insureds on the general liability and auto insurance policies and a 

, ,. 

6 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



waiver of subrogation will be provided on the auto liability, general liability and worker's 
compensation coverages. 

8. 	 Financial Obligations. 

(a) 	 The County and City will provide funding for the actual cost of design, 
regulatory permitting, utility relocations, construction, construction 
management, inspection, and testing for their respective portions of the 
Project as set forth in attached Exhibit "A." 

(b) 	 The County shall provide funding for the costs of the design and 
construction of the County portion of the Project up to the amount of Sixty 
Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00). The County will provide the funding to 
the City no later than thirty (30) days after the execution of this 
Agreement, unless otherwise agreed to by the County and the City in 
writing. Any additional funding will require the approval of the Travis 
County Commissioners COUlt. 

(c) 	 The City shall provide funding for the costs of the design and construction 
of the City portion of the Project up to the amount of One Hundred Ninety 
Thousand Dollars ($190,000.00). Any additional funding will require the 
approval of the City Council. 

(d) 	 County and City funds will be expended in proportion to the work 
performed on the County and City portions of the Project, respectively. 

(e) 	 The City shall obtain the written approval of the County for all change 
orders affecting the design and construction of the County portion of the 
Project prior to the City issuing the approved change order to the 
contractor, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The 
County's Project Manager shall meet with the City's Project Manager to 
review the contractor's progress reports and invoices for the Project before 
approval by the City. 

(f) 	 For any such change orders, which are the responsibility of the County, as 
described above, and which cause the actual costs of design and 
construction of specific elements of the County's portion of the Project to 
exceed the County's funding, the County shall make its funds available to 
the City within ninety (90) days of receipt of invoice by the City, such 
invoice to be accompanied by the change order request from the 
construction contractor, which has been recommended for approval by the 
City and the County's Inspector and Project Manager. 

(e) 	 The County agrees to pay delay damages, statutory interest, de
mobilization costs, Prompt Payment Act claims, re-mobilization costs, and 
any other associated costs incurred by the City under its construction 

7 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:190,000.00
http:60,000.00


contract for the improvements by reason of the non-payment of any 
acceptable change order for the construction of a portion of the 
improvements which is the sole responsibility of the County and which 
has not been paid within 30 days of the date of submittal by the City 

(D 	 The City shall promptly notify the County of any such claim for damages 
by the construction contractor for non-payment of any acceptable change 
order as described above and the City and the County shall negotiate with 
the construction contractor for the resolution of the claim. In the event that 
a decision is made to litigate such a claim, the County shall be solely 
responsible for any or all costs recited above, and the costs of litigation, 
including, but not limited to, attorney's fees, court costs, depositions, 
experts, the amount of any damages contained in a judgment or settlement, 
interest, and the costs of appeal. 

(g) 	 The City Treasurer shall act as Escrow Agent for the management of the 
County's funds and shall deposit the funds in an interest bearing escrow 
account. The City shall invest the funds in accordance with the Public 
Funds Investment Act, and any other applicable laws or bond covenants. 
The interest and any unused portion of the public funds provided by the 
County under this agreement shall be returned to the County within thirty 
(30) calendar days after the completion of the Project. The City shall 
provide the County with an accounting of the deposits to and 
disbursements from the County's escrow account. The City will make its 
records available, at reasonable times, to the County's auditors, or its 
independent financial advisors or other professionals who provide 
arbitrage rebate calculations to the County. 

(h) 	 The City Treasurer shall timely pay submitted invoices for the Project. 
The invoices for the Project will be paid on the basis of work completed in 
accordance with the approved plans and specifications. 

9. 	 Miscellaneous. 

(a) 	 Force Majeure. In the event that the performance by the City or the 
County of any of its obligations or undertakings hereunder shall be 
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own 
conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God, or the common 
enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or 
the act of conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy hereto, 
then it shall be excused from such performance for such period of time as 
is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects hereto. 

(b) 	 Notice. Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in 
writing and may be effected by personal delivery in writing or by 

8 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



registered or certified mail, return receipt requested when mailed to the 
proper party, at the following addresses: 

CITY: 	 Howard S. Lazarus, P.E., Director 
City of Austin Public Warks Department 
505 Barton Springs Road 
Austin, Texas 78704 

WITH COpy TO: 	 Gordon Bowman (or successor) 
Assistant City Attorney 
City of Austin Law Department 
301 W. 2nd Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

COUNTY: 	 Steve Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
County Executive, TNR 
P. O. Box l748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

AND: 	 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box l748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

WITH A COPY TO: 	 David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(c) 	 Number and Gender Defined. As used in this Agreement, whenever the 
context so indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the 
singular or plural number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

(d) 	 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the complete and entire 
Agreement between the Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, 
and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and 
understanding, if any, between the parties respecting the construction of 
the Project. This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed 
in any respect whatsoever except by a further agreement in writing duly 
executed by authorized representatives of the Parties. No official, 
representative, agent, or employee of Travis County, Texas has any 
authority to modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such express 
authority as may be granted by the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County, Texas. The recitals set forth above and the attached exhibits are 
incorporated herein. 

9 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(e) 	 Effective Date. This Agreement takes effect upon the last date of 
execution of the Agreement by the City and the County. This Agreement 
will automatically renew from year to year until the completion of the 
warranty period for the Project and any litigation or other matters 
surviving the completion of the Project, unless terminated earlier by the 
Parties. 

(f) 	 Other Instruments. The Parties covenant and agree that they will execute 
other and further instruments and documents as may become necessary or 
convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

(g) 	 Invalid Provision. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of 
this agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder 
of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffecti ve. 

(h) 	 Current Funds. The party or parties paying for the performance of 
governmental functions or services shall make payments therefore from 
current revenues available to the paying party. 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

By: /d[£~~ 
. Robert Goode 

Name:~___ ~_______ 

Title:_ _A_S_S_ls_t_an_t_C_i_ty_M_a_n_a_ge_f__ 

Authorized Representative 

Date: <2--!27 /(;3
----~--~~~-------------i 

APPro,,~______ 

7~istant Ci~ey 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By:____________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: __~___~~___~_ _____ 

JO 

DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



EXHIBIT A 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


11 


DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



~Group
·au.~"ICICWaaI/:'f.~"'--___ 1C 

-==-'~~J:,~~\t'.:.~ 
~.A..-..:.....atL' 

;::=r~:~~:r. 
~oIIJ ~~:l '!O-.o[W. 

6 - 14-' 1 
.......... ~~IIIIQlIIIDII_lIMU1l. ....11: 

-LY':'':.cirir;.-co:=.==-=::..~- a.a~i.if:,=;: 

JO~ [asl HunUond 
Ori.-
SuIt. 200 
Au.tll\. 1...01 71S7~ 
p; :!I12.4:!11.07l7 
f: ~12...!tl.17" 

",.- PLAN VIEW 0411. CD!W' O 
.()1M> Cl2 ll.)C 

'IU fi,*Y\'Al.It.CI~FM 1826 
N. HOSPITAL ENTR. to SUMMERVALE DR. 

Dft ~"""""" _ ".rv.AIIIjO:tl CITY OF AUSTIN 
AUSTIN ADA SIDEWALKS GROUP 12 .l..OF ...!...--... 2 DRAFT

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:fi,*Y\'Al.It.CI


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR DESIGN OF 
FM 969 IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, RFQ NO. Q120156-JW, TO THE 
HIGHEST QUALIFIED FIRM, LJA ENGINEERING, INC.  

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This project is for the necessary improvements and widening of FM 969 
in two (2) phases.  The first phase (approximately 2.1 miles) will begin 
from FM 3177 (Decker Ln.) to FM 973 and will expand the existing 4-
lane road to include a continuous left turn lane, paved shoulders, and a 
sidewalk on one side of the road from FM 3177 to FM 973.  The second 
phase (approximately 1.9 miles) will continue from FM 973 to Hunters 
Bend Rd. and will widen the existing 2-lane road to a 4-lane road plus a 
continuous left turn lane, paved shoulders, and a sidewalk on one side 
of the road.   

 As a result of a Pass Through Toll Finance Agreement between the 
County and the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDoT) executed 
on January 17, 2012, TxDoT will reimburse the Couny a portion of the 
project expenses. 

 On September 12, 2012, twelve (12) proposals were received for the 
design of FM 969 Improvements project, in which TNR staff evaluated 
and rated the qualifications of each firm using a standard rating form, as 
developed by TNR. As a result, a short-list consisting of the top three 
ranking firms was generated.  Each short-listed firm was interviewed on 
October 19, 2012 to determine the highest qualified firm for completing 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

the required work. TNR staff rated the firms based upon their responses 
to standardized questions as developed by TNR.  

 As a result, on November 27, 2012 the court authorized staff to 
commence negotiations with LJA Engineering, Inc.   

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the 
highest rated firm, LJA Engineering, Inc., in the amount of 
$1,812,018.04. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount:  $1,812,018.04    
Contract Type:   Professional Services Agreement  
Contract Period:  2007 calendar days from issuance of NTP 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 
Solicitations Sent: 43  Responses Received: 12  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: 22%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000534 
  Cost Center/Fund Center(s): 1490190000 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

  Comments: 
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATlON AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE, COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street-5th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone (512) 854-9383 
Fax (512) 854-4626 

March 14,2013 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: t Purchasing Agent 

FROM: 	 Steve Mani la, p.. ounty Executive-TNR 
~t 

SUBJECT: 	 Proposed FM 969 Pass Through Project 
RFQ# Q120156-JW 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design 

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners 

Court action. Please contact either me at ext. 4-9383 or Miguel Villarreal, P.E., Project 

Manager at ext. 4-7586 if you have any questions or need additional information. 


Proposed Motion: 

Consider and take appropriate action on TNR's request to execute a Professional Services 

Agreement for FM 969 Pass Through Toll Finance Project. 


Summary and Staff Recommendations: 

On January 17, 2012, Commissioners Court approved a Pass Through Toll Finance 

Agreement with TxDOT for widening and improving existing FM 969 from FM 3177 to 

Hunters Bend Road. Purchasing, together with TNR Public Works, developed an RFQ for 

engineering design services and on September 1 2012, received proposals from twelve (12) 

firms. TNR evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm and determined LJA 

Engineering, Inc., as the highest rated and the most qualified firm for this project. TNR and 

Purchasing negotiated a Professional Services Agreement with LJA Engineering Inc. TNR 

recommends awarding this Professional Services Agreement to LJA Engineering, Inc. 


The professional services agreement will be for the development of construction PS&E and 

bidding documents for the FM 969 widening and improvements located in East Travis County 

Precinct One. The project includes engineering design for widening existing FM 969 in two 

phases. The first phase begins on FM 969 from FM 3177 (Decker Lane) to FM 973 and the 

second phase begins on FM 969 from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road. The proposed design 

fee for both phases combined is $1,812,018.04. 


Budget and Fiscal impact: 

Funds from bonds sell for this pass through toll finance project have been reserved for this 

PSA. 

WBS Element: RDCN.149.000024 


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:1,812,018.04


Funds Reservation: 0300000534 
Fund: 4075 
Fund Center: 1490190000 
GIL: 522040 

Issues and Opportunities: 
This project will widen and reconstruct existing FM 969 from FM 3177 to Hunters Bend Road 
in two phases. Phase one will begin from FM 3177 to FM 973 and will expand the existing 4 
lane FM 969 to include a continuous left turn lane with a sidewalk on one side. Phase Two 
will begin from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road and will widen FM 969 from a 2-1ane road to a 
4-lane road plus a continuous left tum lane with a sidewalk on one side. 

Attachments: 
Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C-schedule 
Rate Table 
Work Product BreakdO\vn 

cc: 	 Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services 
Steve Sun, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director TNR 
Mike Crawford, Auditor's Office 
Miguel Villarreal, P.E., TNR Project Manager 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Funds Reservation 300000534
General Data

Document type NE
Company code 1000
FM area 1000
Controlling area 1000

Document type 030
Document date 03/14/2013
Posting date 03/14/2013
Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by GARDNET
Last changed by

Created on 03/14/2013
Last changed

More Data

Text FM 969 - Award LJA Engineering
Reference

Overall Amount           1,812,018.04  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 522040
Fund 4075
Cost center
Vendor

Funds center 1490190000
G/L account 522040
Due on
Customer

Text FM 969 - Award LJA Engineering

Amount         1,812,018.04  USD

Earmarked fund 300000534 printed on 03/19/2013/10:37:26 Side 1 of 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

LJA ENGINEERING, INC.

FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR

DESIGN OF FM 969 IMPROVEMENTS

IN PRECINCT 3

FEDERAL PROJECT NUMBER: CSJ #1186-01-090 & 1186-01-091

CONTRACT NO. 12AEO156JW

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENTOFTHE CONSULTANT 4

2 BASIC SERVICES OFTHE CONSULTANT 5

3 CONSTRUCTION COST 7

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 8

5 PERIOD OF SERVICE 8

6 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 9

7 WORK PRODUCT 10

8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 11

9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 11

10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 12

11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 15

12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 17

13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 18

14 MISCELLANEOUS:
14.1 VENUE 18
14.2 SEVERABILITY 18
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 18
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT 18
14.5 NOTICE 19
14.6 INSURANCE 20
14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT 21
14.8 PURCHASE ORDER 21
14.9 PAYMENT 21
14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH

OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED 22
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS 22
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES 22
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION 22
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 23
14.15 DISADVANTAGED BUSI N ESS ENTERPRISE (DBE)

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 23
14.16 FUNDING OUT 23
14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 23
14.18 MEDIATION 24
14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT 24
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS 24
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE 24
14.22 GRATUITIES 26
14.23 MONITORING 26
14.24 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS 26
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 26
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 26
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 26
14.28 LOBBYING CERTIFICATION 27
14.29 AMENDMENT 27
14.30 ENTITY STATUS 28

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE 28

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 29
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES 31

EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE 32

ATTACHMENT 1 — PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 33
ATTACHMENT 2 —UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 34
ATTACHMENT 3 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 35

EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 41

EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 42

EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 46
ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST 47

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES 49

APPENDIX B CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT 81

APPENDIX C FORM 2395 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING THE
ADOPTION OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIONS
FEDERALLY-APPROVED DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PROGRAM BY TRAVIS COUNTY 82

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and UA Engineering, Inc.
(“Consultant”) (each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, Texas Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, sets forth requirements
which the County mus follow to enter into contracts for professional services as defined in Section
2254.002, Paragraph (2);

WHEREAS, this Agreement is supported, in whole or in part, by federal funds and is subject to
applicable federal law, which requires procurement of professional contract services by competitive
negotiation using qualifications-based selection procedures involving the selection of the most highly
qualified provider of professional services based on demonstrated competence and qualifications to
perform the services, where the provider has successfully negotiated the contract with the County;

WHEREAS, the County issued a Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”), No. Q120156-JW on
August 16, 2012 for the procurement of the engineering services, design-related services, and other
related services covered by this Agreement;

WHEREAS, the professional services covered hereunder were procured in accordance with
applicable federal law and state law;

WHEREAS, the County desires to obtain professional engineering services, design-related
services, and other related services in connection with FM 969 Improvements in Precinct 3 (the
“Project”);

WHEREAS, the Consultant has the demonstrated competence, qualifications, expertise and
professional ability to fulfill the requirements of the Project covered by this Agreement;

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 The County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
(“TNR”) (the “County Executive”) has designated a primary Project representative to act on
behalf of County with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County
Project Manager”). The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive,
has the authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to
Consultant’s services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit
instructions and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the
performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully
with the County Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.

4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform

professional engineering/architectural services as described in this Agreement. If any dispute
arises under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to
make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to
resolve the matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following
the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports,
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing
facilities and to the Project. Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly
return all originals. The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. Consultant shall
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so.

1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it
provides to Consultant. Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in
those documents, in accordance with industry standard practice. Information provided in
record or as-built documents, which are critical to the current design work, should be field-
verified by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment. Consultant may rely on
other Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in
accordance with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise.

1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in
the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant. Consultant shall correct any such fault or
defect at no cost to County.

1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional
engineering/architectural services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas
Local Government Code § 262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services.

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, , which must
be acceptable to the County Project Manager. Consultant shall also serve as County’s
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project.

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of
Travis County;

5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
2.22 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to

and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”);

2.23 all Project technical and management expertise stated in the Qualifications Statement
submitted by Consultant in response to the RFQ attached to this Agreement as
Appendix B and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes;

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for
review at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by
Consultant. The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit
3.

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The
standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed,
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for this Project
include, but are not limited to:

For TNR (non-building) projects:

a. International Building Code
b. National Fire Code
c. National Plumbing Code
d. National Mechanical Code
e. City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s

guidelines/codes
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in

Subdivisions
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (current

edition and revisions)
i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates)
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004
I. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous
materials in the areas of proposed construction. Hazardous materials assessment and
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable
allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the
Consultant has designed, specified, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other
governmental authorities. The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of
Consultant or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor,
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the
Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one
(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, Consultant if directed by
County. This adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section
4, if the delay was not caused by Consultant. The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will
reflect any change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the
date of submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible
bid, County may:

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit;
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time;
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional
compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under
the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies,
permit fees, and agency fees. The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless
otherwise provided in this Agreement. As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed

7

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
remodeling or other construction work. Hazardous materials abatement work will be
provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive
the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. County will pay the Basic Services
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the
Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described
in Exhibit 1.

4.3 In the event of any dispute over the classification of Consultant’s services as “Basic” or
“Additional” services under this Agreement, the Consultant’s decision of the County Executive
will be final and binding on Consultant.

4.4 County shall not be liable to Consultant for the payment of any unallowable costs described
in applicable provisions of Title 48 Code of Federal Regulations Part 31 or other applicable
law.

4.5 Satisfactory progress of work shall be maintained as a condition of payment.

4.6 To compensation and payment obligations hereunder shall not apply to any services
performed before or after the contract period.

4.7 Compensation hereunder shall not include taxes paid by the Consultant. The Consultant may
obtain a tax exempt certificate from the Travis County Purchasing office.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, allached to this Agreement as
Exhibit 3. Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the
Project Schedule.

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page
of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement
is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such

8

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence. Upon the discovery of such an event, the
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension
of the Project Completion Date. If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly
documented and justified by the circumstances.

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract
administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project. Consultant shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). Consultant shall
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases.

6.1.1 The County Executive shall have complete authority to interpret and define the County’s
policies and decisions with respect to the Consultant’s services. Consultant’s services
are also subject to applicable federal regulations and decisions of the Federal Highway
Administration (“FHWA”) under such regulations.

6.1.2 The County Executive may designate representatives to transmit instructions and
receive information.

6.1.3 The County Executive may visit the actual work site to inspect the work environment
and/or the administrative offices to review documents and other contract records.

6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that
phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule,
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, Consultant shall make
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule.

6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive
feedback on the work-in-progress.

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning
advances required for the Project. Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that

9

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County
whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any
constraints affecting the Project.

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent.

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” means any repoits, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not
limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of
Services.

7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the
dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check
the submission for completion. A “Complete” submission means that all items listed,
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project
have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review
Process, as defined in this Section, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, County will
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County.

7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product to Consultant, who shall
perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the Complete
Work Product to County.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is
accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion,
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements
has been fully achieved.

7.7 In the event of any dispute over the classification of Consultant’s Work Product as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement, the decision of the County Project Manager

10

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
will be final and binding on Consultant.

7.8 The Consultant shall promptly advise the County in writing of events that have a significant
impact upon the progress of services provided hereunder including the following:

7.8.1 Problems, delays, or adverse conditions that will materially affect the ability to meet the
time schedules and goals, or preclude the attainment of Project goals by established
time periods. This disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken or
contemplated, and nay state or federal assistance needed to resolve the situation; and

7.8.2 Favorable developments or events which enable meeting the work schedule goals
sooner than anticipated.

7.9 This Subsection 7.9 shall apply to all services performed under this Agreement. The County,
the Texas Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, or the U.S.
Department of Transportation (“DOT”) or any of their authorized representatives shall have
the right at all reasonable times to review or otherwise evaluate the services performed
hereunder and the premises in which such services are being performed. If any review or
evaluation is made on the premises of the Consultant or its subconsultant, Consultant shall
provide and require its subconsultants to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the
safety and convenience of the County, state or federal representatives in the performance of
their duties.

SECTION 8
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall,
without additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of
Consultant’s development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or
omission. In addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the
Project constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation. However, after
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request
for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services
or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than
the in-house use of Consultant. Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses;

11

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having

jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1.

9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement
of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable
expenses with each invoice. County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

9.4 To be eligible for reimbursement, the Consultant’s cost also must:

9.4.1 Be incurred in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement including
the Exhibits and Attachments hereto and any amendments or modifications hereto;

9.4.2 Be in accordance with Attachments A and B; and

9.4.3 Comply with cost principles set forth in Title 48 Code of Federal Regulations Part 31,
Federal Acquisition Regulations C’FAR 31”) and the cost principles set forth in Title 49
Code of Federal Regulations Part 26.

9.5 Satisfactory progress of work shall be maintained as a condition of payment.

9.6 Any costs incurred before or after the contract period shall be ineligible for reimbursement. In
addition, those costs which are “unallowable costs” under Title 48 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 31 shall not be reimbursable hereunder. Costs which may not be reimbursed under Title
49 Code of Federal Regulations Part 26 also shall not be reimbursable hereunder.

9.7 The County does not reimburse for sales tax paid by the Consultant. The Consultant may
obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

9.8 If federal funds are used to reimburse costs incurred under this Agreement, the services and
all reimbursements will be subject to the periodic review by the U.S. Department of
Transportation and/or the Federal Highway Administration.

SECTION 10
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any
reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension
(a “Notice of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this
date. Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement
from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures
described below:

12

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice otherwise
directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with
the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement detailing the services
performed under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant
shall prepare copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, and
specifications prepared under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension,
including but not limited to the Work Product, for possible delivery to Counly upon
County’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced statement
to County for payment of the approved services actually performed under this
Agreement, less previous payments.

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law,
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice
of Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by
Consuftant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience,
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date
of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of
the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the
terminating Party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Party. The Notice of Termination for

13

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not
be liable for loss of any profits.

Termination by Consultant:

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within
thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final
payment due under this Agreement.

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by County:

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the
effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final
payment due under this Agreement.

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

14

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise

specified.

SECTION 11
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is
required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed.
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County
permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect. Federal and state laws, rules,
regulations and codes include but are not limited to:

11.2.1 Workers Compensation laws;
11.2.2 Minimum and maximum salary and wage statues and regulations;
11.2.3 Non-discrimination statutes and regulations;
11.2.4 Licensing laws and regulations;
11.2.5 Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards (“TAS”) and ADA requirements, issued

by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, under the Architectural Barriers
Act, or other applicable Texas Law;

11.2.6 All applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean
Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857(h)), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), and
Executive Order 11738;

11.2.7 Mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in
the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act (PUB L 94-163, 89 Stat. 871); and

11.2.8 National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”) including Environmental Protection Agency
regulations (40 C.F.R. Part 15), and National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, which
require environmental clearance of federal aid projects; and in connection with NEPA
requirements, Consultant is responsible for the preparation of NEPA documents
required for environmental clearance of the Project covered hereunder.

When required, the Consultant shall furnish the County, TxDOT, the U.S.DOT or the FHWA
with satisfactory proof of its compliance therewith.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any
responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement.
Neither Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability
by County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications,
or other documents prepared by Consultant.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in
similar circumstances. Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a

15

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of
this duty.

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project
any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County.

11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all
documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law.

11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any
officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant
of County.

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF
LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other
action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall
give written notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days
after being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or
proceeding was instituted; and

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; DISPUTES. The Purchasing Agent acts as the County
representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of a dispute, any document,
notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized

16

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If Consultant does not
agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other
authorized County person, Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent,
or other authorized County person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the
document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. If
the matter is not resolved to the Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may submit a Notice of
Appeal to the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply. Consultant then has
the right to be heard by Commissioners Court.

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at
the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic
files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and
exclusive property of County or the FHWA. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall
deliver all such documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy.
The County and the FHWA shall have a royalty-free, non-exclusive and irrevocable right to use
and authorize others to use any patents developed by the Consultant under this Agreement.
All intellectual property of CONSULTANT, including but not limited to any computer software
(in object code and source code form), tools, systems, equipment, and any know-how,
methodologies or processes used by CONSULTANT to provide the services or Work Product to
COUNTY, including, without limitation, all copyrights, trademarks, patents, trade secrets, and
any other proprietary rights inherent therein and appurtenant thereto shall remain the sole
and exclusive property of CONSULTANT or its suppliers, without limiting the COUNTY’S
intellectual property and proprietary rights to the Work Product hereunder as specified in the
preceding sentence.

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2
without the specific and prior written consent of County or FHWA will be at Consultant’s sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to County. Should this Agreement be terminated
prior to completion of the Project, the Consultant shall not be liable for the County’s or
FHWA’s use of partially completed designs, plans, or specifications on this Project of any other
Project.

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described
in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his
specific written consent.

SECTION 13
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

17

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls
of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access
to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

13.3 The records described in Subsection 13.1 above shall be maintained during the contract period
and for four (4) years from the date of completion of work defined under this Agreement or
until any impending litigation has been completely and fully resolved or until all pending
matters relating to this Agreement are closed, whichever occurs last.

13.4 At no expense, the County, TxDOT, the FHWA, the Comptroller General of the United States,
the U.S. Office of the Inspector General, and other federal agencies or any other duly
authorized representatives shall have access to the records described in Subsection 13.1
above for purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement
are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this
Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the
services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions
cited in Exhibit 4.

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any
members of Consultant’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or
other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ
or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out
the services to be performed under this Agreement.

18

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide

employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or
consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the
services provided under this Agreement.

14.4.4 Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or
federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those
portions of the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant agrees
that this certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal and civil
laws.

14.4.5 This Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing
Act pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a
contract for professional services.

14.4.6 This Agreement is subject to the procurement requirements set forth in 23 C.F.R. Part
172, 49 C.F.R. Section 18.36, and 49 C.F.R. Part 26.

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to
the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth
in this section.

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Steven M. Manilla, P.E., (or successor)
County Executive
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is
specifically directed otherwise, is:

UA Engineering, Inc.
5316 Highway 290 East

19

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Austin, T)( 78735

14.6 INSURANCE. Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5.

14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT. Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
County will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if:

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons; or

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which
the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full
performance of this Agreement.

14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean:

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase
of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or
equitable; or

(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public;

(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the
ordinary course of its business; or

(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement.

14.7.2 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in
Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6.

14.8 PURCHASE ORDER. Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide
goods and services using the purchase order method. The designated representative of the

20

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number. Consultant and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the
purchase order number on all invoices to the [Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department or Facilities Management Department]. The terms and conditions
contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different or contrary terms in any
purchase order. All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and
vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice. County will not pay
invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order.

14.9 PAYMENTS. Each payment made hereunder must be allowable under Title 48 Code of Federal
Regulations Part 31 and must be consistent with Attachments A and B. County will make
payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance of items and
submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for orders placed by the
Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders.

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the
following information:

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in the
event payment is to be made to a different address;

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement;

14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and

14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement.

14.9.6 Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested
by County to document the progress of the work.

14.9.7 Payments made under this Agreement are subject to cost principles set forth in Title 48
Code of Federal Regulations Part 31. In addition, this Agreement is subject to the
Texas Prompt Payment Act, Chapter 2251, Texas Government Code. In the event of a
clear conflict between Title 48 C.F.R. Part 31 and the Prompt Payment Act, applicable
provisions of Title 48 C.F.R. Part 31 shall control.

14.9.8 Consultant must pay its subconsultants for satisfactory performance of their contracts
no later than ten (10) days from the Consultant’s receipt of payments from County
hereunder. Consultant must complete and submit the Prompt Payment Certification
(Federal-Aid Projects) form set forth in Exhibit H-7 as prescribed therein.

21

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
14.9.9 Consultant shall complete and submit other forms and reports, as required, including

the forms and reports set forth in Exhibits H-i — H-7 and other forms and reports
required by FHWA or TxDOT as submitted to Consultant for completion.

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED. In accordance
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until:

14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding; and

14.10.2 the debt is paid.

14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with County.

14.10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding balance of
debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be applied to reduce the
outstanding debt.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will
govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments.

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant
is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered
under this Agreement, Consultant assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent
taxes.

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form
W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under
this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of
County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. IT IS EXPRESSLY
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE’ PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

22

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
14.15.1 The Consultant agrees to comply with the requirements set forth in Q120156-JW,

Attachment 2 covering TxDOT’s DBE Program adopted by Travis Counly, including all
documents attached thereto, in accordance with applicable provisions of the
Memorandum of Understanding belween Travis County and the Texas Department of
Transportation (“MOU”), contained in Appendix C Form 2395 hereto.

14.15.2 The Consultant shall submit progress assessment reports to report actual payments
made to Disadvantaged Business Enterprises. One copy shall be submitted with each
billing statement, and one copy shall be submitted to the County’s DBE Liaison officer
at 700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800, Austin, Texas 78701.

14.15.3 Prior to contract closeout, the Consultant shall submit a final report (Form SMS.4904)
to the County’s DBE Liaison officer at 700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800, Austin, Texas
78701.

14.15.4 The Consultant’s subcontracting program must comply with the requirements of
Attachment 2 of Q120156-JW (DBE requirements).

14.15.5 The Consultant must not terminate for convenience a listed DBE subconsultant or an
approved substitute firm and subsequently perform the work of the terminated
subconsultant with Consultant’s own personnel or those of an affiliate, without prior
written consent of County or FHWA as appropriate.

14.15.6 All subcontracts for professional services shall include the provisions of this
Subsection 14.15 and any other provisions required by law.

14.16 FUNDING OUT. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget
planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it, without penalty to the County or FHWA.

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be
construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may
subsequently exist. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.18 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation

23

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a
cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to
members of the association.

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:

14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise
bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement.

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights,
patents and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE. Consultant shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, Public Law 93-1122,
Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public
Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were an entity bound to comply with these laws.
Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based
on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition.

14.21.1 The Consultant shall provide all services and activities required in a manner that
would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if the
Consultant were an entity bound to comply with these laws. The Consultant
shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based
on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, or handicapped condition.

14.21.2 The Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the Department of
Transportation, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 21, 24, 26 and 40 as
they relate to non-discrimination, as well as Executive Order 11246 titled Equal
Employment Opportunity as amended by Executive Order 11375. The

24

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The
contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the award
and administration of DOT—assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry
out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in
the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the recipient deems
appropriate.

14.21.3 The Consultant, with regard to work performed by it during the Agreement, shall
not discriminate on the grounds of race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age
or handicap condition.

14.21.4 In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by the
Consultant for work to be performed under a subcontract, for this Project,
including procurement of materials or leases of equipment, each potential
subcontractor, subconsultant or supplier shall be notified by the Consultant of
the Consultant’s obligations under this Agreement and the regulations relevant to
non-discrimination on the grounds of race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age, or handicap condition.

14.21.5 The Consultant shall provide all information and reports required by the above
regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its
books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and facilities as may be
determined by the FHWA, TxDOT, or the County to be pertinent to ascertain
compliance with the regulations or directives.

14.21.6 Where any information required of the Consultant is in the exclusive possession
of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, Consultant shall so
certify to the FHWA, TxDOT, or the County, as appropriate, and shall set forth
what efforts it has made to obtain the information.

14.21.7 In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination
provisions of this Agreement, upon advance written notice to Consultant and if
such non-compliance is not cured within the time set forth in Section 10 hereof,
the County shall impose such contract sanctions as the County, TxDOT, or FHWA
may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:

14.21.7.1 Withholding of payments to the Consultant under this Agreement until
the Consultant complies; and/or

14.21.7.2 Cancellation, termination, or suspension of this Agreement, in whole
or in part.

14.22 GRATUITIES. County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is

25

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
terminated by Counl:y pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consullant at least three times the cost incurred
by Consultant in providing the gratuities.

14.23 MONITORING. County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit,
County will provide Consultant with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines
specified.

14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth
verbatim in this Agreement.

14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement
between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to
the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials,
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas
Attorney’s General Office.

14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum
specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $100,000. By submitting a Qualifications Statement in
response to RFQ# Q120156-JW, Consultant certifies that at the time of submission,
Consultant was not on the federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred
contractors. If Consultant has been placed on the list between the time of submission of
its Qualifications Statement and contract award, Consultant shall notify the Purchasing
Agent. If Consultant fails to do so, County may terminate this Agreement for default.

14.27.1 When requested by the County, TxDOT or FHWA Consultant shall furnish a copy
of the certification in accordance with Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Part
29 (Debarment and Suspension).

14.28 LOBBYING CERTIFICATION.

14.28.1 In executing this Agreement, the signatories certify to the best of his or her
knowledge and belief that:

14.28.1.1 No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on
behalf of the parties to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an

26

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
officer or employee of any federal agency, a member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the
making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and
any extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

14.28.2 Consultant shall include the above language in all contracts and subcontracts
between Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, agents, or
representatives.

14.28.3 Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction, as required by Title 31 U.S.C. Section 1352.

14.28.4 Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

14.28.5 The Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants shall
complete the federal standard Form 111, “Disclosure Form Report Lobbying” in accordance
with its instructions, as set forth in Exhibit 8 hereto.

14.29 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by
both Parties. CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.

14.30 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I
have read and understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the
“Effective Date”).

CONSULTANT:

By:______
Printed N’me: J P.

Title: -A€ CUA U’c PcI
Authorized Representative

Date: o3

27

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741,

phone: (512) 440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering
Practice Act, Chapter 1001 of the Occupations Code.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:

By:

_____________________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe

Travis County Judge

Date:

___________________________________

APPROVED AS TO PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE:

By:

___________________________________

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO

Travis County Purchasing Agent

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:

_________________________________

Nicki Riley

Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

_________________________________

Assistant County Attorney

28

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
EXHIBIT 1

COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

SECTION 1— COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of ($1,798,108.04).

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be:

(i) Design Phase: includes:

Work Product 1- Environmental & Schematic $631,882.12

Work Product 2 — PS&E through 90% Design $1,026,140.68

Work Product 3 — Final Plans $60,695.49

(ii) Construction Phase: includes

Work Product 4 — Construction Phase Services $57,684.75

Work Product 5 — Final Walk-through & As-builts $21,705.00

TOTAL: $1,798,108.04

SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE

2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic
Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of Consultant’s services as either “Basic” or
“Additional” services, the decision of the County Project Manager will be final and binding on
Consultant.

SECTION 3 —COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the County Project Manager.

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the
performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

29

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the

Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case
County will not compensate Consultant.

SECTION 4— REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses and a subcontract management fee
incurred in the performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement, both of which are at
invoice cost plus a I21L percent (NJA%) fee. Detailed requirements for Reimbursable
Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

Non-Labor reimbursable expenses: $13,910.00 x 1.00 = $13,910.00

Sub-Contract Management Fee: $j x JYIA% = $j

REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: $13,910.00

SECTION 5—TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic
Services fixed fee of $1,798,108.04, plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses Total
specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $13,910.00, will not exceed $1,812,018.04.

SECTION 6—SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the
Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department.

30

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
EXHIBIT 2

HOURLY RATES

BASIC SERVICES

Schedule of Rates (Hourly):

Senior Project Manager $210.00
Senior Engineer $160.00
Project Engineer $135.00
E.LT. $95.00
Senior Engineering Spedallst $140.00
Senior Engineering Tech $100.00
CADO Operator $80.00
Admin $65.00

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Schedule of Rates (Hourly):

Senior Project Manager $210.00
Senior Engineer $160.00
Project Engineer $13500
E.LT. $95.00
Senior Engineering Specialist $140.00
Senior Engineering Tech $100.00
CADD Operator $80.00
Admin $65.00

31

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
EXHIBIT 3

PROJECT SCHEDULE

A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of
Services (the “Project Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the County Project
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase. The Project Schedule must
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical
Review Process.

A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to
produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project
Schedule.

A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that:

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in
the Project Schedule;

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule.

A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then
Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant. At its sole option, the
COUNTY may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project
Schedule is recovered.

B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and
effect until the Project Completion Date.

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase
Services, within 2007 calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s
written Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the 2007 days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any time
period during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to
be submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited to performing
the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

ATrACHMENTJ.T0EXHIBIT3
32

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Phase Precedent Duration

_______________

[Coinciding Phase 1]
Work Product #1 — Environmental Notice to Proceed 730 days [547 days]
& Schematic

Work Product #2 — PS&E through County 821 days [638 days]

90% Design acceptance of WP
#1 Phase_1

Work Product #3 — Final Plans County *60 days

acceptance of WP
#2 for each

Phase
Work Product #4 - Construction County receipt of 730 days [547 days]
Phase Services TxD0T

Construction NTP
for_Phase_1

Work Product #5 — Final walk- County receipt of **30 days
through & As-builts TxDoT

Acceptance for
each_Phase

* Per each Phase. Due to the considerable lapse ll time affecting the County’s ability to accept each Phase’s
Work Product #2, such lapsed time will not be accounted for during this Work Product.

** Per each phase. Due to the considerable lapse in time affecting TxDoT’s ability to notify County of their
acceptance ofeach Phase’s Work Product #4, such lapsed time will not be accounted for during this Work
Product.

33

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AE01561W
ATTACHMENT 2 TO EXHIBIT 3

UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES

I. Research records of properties within Project limits of construction
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication

instruments and plat:s
c) identify owners of utilities and their contact information

II. Obtain existing conditions and proposed improvement information from utility companies
a) determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities

1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) obtain as-built drawings, if available

b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction
1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future

improvements
3) if no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements,

including design criteria that will be used, including but not limited to:
i) utility assignment
ii) depth requirements
iii) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities

III. Review Project design information for existing and potential conflicts
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings,

utilities, topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc.
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvements, including excavations,

embankments, drainage channels, etc.
IV. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading, or abandonment of utilities

a) identify for the County Project Manager any apparent conflicts between existing or proposed
utilities and the Project improvements shown in the design documents

b) provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with a list of conflicts
identified

i) maintain database of utility companies provided with design information, contact
persons and numbers, information transmittals, written and verbal communications,
and any other pertinent information showing who was involved in the coordination,
the decisions made, and the time taken to complete the process

ii) meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method for
reconciling conflicts and communicate the information to TNR

iii) meet with TNR and County Attorney’s Office and/or the utility company
representatives and other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling conflicts
between utilities and the proposed improvements, and record and distribute minutes
of such meetings

iv) prepare draft of elements to be included in any utility agreements or memoranda of
understanding to be developed between TNR and utility service providers, including
responsibilities for relocation, upgrading, or protection; specifics related to costs,
scheduling, sizes and types, vertical and horizontal locations; and any special
construction and/or protection requirements

34

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
v) provide documentation of correspondence and coordination efforts to TNR upon

completion of assignment

V. Additional Services
a) field check locations of above-ground utilities and visible components of below-ground utilities

and mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping to be provided by
TNR

b) provide, or contract with companies that can provide, underground utility locating services
c) hand excavate to verify location of utilities
d) represent TNR at Austin Area Utility Coordinating Committee meetings
e) attend pre-construction and construction meetings
f) provide documentation and testimony as needed to help resolve claims related to utility work

or property condemnation cases

35

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
ATTACHMENT 3 TO EXHIBIT 3

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

(a) Coordination and Pre-Construction Meeting Services

(i) Technical Submittals and Samples

Prepare a list of all technical submittals required by the Contractor. Distribute this list
at the pre-construction meeting.

(ii) Permits

Prepare a list of all permits to be obtained by the Contractor. Distribute this list at the
pre-construction meeting.

(iii) Material Testing and Inspections

Prepare recommendations for the Project construction and materials testing protocols.

(iv) Pre-construction Submittals

Provide review comments on Contractor’s pre-construction subm itta Is. Pre-construction
submittals include the Contractor’s construction schedule, division of contract,
subcontractor list, materials supplier list, or any special submittals requested of the
Contractor prior to the pre-construction meeting.

(b) Administrative Tasks

(i) Prepare draft agenda for pre-construction meeting.

(ii) Determine the Project communication, reporting, submittal approval/rejection
protocol, and documentation requiremenis.

(iii) Conduct weekly job site meetings. Determine the format for scheduling,
conducting, and recording construction meeting minutes.

(iv) Review and become knowledgeable about any required County construction
administration processes.

(v) Record meeting minutes.

(vi) Maintain Project construction records consisting of all correspondence related to the
construction of the Project, including but not limited to:

(A) all approved technical submittals and a technical submittal checklist;

(B) all approved field orders and change orders;

36

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
(C) contract specifications and drawings;

(D) daily log;

(E) job meeting minutes;

(F) clarifications drawings;

(G) daily progress reports; and

(H) processed pay requests.

(vii) The daily log, as a minimum, must contain information regarding weather
conditions, ambient temperatures, Contractor manpower levels, subcontractor
manpower levels, daily hours of inspection, travel time, conversations, work items being
performed, material delivery information, and other observations.

(viii) Daily logs must be completed and include a statement as to whether or not the
Contractor is behind schedule or delaying the progress of the work and, if so, the steps
the Contractor should take to get back on schedule. Copies of daily logs shall be made
available to the County upon request.

(ix) Maintain complete files of all Project-related documents at the Project site.

(x) Upon the completion of each calendar month, furnish the County with a typed
statement summarizing the status of the work. In the event the work is behind
schedule, the statement shall also delineate what efforts the Contractor must take to
get back on schedule. A copy of this statement shall also be delivered to the
Contractor.

(xi) After the Project has been completed, submit the Project files, along with the
original daily logs, to the County.

(c) Construction Phase Services

(i) Submittals

Process submittals, including receipt, review of, and appropriate action on shop
drawings, samples and other submittals. Provide recommendations for County
approvals of “or equal” substitutions along with any recommended cost adjustments.

(ii) Contract Modifications
For modifications required by the County to resolve design errors or omissions, the
County Project Manager will coordinate with Consultant to provide the following
services:

(A) provide recommendations to the County concerning potential changes and
modifications to the Project that are encountered during construction.

(B) identify and investigate feasible alternatives, to the extent practical, and

37

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
prepare necessary plans, details, etc. required to obtain firm cost and schedule
impact statements from the Contractor.

(C) evaluate the Contractor’s impact statements and, in conjunction with the
County, negotiate costs for any contemplated changes with the Contractor.

(iii) Contractor Pay Requests

Upon receipt of a pay request from the Contractor, jointly review each line item with
the Contractor and advise the Contractor’s representative of any discrepancies or
conflicts in the pay requests. Verify the accuracy of quantities of installed, delivered,
and stored materials. Advise the County of any issues that may warrant withholding,
reducing, or delaying payment to the Contractor and provide supporting
documentation.

(iv) Interpretation of the Contract Documents

Upon request, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction documents to
the County or the Contractor. Determine an acceptable method for communicating
interpretations and clarifications directly to the Contractor beforehand.

(v) Observation

Site visits are to be performed to the extent necessary to:

(A) observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether
the Project is being constructed in accordance with the contract documents.

(B) observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether
the proper measure of unit price bid quantities is being implemented and confirm
percentage completion of lump sum items.

(C) observe, document, and report to the County the progress of the Contractor
and resources committed to the Project by the Contractor.

(vi) Materials Testing and Inspections

(i) Establish and administer a materials sampling and testing program to provide
quality control and compliance with the construction plans and specifications.
Utilizing the list of required testing developed from the construction documents,
develop a testing program for the Project. The testing program must designate
what services are to be provided by Consultant and what services are to be
provided by the Contractor. Services must include, but not be limited to, soils
compaction testing, concrete cylinder compression strength testing, gradation
analysis, miscellaneous shop inspection, and other testing required by the
construction contract documents, or as specifically requested by County. A copy
of the proposed testing program shall be prepared for review by County prior to
beginning work.

38

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
(ii) Review all laboratory and field-testing results to determine whether results
are in compliance with the construction contract documents and provide
recommendations for correction of substandard materials and workmanship
revealed during testing.

(vii) Claims

Assist County with claim reviews and negotiations upon request. Assist County with the
preparation of related correspondence and documentation.

(viii) Contract Enforcement

Examine Contractor workmanship, materials, progress, and overall compliance with
requirements of the contract documents and immediately report any observed
deficiencies to the Contractor and County. Communicate to the Contractor and County
steps that may be necessary to effect corrective action. Document deficiencies and
actions taken by Contractor to correct them. Assist County with evaluating impacts of
potential contract termination upon Project costs and the Project Schedule.

(ix) Contract Termination

Assist County with completion of an assessment of the status of the Contractor’s
contract, the development of an agreement with the Contractor’s surety to complete
the work, and preparing and holding a pre-construction meeting with the replacement
contractor.

(x) Project Acceptance and Close-out

(A) Perform substantial completion and final inspections with County and the
Contractor and compile and distribute related punchlist items requiring
correction.

(B) Compile and review for completeness all Operation and Maintenance Manuals
to be submitted by the Contractor and inform Contractor of any deficiencies.

(C) Review and comment on final pay request and supporting close-out
documents, and provide recommendation for approval or rejection to County.
(D) Upon Project completion, obtain the original drawings, incorporate all as-
built conditions on the original drawings and provide copies to County at Project
close-out.

(D) Post Construction Services

(i) Meet with County upon request during the warranty period to investigate problems
with materials, equipment, and/or workmanship that may arise. Determine whether or
not such problems are warranty issues or design issues and recommend solutions.

(ii) Coordinate and attend with County a final warranty inspection no less than sixty
days prior to expiration of Contractor warranty period. Develop list of deficiencies, if
any, and determine if deficiencies are caused by inferior workmanship, equipment,

39

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
and/or materials or by other reasons. Provide recommendations for resolving each
deficiency. Complete a follow-up inspection with County to determine whether
deficiencies have been corrected by the Contractor prior to expiration of the warranty
period.

40

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEOI56JW
EXHIBIT 4

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to
their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action must include, but not be limited to,
the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other
forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to
post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting
forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
Consultant, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Contract
Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of Consultant’s
obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment.

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of Transportation
(49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor,
including 41 CFR Part 60.

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or pursuant thereto; and shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the
Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with
such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement
or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be canceled, terminated,
or suspended in whole or in part and Consultant may be declared ineligible for further government
contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the
Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued
pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, so that
such provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall take such
action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the Department may direct as a means
of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance; provided, however, that in
the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or
vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal agency, Consultant may request County
and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

41

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors Droviding services under this Contract to
have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to
cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor Dursuant to aDIicable generally acceDted
business standards. Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s),
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imDosed as follows:

I. General Reciuirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements aDDIV to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s Derformina services
or activities Dursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements alijlicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained
throuahout the duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best
rating of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A cov of the
Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this
Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be
submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution
of the contract by both Darties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.
The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by
number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured
shall be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured
using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies
of policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during jy term of the
Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of
services has been expanded.
I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during jy term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be
reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured

42

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of
Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interDreted to
limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) aDDlv to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s
performing services or activities oursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges
and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements aDDlicable to Contractor and
subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ ComDensation and Emolovers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.
2. Employers’ Liability limits are

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:

$1,000,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a $1,000,000 policy aggregate
2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:

a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County
4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)

b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients
is Drovided, the required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate
C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. j.f any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non
owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000*
per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

43

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement

If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited
to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of

$ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability and/or E & 0 Insurance

1. Minimum Limit: $ 1,000,000 per Occurrence

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to
the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract,
whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting
period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance
shall clarify coverage is claims made and Jll contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting period date.

3. Additional insured status for Travis County is not required

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater
than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds
allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the
date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever
comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the
date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is
claims made and J2..[i contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended
reporting period date.

3. Additional Insured status for Travis County is not required

Insurance covering work on state right-of-way
A. If this Agreement authorizes the Consultant or its subcontractors or subconsultants to
perform any work on state right-of-way before beginning work, the entity performing the work
shall provide the state with a fully executed copy of the state’s Form 1560, Certificate of
Insurance, verifying the existence of coverage in the amounts and types specified on the
Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working on state right-of-way. [Specify
location of work.] This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the state right-of-way is
complete.

B. If coverage is not maintained, all work on state right-of-way shall cease immediately,
and the state may recover damages and all costs of completing the work.

44

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW

EXHIBIT 6
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUTNY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: March 20, 2013
Name of Affiant: Jeff P. Collins
Title of Affiant: Executive Vice President
Business Name of CONSULTANT: LJA Engineering, Inc.
County of CONSULTANT: Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit.

5316 Highway 290 West, Suite 150, Austin, Texas 78735

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before m by _ on S(’ , 20!.

NctyPubl,Stof

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: 54cbcc C,2O”1

J BRIAN YOUNG
Notary Public, State of Texas

4 My Commission Expires
- Sept 08,2014

45

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
EXHIBIT 6, A1TACHMENT 1

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

March 14, 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Vacant
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Withite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Dafter McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications.. Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge

46

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Director, Health Services Division.Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, -CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
TNR Steve Sun, P.E.
TNR Miguel Villarreal, P.E.

FORMER EMPLOYEES

12AE01561W

Position Held
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
Attorney, Transactions Division
Executive Assistant
Chief Information Officer
County Auditor
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
Executive Assistant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II
Commissioner, Precinct 3
Executive Assistant
Executive Assistant
Executive Assistant

Name of Individual
Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Joe Harlow 07/31/13
Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13
Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Karen Huber 01/01/14
Garry Brown 0 1/01/14
Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

47

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

APPENDIX A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

I SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER

Roadway: FM 969
County: Travis
Limits: Phase 1: From Decker Lane/FM 3177 to FM 973- Widening of roadway that current varies from

2-lanes to 4-lanes with no shoulders to a consistent 5-lane section with continuous left turn and
shoulders.
Phase 2: From FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road — Widening of a 2-lane no shoulder road to a 5-
lane section with continuous left turn and shoulders. Note : The CAMPO Plan calls for both
phases to be a 4-lane divided highway.

General Work Description: Provide surveying, preliminary engineering, environmental studies, plans,
specifications, and estimate (PS&E) development, limited construction phase services, and as-built drawings
to develop FM 969 from Decker Lane/FM 3177 to Hunters Bend. It is anticipated that Phase I will be processed
as an Environmental Assessment and Phase II will be an added capacity Categorical Exclusion.

The Engineer will perform the following tasks listed below each Major Heading as shown:

TASK I - PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION PLAN 51

1.1 Project Management Plan 51

1.2 Meetings 51

1.2 QAIQC & Document Control 51

1.3 Invoicing, Contract Document Coordination 52

1.4 Sub Consultant Management 52

1.5 Project Scheduling 52

TASK 2— ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES 52

2.1 Field Reconnaissance 52

2.2 Traffic Signal Detailed Design 53

2.3 Preliminary Drainage 54

2.4 Alternative Schematic Development 54

2.5 Preliminary Construction Estimates 54

2.6 Schematic Development 55

2.7 Typical Sections 55

2.8 Develop Horizontal Alignments 55

48

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
2.9 Develop Vertical Profiles and balance earthwork 56

2.10 Develop Cross Sections 56

2.11 Prepare Geometric Schematic 56

TASK 3- RIGHT-OF-WAY DOCUMENTS 56

3.1 Boundary Surveying Service: 56

3.2 Right-of-Entry: 56

TASK 4— FIELD SURVEYING 57

4.1 Field Surveying 57

4.1 Aerial Photography Services 57

4.2 Aerial Mapping Services 57

4.3 Topographic Design Survey 57

TASK 5— PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 58

5.1 Public Involvement 58

TASK 6- UTILITIES 59

TASK 7- ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES 65

7.1 TxDOT Environmental Assessment and Categorical Exclusion 65

All environmental documentation, including any technical reports, will be prepared in
accordance with applicable TxDOT SOUs. 66

7.2 Project Description/Purpose and Need/Alternatives 66

7.3 Affected Environment and Environmental Consequences 66

7.3.1 Land Use Impacts 66

7.3.2 Socio-economic and Community Impacts 67

7.3.3 Noise 67

7.3.4 Air Quality 67

7.3.5 Cultural Resources 67

7.3.6 Water Resources 68

7.3.7 Biological Resources 69

7.3.8 Hazardous Materials 69

7.3.9 Construction Impacts 69

49

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
7.3.10 Indirect Cumulative Impacts 69

7.4 EA & CE Document Preparation/Comment Response 69

TASK 8- GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 71

8.1 Field Sample Collection 71

8.2 Laboratory Testing 71

8.3 Geotechnical Report 72

TASKS 9- PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATE (PS&E)
DEVELOPMENT PHASE 1 72

9.1 Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) Development 72

9.2 Drainage Design 73

9.3 Traffic Signal Detailed Design 74

9.4 Signing and Pavement Markings Design 74

9.5 Traffic Control 74

9.6 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 74

9.7 Construction Estimates 74

9.8 ADA Compliance 75

TASKS 10- PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATE (PS&E)
DEVELOPMENT PHASE 2 75

10.1 Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) Development 75

10.2 Drainage Design 76

10.3 Traffic Signal Detailed Design 76

10.4 Signing and Pavement Markings Design 77

10.5 Traffic Control 77

10.6 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 77

10.7 Construction Estimates 77

10.8 ADA Compliance 78

TASK 11 - CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 78

11.1 Advertising, Bidding Phase 78

11.2 Construction Phase — Shop Drawings, Requests for Information from Contractor 78

50

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
TASK I - PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION PLAN

Project Management

Purpose: To coordinate and integrate the work of the project team (Engineer and County) in an efficient and
timely manner; and to ensure the highest quality work on all tasks in this work authorization.

1.1 Project Management Plan

• Develop a Project Management Plan that will establish all the responsibilities and roles of the team
members, including the prime firm and subs. The plan will also detail the procedure process for all
submittals and the QAIQC process that will be followed.

• The basis for the design criteria will be from the latest versions (unless otherwise noted) of the following
manuals and publications (other manuals/publications referenced in these manuals are to be
understood to be included: TxDOT Roadway Design Manual, A Policy on Geometric Design of
Highways and Streets (AASHTO “Green Book”), TxDOT Hydraulic Design Manual, TxDOT Standard
Srecifications for Construction of Highways, Streets, and Bridges (2004), Texas Manual on Uniform
Traffic Control Devices, and the Travis County Design Manual

Deliverables:

• Project Management Plan

1.2 Meetings

The Engineer will:

• Hold initial kick-off meeting with all team members during the first week after receiving the notice to
proceed. QAIQC procedures will be detailed during this meeting. Initial kick-off meeting will be held for
each phase if necessary (up to 2 total).

• Attend Design Concept Conference for each phase of the project, if necessary (up to 2 total), at TxDOT
District Office to determine design criteria. The Engineer will document the various design criteria on a
standard TxDOT Design Summary Report (DSR) form. One DSR will be required for each phase (2
total).

• Hold bi-weekly staff meetings at the Engineers office beginning with the second week of the project.
The staff attending will be appropriate based upon the current assignments.

• Send weekly email updates to TxDOT and Travis County, limited to 48 maximum. These updates will
summarize the weekly staff meetings and keep the County and TxDOT updated on the project
progress.

• Attend Schematic, 30%, 60%, and 100% TxDOT review meetings at the District Office. Each phase will
require individual review meetings (10 meetings total).

• No set “weekly” meetings with Travis County will be held, correspondence limited to phone calls and
emails.

• Milestone Meetings with County will be held for each of the following submittals: Schematic, 30%
PS&E, 60% PS&E, and 100% PS&E.

Deliverables:
• Meeting minutes.

1.2 QAIQC & Document Control

The Engineer will:

51

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
• Perform Document Control throughout the entire project. All documents and submittals from every

member of the Engineers team will go to the QAIQC manager. Appropriate reviews and documentation
of that review will be required at that time. Upon approval by the QAIQC manager the document will be
given to the Project Manager for inclusion in the current submittal package.

• Required reviews: Detailed Check Review for all designs, Inter-discipline coordination review, detailed
plan review, and County oversight review.

Deliverables:
• Documentation of QA/QC Process if requested by TxDOT.

1.3 Invoicing, Contract Document Coordination

The Engineer will:

• Prepare monthly progress reports and send electronically.
• Prepare monthly invoices for submission to the County for all requests for payment.

Deliverables:
• Monthly invoices and progress reports.

1.4 Sub Consultant Management

The Engineer will:

• Monitor and supervise sub consultant activities (staff and schedule).
• Review all work products prepared by sub consultants in accordance with QAIQC Process
• Require sub consultant to perform Detailed Check Reviews of their own work and participate in Inter-

discipline Coordination Reviews.
• Review and approve sub consultant progress reports and invoices.

1.5 Project Scheduling

The Engineer will:

• Prepare an initial critical path schedule for approval by the County indicating tasks, milestones, major
meetings, and reviews.

• Provide monthly progress schedules with the progress reports and invoices.

Deliverables:
• Schedule and Monthly Schedule Updates.

TASK 2— ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES

The Engineer will develop a schematic meeting TxDOT requirements for both Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the
project.

2.1 Field Reconnaissance

The Engineer will:

• At various times throughout the schematic design process, the Engineer will conduct site visits to
collect data on geometry, drainage issues, and other engineering aspects, and collect additional

52

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
photography of existing conditions. For the purposes of estimating the effort for this task, it is assumed
that the design team will conduct four (4) site visits using two (2) personnel.

Deliverables:
• Brief Field Reconnaissance Reports/pictures detailing any findings which could affect schematic

development.

2.2 Traffic Signal Detailed Design

Develop plans, specifications and estimates for construction of traffic signal improvements at FM 3177,
Imperial Drive, Blue Bluff Road, FM 973, SH 130, Gilbert Road, Hound Dog Trail, and Hunters Bend Road.
Construction documents will be developed as part of a larger construction set for overall project improvements.

The Engineer will:

• Discuss signal requirements with TxDOT, including signal type, communication needs with existing
signals

• Prepare Quantity Summaries and Basis of Estimate Sheets including;
1. Determine quantities and prepare quantity summary sheet
2. List of all bid items
3. Bid item quantities
4. Specification item number
5. Paid item description and unit of measure

• Prepare General Notes and specifications including;
1. general notes sheet
2. governing specifications and special provisions list

• Prepare Signal Layout sheet(s) including;
1. Existing intersection conditions
2. Existing utilities
3. Proposed signal improvements
4. Proposed additional traffic controls
5. Proposed safety illumination (attached to signal poles)

• Prepare phase sequence diagram(s) including;
1. Signal locations
2. Signal indications
3. Phase diagram
4. Signal sequence table
5. Flashing operation (normal and emergency)
6. Preemption operation (when applicable)
7. Interval timing, cycle length and offset

• Prepare construction detail sheets(s) including;
1. Poles (TxDOT standard sheets)
2. Detectors
3. Pull Box and conduit layout
4. Controller Foundation standard sheet
5. Aerial or underground interconnect details (when applicable).
6. Signal Interconnect requirements

• Coordinate with local electric utility company to confirm power source and routing of aerial or
underground interconnect (if applicable), and required adjustment of overhead utility lines (if
applicable).

Deliverables:
• Traffic signal estimate of probable cost for each submittal noted below.

53

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
• Submit 11 “xl 7” plan sets in electronic format for the following reviews:

1. Submit 30% Layouts for review.
2. Submit 60% Plans for Review.
3. Submit 90% Plans for Review.
4. Submit 100% Plans (paper) for approval and, after approval, prepare mylars for letting.

2.3 Preliminary Drainage

The Engineer shall develop and perform the following for the preliminary drainage design as related to the
project layout to determine the preliminary storm sewer and culvert designs, and determine ditch design to
convey the runoff properly:

• Visit the project site and collect pertinent and available data.

• Delineate drainage area maps.

• Analyze existing cross culverts, driveway culverts, and storm sewer systems to determine potential
drainage improvements.

• Analyze ditch conveyance and potential for erosion (based on shear calculations) to determine if
additional ROW or special grading is required.

• Perform value engineering analysis to determine most cost effective approach to limit ROW purchase.

• Analyze outfall treatments of the culverts previously identified and determine grading requirements and
the need for drainage easements.

• Preliminary floodplain study will be performed to determine the potential impacts to Elm Creek. j4
CLOMR or LOMR will be prepared as part of the project, if desired a supplemental work authorization
will be required. The floodplain study will be performed by modeling the existing and proposed
condition in the software program HEC-RAS. A report documenting the findings will be created and
shared with the local floodplain administrator for their use. However, in accordance with TxDOT policy
the coordination will be limited to notification of findings.

2.4 Alternative Schematic Development

The Engineer will develop one schematic selected from 2 options developed during the schematic process.
The alternative schematic options will be developed to a level that will enable the engineer to quantify such
factors as: cost, right of way acquisition required, traffic operations, environmental concerns and constraints,
utility relocations or adjustments, etc. The comparison of such factors will greatly assist in the selection of a
preferred alternative. The resulting preferred alternative schematic will be further developed into the geometric
schematic to meet TxDOT and County requirements. Alternatives may include items such as sidewalk location,
curb and gutter to minimize ditch size, alignment or profile improvements, Travis County driveway connection,
etc.

2.5 Preliminary Construction Estimates

The Engineer will prepare a preliminary construction estimate for up to Two (2) alternative schematic designs.

The estimate will be in Microsoft Excel spreadsheet format, reflect current bid items and descriptions, and
contain all major items that will likely be on the project (e.g., earthwork, pavement structure items, MBGF,
signing, drainage features, etc.) Current TxDOT unit bid prices, with a reasonable adjustment for inflation to
the anticipated bid opening date, will be used in preparation of the estimates.

Deliverables: Preliminary Construction Estimate for each of 2 alternative schematics
(estimated at one (1) iteration per alternative) developed in
Microsoft Excel format.

54

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

2.6 Schematic Development

The Engineer will develop Geometric Schematics for both Phase I and Phase 2 of FM 969 based on the
selection determined from the Decision Matrix and approved by TxDOT. The content shown on the alternative
design schematics will include items mutually agreed upon by the Engineer and the County such as listed in
items 1 thru 17 below and as taken from the TxDOT Austin District Design Schematic Checklist and the
Schematic Layouts section from the latest version of TxDOT’s Roadway Design Manual. The Geometric
Schematic will contain all of the content shown on the alternative design schematics and will also include those
items listed in items I thru 17:

1. Existing and proposed typical sections
2. The location of intersecting roadways and driveways
3. Horizontal and Vertical alignments for proposed improvements. Vertical alignments may be shown on

a separate plot.
4. Existing and proposed ROW information
5. Existing 2011 and projected 2030 traffic volumes
6. Traffic flow arrows (lane designations)
7. Proposed lanes, cross streets, right turn lanes, left turn lanes, etc.
8. Existing utility information
9. Proposed widening of existing structures, replacement structures, and new structures
10. Design speeds of lanes and cross streets
11. Existing and proposed hydraulic information for cross drainage structures including water quality I

detention facilities (if any)
12. Proposed noise barriers (if any)
13. Existing and proposed control of access (if any)

The completion of the schematics will be accomplished in the following subtasks:

2.7 Typical Sections

The Engineer will develop existing and proposed typical sections for FM 969 and all cross-streets. The FM
969 typical section for Phase I and Phase 2 will be developed fro schematic purposes and then updated and
revised during design.

2.8 Develop Horizontal Alignments

The Engineer will develop horizontal alignments for FM 969 and for each cross street that intersects FM 969,
as follows:

Phase 1:
FM 969
FM 3177
Imperial Drive
Blue Bluff Drive
FM 973

Phase 2:
FM 969
SH13O
Gilbert Road
Hound Dog Trail
Hunters Bend

55

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
2.9 Develop Vertical Profiles and balance earthwork

The Engineer will develop vertical alignments for all lanes and locations on FM 969 and cross-streets. The
Engineer will evaluate the geometry, cross slopes, earthwork balancing, and anticipated operations when
developing the vertical profiles.

2.10 Develop Cross Sections

The Engineer will develop proposed cross sections for both Phase I and Phase of FM 969, at 100 foot
intervals at a scale of 1” = 20’ horizontally and 1” = 10’ vertically on a roll plot within the limits of ROW and of
cross streets within 200 feet of FM 969. This will help to evaluate cross slopes, limit cut/fill, identify and
evaluate existing and proposed drainage issues, and other potential construction issues or impacts.

2.11 Prepare Geometric Schematic

The Engineer will perform the following prior to submission of the final Geometric Schematic for approval for
each phase:

The Engineer will compile and display the design working drawings in final deliverable format. The
schematic full scale will be 1”=lOO’ horizontal and 1”=lO’vertical. The Engineer will submit electronic
copies (pdf) of the Draft Geometric Schematic at half scale. The Engineer will incorporate the revisions
by the County and deliver the final Design Schematic.

Deliverables:
• PDF of the Draft Geometric Schematic at half scale (Phase 1)
• PDF of the Draft Geometric Schematic at half scale (Phase 2)
• PDF of the Geometric Schematic at full scale and one (1) at half scale (Phase 1)
• PDF of the Geometric Schematic at full scale and one (1) at half scale (Phase 2)
• Graphic files on CD-ROM, used in developing the schematic

Deliverables: • Conceptual Traffic Control Plan

TASK 3- RIGHT-OF-WAY DOCUMENTS

3.1 Boundary Surveying Service:

• Provide 45 Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) style parcel plats and descriptions for
proposed acquisition.

• Provide a TxDOT style Right-of-Way map of the project limits.

Deliverables:
• TxDOTROWMap
• Parcels

3.2 Right-of-Entry:

• We will obtain right-of-entry from property owners adjoining FM 969 as necessary for our surveying
efforts. If we are not able to do so due to property owner’s reluctance to grant, we will look to you
and/or Travis County to obtain right-of-entry.

56

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

Deliverables:
• acquisition maps (field notes & exhibits)

TASK 4- FIELD SURVEYING

4.1 Field Surveying

Survey Limits

• FM 969 from FM 3177 to SH 130 — ROW to ROW plus 25 ft on both sides of each ROW.
• FM 969 from SH 130 to 500 ft east of Hunters Bend — ROW to ROW plus 50 ft on both sides of each

ROW.
• Cross-streets — Cross-street ROW to ROW from the FM 969 ROW to 50 ft outside the FM 969 ROW
• FM 973 — FM 969 ROW to 200’ outside the FM 969 ROW

The design survey will include the following: topography with 1 foot contour intervals, natural and man-made
features, trees 8” or greater, visible evidence of buried utilities, overhead utilities, sewer invert elevations and
flow direction, and roadway features. Survey will show the connectivity of overhead utilities between surveyed
features. Surveyor will locate paint marks established by SUE work. For the two FEMA stream crossing, cross
sections will be provided at the roadway, ROW, and 500 ft and 1000 ft both upstream and downstream of the
ROW.

4.1 Aerial Photography Services

• Aerial photography shall be acquired over the entire length of approximately 4.19 miles.
• Aerial photography acquisition shall conform to all applicable Federal and State regulations.
• Aerial photography shall be acquired by a FAA-licensed pilot utilizing a photogrammetric-grade,

precision aerial camera with current USGS calibration report.
• The project’s photo scale will be 1”=250’ scale taken at a flight height of 1,500 feet above mean terrain

(AMT). There will be four flight lines with a total of approximately 40 color exposures.

4.2 Aerial Mapping Services

• Mapping data will be collected in accordance with TxDOT level structure, specified in the TxDOT Survey
Manual, Section 4. Photogrammetry, Table 3.4 of standard deliverables for aerial mapping projects.

• Create digital orthoirnagery of the project corridor area with 0.25’ pixel resolution
• Fully-analytical aerial triangulation adjustment will be performed to conform to the American Society of

Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing (ASPRS). From this adjusted control network, Contractor will
photogrammetrically-collect topographic map data utilizing Summit Evolution Professional photogrammetric
“soft-copy” workstations.

• Topographic mapping for approximately 4.19 miles, appropriate for plotting at a l”50’ scale, will include
planimetric features where clearly visible and discernible from the aerial photography, one foot (1’) contours and
customized Digital Terrain Model (DTM) along a corridor 500 feet wide (250 feet left and right).

• Topographic mapping will be compiled to meet the American Society of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing
(ASPRS) standard for Class 1 accuracy.

4.3 Topographic Design Survey

• Provide topographic surveying for the obscured areas from the aerial mapping.
• Ground verification of pavement, flow lines, and drainage structures.
• Topographic data will be merged into the aerial mapping file to create a single DTM.
• Cross sections will be provided at approximately 2,000’ intervals for use as QAIQC of the aerial

mapping.
• Cross sections will be provided at the roadway, Right-of-Way, 500’ and 1000’, upstream and

downstream at two FEMA stream crossings.

Deliverables:

57

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
• Signed right-of-entry forms
• Excel spreadsheet of landowner contact information
• Survey information in electronic micro station format

TASK 5- PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

The Engineer will perform public involvement tasks throughout the project. The LJA Team PM will facilitate all
meetings with the public and the stakeholders. The tasks are broken-down here according to each work
product:

5.1 Public Involvement

The LJA PM will lead all public involvement activities and serve as the point of contact between the team and
the public.

The Engineer will:

• Develop Stakeholder Database that includes contact information for businesses, abutting property
owners, schools and churches within the project area.

• Create Project Fact Sheet that includes information about the project, including an overall description,
project schedule, costs for the project and information on how the project addresses neighborhood and
mobility needs.

• Develop and distribute Door Hangers #1 for ‘Meet the Team’ Meeting. (At each major milestone a door
hanger will be developed and distributed to inform residences of progress related to the project).

• Prepare yard signs announcing the ‘Meet the Team’ meetings for distribution.
• Set Up and Monitor Hotline and Email for 2 months- The Project Team will set up a hotline and email

account to gather questions and comments from stakeholders. A log of all inquiries will be recorded.
• Conduct Meet the Team Meeting - The project team will coordinate venue arrangements, facilitate the

meeting and prepare meeting minutes for distribution to the Project Team.
• Create a list of frequently asked questions that addresses a core set of stakeholder questions about the

project.
• Check the project phone and email daily and follow through on action items.
• The project team will schedule, prepare for, and attend up to two (2) meetings with key officials. These

meetings will be coordinated with the County.
• Develop and distribute Door Hanger #2.
• Prepare yard signs announcing the Public Meeting for distribution.
• The project team will prepare, organize and host one Public Meeting/Community Open House. The

purpose of the meeting will be to involve the community in the roadway design providing an engaging
and constructive environment. The project team will be responsible for the meeting strategy and
logistics, as well the creation of all the necessary meeting materials. Attend preparation meeting (s)
with the County to ensure proper items are discussed and covered at the Public Meeting/Open House.

• One Public Hearing (if needed)

58

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Deliverables:

• Stakeholder database, updated after each meeting
• Fact Sheet, Draft, Revised and Final (400 printed blw)
• Yard Signs, Draft and Final in English and Spanish (30 printed)
• Map of Locations to Place Yard Signs in English and Spanish
• Door Hanger’s at milestones, Draft, Revised and Final in English and Spanish (2000 printed and

distributed)
• Log of questions and comments from public
• Agenda for Public Meetings
• Room Layout
• Sign In Sheet
• Draft Presentation
• Meeting Materials
• Summary meeting notes
• FAQs, Draft, Revised and Final (400 printed b/w)
• Meeting agenda, Draft, Revised and Final
• Open House presentation, Draft
• Maps, exhibits, and display boards
• Summary and Analysis and Comment Response Report of the Public Meeting /Open House
• Summary and Analysis and Comment Response Report of the Public Hearing

TASK 6- UTILITIES

The Engineer will perform Subsurface Utility Engineering Services (SUE) — Quality Levels A thru D, and Utility
Adjustment Coordination and Engineering Services related to the coordination and/or adjustment of the
following eight utilities:

• AT&T Texas (Telecommunications)
• Texas Gas Service (Gas Distribution)
• Atmos Gas (Gas transmission)
• Koch Pipeline (Gas transmission)
• Time Warner Cable (CATV)
• City of Austin (Water/Wastewater)
• Hornsby Bend Utility Company/Southwest Water Company
• Austin Energy (electric distribution)

6.1 Subsurface Utility Engineering Services:

The ENGINEER shall perform subsurface and above ground utility investigations prepared in accordance with
AASHTO standards and Utility Quality Levels as follows.

Utility Quality Levels are defined in cumulative order (least to greatest) as follows:

o Quality Level D - Existing Records: Utilities are plotted from review of available existing records.

o Quality Level C - Surface Visible Feature Survey: Quality level “D” information from existing records
is correlated with surveyed surface-visible features. Includes Quality Level D information.

o Quality Level B - Designate: Two-dimensional horizontal mapping. This information is obtained
through the application and interpretation of appropriate non-destructive surface geophysical
methods. Utility indications are referenced to established survey control. Incorporates quality levels
C and D information to produce Quality Level B.

o Quality Level A - Locate (Test Hole): Three-dimensional mapping and other characterization data.
This information is obtained through exposing utility facilities through test holes and measuring and
recording (to appropriate survey control) utility/environment data. Incorporates quality levels B, C
and D information to produce Quality Level A.

59

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AE0156JW
• Designate (Quality Level B). Designate means to indicate the horizontal location of underground utilities by

the application and interpretation of appropriate non-destructive surface geophysical techniques and
reference to established survey control. Designate (Quality Level B) Services are inclusive of Quality levels
C and D.

o The ENGINEER shall:

• As requested by the State compile “As Built” information from plans, plats and other location
data as provided by the utility owners.

• Coordinate with utility owner when utility owner’s policy is to designate their own facilities at
no cost for preliminary survey purposes. The ENGINEER shall examine utility owner’s work
to ensure accuracy and completeness.

• Designate, record and mark the horizontal location of the existing utility facilities and their
service laterals to existing buildings using non-destructive surface geophysical techniques.
No storm sewer facilities are to be designated unless authorized by the State. A non-water
base paint, utilizing the APWA color code scheme, must be used on all surface markings of
underground utilities.

• Correlate utility owner records with designating data and resolve discrepancies using
professional judgment. A color-coded composite utility facility plan with utility owner names,
quality levels, line sizes and subsurface utility locate (test hole) locations, if applicable shall
be prepared and delivered to the County. It is understood by both the ENGINEER and the
County that the line sizes of designated utility facilities detailed on the deliverable are from
the best available records and that an actual line size is normally determined from a test
hole vacuum excavation. A note must be placed on the designate deliverable that states
“lines sizes are from best available records”. All above ground appurtenance locations must
be included in the deliverable to the County. This information shall be provided in
Microstation. The electronic file shall be delivered on floppy disk or C.D., as required by the
County. A hard copy is required and must be sealed and dated by the ENGINEER. When
requested by the County, the designated utility information must be over laid on the roadway
design plans using the format specified by the County.

• Determine and inform the County of the approximate utility depths at critical locations as
determined by the County. This depth indication is understood by both the ENGINEER and
the County to be approximate only and is not intended to be used preparing the right of way
and construction plans.

• When requested, provide a monthly summary of work completed and in process with
adequate detail to verify compliance with agreed work schedule.

• Provide an itemized bill on company letterhead including County issued work authorization
number and project CSJ number. The bill must clearly document whether it is a partial billing
or a final billing. All billing statements must include the beginning and ending dates of work.

• Close-out permits as required.

• Clearly identify all utilities that were discovered from quality levels C and D investigation, but
cannot be depicted in quality level B standards. These utilities must have a unique line style
and symbology in the designate (Quality Level B) deliverable.

• Comply with all applicable State policy and procedural manuals.

• Subsurface Utility Locate (Test Hole) Service (Quality Level A). Locate means to obtain precise horizontal
and vertical position, material type, condition, size and other data that may be obtainable about the utility
facility and its surrounding environment through exposure by non-destructive excavation techniques that
ensures the integrity of the utility facility. Subsurface Utility Locate (Test Hole) Services (Quality Level A)
are inclusive of Quality Levels B, C, and D.

60

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
o The ENGINEER shall:

• Review requested test hole locations and advise the County in the development of an
appropriate locate (test hole) work plan relative to the existing utility infrastructure and
proposed highway design elements.

• Coordinate with utility owner inspectors as may be required by law or utility owner policy.

• Neatly cut and remove existing pavement material, such that the cut not to exceed 0.10
square meters (1 .076 square feet) unless unusual circumstances exist.

• Measure and record the following data on an appropriately formatted test hole data sheet
that has been sealed and dated by the ENGINEER:

• Elevation of top and/or bottom of utility tied to the datum of the furnished plan.

• Identify a minimum of two benchmarks utilized. Elevations shall be within an
accuracy of 15mm (.591 inches) of utilized benchmarks.

• Elevation of existing grade over utility at test hole location.

• Horizontal location referenced to project coordinate datum.

• Outside diameter of pipe or width of duct banks and configuration of non-encased
multi-conduit systems.

• Utility facility material(s).

• Utility facility condition.

• Pavement thickness and type.

• Coating/Wrapping information and condition.

• Unusual circumstances or field conditions.

• Excavate test holes in such a manner as to prevent any damage to wrappings, coatings,
cathodic protection or other protective coverings and features. Water excavation can only be
utilized with written approval from the appropriate TxDOT District office.

• Be responsible for any damage to the utility during the locating process. In the event of
damage, the Engineer shall stop work, notify the appropriate utility facility owner, the
County, the State, and appropriate regulatory agencies. The regulatory agencies include,
but are not limited to the Texas Railroad Commission and the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality. The ENGINEER shall not resume work until the utility facility owner
has determined the corrective action to be taken. The ENGINEER shall be liable for all costs
involved in the repair or replacement of the utility facility.

• Back fill all excavations for test holes with appropriate material, compact backfill by
mechanical means, and restore pavement and surface material. The ENGINEER shall be
responsible for the integrity of the backfill and surface restoration for a period of three years.
Install a marker ribbon throughout the backfill.

• Furnish and install a permanent above ground marker (as specified by TxDOT District
office), directly above center line of the utility facility.

• Provide complete restoration of work site and landscape to equal or better condition than
before excavation. If a work site and landscape is not appropriately restored, the
ENGINEER shall return to correct the condition at no extra charge to the County.

61

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO56JW
• Plot utility location position information to scale and provide a comprehensive utility plan

sign and sealed by the responsible ENGINEER. This information shall be provided in
Microstation. The electronic file shall be delivered on a floppy disk or C.D. When requested
by the County, the locate information must be over laid on the roadway design plans.

• Return plans, profiles, and test hole data sheets to the State. If requested, conduct a review
of the findings with the State.

• Close-out permits as required.

Twelve (12) Level A test holes are anticipated on this project (6 for each segment)

6.2 Utility Adjustment Coordination Services

Utility Adjustment Coordination including utility coordination meetings with individual utility companies,
communication and coordination with utilities, and preparation of utility agreement assemblies including utility
agreements, joint use agreements, and notice of installation permits. All utility coordination activities shall be
in accordance with State’s ROW Utility Manual, the Utility Accommodation Rules “UAR”, or as directed by the
County or State.

• The ENGINEER shall perform utility coordination and liaison activities with involved utility owners, their
consultants, roadway designer, the County, and the State to achieve timely project notifications, formal
coordination meetings, conflict analysis and resolution. The ENGINEER shall act as the “Responsible
Party” as indicated in the State — Utility Cooperative Management Process (See State ROW Utility
Manual, chapter 2). The ENGINEER shall also ensure that all utility conflicts are resolved as mutually
agreed by all parties, help establish, coordinate, and update design and sequence of utility work
schedules, and track the schedule of all agreements.

• The ENGINEER shall coordinate all activities with the County, the State, and/or their designee, to
facilitate the orderly progress and timely completion of the design phase. The ENGINEER shall be
responsible for the following:

o Work Plan: Coordinate a work plan including a list of the proposed meetings and coordination
activities, and related tasks to be performed, a schedule and an estimate. The work plan must
satisfy the requirements of the project and must be approved by the County prior to
commencing work.

o External Communications: Coordinate all activities with Design Consultant or other contractors
or representatives as authorized by the County. The ENGINEER shall also provide the County
and/or State copies of diaries, correspondence and other documentation of work-related
communications between the ENGINEER, utility owners and other outside entities when
requested by the County or State.

The work authorization includes one (1) project kick-off meeting with the Utility Companies as a
group for each design segment. Group utility meetings will not be held at each design
milestone (30%, 60%, and 90% design meeting). Any additional group utility meetings outside
the one (1) project kick-off per segment will be considered a change in scope and will be
negotiated with the County.

o Permits and rights of entry: Obtain all necessary permits from city, county, municipality, railroad
or other jurisdiction to allow the ENGINEER to work within existing streets, roads or private
property for additional designating and/or subsurface utility locating.

o The ENGINEER will determine which utilities will conflict with highway construction or the “Utility
Accommodation Rules” (UAR), and make the utility company aware of these conflicts. The
ENGINEER shall assist the utility companies in the preparation of required agreements
associated with the funding of adjustments and the occupation of state right of way; all
agreements will be prepared according to the State’s ROW Utility Manual, and conform to the
UAR-rules and regulations. Any discrepancies or disagreements concerning the preparation of

62

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
the agreements in which a higher degree of attention may be required, and we shall be
responsible for obtaining all necessary documents or other material to complete same.

o Utility Agreement Assemblies: The ENGINEER shall prepare a packaged agreement consisting
of a Utility Joint Use Acknowledgement, Standard Utility Agreement, plans on 11x17 sheets,
statement of contract work form, affidavit form and copy of recorded easement, schedule of
work and various attachments as detailed in the UAR.

Utility Agreements: If a utility is located within an easement, the utility company may
have a compensable interest. The utility company must furnish a copy of their easement
document. ENGINEER shall determine whether or not a compensable interest exists
and the owner’s degree of eligibility. The ENGINEER shall assist the utility company with
adjustment plans and cost estimate for these adjustments. The ENGINEER shall review
plans to ensure compliance with UAR and to ensure that the proposal will not conflict
with highway construction. The ENGINEER shall determine all eligibility ratios as well as
any betterments and betterment ratio, associated with the proposed adjustments. The
ENGINEER will submit a copy of the easement, plans and estimate to the County and
the State by letter recommending approval (4 copies of each). The utility shall be
reimbursed all cost incurred within their easement limits for replacement in kind.

One (1) Agreement Assemblies (reimbursable Utilities) is anticipated in Segment 1;
three (3) are anticipated on Segment 2.

• Utility Acknowledgements: For this project, all Non-Reimbursable Utility Adjustments
shall be submitted with the Form 1082 or Notice of Proposed Installation. The term
permit refers to Form 1082. The UC will furnish the appropriate form to the utility
company and assist them with adjustment plan preparation. The utility company should
submit the permit, adjustment plans, and schedule to the ENGINEER for review. The
ENGINEER shall review plans to ensure compliance with UAR and to ensure that the
proposal will not conflict with highway construction. The Utility will submit the permit
online upon approval of relocation plans by the ENGINEER.

Four (4) non-reimbursable utilities are anticipated on Segment I and on Segment 2.

o The ENGINEER shall determine which utilities shall conflict with highway construction or the
Utility Accommodation Rules (UAR), and make the utility company aware of these conflicts.
The ENGINEER shall assist the utility companies in the preparation of required agreements
associated with the funding of adjustments and the occupation of state right of way. All
agreements shall be prepared according to State’s ROW Utility Manual, the County’s guidelines,
and conform to the UAR rules and regulations. Any discrepancies or disagreements concerning
the preparation of the agreements in which a higher degree of attention may be required, the
ENGINEER shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary documents or other material to
complete same.

Utility Engineering including the identification of utility conflicts, coordination, compliance with Utility
Accommodation Rules, and resolution of utility conflicts. The ENGINEER shall coordinate all activities
with the County, the State, or their designee, to facilitate the orderly progress and timely completion of
the roadway design phase.

o Coordination of Engineering activities include:

• Utility Exhibit: The ENGINEER shall maintain a utility layout in Microstation format. The
information must be provided in a format compatible with the current CADD system used
by the County. This layout shall include all existing utilities which are to remain in place
or be abandoned, and all proposed adjusted utilities. These layouts are required to
establish the location of the utility in plan view within the limits of the project & profile
view at locations mutually agreed upon by the County. This layout shall be utilized to
compare all utility locations in relation to County’s plan & profiles, storm sewer drawings,

63

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



1 2AEO1 56JW
bridge layouts, retaining walls as well as any other pertinent design in which the utility
may effect, monitor the necessity of proposed adjustments and evaluate proposed
alternatives. All facilities/utilities shall be noted by size, location, ownership, and number
of lines in particular. Hard copy of the utility exhibit shall be available to the County or
State, as needed. The ENGINEER shall utilize the exhibit of existing utilities and make
a determination of the following:

• Facilities in conflict with the proposed project that are to be relocated.
• Facilities to be abandoned in place.
• Facilities to remain in service and in place as a result roadway design

adjustments and meeting the current UAR.

The ENGINEER shall establish a conflict list of all utilities that are in direct conflict with
the proposed design to help in the evaluation of all conflicts. This list shall note all
conflicts by station number, right or left, note what the utility is in conflict with, such as
pavement, storm sewer, bridge layout, retaining wall, or other roadway designed feature.
The ENGINEER shall consider the location of all utilities and the impacts of the utilities
on the project with the goal to avoid utility adjustments to the extent allowable and
minimize the potential costs and delays relating to the Utility Adjustments to the extent
practicable and allowable. The ENGINEER shall work with the roadway design
consultant and/or County to achieve the least amount of impacts as practicable to the
utility with the intent to suggest possible changes to the roadway design where possible.
All utility conflict lists shall be updated to the extent possible and shall be provided to the
Utility Companies/Owners and to State at the periodic meetings.

Monthly Utility Tracking Reports will not be provided. Preparation and maintenance of a
monthly Utility Tracking Report will be considered a change in scope and will be
negotiated with the County.

• Public and individual meetings with utility companies, as required, to facilitate utility
conflict identification and resolution.

Work Authorization includes up to one (1) individual meetings with each of the Utility
Companies, including travel time, meeting time, and meeting minutes, for a total of five
(5) for Segment I and seven (7) for Segment 2. Any additional individual utility meetings
outside the twelve noted above will be considered a change in scope and will be
negotiated with the County.

• Initial Project Meeting: Attend an initial meeting and an on-site inspection, when
appropriate, to ensure familiarity with existing conditions, project requirements and
prepare a written report of the meeting.

• Progress Meetings: Meet with the Design Engineer, the County and/or the State
periodically to coordinate the work effort and resolve problems and prepare a written
report of such meetings.

• The meetings shall review:
• Activities completed since the last meeting
• Problems encountered
• Late activities
• Activities required by the next progress meeting
• Solutions for unresolved and/or anticipated problems
• Information or items required from agencies/consultants

One (I) progress meeting per segment, for a total of 2, included. Any additional
progress meetings outside the two noted will be considered a change in scope and will
be negotiated with the County.

• Review of Utility’s Proposed Adjustments

64

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
• The ENGINEER shall utilize the existing utility layout prepared to evaluate the

nature of the conflict, and develop a plan to perform SUE investigations in a cost
effective manner. This shall be developed utilizing the utility layouts with Test
Holes depicted at the approximate locations. The SUE Work Plan shall identify
the SUE Levels to be conducted for each potential conflict and tentative schedule
for its completion in an Excel spreadsheet format.

• Evaluate Alternatives: The ENGINEER shall evaluate alternatives in the adjustment of
utilities balancing the needs of both the County and the Utility.

• Review Estimates and Schedules for Joint bid and Reimbursable utilities: The
ENGINEER shall review the utility adjustment estimates for reasonableness of cost and
the timely scheduling of the adjustment

One (1) estimate for Segment 1; three (3) estimates for Segment 2 are anticipated

• Review plans for compliance with Utility Accommodation Rules, County Guidelines, and
proposed location data. The responsibility for quality and accuracy of utility adjustment
plans shall remain with the utility company

Five (5) utility adjustment plans for Segment I and seven (7) for Segment 2 are
anticipated

• Prepare proposed utility exhibit in MicroStation format that can be overlaid on the base
file with drainage and determine the following:

• All facilities conflicts have been resolved.
• All stakeholders have concurred with the various alignments.
• Establish the sequence of construction for roadway improvements. The

ENGINEER will evaluate any recommendations brought forth by applicable utility
agencies in order to consider reasonable modifications to the roadway TCP or
schedule. These recommendations shall be presented in a compatible
MicroStation format and include a detailed exhibit including narrative and
schedule. Compatible MicroStation files will be available upon request.

• Recommend which utilities shall be built as part of the contract.
• Recommend which facilities shall be relocated prior to construction.
• Scope does not include placing proposed utilities in the cross sections

• Include and compile joint bid utilities within contract documents. Review for compliance
of the UAR and conflict resolution.

• Utility Certification/Special Provisions: The ENGINEER shall submit upon request from
the State, a Utility Certification or a Special Provisions report. Utility Certification shall
certify that all utilities are clear for highway construction. However, if the utility
adjustments are not complete prior to highway project letting, a Special Provision shall
be required outlining all outstanding utility conflicts and their affects on highway
construction. Furthermore, a utility clearance schedule signed by the utility owner shall
be provided with the certification as noted above. The formats for the certification and
the clearance schedule shall be provided by the County.

Utility billings and adjustment monitoring and verification are not included in this scope of services.

TASK 7- ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

7.1 TxDOT Environmental Assessment and Categorical Exclusion

65

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
All environmental documentation, including any technical reports, will be prepared in accordance with
applicable TxDOT SOUs.

An initial study corridor centered on the existing FM 969 will be the focus of constraints data collection and
alternatives analysis (assume three preliminary alternatives). It is anticipated that Phase I will be processed as
an Environmental Assessment and Phase II will be an added capacity Categorical Exclusion. A Project Scope
and Environmental Issues Checklist would be completed for the CE project (D-Iist). A Project Scope for
Environmental Review Documents would be submitted for the Environmental Assessment.

7.2 Project DescriptioniPurpose and Need!Alternatives

CMEC will prepare a project description to include a brief project history and a description of the proposed
action.
CMEC, with assistance from the Engineer, will prepare the Purpose and Need statement according to
guidance from FHWA Technical Advisory T6640.8A and TxDOT’s “Guidance on Purpose and Need” memo
dated July 5, 2001. Travis County and/or TxDOT will supply pertinent data to allow for the development and
preparation of this statement. Pertinent data will include but is not limited to any adopted Advanced Funding
agreements between TXDOT and Travis County, traffic data, adjacent roadway deficiencies, and project goals
and objectives.
CMEC will prepare an analysis of the various project alternatives, narrowing down from three preliminary build
alternatives to one build alternative and the no-build alternative. The project alternatives will be analyzed on
environmental, engineering, cost, and community acceptance issues and impact avoidance, minimization, and
mitigation options will be addressed.

7.3 Affected Environment and Environmental Consequences

CMEC will obtain publicly available information (GIS and/or electronic data as well as hardcopy data), such as:
• Land use maps and filed development plats;
• Land use plans, comprehensive plans, or thoroughfare plans;
• Location of public buildings, schools, churches, parks, etc.;
• Aerial photography;
• Historical site listings;
• USGS quad maps;
• National Wetland Inventory maps;
• County Soil Survey maps;
• FEMA floodplain maps; and
• GIS resource information.

Through data collection and field investigation, CMEC will prepare a description of the affected environment to
serve as the basis for determining the environmental consequences of the proposed action, as outlined below.

7.3.1 Land Use Impacts

Existing land uses in the project area will be identified and mapped. The direct impacts on land uses will be
documented and the compatibility of the proposed improvements with local plans and policies will be
assessed.
Impacts to agricultural operations or farmlands, if any, will also be addressed. If needed, project environmental
staff will complete Form AD-i 006 for coordination with the Natural Resources Conservation Service regarding
prime and unique farmlands.
Under Section 4(f) of the Department of Transportation Act (49 USC 303), the FHWA may not approve the use
of land from a publicly owned park, recreational area, wildlife and waterfowl refuge lands, or significant historic
sites of national, State or local significance unless a determination is made that: 1) there is no feasible and
prudent alternative; and 2) action includes all possible planning to minimize harm to the property resulting from
use. Section 6(f) of the Land and Water Conservation Act requires that recreational facilities that receive U.S.

66

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Department of Interior (DOl) funding under the Land and Water Conservation Act as allocated by the TPWD
may not be converted to non-recreational uses unless approval is received from the director of the National
Park Service. Potential Section 4(f) or 6(f) land would be identified and discussed in the EA. If a full Section
4(f) or 6(f) analysis is needed due to unavoidable impacts to a protected resource, an additional scope and fee
estimate would be prepared.
This assessment will note any changes to vehicular access, transit service, bicycle and pedestrian access,
freight access, or emergency vehicle access. This effort will include an analysis of potential impacts on safety
and contiguous routes for bicyclists and pedestrians, to be summarized in the CE and EA documents.

7.3.2 Socio-economic and Community Impacts

The CE and EA will address potential relocation and displacement impacts, environmental justice and LEP
considerations, impacts to community cohesion, impacts to neighborhoods and other residential areas,
impacts to community or public resources (places of worship and cemeteries, schools, parks, recreational
lands and recreational facilities, public facilities), impacts to traffic and public safety, impacts to travel patterns
and accessibility, and economic effects. This assessment will address the potential economic effects upon
adjacent businesses and landowners due to any temporary or permanent changes in access.

7.3.3 Noise

The noise impact analysis will inventory potential noise sensitive receptors and establish the project area’s
existing noise environment through field measurements. In accordance with TxDOT noise assessment
guidelines, the roadway alignment for the build year and 20-year design year will be computer simulated and
future noise levels will be predicted at each of the sensitive receptors using the FHWAITxDOT approved Traffic
Noise Model (TNM), based on projected traffic numbers to be provided by the Engineer. The noise analysis
will include predicted noise impact contours at appropriate distances from the roadway project. Project
environmental personnel will perform a field investigation to confirm existing conditions and assess potential
impacts to traffic noise resources. This scope assumes no design changes and no revisions to traffic data
after the noise modeling analysis is completed.
If the noise modeling identifies impacted noise receivers (receivers whose noise levels exceed regulatory
thresholds) and those impacted receivers are in close proximity to each other, it is possible that an additional
noise barrier analysis would be needed. At this time, a noise barrier analyses is not expected for this project.
However, if warranted due to the results of modeling, a noise barrier analysis would be prepared under an
additional scope and budget.

7.3.4 Air Quality

The CE and EA will address air quality pursuant to current TxDOT and FHWA requirements. Based on the
proposed project design and expected Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) data of less than 140,000 vehicles
per day, a qualitative Mobile Source Air Toxics (MSAT) emissions analysis will be prepared for the project.

7.3.5 Cultural Resources

Historic Resources Survey Report Prepare Research Desicin

• Prepare a research design that defines the project Area of Potential Effect (APE), summarizes the
historic context and research questions for the study area, specifies the research and field survey
methods, proposes the public involvement efforts in accordance with Section 106 requirements, and
provides a critical-path schedule for completing the historic resources studies.

• TxDOT requires that the Historical Studies Branch review and approve the research design prior to
initiation of fieldwork. Thus, this task is critical to the schedule for completing the historical studies.

Conduct Reconnaissance Survey Fieldwork
67

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW

• Conduct reconnaissance-level field surveys to identify historic-age resources that may be present in the
project Area of Potential Effects, to be defined in coordination with TxDOT ENV historians. Intensive-
level field documentation is not included in this task.

Prerare Historic-aQe Resources Survey Rerort

• Preparation of the Historic-age Resources Survey Report (HRSR) for the reconnaissance survey. The
HRSR will be prepared in accordance with TxDOT’s SOUs and TxDOT historical studies branch staff
guidance. We anticipate that three drafts of the HRSR will be prepared.

• The preliminary draft HRSR will provide all required content necessary to coordinate with the THC and
other parties regarding the determinations of NRHP eligibility and findings of effect under Section 106
(based upon the preliminary determinations of eligibility). This draft will be prepared for review by the
City.

• The draft HRSR will incorporate and resolve all comments provided by the project team and the City.
The draft HRSR is intended for use in coordinating Section 106 review with the TxDOT Historical
Studies Branch. Intensive studies are required in order to resolve eligibility determinations are not
included in this scope.

• The final HRSR will incorporate all comments on the determinations of effect and other outstanding
issues, and will include final recommendations for mitigation or other efforts to resolve adverse effects,
if any are identified. The final HRSR is intended for TxDOT’s coordination with the Texas Historical
Commission. This task does not include preparation of mitigation plans, Section 106 agreement
documents or Section 4(f) analysis since adverse effects are not anticipated at this time.

Prerare NEPA Documentation

• Project architectural historians will summarize the findings of the HRSR and the Section 106 findings of
eligibility and effects for incorporation into the environmental constraints and environmental
consequences sections of the NEPA document.

• Based upon assumptions that there would be no adverse effects on NRHP resources, we anticipate
that historic resources would not be carried forward in the indirect and cumulative impacts analysis. If it
is determined that the project results in an adverse impact to historic properties, then an indirect and
cumulative impact assessment can be added under a supplemental scope and budget.

Cultural Resources — Archeolociv
Project archeologists will conduct cultural resource investigations for the project area, including a summary
discussion that will be included in the CE and EA. Archival research will be performed in the electronic and
mapping files of the Texas Historical Commission (THC) Atlas Sites database, the Texas Archeological
Research Laboratory (TARL), and/or any other relevant archives for information on previous cultural resource
investigations conducted and previously recorded sites and historic properties in the vicinity of the project’s
Area of Potential Effect (APE). The results of this research will be summarized in the CE/EA document.
A pedestrian archeological survey will be completed within the right-of-way to be acquired for the preferred
alternative, consistent with THC survey standards. The survey results will be summarized in a professional
report (one for each phase) and coordinated with the THC through TxDOT. Any required testing or data
recovery would be completed under an additional scope and budget.

7.3.6 Water Resources

CMEC will collect data on surface water streams and other existing water resources and the potential for
pollution during construction and from the completed facility. The 100-year flood plain, as delineated by FEMA,
will be identified and the impacts of the proposed project will be assessed. Potential for impact to groundwater
will be evaluated. No Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone (EARZ) requirements would apply. If any potential
caves or karst features are identified during field work, an additional scope/budget would be required for a
karst specialist to evaluate the feature. Any Water Pollution Abatement Plan (WPAP) preparation would be
carried out under an additional scope and budget.

68

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
Wetlands and Other Waters of the U.S.
CMEC wetlands specialists will perform evaluations of wetlands and waters of the U.S. in all areas potentially
affected by the proposed project. Wetland field delineations will be conducted and wetland data sheets will be
prepared and included in the CE/EA appendix. This task will include a determination of the type of permit (if
any) that will be needed from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The permit determination will be
summarized in the CE/EA. Any 404 permit preparation would be carried out under an additional scope and
budget.

7.3.7 Biological Resources

CMEC biologists will describe project area biological resources including vegetation communities and wildlife
habitat in accordance with the TPWD MOU and MOA. Ecologically sensitive resources, including potential
threatened or endangered species habitat, will be identified and their potential to be affected by project
construction and operation will be assessed and described in the CE/EA. Alternatives will be evaluated to
determine avoidance and minimization measures.
A wildlife habitat assessment for suitability for endangered species will be conducted by CMEC. No
presence/absence surveys are anticipated. If required, they would be completed under an additional scope
and budget. This scope does not include preparation of a Biological Assessment or a formal Section 7/
Section 10(a) consultation with USFWS, but such consultation could be added under a Supplemental
Agreement.

7.3.8 Hazardous Materials

A database search of previously recorded hazardous material sites in the project area will be conducted and a
summary incorporated into the CE/EA. During field visits, project environmental staff will identify sites within
and near the project corridor that may pose a potential hazardous materials risk. An Initial Site Assessment
(ISA) will be prepared consistent with TxDOT standards for both phases. A Phase I Environmental Site
Assessment is not included in this Scope of Services.

7.3.9 Construction Impacts

The CE/EA will characterize and present mitigation measures for the temporary effects of construction on land
use, air quality, noise, water quality, traffic control, and other resources or issues as appropriate.
Preparation of Environmental Permits, Issues, and Commitments (EPIC) sheets for the project would be
completed under an additional scope and budget.

7.3.10 Indirect Cumulative Impacts

An indirect and cumulative impacts analysis will be conducted for the EA using the eight-step process
described in current TxDOT Guidance on Preparing Cumulative Impact Analyses. This effort will include up to
three meetings with city and/or county planning staff, local officials and other stakeholders to establish baseline
conditions and identify reasonably foreseeable future actions. The study area for this effort will be established
in consultation with the Engineer, the City and TxDOT-Austin District and is expected to include the immediate
project area and an appropriate portion of the City of Austin and Travis County.

Based upon assumptions that there would be no adverse effects on NRHP resources, we anticipate that
historic resources would not be carried forward in the indirect and cumulative impacts analysis. If it is
determined that the project results in an adverse impact to historic properties, then an indirect and cumulative
impact assessment can be added under a supplemental scope and budget.
An abbreviated analysis will be conducted for the CE in Phase II, consistent with current ENV guidance.

7.4 EA & CE Document Preparation/Comment Response

69

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW

This task includes the writing and production of a complete CE and EA document for the two phases as well as
revisions to the document in response to comments from the Engineer, Travis County, TxDOT (Austin District
and ENV), FHWA, resource agencies, or as a result of the public hearing. Only generalized, preliminary
mitigation measures will be presented where adverse impacts may potentially occur: detailed mitigation plans
are not part of this Scope of Services. This task includes the submittal of five (5) unbound copies of the draft
CE/EA (the Engineer/Travis County/TxDOT Austin District review), 10 unbound copies of the revised draft
CE/EA (TxDOT-ENV/agency review), 10 unbound copies of the CE/EA to be approved for further processing
(FHWA review), and 10 unbound copies and one electronic CD copy of a revised final CE/EA (if revised after
the public hearing). The initial draft CE/EA will be submitted not less than 60 calendar days after receiving an
approved schematic drawing, traffic projections and preliminary cost information, including drawings that depict
the plan, profile and right-of-way detail for the preferred alternative to be addressed in the CE/EA document.

B. Public Involvement Activities
This scope assumes that one combined Public Meeting and one Public Hearing for Phase 2 will be held for the
proposed improvements. The Engineer and Travis County staff shall also meet with affected property owners
during the CE/EA development process, and Sub-consultant will assist with those meetings as appropriate.
The accompanying fee estimate assumes that others will be responsible for all facility rental costs, newspaper
publication costs, and court reporter costs required for public involvement.
CMEC will assist with preparation of newspaper notices, provide exhibits and staff to assist in carrying out the
meetings, and provide summary and response documents following the public involvement events.

C. Assumptions
• This scope assumes no design changes and no revisions to traffic data after the noise and air modeling

are completed. Should changes be made that would result in the need for additional analysis and/or
revisions to the environmental assessment (including required noise and air analysis), any related effort
would be considered out of scope and subject to a supplemental work authorization.

• All necessary rights-of-entry will be secured by the Engineer/surveyor.

• An Environmental Assessment (for Phase I) or Categorical Exclusion (for Phase Il), rather than an EIS,
would be acceptable for both projects. Scope assumes no local controversy, or NEPA-related litigation.

D. Exclusions
The following tasks are covered in this scope of work and may or may not be necessary. If deemed
necessary, these tasks could be conducted under a separate or supplemental work authorization.

• Formal Section 7/Section 10(a) ESA Consultation, including preparation of a Biological Assessment or
coordination under the Travis County Regional HCP/BCCP;

• Presence/absence surveys for endangered species;

• Construction phase services, including preparation of Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments
(EPIC) sheets;

• Work extending beyond the specified limits of the project at the time of this work order;

• Any Section 404 permit preparation or agency correspondence;

• Formal, programmatic, or do minimis Section 4(f) / 6(f) Statement;

• Hazardous materials Phase I & Phase II ESAs;

• Regional tolling analysis;

• Intensive historic structures surveys, archeological assessments of eligibility, or management
recommendations for any historic structures;

• If it is determined that the project results in an adverse impact to historic properties, then an indirect and
cumulative impact assessment for those resources can be added under a supplemental scope and budget.

• Archeological site testing, or data recovery;

70

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 563W
• Additional documentation services requested as a result of a change in environmental regulations or

TxDOT/FHWA documentation standards from those in practice and acceptable at the time of approval of
this work authorization.

Deliverables:

• Environmental Technical Memos (all-electronic) to include archeological and historic project
coordination requests (PCRs) for both projects; Hazardous materials initial site assessment (ISA) for
both projects;

• Draft and final EA for Phase I (number of copies described in 7.4)
• Draft and Final Categorical Exclusion document for Phase II (number of copies described in 7.4).
• Draft archeological survey report for each segment.
• Final archeological survey report for each segment.
• Reconnaissance-level historic resources survey report (draft and final) for Phase I (five paper copies

and one electronic copy of each).

TASK 8- GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

8.1 Field Sample Collection

1. Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories will contact Texas One Call services for utilities location prior to
starting any drilling. Staking the borings and legal access to the boring locations will be handled by the
Design Engineer. Traffic control and clearing will be charged at cost of materials plus labor if needed.
Borings may need to be extended in cut areas; this will be based on survey data and will need to be
determined by the Design Engineer prior to drilling.

2. Obtain soil samples from the areas to be evaluated (Phase I and II).

2.1. Phase I: Drill twenty-three borings to a depth of 5 feet along the proposed road widening area and six
borings to a depth of 5 feet along the existing pavement. A boring log will be recorded for each of
these borings to document material field description and thickness of every soil strata.

2.1.1 Obtain soil samples to determine material properties. Approximately 2 soil samples per every 5
feet of drilling, obtain additional soil samples if material changes.

2.1.2 Obtain subgrade samples from proposed widening area to perform Texas triaxial test, soluble
sulfate content, and lime stabilization by pH method.

2.1.3 The soil samples will be properly sealed and protected from moisture evaporation.
2.1.4 All borings will be properly backfilled after completion.

2.2 Phase II: Drill twenty-one borings to a depth of 5 feet along the proposed road widening area and five
borings to a depth of 5 feet along the existing pavement. A boring log will be recorded for each of
these borings to document material field description and thickness of every soil strata.
2.2.1 Obtain soil samples to determine material properties. Approximately 2 soil samples per every 5

feet of drilling, obtain additional soil samples if material changes.
2.2.2 Obtain subgrade samples from proposed widening area to perform soluble sulfate content, and

lime stabilization by pH method.
2.2.3 The soil samples will be properly sealed and protected from moisture evaporation.
2.2.4 The boring will be properly backfilled after completion.

8.2 Laboratory Testing

1. A testing program will be conducted on the soil and subgrade samples to aid in classification and
evaluation of the engineering properties required for analysis.

2. Phase I: Each of the estimated 58 soil samples will be tested for the following properties:
2.1. Determining Moisture Content of Soil Materials (Tex-103-E)

71

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
2.2. Determining Atterberg Limits of Soils (Tex-1 04, 105, & I 06-E)
2.3. Determining Sieve Analysis of Soils (Tex-1 I 0-E)
2.4. Determining the Amount of Material in Soils Finer than No. 200 Sieve (Tex-1 11-E)
2.5. Laboratory Classification of Soils for Engineering Purposes (Tex-142-E)

3. Phase II: Each of the estimated 52 soil samples will be tested for the following properties:
3.1. Determining Moisture Content of Soil Materials (Tex-1 03-E)
3.2. Determining Atterberg Limits of Soils (Tex-104, 105, & 106-E)
3.3. Determining Sieve Analysis of Soils (Tex-1 I 0-E)
3.4. Determining the Amount of Material in Soils Finer than No. 200 Sieve (Tex-111-E)
3.5. Laboratory Classification of Soils for Engineering Purposes (Tex-142-E)

4. Subgrade samples will be obtained from the project (Phase I & II) to perform the following tests:
4.1. Texas Triaxial Test (Tex-117-E), 1 test
4.2. Determining Lime Stabilization Effectiveness by pH Method (Tex-121-E, Part III), 2 tests
4.3. Determining Water Soluble Sulfate Content (Tex-145-E), 15 tests

8.3 Geotechnical Report

1. The geotechnical investigation report will include the following:

1.1. A summary of field and laboratory test results will be provided.
1.2. Flexible pavement design recommendations satisfying the requirements of the TxDOT Design

Guidelines & Construction Standards will be provided. Additional information will be required in order
to determine the recommended pavement sections.

1.3. Soil stabilization will be recommended if needed.

2. The geotechnical investigation report and pavement design will not include potential vertical rise (PVR).
Additional geotechnical investigation should be performed if PVR values are desired by the Design
Engineer.

TASKS 9- PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATE (PS&E) DEVELOPMENT PHASE I

9.1 Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) Development

Roadway Design

The Engineer shall develop the following design packages:

1. Phase I PS&E: FM 969 from FM 3177 to FM 973

The Engineer will develop the following plan sheets or perform the following engineering tasks in accordance
with TxDOT, Travis County, and the TxDOT Austin District PS&E manual:

• Title Sheet (with Index of Sheets thereon or on a Supplemental Index).
• General Notes and Estimate & Quantity Sheet
• Summaries for Roadway, Traffic Control, Traffic Signals, Drainage, Erosion Control, Signing,

Pavement Markings & Delineation, and
• Project Layout I Horizontal Alignment Layout with survey benchmarks and datum.
• Typical sections required for FM 969 and cross-streets develop from the preliminary typical sections

and shall incorporate the pavement design developed by the engineer and approved by TxDOT.
• Traffic control plans separated by each phase
• FM 969 Roadway plan and profiles
• Cross-street plan and profiles
• Intersection Layouts required for each cross-street
• Miscellaneous Roadway Details Sheet.

72

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
• Driveway Details Sheet
• EPIC Sheet: Environmental Permits, Issues, and Commitments Sheet.
• Earthwork: The Engineer shall analyze the earthwork to develop cut and fill quantities.
• Cross Sections: Develop final design cross sections at 100’ intervals along FM 969 and along each

cross street for up to 200’ back from the FM 969 centerline. The Engineer will develop the Cross
Sections at 1”=lO’ and shall be delivered in standard GeoPak format on II” x 17” sheets. Electronic
files will be delivered on CD along with all other PS&E files.

• Bid Tabs

General Notes and Specifications

• General Notes: The ENGINEER shall prepare general notes for the project.
• Specifications: The Engineer shall prepare a list of specifications complete with standard and special

specifications with applicable special provisions needed for the project.

Deliverables
• Electronic Graphics Submittal - The Engineer shall provide to the County, an electronic deliverable (CD

ROM) of the plans (including standard drawings) for this project.
• Final Mylar Tracings (100%) - The Engineer shall provide one set of 11”x 17” mylar originals with a

registered Professional Engineer’s seal on each sheet, and multiple sets of prints of the plans including all
applicable standards as required for each submittal (see below). Phase 1 and Phase 2 will each require 1
mylar submittal (2 total).

• Submittals - 30%, 60%, 90%, and 100% submittals will be made. Comments and revisions requested at
the review meetings shall be incorporated into the plans for the subsequent submittal.

9.2 Drainage Design

Drainage Structure Design — develop construction plans for the conveyance of the design storm event
and check the 100-year storm event following the TxDOT Hydraulic Design Manual to ensure that there
are no adverse impacts to adjacent property or the project itself, above the current existing condition.

For storm sewer, cross culverts, pavement drainage, and ditch design, the Engineer shall:

• Finalize cross-culvert hydrology and hydraulics developed under the schematic phase of the project.
• Perform a value engineering approach to ensure the most cost efficient design of the storm sewer system.
• Compute pavement drainage runoff, and design storm sewer system, ditches and driveway culverts to

convey runoff. The Engineer shall include safety end treatments (SETs) for the driveway culverts.
• Design storm sewer system to convey the design storm event with the hydraulic grade-line contained within

the pipe.

PS&E Drainage Sheets:

The Engineer shall prepare the following drainage PS&E sheets:

• Overall Drainage Area Map
• Drainage Area Maps
• Storm Sewer Plan and Profile Sheets
• Storm Sewer Hydraulic Data Sheets
• Culvert Hydraulic Data Sheets for cross-culverts.
• Culvert Plan and Profile Sheets
• Ditch design and data tables,
• Driveway culvert design and data tables.
• Drainage Standard Details.

The Engineer shall prepare the following erosion control PS&E sheets:

73

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



2AEO1 56JW

• Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) Sheets
• Temporary and Permanent Erosion Control Sheets

9.3 Traffic Signal Detailed Design

Signal Layout
Provide the design for the traffic signal required for the project. This work will include general notes and
specification data sheet, existing conditions sheet, signal layout sheet, wiring diagrams, quantity summary
tables, phasing diagrams and construction detail sheets.

Assemble Applicable Standards
Identify and acquire all applicable TxDOT or Travis County standards. Modify standards as needed. Plot
sheets and incorporate into the plans.

Attend Meetings and Coordination Time
Attend up to three (3) meetings with TxDOT.

9.4 Signing and Pavement Markings Design

Signing and Pavement Marking Layouts

Prepare abbreviated roadway layouts. Layouts will not show horizontal curvature of the roadway alignment,
but will include centerline with station numbering. Proposed Layouts will include pavement markings, object
markers, delineators, and proposed signs in accordance with TxDOT design standards, the Texas Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (TxMUTCD), and Texas Department of Transportation Sign Crew Field Book.

Pavement Marking Details

Prepare pavement marking details (1”=lOO’) for proposed left turn lane construction and intersection striping at
existing FM 969/Gilbert Road.

Sign Details

Provide sign details for non-standard signs identifying directional signs to nearest towns and signs identifying
cross streets.

Summary of Pavement Markings

Compute quantities and summarize in the bid tab and prepare a bid item list and estimated prices for all
pavement markings, markers, object markers and delineators.

Small Sign Summary
Determine the mounting requirements for each sign or sign cluster based on TxDOT standards. List all the
signs on the TxDOT Standard Summary sheets together with totals for each mount type.

9.5 Traffic Control
Traffic control sequencing plans will be developed in accordance with TxDQT standards and the latest
MUTCD.

9.6 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Storm water pollution prevention plans will be developed using TxDOT standards to treat storm runoff during
construction activities.

9.7 Construction Estimates

74

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW

The estimate started in the preliminary phase will be updated at the end of each Work Product, 30%, 60%,
90% And Final Plans. They will be in Microsoft Excel spreadsheet format, reflect current bid items and
descriptions, and contain all major items that will likely be on the project (e.g., earthwork, pavement structure
items, MBGF, signing, drainage features, etc.) Current TxDOT unit bid prices, with a reasonable adjustment
for inflation to the anticipated bid opening date, will be used in preparation of the estimates.

Deliverables: Construction Estimate for the selected alternative developed in Microsoft
Excel format.

9.8 ADA Compliance

A Certified Registered Accessibility Specialist (RAS) will review roadway and sidewalks for ADA Compliance.

• Review 30%, 60%, 90%, and Final Plans for Compliance
The RAS will register the project with TDLR and perform final inspection after construction has
completed.

TASKS 10- PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATE (PS&E) DEVELOPMENT PHASE 2

10.1 Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) Development

Roadway Design

The Engineer shall develop the following design packages:
1. Phase 2 PS&E: FM 969 from FM 973 to Hunters Bend Road

The Engineer will develop the following plan sheets or perform the following engineering tasks in accordance
with TxDOT, Travis County, and the TxDOT Austin District PS&E manual:

• Title Sheet (with Index of Sheets thereon or on a Supplemental Index).
• General Notes and Estimate & Quantity Sheet
• Summaries for Roadway, Traffic Control, Traffic Signals, Drainage, Erosion Control, Signing,

Pavement Markings & Delineation, and.
• Project Layout I Horizontal Alignment Layout with survey benchmarks and datum.
• Typical sections required for FM 969 and cross-streets develop from the preliminary typical sections

and shall incorporate the pavement design developed by the engineer and approved by TxDOT.
• Traffic control plans separated by each phase
• FM 969 Roadway plan and profiles
• Cross-street plan and profiles
• Intersection Layouts required for each cross-street
• Miscellaneous Roadway Details Sheet.
• Driveway Details Sheet
• EPIC Sheet: Environmental Permits, Issues, and Commitments Sheet.
• Earthwork: The Engineer shall analyze the earthwork to develop cut and fill quantities.
• Cross Sections: Develop final design cross sections at 100’ intervals along FM 969 and along each

cross street for up to 200’ back from the FM 969 centerline. The Engineer will develop the Cross
Sections at 1”=lO’ and shall be delivered in standard Geopak format on 11” x 17” sheets. Electronic
files will be delivered on CD along with all other PS&E files.

• Bid Tabs

General Notes and Specifications

• General Notes: The ENGINEER shall prepare general notes for the project.

75

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
• Specifications: The Engineer shall prepare a list of specifications complete with standard and special

specifications with applicable special provisions needed for the project.

Deliverables
• Electronic Graphics Submittal - The Engineer shall provide to the County, an electronic deliverable (CD

ROM) of the plans (including standard drawings) for this project.
• Final Mylar Tracings (100%) - The Engineer shall provide one set of 11”x 17” mylar originals with a

registered Professional Engineer’s seal on each sheet, and multiple sets of prints of the plans including all
applicable standards as required for each submittal (see below). Phase I and Phase 2 will each require I
mylar submittal (2 total).

• Submittals - 30%, 60%, and 100% submittals will be made. Comments and revisions requested at the
review meetings shall be incorporated into the plans for the subsequent submittal.

10.2 Drainage Design

Drainage Structure Design — develop construction plans for the conveyance of the design storm event
and protect against the 100-year storm event following the TxDOT Hydraulic Design Manual.

For storm sewer, cross culverts, pavement drainage, and ditch design, the Engineer shall:

• Finalize cross-culvert hydrology and hydraulics developed under the schematic phase of the project.
• Perform a value engineering approach to ensure the most cost efficient design of the storm sewer system.
• Compute pavement drainage runoff, and design storm sewer system, ditches and driveway culverts to

convey runoff. The Engineer shall include safety end treatments (SETs) for the driveway culverts.
• Design storm sewer system to convey the design storm event with the hydraulic grade-line contained within

the pipe.

PS&E Drainage Sheets:

The Engineer shall prepare the following drainage PS&E sheets:

• Overall Drainage Area Map
• Drainage Area Maps
• Storm Sewer Plan and Profile Sheets
• Storm Sewer Hydraulic Data Sheets
• Culvert Hydraulic Data Sheets for cross-culverts.
• Culvert Plan and Profile Sheets
• Ditch design and data tables,
• Driveway culvert design and data tables.
• Drainage Standard Details.

The Engineer shall prepare the following erosion control PS&E sheets:

• Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) Sheets
• Temporary and Permanent Erosion Control Sheets

10.3 Traffic Signal Detailed Design

Signal Layout
Provide the design for the traffic signal required for the project. This work will include general notes and
specification data sheet, existing conditions sheet, signal layout sheet, wiring diagrams, quantity summary
tables, phasing diagrams and construction detail sheets.

76

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



1 2AEO1 56JW
Assemble Applicable Standards
Identify and acquire all applicable TxDOT or Travis County standards. Modify standards as needed. Plot
sheets and incorporate into the plans.

Attend Meetings and Coordination Time
Attend up to three (3) meetings with TxDOT.

10.4 Signing and Pavement Markings Design

Signing and Pavement Marking Layouts

Prepare abbreviated roadway layouts. Layouts will not show horizontal curvature of the roadway alignment,
but will include centerline with station numbering. Proposed Layouts will include pavement markings, object
markers, delineators, and proposed signs in accordance with TxDOT design standards, the Texas Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (TxMUTCD), and Texas Department of Transportation Sign Crew Field Book.

Pavement Marking Details

Prepare pavement marking details (1”=lOO’) for proposed left turn lane construction and intersection striping at
existing FM 969/Gilbert Road.

Sign Details

Provide sign details for non-standard signs identifying directional signs to nearest towns and signs identifying
cross streets.
Summary of Pavement Markings

Compute quantities and summarize in the bid tab and prepare a bid item list and estimated prices for all
pavement markings, markers, object markers and delineators.

Small Sign Summary
Determine the mounting requirements for each sign or sign cluster based on TxDOT standards. List all the
signs on the TxDOT Standard Summary sheets together with totals for each mount type.

10.5 Traffic Control

Traffic control sequencing plans will be developed in accordance with TxDOT standards and the latest
MUTCD.

10.6 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan

Storm water pollution prevention plans will be developed using TxDOT standards to treat storm runoff during
construction activities.

10.7 Construction Estimates

The estimate started in the preliminary phase will be updated at the each submittal, schematic, 30%, 60%, and
Final Plans. They will be in Microsoft Excel spreadsheet format, reflect current bid items and descriptions, and
contain all major items that will likely be on the project (e.g., earthwork, pavement structure items, MBGF,
signing, drainage features, etc.) Current TxDOT unit bid prices, with a reasonable adjustment for inflation to
the anticipated bid opening date, will be used in preparation of the estimates.

Deliverables: Construction Estimate for the selected alternative developed in Microsoft
Excel format.

77

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
10.8 ADA Compliance

A Certified Registered Accessibility Specialist (RAS) will review roadway and sidewalks for ADA Compliance.

• Review Final Plans for Compliance

The RAS will register the project with TDLR and perform final inspection after construction has completed.

TASK 11 - CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

11.1 Advertising, Bidding Phase

The Engineer will:
• Attend the preconstruction meeting.
• Address addendum items

Deliverables:

11.2 Construction Phase — Shop Drawings, Requests for Information from Contractor

• ADA Compliance RAS inspection of sidewalks forms prior to pouring.
• Final Walk Through
• Produce As-Built Plans that have been redlined from contractor

II. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY TRAVIS COUNTY

FM 969 Phase I and Phase 2
Decker Lane to Hunters Bend

1. Travis County will provide a Project Manager to serve as the primary point of contact for the
consultant.

2. Travis County will act as direct contact with TxDOT
3. Travis County shall provide all existing CADD files, GeoPak files, Cross-Sections, and As-built

plans for FM 969. It is our understanding that TxDOT will provide this information to Travis
County.

4. County will attend Public Involvement Meetings.
5. County will work with the LJA Team to secure a location for the public involvement meetings.
6. Travis County will provide timely reviews in conjunction with the agreed upon schedule. It is

our understanding that TxDOT will also provide reviews through Travis County.
7. TxDOT requires asbestos testing on all real property abandoned in place as a result of right-of-

way acquisition. Travis County will procure all asbestos testing and removal required for the
FM 969 Project.

8. The County will provide right-of-way acquisition services for this project.
9. The County will provide right-of-way relocation assistance if necessary.
10. The County will purchase, install, and maintain the traffic counter equipment needed for

reimbursement from TxDOT.

78

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO1 56JW
APPENDIX B

CONSULTANT’S OUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT
(SEE CONTRACT FILE)

79

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
APPENDIX C

FORM 2395

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION’S FEDERALLY-APPROVED DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM
BY TRAVIS COIJNTY

This Memorandum of Understanding is by and between the TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(“TxDOT”), an agency of the State of Texas; and Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”).

Whereas, from time to time from the County receives federal funds from the Federal Highway Administration
(“FHWA”) through TxDOT to assist the County with the construction or design of projects partially or wholly funded
through FHWA; and

Whereas, the County, as a sub-recipient of federal funds, is required by 49 CFR 26, to implement a program for
disadvantaged business enterprises (“DBEs”), as defined by 49 CFR 26 (“DBE Program”); and

Whereas, TxDOT has implemented a DBE Program that is approved by the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA) pursuant to 49 CFR part 26; and

Whereas, as a condition of receiving federal funds from FHWA through TxDOT, certain aspects of the County’s
procurement of construction and design services are subject to review and/or concurrence by TxDOT; and

Whereas, the County and TxDOT undertake substantially similar roadway construction projects and design
projects and construct and design their respective projects using substantially the same pooi of contractors; and

Whereas, the County desires to implement a federally compliant DBE Program by adopting the TxDOT approved
program, as recommended by FHWA; and

Whereas, TxDOT and the County find it appropriate to enter into this Memorandum of Understanding to
memorialize the obligations, expectations and rights each has as related to the County’s adoption of the TxDOT DBE
Program to meet the federal requirements;

Now, therefore, TxDOT and Travis County, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and conditions
made herein, agree to and acknowledge the following:

(1) TxDOT has developed a DBE Program and annually establishes a DBE goal for Texas that is federally
approved and compliant with 49 CFR 26 and other applicable laws and regulations.

(2) The County is a sub-recipient of federal assistance for construction projects and design projects
(“Construction and Design Projects”) and, in accordance with 49 CFR § 26.21, must implement a federally approved DBE
Program. The County receives its federal assistance through TxDOT. As a sub-recipient, the County has the option of
developing its own program or adopting and operating under TxDOT’s federally approved DBE Program. The FHWA
recommends that sub-recipients, such as the County, adopt the DBE program, administered through TxDOT, and Travis County
hereby chooses to adopt the TxDOT DBE Program.

(3) This Memorandum of Understanding evidences FHWA’s and TxDOTs consent to the adoption of the
TxDOT DBE Program by the County to achieve its DBE participation in federally assisted Construction and Design
Projects.

(4) The parties will work together in good faith to assure effective and efficient implementation of the
DBE Program for the County and for TxDOT.

80

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
(5) The County and TxDOT have agreed upon the following delegation of responsibilities and obligations in the

administration of the DBE Program adopted by Travis County:

(a) The County will be responsible for project monitoring and data reporting to TxDOT. The County will furnish to
TxDOT any required DBE contractor compliance reports, documents or other information as may be required from
time to time to comply with federal regulations. TxDOT will provide the necessary and appropriate reporting forms, if
any, to the County.

(b) The County will recommend contract-specific DBE goals, if any, consistent with TxDOT’s DBE guidelines and in
consideration of the local market, project size, and nature of the good(s) or service(s) to be acquired. The County’s
recommendation may be that no DBE goals are set on any particular project or portion of a project or that proposed
DBE goals be modified. The County and TxDOT will work together to achieve a mutually acceptable goal, however,
TxDOT will retain fmal decision-making authority on those issues.

(c) TxDOT will cooperate with the County in an effort to meet the timing and other requirements of the County
projects.

(d) The County will be solely responsible for the solicitation and structuring of bids and bid documents to procure
goods and services for its Construction and Design Projects and will be responsible for all costs and expenses incurred
in its procurements.

(e) The DBEs eligible to participate on TxDOT construction projects or design projects also will be eligible to
participate on the County construction projects or design projects subject to the DBE Program, unless otherwise prohibited
from bidding on a the County project under applicable law or a the County Procurement Policy. The DBEs will be
listed on TxDOTs website under the Texas Unified Certification Program.

(f) The County will conduct investigations and provide reports with recommendations to TxDOT concerning any
DBE Program compliance issues that may arise due to project specific requirements such as Good Faith Effort,
Commercially Useful Function, etc. The County and TxDOT will work together to achieve a mutually acceptable
goal, however, TxDOT will retain final decision-making authority on those issues.

(g) The County will designate a liaison officer to coordinate efforts with TxDOT’s DBE Program administrators
and to respond to questions from the public and private sector regarding the County’s administration of the DBE
Program through TxDOT.

(h) The County will be responsible for providing TxDOT with DBE project awards and DBE Commitments,
monthly DBE reports, DBE Final Reports, DBE shortfall reports, and annual and updated goal analysis and
reports.

(i) TxDOT will be responsible for maintaining a directory of firms eligible to participate in the DBE Program,
and providing business development and outreach programs. the County and TxDOT will work cooperatively to
provide supportive services and outreach to DBE firms in the Travis County area.

(j) The County will submit DBE semi-annual progress reports to TxDOT.

(k) The County will participate in TxDOT sponsored training classes to include topics on DBE Annual Goals,
DBE Goal Setting for Construction Projects and Design Projects, DBE Contract Provisions, and DBE Contract
Compliance, which may include issues such as DBE Commitments, DBE Substitution, and Final DBE Clearance.
TxDOT will include DBE contractors performing work on the County projects in the DBE Education and
Outreach Programs.

(6) In the event there is a disagreement between TxDOT and the County about the implementation of the
TxDOT DBE Program by the County, the parties agree to meet within ten (10) days of receiving a written request
from the other party of a desire to meet to resolve any disagreement. The parties will make good faith efforts to
resolve any disagreement as efficiently as is reasonably possible. If the parties are not able to resolve any material

81

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
disagreement to the satisfaction of all parties, either party may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding by
written notice to the other party and FHWA.

(7) This Memorandum of Understanding becomes effective upon execution by all parties and
automatically renews each year unless a party notifies the other parties of its intent to terminate the agreement.

(8) If this Memorandum of Understanding is terminated for any reason, the County will be allowed
reasonable time in which to seek approval for a DBE Program without being deemed non- compliant with 49 CFR
Part 26 or with an approved DBE Program.

(9) This Memorandum of Understanding applies only to projects for which Travis County is a sub-recipient of
federal funds through TxDOT. The County may also implement a Minority and Women-Owned Small Business Enterprise
(M!W/SBE) policy and program that applies to projects for which it is not a sub-recipient of federal funds through TxDOT and
which are not subject to the TxDOT DBE Program. The County may, at its option, use some aspects of the TxDOT DBE
Program and other similar programs in implementing its other policies and programs.

(10) The following attachments to this Memorandum of Understanding (‘MOU”) are incorporated as if fully set
out herein for all purposes: Attachment A - FHWA Memorandum HCR-l/HIF-l (relating to access required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973); Attachment B - SPECIAL
PROVISION 000-461; Attachment C - Comprehensive Development Agreement (CDA) DBE Provisions (with TxDOT’s
DBE Program attached) and Attachment D - 49 CFR §26.13 (contractual assurances). In the case of any conflict between
the SPECIAL PROVISION and CDA DBE Provisions and TxDOT’s DBE Program, the provisions of the first two
documents shall prevail in regard to CDAs only.

(11)

(a) Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Memorandum of Understanding shall be in writing
and may be effected by personal delivery, by hand delivery through a courier or a delivery service, or by
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the proper party, at the
following address:

COUNTY:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent

Hand Delivery:
314W. 11th St., Ste. 400
Austin, Texas 78701

Registered or Certified Mail (Return receipt requested):

P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Michael W. Behrens, P.E.
Executive Director
Address: 125 E. 11th Street
Austin, Texas 78701

(b) Notice by personal delivery or hand delivery shall be deemed effective immediately upon delivery,
provided notice is given as required by Paragraph (a) hereof. Notice by registered or certified mail shall be
deemed effective three (3) days after deposit in a U.S. mailbox or U.S. Post Office, provided notice is given as
required by Paragraph (a) hereof.

82

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AEO156JW
(c) Either party hereto may change its address by giving notice as provided herein.

(12) This Memorandum of Understanding may be modified or amended only by written instrument, signed by
both Travis County and the Texas Department of Transportation and dated subsequent to the date(s) of this MOU. Except
as otherwise authorized by the Travis County Commissioners Court, no official, employee, agent, or representative of
Travis County has any authority, either express or implied, to modify or amend this MOU.

(13) The provisions of this MOU are severable. If any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this
MOU, or the application of this MOU to any person or circumstance is held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not impair, invalidate,
nullify, or otherwise affect the remainder of this MOU, but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence,
provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, and the application of such clause,
sentence, provision, paragraph, or article to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected; provided, however, the
County and TxDOT may mutually agree to terminate this Memorandum of Understanding.

(14)

(a) Words of any gender in this MOU shall be construed to include the other, and words in either number
shall be construed to include the other, unless the context in this MOU clearly requires otherwise.

(b) When any period of time is stated in this MOU, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and
include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or national holiday,
these days shall be omitted from the computation. All hours stated in this MOU are stated in Central Standard
Time or in Central Daylight Savings Time, as applicable.

(15) This Memorandum of Understanding shall not be construed in any way as a waiver by Travis County of
any immunities from suit or liability that the County may have by operation of law, and Travis County hereby retains all
of its affirmative defenses.

83

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12AE01561W
EXECUTED by TxDOT and the County, acting through each duly authorized official and effective on the
latest date signed.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: - 1J (E93) Date: .9/i 7
Tamara Armstrong
Assistant County Attorney
Travis County

By: Date:__________
Bob Jacks6J (neral Counsel
Texas Department of Transportation

The signatories below confirm that they have the authority to execute this MOU and bind their principles.

TEXAS DEPARThIENTOF TRANSPORTAI1ON TRAVIS COUNTY

ByN1 ). By:L)4.4.,4Z
Michael W. Bebrens, FE. Samuel T. Biscoe
Executive Director Travis County Judge

Date: 5’ c - o7 Date:

v cTh..’cJ

i V Ci L;

/\.L’’

.I \‘-

84

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Demolition Services, IFB 
No. B1301-002-LD, to the low bidder, Total Demolition, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide demolition services for TNR primarily for 
demolition of residential properties purchased by Travis County located 
within the 100 year floodplain. 

Bid B1301-002-LD was issued on February 4, 2013 and 4 bids were 
received on February 25, 2013.  TNR has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, Total Demolition, Inc. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity 
Contract Type:  Annual Contract 
Contract Period:  April 2, 2013 – April 1, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  50  Responses Received:  4  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  1490220000, 1490150000 
  Comments:  Estimated quantity, shopping carts will be entered on an 

as needed basis. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street, 5 Floor Suite 540
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas 78701
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

March 13, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Cou ty Purchasing Agent

FROM: e M. ami P.E. County Executive

SUBJECT: Con act Award Recommendation Demolition Services

TNR has reviewed the bids received for solicitation B1301-002-LD and recommends
award to the apparent low bidder, Total Demolition Inc. This is an as needed basis
contract and primary services will be associated with the demolition of residential
properties purchased by Travis County that are located within the 100-year floodplain.
Funds for these services are available in accounts

Funding Source Funds Center Fund GL Account Amount
2011 Bonds 1490220000 4073 522050 $1,100,000
2008 COs 1490150000 4056 522050 $ 300,000

An electronic copy of this memo has been forwarded to Loren Breland. If you need
additional information please contact Donna Williams-Jones at 854-7677 or Stacey
Scheffel at 854-7565.

Attachments

DWJ:SMM:dwj

Copy: Loren Breland, Purchasing
‘ Melinda Mallia, TNR

3 Kurt Nielsen, TNR
Stacey Scheffel, 1’NR

If’ Donna William-Jones, TNR

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Bid #B1.301-002-LD - DEMOLITION SERVICES

Creation Date Jan 31, 2013

Start Date Feb 4, 2013 2:00:22 PM CST

1/hour $2300 [
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Marl, 20138:04:08 AM CST BidSync

4 h’’

p2

Travis County Bid B1301002-LD

End Date Feb 25, 2013 2:00:00 PM CS!

Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B1301.-002-LD--01-01 Crew Supervisor

___________
_________

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unlt Total PrIC__A. Docs

Total Demolition. Inc First Offer - $21.00 .1/ hour $21.Ob y

Product Code: j,piier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: twenty one dollars 5uppller Notes:
Total Amount Text: twenty one dollars
Agency Notes:

______

Construction ComDanies Grouo.. L.L.C, First Offer - 535.00 Jf
SIijiier Product Code:
Supller Notes:

1[First Offer - $49.00 1 / hour $49.00

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

FirstOffer- $68.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: THIRTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amount Text: ThIRTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:
Boretex LLC

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:
ILCOR Builders [Ad
Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Sixty Eight
Total Amount Text: Sixty Eight
Agency Notes:

B1301-002-LD--01.-02 Crew Worker

Supplier

t9a±Pcm9l!tion. Inc
Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: sixteen dollars
Total Amount Text: sixteen dollars
Agency Notes:

_________________

ILCOR Builders FAd1 IJfj!stOffer $2O
ProductCode:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY THREE
Total Amount Text: TWENTY THREE
Agency Notes:

onstructloncornDaniesGrouo..L,L.C. First Offer - $29.00

1/hour L
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

-e qtylunit
1 / hour $16.00 j

FSuppller Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

__________________________

1/hour $2900 [
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY NINE DOLLARD AND ZERO CENTS Supplier Notes:
Total Amount Text: TWENTY NINE DOLLARD AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:
Boretex LLC

:
j{ First Offer - $35.00 1 / hour

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: . Supplier Notes:
Total Amount Text:

.......,

..

B1301-002-LD--01-03 Demolition Crew Worker

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unlt Thtal Price Attch.1 Docs

Tota! Demolition. Inc First Offer - $16.00 1! hour_ — $16.00 V

Product Code: .
Supplier Product Code:

Unit Amount Text: sixteen dollars Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text: sixteen dollars
Agency Notes:

______

___

-.

$35.00! Y

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Bid B1301-002-LD

ILCOR Builders fAdi
Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY ThREE
Total Amount Text: TWENTY THREE

Construction CcpiesGrouD..L.LC. J ]irst Offer - $25.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amount Text: TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:
Boretex LLC First Offer - $35.00 1 / hour

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

B1301-002-LD--O1.-04 Crow worker, vehicle removal

I Unit Price

IPemo!ition, Inc First Offer - $10.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: ten dollars
Total Amount Text: ten dollars
Agency Notes:

fAdi
Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY ThREE
Total Amount Text TWENTY ThREE
Agency Notes:
1Construction CornoaniesGrouo.. LLC.

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS

Total Amount Text: TWENTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:

Boretex LLC ,First Offer- $35.00

à13O1OO2-LD--Oi-O5 Heavy Equipment Operator

SuppHer itPrie

tal Demolition, Inc 1 [First Offer $25.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: twenty five dollars
Total Amount Text: twenty five dollars
p1cy Notes:

____

Construçpon ComDanlq5Groy..L.L.ç j JFlrst Offer-$29.OO

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY NINE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amount Text: TWENTY NINE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:
:Boretex LLC JFirst Offer - $39.00 1 / hour

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

_____

ILCOR Builders FAdi -] 1Fltt Offer- $40.00

Product Code:
UnIt Amount Text: FOURTi’
Total Amount Text: FOURTY

s3g.oc V

- First Offer - $23.00 1/ hour

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Il/hour
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

— !—i

$25001

V

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

First Offer
-

First Offer - $28.00

Product Code:
‘Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Qty/Unit Tot 1
1/hour j V

Supplier Product Code: •-.

Supplier Notes: •.:

1/hour Y
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1/hour $280OJ Y

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1 I hour $35.06J Y

SuPplier Product Code:
Sup her Notes:

Qty/Unlt Total Price] AitcW Docs
1/hour $25.00 1Y

supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1/hour

______$29.

Suppllei Product
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1/hour r,.
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

sioóo I I V

MaF 1, 2013 &04:O8AM CST BidSync p3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Bid B1301OO2-LD

Agency Notes:

______
___________________________________________

- - — -

______

I

______________
_____

Y

1 / cubic yard

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Total Prf

o.ooj

Offer $22 00 1 / cubIc yard $22.00 V

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1 / cubic yard

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

PPIZZZJZL_

1/cubic yard

Supplier Code:
Suppl4$

B1301.-002-LD--O1.-06 Hauling Ch&iibb)eh Rmovai —

Unit Price 9/Unit

LCOR Builders FAd

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: twenty
[Total Amount Text: twenty
Agency Notes:

Boretex LLC

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
gency Notes:
çonstructioncomoarouD..LL.c.

- IFlrst Offer * $25.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amount Text: TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:

_____________

Total Demolition. Inc L
First Offer - $29.00

_____
________________

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Twenty nine dollars
Total Amount Text: twenty nine dollars
Agency Notes: -

______

B1301-002-LD--O1-07 Tire Removal

_______

-- iLjrLI

Supplier

_____

Unit Price

________

Totai Dernolltion.In ‘Thker - $6.00

Product Code Supplier Product Code

Unit Amount Text: six dollars :‘;- - Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text: six dollars
Agency Notes:

Construction Companies Group.. L.LC. ]FIrst Offer - $10.00 1 /each $10.00

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:

Unit Amount Text: TEN DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text: TEN DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:

Boretex LLC Lnrst Offer $lS.OJ_ 1 / each V

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:

Unit Amount Tqi Supplier Notes:

Total Amount 1xt :-

Agency Notes:

_______

--

____________

ILCOR Builders EAdi
- j }First Offer - $25.00 1 / each $25.00 1 1 V

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount text: twenty five Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text: twenty five
AgencyNotec:

________ ________

Qty7(Jñlt

_____

1/each ::

B1301-002-LD--O1-08 Appliance Removal

____________

Supplier Unit Prlcj Qty/Unlt Totaiplic._Atch Docs

Total Demohtion Inc i_Lcscr sl000Ji / each $1000 y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:

Unit Amount Text: ten dollars Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text: ten dollars
Agency Notes:

_____

Boretex LLC First Offer - $40.00 1 / each ] $40.00

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:

Unit Amount Text: Supplier Notes:

Total Amount Text:

Mar 1, 2013 8:04:08 AM CST BidSync p4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Bid B1301-002-LD

Agency Notes:
Construction Companies Group., L.LC,

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: FIFTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amount Text: FIFTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Agency Notes:

ILCOR Builders FAd1
Product Code:
unit Amount Text: two hundred
Total Amount Text: two hundred
Agency Notes:

B1301-Q02-LD-Q1-09_Vehicle Removal

Supplier
Total OemoUti.

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: zero
Total Amount Text: zero
Agency Notes:
Boretex L.LC

rodud Code:
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:
ILCOR Builders FAd1

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: two hundred fifty

Total Amount Text: two hundred fifty
Agency Notes:
pnstruction Companies Group. LL.C.

Supplier Totals

Total Demolition. Inc

Bid Contact

Construction Companies Group,. L.LC.

Bid Contact Al Perez
estlmatlnp@ccp-llc.qrg

1/each

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1/each $250.00

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

1/each

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Address P0 BOx 250
1.334 Elm 4tt Hwy
Elm Mott, TX 76640

Supplier Notes:

$5 10.00 9/9 Items)

Address 2260$ I way 71
Spicewood, TX 78669

Address P.O. Box 6070
Austin, TX 78762

Address 709 Southgate Ln
Dallas, TX 75217

$672.00 (9/9 items)

First Offer- $50.00 1 1/each

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

i V

1 First Offer - $200.00
Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

UnftP

_.J: f First Offer
-

qyUflit Total Price AItdlf Does

jeach $000
-

j V

SUpplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: No Charge

Iifrnrst 0ffer $24000

________________

First Offer - $250.00

________________________________

First Offer - $500.00

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
Total Amourt Text: FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
‘Agency Notes:

$240.O0] Y

V

Ph 51.2-247-9485

Agency Notes: -

‘ic,retex LLC

Bid Contact Luc Larocque
Boretex@llve.com
Ph 830-385-1838

$133.00 (9/9 items)’

‘Agency Notes:

_______

Supplier Notes:

ILCOR Builders fAd]

Bid Contact Robert Kelly
rkellv@ilcor.com
Ph 512-476-7568
Fax 512-474-9038

Qualifications DBE HUB SB WBE

AElcy Notes:

Ph 214-563-2276

Supplier Notes:

$731.00 (9/9itenis)

Mar 1 2013 8:04:08 AM CST BidSync p5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Mar 1 2013 8:04:08 AM CST BidSync p6

Travis County

Bid Notes HUB, NCTRCA, DBE CERUFTED

Agency Notes:

**

I

4

Bid 81301-00240

Supplier Notes:
HUB, NCTRCA, DBE CERTIFIED

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bonnie Floyd 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO CONTRACT NO. 4400001262, 
NORTHWEST HELICOPTERS, LLC, FOR A FIRE SUPPRESSION AND 
DISASTER RELIEF HELICOPTER. 
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
concur with department and recommends approval of requested action. 
This procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Commissioners Court awarded a contract to Northwest Helicopters, 
LLC on December 11, 2012, for a Fire Suppression and Disaster Relief 
Helicopter, Special Tools and Spares.  The contracted delivery date is April 
3, 2012. 

Northwest Helicopter notified STAR Flight in March that they are having 
difficulty obtaining equipment specified by Travis County for satellite 
communications and tracking equipment from OuterLink.  OuterLink is the 
current equipment and service provider for the current STAR Flight fleet.  
Due to the timing of the delivery, the contractor is not able to complete its 
performance and deliver the aircraft by April 3, 2013.   

This modification will extend the delivery date of both the aircraft and 
special tools and spares until April 24, 2013.  Section 5.9 of the contract 
states that delays in performance beyond the control of the Contractor 
including failure or delay of Contractor’s sources of supplies are considered 
excusable delays.   

The special tools and spare parts are not needed before the aircraft is 
delivered and can more economically be shipped with the aircraft.  For this 
reason, staff recommends extension of the delivery date for these as well 
even though the Contractor could perform that portion of the contract 
before April 3.  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

  Travis County 

                                STAR Flight 

   
7800 Old Manor Road                                                                                                         Dispatch 1-800-531-STAR 

Austin, TX  78724                                                                                                        Administration (512) 854-6464 
www.starflightrescue.org                                                                                                             Fax (512) 854-6466 

 
 
To:   Travis County Commissioners Court 
 
Through: Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
 
From:   Casey Ping, Program Director, STAR Flight 
 
Date:  March 19, 2013 
 
Subject: Aircraft Delivery Delay  
 
During the FY13 budget process the Department requested and Commissioners Court approved funding for a 
disaster response/firefighting helicopter. On December 11, 2012 the Commissioner Court approved a purchase 
contract with Northwest Helicopters for a UH-1H Plus aircraft. The contracted delivery date is April 3, 2013.  
 
Approximately 2 weeks ago Northwest Helicopters advised the Department that they were having difficulty 
obtaining Travis County specified satellite communications and tracking equipment from OuterLink. OuterLink 
is the current equipment and service provider for the STAR Flight fleet. During the Heli-EXPO Conference 
(March 5-7th), Department personnel met with OuterLink management and believed the issue was being 
addressed.  
 
On March 18, 2013, Northwest Helicopters advised the Department that they had just received the wiring 
harness from OuterLink and that this would cause a completion and delivery delay.  
 
From the purchase contract with Northwest Helicopters: 
 

5.9 Excusable Delays.  Contractor is not responsible for any failure to perform or delay in 
performance due, in whole or in part, to "excusable delays."  An "excusable delay" is any failure to perform or 
delay in performance that is due to causes beyond Contractor’s control including, but not limited to, acts of 
God, fire, explosion, acts of the public enemy, war, insurrection, sabotage, labor disputes, failure or delays in 
transportation despite Contractor’s diligent attempts to provide alternate transportation, equipment or 
machinery breakdown up to but not to exceed ten (10) business days, failure or delay of Contractor’s sources 
of supplies, acts, orders or priorities (where compliance is mandatory) of any government, state, or political 
subdivision or agency thereof or judicial action.   

 
5.11 Request For Extension.  Contractor shall supply, as soon as such information is available, any 

reasonable proofs that are required by County to make a decision on any Contractor request for extension of 
time for delivery. The Commissioners Court shall examine the request and any documents supplied by the 
Contractor and determine whether Contractor is entitled to an extension, and the duration of any extension.  
Contractor shall be notified of County's decision in writing. County's decision shall be final.  
 
OuterLink has confirmed shipment of the remaining components to Northwest Helicopters with delivery of 
March 20, 2013. This should allow full completion of the Travis County aircraft.  
 
 
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

  Travis County 

                                STAR Flight 

   
7800 Old Manor Road                                                                                                         Dispatch 1-800-531-STAR 

Austin, TX  78724                                                                                                        Administration (512) 854-6464 
www.starflightrescue.org                                                                                                             Fax (512) 854-6466 

 
 
 
Northwest Helicopters is working diligently to deliver Travis County aircraft as soon as possible. They are  
aware of our desire to have this aircraft as soon as possible based on the on-going drought and threat of 
wildfire.  The Department recommends extending the delivery date to April 24th, 2013 without penalties as 
result of this delay.  
 
 
Please let me know if additional information or assistance is needed in this matter. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  4400001262 Fire Suppression Helicopter     Pg 1 OF   1  PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 

 
Asst. PURCHASING AGENT:  Bonnie Floyd 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 3-19-13 

 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Northwest Helicopters LLC 

1000 85th Ave. SE 

Olympia WA 87501 

MODIFICATION NO.:    

 

1 

 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT: 12-11-2012 

 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  ________________________________ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  ________________________________ 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $______________   Current Modified Amount $_________________ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Recitals 

Travis County (“County”) and Northwest Helicopters LLC (“Contractor”) entered into a contract that provided for 

delivery of an Aircraft with special tools and spares for it no later than April 3, 2013 (sections 5.1 and 5.2).  The 

contract further provided that delays in performance beyond the control of the Contractor including failure or delay of 

Contractor’s sources of supplies are excusable delays (section 5.9).  In the contract, County specifically required the 

installation of satellite communications and tracking equipment from OuterLink.  Although Contractor ordered this 

equipment timely, the vendor was unable to supply this equipment until March 18 due to delays by the manufacturer. 

Contractor notified County of this issue in early March and had been diligently trying to obtain delivery.  Due to the 

timing of the delivery, Contractor is unable to complete its performance and deliver the Aircraft by April 3, 2013.  

Contractor anticipates that completion of its performance will require an extension of 21 days and has requested a 

modification of sections 5.1 and 5.2 for that purpose. 

Agreement 

1. County acknowledges that the delay in delivery of the Aircraft is an excusable delay under section 5.9 of the 

contract and hereby extends the time for delivery as noted in the revised sections 5.1 and 5.2 below: 
 

5.1 Timing of Delivery of Aircraft  Contractor shall deliver one Aircraft no later than April 24, 2013.  If 

acceptance and delivery of Aircraft under this Contract is being excusably delayed as described in 5.9, County shall 

extend the time for acceptance and delivery of the Aircraft by the number of days of delay determined to be caused by 

excusable delay. 
 

5.2 Timing of Delivery of Special Tools and Spares Contractor shall deliver the special tools and spares 

listed in Attachment B no later than delivery of the first Aircraft but in no case later than April 24, 2013 unless 

delivery of Aircraft under section 5.1 of this Contract is being excusably delayed as described in 5.9 unless the tools 

or spares are backordered by the Contractor’s vendor. 
Note to Vendor:  

[    ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development Y'v 
Services and Long Range Planning 

~ 8,~L-~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma~:)P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three public utility and drainage 

easements located over and across Lot 6A, Block 41 of the Resubdivision of Lots 3 

Thru 9, Lots 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, 

Section One AND over and across Lot 6 and Lot 28, Block 41 of Austin Lake Hills, 

Section One - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

three public utility and drainage easements (PU&DEs) located over and across Lot 

6A, Block 41 of the Resubdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9, Lots 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And 

Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One. The easements are also 

located over and across Lot 6 and Lot 28 of the original plat - Austin Lake Hills, 

Section One. The easements are schematically shown on the resubdivided lot of Lot 

6A and are dedicated by plat note on the original plat. The subject lot fronts on 

Miami Drive, a street maintained by Travis County. 


Professional engineer Robert Thompson has stated and sealed that the subject 

easements are not necessary for drainage and recommends they be vacated. The 

utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of placing a mobil home and carport on the property. 

Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move forward with 

the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements. 


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Re-sub of Lots 3 - 9, Lots 26 - 29, Blk 
41 and Lots 7 -13, Blk 42 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One and Austin Lake Hills, Section 
One 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of three public utility and drainage 
easements located over and across Lot 6A, Block 41 of the Re-subdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9 And Lots 26 
Thru 29, Block 41 and Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One as recorded at Volume 
56, Page 40 And over and across Lot 6 and Lot 28, Block 41 of Austin lake Hills, Section One as 
recorded at Volume 12, Page 61 of the Real Property Records ofTravis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, Travis County staffhas stated that there are no objections to the vacation ofthe 

drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject public utility and drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on April 2, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the three public utility and drainage easements located over and across Lot 6A, Block 4] of the 
Re-subdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9 And Lots 26 Thru 29, Block 41 and Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42 of Austin 
Lake Hills, Section One And over and across Lot 6 and Lot 28, Block 41 ofAustin lake Hills, Section 
One, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHlSTHE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 


COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



CEN-TEX 

CEN-TEX SURVEYING COMPANY 

LAND SURVEYING / LAND PLANNING 

For Release Of Public Utility/Drainage Easement 

Metes and Bound Description For 475 Square Feet of Land Area Out Of Lot 6-A, Block 41, 

Resubdivision of Lots 3 Thru 9, 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One, 


Travis County, Texas 


All that certain tract or parcel of land or premises, being out of Lot 6-A, Block 41, Resubdivision Of Lots 3 Thru 9, 
26 Thru 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One, a subdivision recorded in Book 56, 
Page 40 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, being a strip of land 5 feet in width and 95 feet in length along the 
southwest side of said lot and being 475 square feet of land, more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning, in the Southeast line of a 50 foot wide roadway known localy as Miami Drive, at the North corner of Lot 
7-A and the West corner of Lot 6-A, for the West corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, with the Southeast line of Miami Drive and the Northwest line of Lot 6-A, N 27 Deg. 42 Min. E 5.00 feet 
to a point for the North corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, entering Lot 6-A and running parallel to the Southwest line of same, S 62 Deg. 18 Min. E 95.00 feet to a 
point for the East corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, S 27 Deg. 42 Min. W 5.00 feet to a point in the Southwest line of Lot 6-A for the South corner of the tract 
described herein, which bears N 62 Deg 18 Min. W 5.00 feet from the South corner of Lot 6-A and the East corner of Lot 
7-A; 

Thence, with the Southwest line of Lot 6-A and the Northeast line of Lot 7-A, N 62 Deg. 18 Min. West 95.00 feet 
to the point and place of beginning of the tract described herein. There being contained within these metes and bounds 
475 square feet of land area, more or less. Prepared from record information. 

Weldon Klattenhoff, Professio 
Registration No. 4075 Texas 

January 29, 2013 
W.O.# 13-1-5b 
Ref. # 13-1-5 

503 S Lake Creek Drive Round Rock, TX 78681 phone: (512) 473-8800 email: weldonklatt@earthlink.net 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:weldonklatt@earthlink.net


CEN-TEX 

CEN-TEX SURVEYING COMPANY 

LAND SURVEYING / LAND PLANNING 

For Release Of Public Utility/Drainage Easement 

Metes And Bound Description For 900 Square Feet Of Land Area Out Of Lot 6-A, Block 41, 

Resubdivision Of Lots 3 Thru 9, 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One 


Travis County, Texas 


All that certain tract or parcel of land or premises, being out of Lot 6-A, Block 41, Resubdivision Of Lots 3 Thu 9, 
26 Thur 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One, a subdivision recorded in Bilk 56, 
Page 40 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, being a strip of land 10 feet in width and 90 feet in length and being 
900 square feet of land, more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning For Reference, in the Southeast line of a 50 foot wide roadway known locally as Miami Drive, at the 
West corner of Lot 5-A and the North corner of Lot 6-A; 

Thence, with the Southeast line of Miami Drive and the Northwest line of Lot 6-A, S 27 Deg. 42 Min. W 5.00 feet 
to a point; 

Thence, entering Lot 6-A and running paralled to the Northeast line of same, S 62 Deg. 18 Min. E 75.00 feet to a 
point for the North corner and Place of Beginning for the tract described herein; 

Thence, S 62 Deg. 18 Min. E 10.00 feet to a paint for the East corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, S 27 Deg. 42 Min. W 90.00 feet to a point for the South corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence N 62 Deg. 18 Min. W 10.00 feet to a point for the West corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, N 27 Deg. 42 Min. E 90.00 feet to the point and place of beginning of the tract described herein. There 
being contained within these metes and bounds 900 square feet of land area, more or less. Prepared from record 
information. 

Weldon Klattenhoff, Prafes I Land Surveyor January 29, 2013 
Registration No. 4075 Texas W.O.# 13-1-5c 

Ref. # 13-1-5 

503 S. Lake Creek Drive Round Rock, TX 78681 phone: (512) 473·8800 email: weldonklatt@earthlink.net 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:weldonklatt@earthlink.net


CEN-TEX 

LAND SURVEYING I LAND PLANNING 

For Release Of Public Utility/Drainage Easement 

Metes And Bound Description For 475 Square Feet Of Land Area Out Of Lot 6-A, Block 41, 

Resubdivision Of Lots 3 Thru 9, 26 Thru 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One 


Travis County, Texas 


All that certain tract or parcel of land or premises, being out of Lot 6-A, Block 41, Resubdivision Of Lots 3 Thu 9, 
26 Thur 29, Block 41 And Lots 7 Thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One, a subdivision recorded in Book 56, 
Page 40 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, being a strip of land 5 feet in width and 95 feet in length along the 
Northeast side of said lot and being 475 square feet of land, more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning, in the Southeast line of a 50 foot wide roadway known locally as Miami Drive, at the West corner of Lot 
5-A and the North corner of Lot 6-A, for the North corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, with the Southwest line of Lot 5-A and the Northeast line of Lot 6-A, S 62 Deg. 18 Min. E 95.00 feet to a 
point for the East corner of the tract described herein, which bears N 62 Deg. 18 Min. W 5.00 feet from the East corner of 
Lot 6-A and the South corner of Lot 7 -A; 

Thence, entering Lot 6-A, S 27 Deg. 42 Min. W 5.00 feet to a point for the South corner of the tract descrbed 
herein; 

Thence, running parallel to the Northeast line of Lot 6-A, N 62 Deg. 18 Min. W 95.00 feet to a point in the 
Southeast line of Miami Drive and the Northwest line of Lot 6-A for the West corner of the tract described herein; 

Thence, with the Southeast line of Miami Drive and the Northwest line of Lot 6-A, N 27 Deg. 42 Min. E 5.00 feet 
to the point and place of beginning of the tract described herein. There being contained within these metes and bounds 
475 square feel of land area, more or less. Prepared from record information. 

Weldon Klattenhoff, Professional 
Registration No. 4075 Texas 

January 29. 2013 
W.O.# 13-1-5d 
Ref. # 13-1-5 

503 S. Lake Creek Drive Round Rock. TX 78681 phone: (512) 473-8800 email: weldonklatt@t!arthlinknet 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



BOOK 56, PAGE 40 
STREET: 1605 MIAMI DRIVE COUNTY: TRAVIS 
REF: JAMASON MEDINA 

CEN~TEX 
CEN·TEX SURVEYING COMPANY 
LAND SURVEYING I LAND PLANNING 
503 S, Lake Creek DrIVe 
Round Rock, TX 78681 J~I\4!, :2.013 
(512) 473-8800 DATE WELDON KLATTENHOFF # 4075 
weldonklatt@earthlink.net REGISTERED PUBLIC SURVEYOR 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES 


MIAMI DRIVE 
50' R.O.W. 


per VOL. 56, PG. 40 


SCALE 1" =20 FEET 

N 2r42' E 100.00' 

475 SQUARE FEET 475 SQUARE FEET 
METES & BOUNDS METES & BOUNDS 
WO. 13-1-5b WO. 13-1-5d 

---1:7"-::+--- 25' B IL per 
VOL. 56, PG. 40 

b o 8 
g o o 

5' PUBLIC UTILITIES & DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT per VOL. 12, PG. 61

LOT 7-A LOT 5-A 

s 
Co V--I'4---- 5' PUBLIC UTILITIES & DRAINAGE 

~ EASEMENT per VOL. 12, PG. 61 

z 


~ ;~-ra,-:;t?s~fc6r;&~iEi&-6~I~~~7- -:-- I 

i~-~~~@~--
1-
;::~EASEMENT per VOL. 12, PG. 61 ~~ 

__ __LL-L_LL_L_LL_LLL_L _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.L_ 
I 

~ 900 SQUARE FEET i 

( 5' ) I METES & BOUNDS ( s' ) 


_______ L_l/l ___________________________________________________WO. 13-1-5c ________~V_ 


5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT per VOL. 56, PG. 40 -< 
S 2r42' W 100.00' 


LOT 27-A LOT 28-A LOT 29-A 


WO. # 13-1-5a 
LEGAL: LOT: 6·A BLOCK: 41 REF#: 13·1·5 
SUBDIVISION:RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 3 THRU 9, 26 THRU 29, BLOCK 41 AND LOTS 7 THRU 13, BLOCK 42, AUSTIN LAKE ~HI~~~~ 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



February 1,2013 

This is a request for public utility easements to be vacated at: 

1605 Miami Dr. 
Austin, TX 78733 

Legal Description: 
Lor 6-A, Block 41 
Austin Lake Hills Section 1 
Vol. 56, Pg 40 

This request is to vacate the ten foot PUE located at the rear of the property 
to place a mobile home on and the five foot PUE on both sides of the 
property for current/future carport area. 

Signed by Owner, 

Jamason Medina 
PO Box 142132 
Austin, TX 78714 
512-595-1506 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Tt-jOMF50N LAND ENGINE ER./NG) LLC 


February 18,2013 

Mr. Steven Manilla, P .E. 
County Executive 
Travis County TNR 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

RE: Vacation oCPublic Utility Easement (PUE) 
Lot 6-A, Block 41, Re-subdivision of Lots 3-9,26-29, Block 41 & Lots 7-13, 

Block 42, Austin Lake Hills Section One (Volume 56, Page 40) 

Dear Mr. Manilla: 

The subject lot apparently has a 5 foot public utility easement (PUE) along both side lot lines and a 10 
foot PUE through the rear of the lot. These PUEs do not appear to have any use and therefore the owner 
would like to have the PUEs vacated. This letter is to address the lack of need for the PUE for drainage 
purposes. The owner of the lot has contacted the various utility providers regarding their interest and will 
provide documentation from those entities separately. 

We visited the subject lot, reviewed the topography, and considered the usefulness of this PUE for 
drainage purposes. It does not appear to us that the subject PUE is useful for drainage purposes. It 
appears that the majority of the upslope water flows around this lot. The run·off from Lot 7 A, south of 
this lot, discharges largely to the street (Miami Drive) with only a small portion discharging to the rear of 
this lot (Lot 6A). The run·off from Lot 27A, southeast of this lot, discharges largely to the north (to Lot 
28A) with only a small portion of the rear comer (northwest comer) of Lot 27A discharging to the subject 
lot. The run-off from Lot 28A discharges largely to the north or to the northeast comer of the subject Lot. 
Given those trends, no significant run-off appears to flow in the alignment of the rear 10 foot PUE and no 
run-off at all appears to flow in the alignment of the side lot PUEs. A PUE will remain along the actual 
rear lot line and, though also probably not necessary if it were not for the overhead electric line, can serve 
as the easement for what little water crosses the back of this lot. Additionally, in our experience, it is 
relatively customary to have one or a couple of lots cross drain across another lot (without an easement) 
before being picked up in a roadside swale; it is not uncommon to have parallel roadways at different 
elevations resulting in high lots draining across low lots. This appears to be the case in this instance. The 
roadways need maintenance, but with roadside swales along Miami Drive and Lancer Lane (the upslope 
roadway), it would appear that sufficient conveyance would exist for the local drainage in question. 

It is probably worth noting that a "natural drainage easement" exists through Lot 28A behind and 
generally "uphill" of this lot and that lot (except for the "natural drainage" area) and that easement passes 
around this lot, crossing the next lot to the north. We believe that the existence of this easement further 
confinns the findings above. 

1197 DE vacation letter 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Mr. Steven Manilla, P.E. 
County Executive 
Travis County TNR 
February 18,2013 
Page 2 

It also is probably worth noting that the rear PUE appears to have once been along the rear line of this lot 
(and therefore was likely only 5 feet in width). It appears that with the re-subdivision, the PUE alignment 
was maintained thus apparently putting aUlO feet (5 feet on each side of the rear line) on this one lot. 

Based on the forgoing, it does not seem that the PUEs along the side lot lines of Lot 6A, nor the 10 foot 
PUE crossing the rear of Lot 6A, are necessary for drainage purposes and as they regard drainage 
purposes, can be vacated. 

We hope that you find this information complete and sufficient. Please contact me at 512-328-0002 of 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

THOMPSON LAND ENGINEERING, LLC :00.'" Thompson Land --"'Of TEk~,\ Engineering, LLC 
..t:~~•••••'."~ \, (F-J0220)~(~ ". t..",~'t:...,t/r)••' ••••• 

I l \:t!.'Robert C. (Ric) Thompson, M.S., P.E., C.F.M. , « : ......•.::;.t-.I'l.
'-: ••••.••~..t''''''''
....16."~.;.:;.:,c:~........ C •••••••....,,'I 
,~ ~:~, ................ :!!CtI
Attachments \ .•·:·······69f{/.4 I.I.HI 

r.t ...'. A<Ii!.•.•~~." , ~····.~GIS1t:~···()J
'\~t$S·····~\..~ 

~ 
February 18,2013 

1197 DE vacation letter 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



CJL 

BEARItlG BASIS 
N 2742'00· E 169.44' (169.44') 

C.M. TO C.... 

LOT e-A 
BLOCK 41 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



City of Austin 
Austin Water 
625 East 10th Street Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 972-0101 

January 7, 2013 

Mr. Jamason Medina 
4821 E Riverside Drive, Apt. 108 
Austin Texas 78741 
512-522-9381 
jmed50@gmail.com 

Re: 1605 Miami Drive. 

Dear Mr. Medina, 

Austin Water Utility (AWU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for the release of two 5 foot Public 
Utility Easement (PUE) of Lot 6-A, Resubdivision of Lots 3-9, 26-29, Block 41 & Lots 7-13, Block 42, 
Austin Lake Hills Section One record in Volume 56, Page 40 of the plat records of Travis County, Texas. 
AWU approves the requested release of these PUEs from a water and wastewater utilities standpoint. 

If you have any questions regarding the response, please feel free to contact me at 512-972-0221. 

gela Baez, Project Coordinator 
Austin Water Utility 

625 E. 10th Street, Waller Creek Center 

Austin Texas 78701 

512-972-0221 (wk.) 

512-972-0285 (fax) 

angela.baez@austintexas.gov 


1 Attachment, 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Xc: Kathi L Flowers, PE, Managing Engineer, Pipeline Engineering 

Austin 

~ 
The City tifAustin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Ad. 

Reasonable modiji.1Jtwns and equal acms to (ommunications will be provided upon request. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:angela.baez@austintexas.gov
mailto:jmed50@gmail.com


Si 

Name 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

$115Vf?j M HAM" A PE WImyEYff! ITJ\1E 

4lJ West 13th Street 
Exec;ut!\'l: Offia: Building 
PO Boll 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 8S4-93&3 
FAJ«SI2)8S4-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOB VACAIIQN OF PBOPERIX 

An application is bein~made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at '''oS M,tlJtI./ M. -A!lj7~ U 711:1:1 (address) and! 
or t.or "-AI AVl..,."., j,1t1!~ J##~, J UTIQ6t .:;.we (legal description) and 
as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

~e do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. 


We do have a need for an easement on the property as describe in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

""lIZ{ e. f2IVIltZ~bK Aer. I::>J 
Address 
At67/1V T.~ 7J7~1 
Citv/State/Zio 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



X 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

4" West 13th Street 
Exeeutive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 
1605 Miami Dr, Austin, TX 78733 (address) and/or Lot 

6-a, Resubdivision oflots 3 thru 9, 26 thru 29, block 41 and lots 7 thru 13, block 42, Austin Lake 
Hills, Section 1 (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An 
action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. 
Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. A description of the required e;Qnt is ~~ d-
G C€S\j rSignature 

~l.,.. ") 1~\~ =L=au=n='e:;",.:S=c=h=urn=p=ert""--______ 
tt..fO \\" \ • \~\~\ Printed Name 

I' t t, o:\~~'" =Sr::.:.,. .=D:...::e=si=gn=e""'r_______ 
~\'S \.IV \;.?}l.~ Title 

\~~\\S Q Time Warner Cable Central Texas 
\'~~ 

Utility Company or District 
December 17,2012 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M:iADMfNiACEIPERMfTSIFORMSISTMT.WPD Revised 
//12710/ paa 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



V 

~~C: 
S-I'~ 

A )-.~v, I'£B Os "S*" 
~~41/ IS COl ' l/JI)

l'...rr f) v!V7' 
SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANV~1t?~' 7';'1( 

1e:;1t1' 
RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Jamason Medina, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR 
in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 6-A, Resubdivision of Lots 3 thru 9, 26 thru 29, Block 41, and Lots 7 thru 13, Block 42, Austin Lake 
Hills, Section One, Deed of record in Document 2012124354, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 56, Page 40, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 10 foot PUE crossing said Lot 6-A, described above and the 5 foot PUE along both side lines, 
excluding the 5 foot PUE located at rear of Lot 6-A, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of --::r:aI\Ut.r-y ,20f).. 

SOUTHWESTER BELL TELEP ONE COMPANY 

Name 

Title: ----"-=c...::-,,~~'H:'t=i-----
THE STATE OF TE'AA-) 
COUNTYOF ~111 

BEFORE ME, 
appeared N "TI Co H. , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corRoration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day of 2011-. 

Notary Public. State of Texas 
My Commission Expires 

March 20. 20'3 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STfiYJiliM MANiLlA PE crulNTY exngmye 

411 West Bib Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) 85+4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 1605 Miami (address) and/or 

See Legal Descrlpt-ion Below (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

x 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
documen!. A d""";p!ion ofthe required easement is attachedC) r~) 

Legal Description, .gti"'il~",=, 
Lot 6A Resubdivision of Lots 3 thru 9, Signat re / 

, Sonny Poole 
26 thru 29, Block 41, and Lots 7 thru 13, -P-ri-n-te~d-N--a-In-e-----------------

Block 42, Austin Lake Hills, Section One, Mgr., PIRES 

Title
also known as 1605 Miami Dr. Austin Energy 

Company or District 
November 15, 2012 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

_______......._......._ ...___ . ___...__.._..__.____....._.___....._.........._.._._..---..--.--.--- ..- ..- .. --.--..-.---------.-.-.--...-.---------.-r.;"."".'"'."".~,;;;;.-.".,-;;;:-~.~-"=-----.--.-----.--...--..- ..--- ...-......-._..____.1. 


l.com 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Stl!1'en M. Manilla. P.E.. CO/IIIQ' Executive 
100 Lwoco Street - 5" Floor 
Travis CO/lilly Admi/listrotioll Bllildillg 
P.O. Box 1748 
AI/sti", Texas 78761 
tel SI2-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVlT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice ofVacation of three public utility and drainage easements sign was posted on 
Mtlrt...h- \ '\- ,2013, on the easterly side of Miami Drive along the front lot 
line of Lot 6A of the Re-subdivision ofLots 3 Thru 9, 26 Thru 29. Block 41 and Lots 7 Thru 13, 
Block 42 ofAustin Lake Hills, Section One at a point as near as practical to the area being 
vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _____I_A____ DAY OF __M_tt_("_c..._h..~___"2013. 

SIGNATURE: ~G~ 
NAME(P~ ba,.."A.. 
TITLE; 7fv~J t. f 8 ~Vf·M9\. 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\13-PUE&DE\01-MiamiDr\SignRequest-MiamiDrive.doc 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis CAl)" Map of PropertyID 129472 for Year 2013 

Property Details 
Account 

Property 10: 129472 
GeoID: 0133361603 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 6A BLK 41 AUSTIN LAKE HILLS SEC 1 RESUB PT BLKS 41-42 

Location 

Owner 

Situs Address: 1605 MIAMI DR TX 78733 
Neighborhood: N9000 

Mapsco: 522S 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 08, 18, 2J, 58 

Owner Name: MEDINA JAMASON 
Mailing Address: 1 PO BOX 1421321 AUSTIN 1 TX 78714 

Property 
Appraised Value: N/A 

r po..."dby,

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/129472/2013 , Pr~p,~~!!~~~!SS J 
MeJp Disclaimer; This tall m~p w<,s compiled solely for- the use cI. TCAD. Amas depleted by these digital produC'..s are approximate, and are Mt necessarily accurate to mapping, surveying or enOlneerloQ standards. CanclusJons drawn from this 
Informatlon are the responsibility Qfthe user. The TCAD makes no claims, promises or gUi'rr.ll'ltees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of this Information and expresSlj' dlSdalms nablUty for any errors and omlsstons. The mapped data 
does not coru.1ltute a tegal document. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/129472/2013


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Legend 

--- Sta", 

--- Pall< 

Incorporated 

Travi. CountyMainlalned 

Not Maintained 

-- Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Travis Count~ocation Map -' ~ 

Dum. (J'k ~(a £I 

i~..h:-"u_~ 
I D 
' ......~ .~.~-:._" 

SQurce(s): City otA\istin Roads - COA2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
8f2011. TeU Road - various SOUfC&S, 
Crne-ks- NHO 2005, Parks - TravIs County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts - Tlavi$ County 
Voler Registr.lr 2002. 

Hays County 

Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range Planning 

~ 0.~L+rl-
Department Head: Steven M. Maf'filla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two public utility easements located 
over and across Lot 12-A of the Re-sLlbdivision of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista 
AND four public utility easements located over and across Lots 12, 13, and 14 of 
Travis Vista - Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 
two public utility easements (PUEs) located over and across Lot 12-A of the Re
subdivision of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista. The request also includes four public 
utility easements located over and across Lots 12, 13, and 14 of Travis Vista. The 
easements are schematically shown on the resubdivided lot of Lot 12-A and are 
dedicated by plat note on the original plat. The subject lots front on Travis View 
Loop, a street maintained by Travis County. 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of combining the homes located on Lot 12-A and Lot 14, 

respectively, into one. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner 

to move forward with the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Re-sub of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis 
Vista and Travis Vista 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COllNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two public utility easements located over 
and across Lot 12-A of the Re-subdivision of Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista as recorded at Volume 66, 
Page 13 AND four public utility easements located over and across Lots 12, 13, and 14 of Travis Vista as 
recorded at Volume 48, Page 19 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketches; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketches; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on April 2, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the two public utility easements located over and across Lot 12-A of the Re-subdivision of 
Lots 12 And 13 of Travis Vista AND four public utility easements over and across Lots 12, 13, and 14 of 
Travis Vista, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes and sketches, are 
hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SCALE: 1"= 25' 

NOTE: 
Orientation for this survey is based upon a beating 01 N28°50'OO"E I 
belween monuments A and B as shown hereon. (N20"58"EII I 165.00') 

I N20"47"9*E 

I 64.95' 
IN20"5S'E 147.00') BAL N21:£!:.43..!.. ~..i!.. _____- -<t-A__ 1-- \P~.~ ~'!: _-=-=-:-=-:-=--=-:-=--:-::- -;.:.~::~.: ~I~~ -----------:i .'I"'" 

\ 10.12' I 
\~ I 

\~\ ~ 

~\ ~ 

\~\ ~ , I
~\ ~ ~ 

\~' 1 0 
Q' ..0. 
... \ 10' P.U.E. pe-r plo I ~o '" LOT tz·A 

RESU8DMSION OF 
LOTS tz AND 13 

OF TRAVIS YlSTA
\ ", 0. ~10 be rlllllostd 

~ !. 

LO'I.< 11 
1"'RAVIS VISTA. 

VOLUME 48 PA.GB 19 

-Legend 
@) ~. Iron Rod Found 

VOLUIIE " PAGE 13 

1.253 SqIwe Feet 
SUR~D ~----~ 

o Yl- Iron Rod Found with ploslic cop 
imprinled os noled hereon 

.. PK' Noil Found TRAVIS Vlaw I-OOP (150' A.O.W.) 
• Colc:uloled Point 

!Record 8eorinQ and Distance) 


SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 
',253 SOUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A '0 FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
TO BE RELEASED OVER A PORTION OF LOT 12.A, RESUBOIVISION OF LOTS '2 
AND '3 OF TRAVIS VISTA, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 13 OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAV Y, TEXAS. 

LOCA TED A T ~••>"6" 'r. LOOP. 

PREPARED: SEPTEMBER 20,2011. l~'''. ':("~!.'~~.\ ~~ T E'-;:!!+ ~ 
/'.;rr.... ,,0'" 1", '"\~O\e,17(')~ 

BY HOLT CARSON,INCORPORATED 
PROFBSSIONAL LAND SURVBYORSC~~~i;S~f~.~~~:. · 


]904 FORTVI BW ROAD 
,.:,1.",',"'"'''' tlv ~~.' ((: I AUSTIN, TX '18'10';HoI! Carson ,,:,";;'->"'~')"'f:S ~\c "of? 161.1} 44'-0990 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No, 5166 )\Qt:'O<··~·d~~"i: 
C 886006 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:N21:�!:.43


HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATED 
1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 

AUSTIN, TX 78704 
TELEPHONE: (512) 442·0990 
FACSIMILE: (512) 442·1084 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2011 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 1,253 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A TEN (10) 
FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (10' P.U.E.) TO BE RELEASED OVER A 
PORTION OF LOT 12wA, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 12 AND 13 OF TRAVIS VISTA, 
A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 13 OF THE PLAT RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE at a PK nail fOWld in the concrete base ofan electric 
transformer pad in the West right-of-way line of Travis View Loop, at the Southeast comer of 
Lot 14, Travis Vista, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof 
recorded in Volume 48, Page 19 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, same being the 
Northeast comer of Lot 12-A, Resubdivision ofLots 12 and 13 of Travis Vista, a subdivision in 
Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 of 
the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE with the Westerly right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and the East line of said Lot 
12-A, the following two (2) courses: 

1.) S 21 deg. 12'08" W 10.11 ft. to a W' iron rod fOWld at a point of curvature; 
2.) along a curve to the left with a radius of 115.47 ft. for an arc length of 27.78 ft. and 
which chord bears S 13 deg. 46'34" W 27.71 ft. to a calculated point for the Northeast of 
said 10' P.U.K and the Northeast comer and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the herein 
described tract; 

THENCE continuing with the curving Westerly right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and the 
East line of said 10' P.U.E., the following two (2) courses; 

1) along a curve to the left with a radius of 115.47 ft. for an arc length of 5.01 ft. and 
which chord bears, S 05 deg. 38' 32" W 5.01 ft. to a W1 iron rod found; 
2) along a curve to the left with a radius of 115.47 ft. for an arc length of 5.01 ft. and 
which chord bears, S 04 deg.16'28" W 5.01 ft. to a calculated point for the Southeast 
comer of said 10' P.U.E. and Southeast comer of the herein described tract, from which a 
12" iron rod fOWld at the Southeast comer of said Lot 12-A bears, S 06 deg. 01'51" E 
36.38 ft. (chord bearing and distance); 

1,253 Square Feet 
Page 1 of 2 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



THENCE leaving the Westerly right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and crossing through the 
interior of said Lot 12-A the following five (5) courses: 

1.) with the South line of said 10' P.U.E., N 88 deg. 24'19tf W 50.54 ft. to a calculated 
point for an angle point in the South line said 10' P.U.E., same being an angle point in the 
South line of the herein described tract; 
2.) continuing ....vith the South line of said 10' P.D.E., N 77 deg. 48'00" W 76.28 ft. to a 
calculated point 5.00 feet East ofthe West line of said Lot 12-A, same being a point of 
intersection with a five (5) feet wide public utility easement (5' P.U.E.) and the Southwest 
corner of the herein described tract; 
3.) with the East line of said 5' P.U.E., five (5) feet from and parallel with the West line 
ofsaid Lot l2-A, N 21 deg. 02' 42" E 10.12 ft. to a calculated point in the North line of 
said 10' P.D.E., for the Northwest comer of the herein described tract; 
4.) with the North line of said 10' P.D.E., S 77 deg. 48'00" E 73.80 ft. to a calculated 
point for an angle point in the North line of said 10' P.D.E., same being an angle point in 
the North line of the herein described tract; 
5.) continuing with the North line of said 10' P.U.E., S 88 deg. 24'20" E 50.20 ft. to the 
PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 1,253 square feet of land. 

PREPARED: September 20, 2011. 

Field work pertl rmed: August 31, 2011 


Holt Carson 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 516 


Holt Carson, Incorporated 

reference map: C 886006 

1,253 Square Feet 
Page 2 of 2 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



LOT 11 
TRAVIS VISTA 

VOLUMB.:t:BPA.GB 19 

584 Square Feet 
portion of 

P.U.E. to be released 

~ 
~ 

ill ~ 
ill.~ 
C!t'I/ 

<: 
0
t"''"ic::r;:
~$8 
~CI',)~ 

O:l~'"'<l ~ 

~'"i 
til>... -- '" 

~ 

-Legend 
@ Y2" Iron Rod Found 

Cl> ~- Iron Rod Found 
noted 

with plaslic cap 
her eon 

S21"12'OS"W 
5.00' 

S2i'\2'08"W 
10./1' 

IS20"58'W) 
11000') 

PLACE OF 
BEGINNING 

irnprinled as / 
..., PK Nail F ouM 	 TRAVIS VIEVV l.OOP (50' R,O.V\I,) 

t.l1 Colculofed Pain t 


IRecord Beoring ond Dis/once) 


P.U.E ... Public SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 
Ut i li ty Easement S8L SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A 5 FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY 

EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED OVER A PORTION OF LOT 12-A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 12 
AND 13 OF TRAVIS VISTA, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 13 OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
LOCA TED A T 13m TRAVIS VIEW LOOP 

~~....~~~~" 
••,>:,,,' ,...., i::: ';::-;"';'~PREPARED DECEMBER 15,2011 

:.:.::'J) :+':,;.';~::?!j\
! BY , ':;" "../;1Q" HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATED , 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS :)t':~~'~'r.;i2~";;~.'Y~;:5~~r~.;~;o~tH t~} 1904 FORTV!EW ROAD i 
j 

~:.•• ;::1.4., ~.• , I.' III".... ".:lb,)·.... • ...'n' ~.Q_O if; TX 78704 
Hot( Corson 	 :;~~1;~\~,~; 5166 ·,;lr:.r;' ~ 

\.\i ...~ '" I 'J ~ ,.
Registered ProfeSSional Land Surveyor No 5166 \" ,/(:',;.r.~·:,s\C)."",l;

-------'0i:. .. <lif'jo;?· .. • J' ~.'"H---..~------"',~==,;",,;,="===~="'=~=====l1
, SUr"! . ,,

SCALE: 1":: 25' 

NOTE 

/ 
Orientation for ~his survey IS based upon a bearing or N28°50'OQ'E 
between monumenis A, and B as show" hereon, 

I 	 'I 
I IN20'58E 14700) 

A~ __ ~1'02'~ ...!2?,48' -- -- -- -- -- -
_. -- . RPLS36"'9'Y --_ -_-_~~ _______________5~P_~ E ~e..: .?~:l~ _____ _ __ _ 

i---- ---- 
I N21°02'42"E 

\ '- 5,00' 

\ ;.\ U1 

\~\ 	 C " 
'('(\1 

"0\~\ 	
m 

~ - I Z 
'0 III

\'%\ 	 ::l CO•".. \ 
LOT 12·A 	 C'> 0 

m 0RESUBDIVISION OF\ \ 	 w 0 
.,.:"LOTS 12 AND 13 

OF TRAVIS VISTA I:e\ \ 	 VOLUME 66 PAGE 13 

, 

I!N20'58E) 
j 16500')
IN20'47'19"E 

4 9-1 6,:)
i A B 

- If--@~ 

I t 

~ 

CI) Vi
III 
CO. '" OJ 
0 00 
.ti. ~ 

(li 0 m 
I 

I'l 
~~ 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATED 
1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 

AUSTIN, TX 78704 
TELEPHONE: (512) 442-0990 
FACSIMILE: (512) 442-1084 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 584 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A TEN (10) 
FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (10' P.U.E.) TO BE RELEASED OVER A 
PORTION OF LOT 12-A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 12 AND 13 OF TRAVIS VISTA, 
A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 13 OF THE PLAT RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a PK nail found in the concrete base of an electric transformer pad in the West 
right-of-way line of Travis View Loop, at the Southeast comer of Lot 14, Travis Vista, a 
subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 
48, Page 19 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, same being the Northeast corner of Lot 
12-A, Resubdivision of Lots 12 and 13 ofTravis Vista, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, 
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 of the Plat Records of 
Travis County, Texas, and from which a 12" iron rod found for a point of curvature in the West 
right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and in the East line of said Lot 12-A bears S 21 deg. 12' 
08" W 10.11 ft.; 

THENCE with the Westerly right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and the East line of said Lot 
12-A, S 21 deg. 12' 08" W 5.00 ft. to a point for the Southeast corner of an existing five feet (5') 
"vide Public Utility Easement as dedicated by the said plat recorded in Volume 66 Page 13 of the 
Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and being the Southeast corner of the herein portion to be 
released; 

THENCE leaving the East right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and entering the interior of 
said Lot 12-A with the South line of said existing Public Utility Easement, N 68 deg. 00' 40" W 
116.78 ft. to a point in the East line of another five feet (5') wide Public Utility Easement for the 
Southwest corner of this portion to be released; 

THENCE continuing across the interior of said Lot 12-A, N 21 deg. 02' 42" E 5.00 it. to a point 
in the common line of said Lot 12-A and said Lot 14 for the Northwest comer of this portion to 
be released; 

1,253 Square Feet 

Page 3 of 4 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



THENCE with the common line of said Lot 12-A and said Lot 14, S 68 deg. 00' 40" E 116.80 ft. 
to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 584 square feet of land. 

PREPARED: December 15, 201l. 

FieldW~=1 

Holt Carson 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5166 


HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATED 

reference map: C 886006 

1,253 Square Feet 

Page 4 of 4 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SCALE: 1": 25' 

NOTE 

/ 
Oflentatio") for this survey IS based upon a bearIng of N28 Q 50'OO 
between monuments A and 8 os shown hereor 

\"% "- \ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

os 

'" PK Nail Found 
® Colculated Poin' 
(Record Searing and Dislance) 

P.U.E. = Public 
Utility Easement 

N21"02'42-E 
5.00' 

LOT 12-A 
RESUBDIYISION OF 
LOTS 12 AND 13 

OF TRA YIS YIST A 
YOLUME 66 PAGE 13 

(/l 
-0'>lIlco 
a> •
coO 
oq 
0.1> 
:0

rrir"l 
N N 

Z 
01 
CO 
" 0 

0 
J> 
0• 
~ 

<J1 

v 
C 
m 
"0 

'", 
11 
0 

(/l '"01 CP 

co "
<5 co 
0 
~ < 
0 0 

r 

TRAVIS VIEVV l.OOP (60' R.o.VV.l 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 

-i 

581. SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A 5 FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY 
EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED OVER A PORTION OF LOT 11.. TRAVIS VISTA. 
A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLA T 
THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1.8 PAGE 19 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 
LOCATED AT 1311L TRAVIS VIEW LOOP. 

PREPARED'DECEMBER 15,2011 

8Y '}'" .\ 

Hoit Carson 

••~ lih\ll""""~".. t~ 11.[ 
"V SU~~ ~ 

Registered Profess:ora l, Land Surveyor ;\)0 5166 

HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATBD 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 
AUSTIN, TX 78704 

(512) 442-0990 

II © copyrIght 2011 i~ 886006 ~ 

LOT ~l 
TRA.VIS VISTA. 

VOLUME 4.~ PA.G-E 19 

-Legend 
@ }2-llon Rod Found 

'0 ¥.z" Ir on Rod Found with pIes tic 
imprinted noted hereon 

cop 

584 Square Feet 
portion of 

P.U.E, to be released 

-..1::
to CO...::q Oi 

in 
q 

----_ .. --

rri c: 
!!: 
m 

a; .t> 
:.., co 

~ "tl 
>
Gl 
rn 

iO 

::J 
]> r-
S 0 
(/l -i 

< ~ 
in 
-i 
> 

/ 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



H 0 LTC A R SON, INC. 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 

TELEPHONE: (512) 442-0990 
FACSIMILE: (512) 442-1084 

www.hciaustin.com 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 584 SQUARE FEET, BEING PORTION OF A FIVE FEET 
(5') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, TO BE RELEASED, OVER A PORTION OF LOT 
14, TRAVIS VISTA, A SUBDNISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO 
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 48 PAGE 19 OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRlBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a PK nail found in the concrete base of an electric transfonner pad in the West 
right-of-way line of Travis View Loop for the Southeast corner of Lot 14, Travis Vista, a 
subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 48 
Page 19 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and for the Northeast corner of Lot 12-A, 
Resubdivision ofLots 12 and 13 of Travis Vista, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, 
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 66 Page 13 of the Plat Records of Travis 
County, Texas, and being the Southeast corner and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the herein 
portion to be released; 

THENCE leaving the West right-of-way line of Travis View Loop with the cornman line of said 
Lot 12-A and said Lot 14, N 68 deg. 00' 40" W 116.80 ft. to a point for the Southwest comer of 
this portion to be released; 

THENCE entering the interior of said Lot 14, N 21 deg. 02' 42" E 5.00 ft. to a point in the North 
line of an existing five feet (5') wide Public Utility Easement, and being the Northwest corner of 
this portion to be released; 

THENCE continuing across the interior of said Lot 14 with the ~orth line of said existing Public 
Utility Easement, S 68 deg. 00' 40" E 116.76 ft. to a point in the West right-of-way line of Travis 
View Loop and in the East line of said Lot 14 and being the Northeast corner of this portion to be 
released; 

THENCE with the West right-of-way line of Travis View Loop and with the East line ofsaid Lot 
14, S 20 deg. 37' 18" W 5.00 ft. to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 584 square feet. 

PREPARED: December 15, 2011 ~ (.1. n 
~~ 

Holt Carson 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5166 

,'.,"-

see accompanying sketch: C 886006 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:www.hciaustin.com


Kari Blachly 


KB Consulting 


1123 Gunter Street Austin, Texas 78702 


(512) 289-0010 


kariblachly@gmail.com 

February 8, 2013 

Mr. Paul Scoggins 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Planning and Engineering Services 
700 Lavaca Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

RE: 	 Public Utility Easement Vacation Request 
11314 Travis Vista Loop 
11310 & 11314 Travis Vista Loop 

Mr. Scoggins: 

Please accept this letter as my formal request to vacate two easements. The first is a ten foot wide 
Public Utility Easement (PUE) (1,253 square feet) dedicated by plat in August 1973 recoded in Volume 
66, Page 13, Travis County Public Records (TCPR) located on the lot legally known as Lot 12A, 
Resubdivision of Lots 12 & 13 Travis Vista at 11314 Travis View Loop. The reason for this PUE request is 
to facilitate the required entitlement process for the remodel addition proposed for this home. The PUE 
was never utilized and the required approvals for each utility provider are attached hereto. 

The second PUE vacation request is a five (5) foot PUE located Lot 12A that was dedicated by plat in 
August 1973 recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 in TCPR and a five (5) foot PUE located on lot legally known 
as Lot 14, Travis Vista and an existing five (5) foot PUE located on Lot 14 that was dedicated by plat in 
October 1969 recorded in Volume 48, Page 19 in TCRP. The reason for this request is to facilitate the 
required entitlement process to join the home that sits on Lot 14 with the home that is situated on Lot 
12A. These PUE's were never utilized and the required approvals for each utility provider are attached 
hereto. 

Thank you for your assistance with the request. You can reach me directly at (512) 289-0010 or via email 
at kariblachly@gmail.com with any additional information you may need to process this request. 

f 
! 	 J 

:CPJtt~. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:kariblachly@gmail.com
mailto:kariblachly@gmail.com


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANILLA. el~" COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 
11314 Travis View Loop 

(address) and/or (legal 
description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/we do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. 


We do have a need for an easement on the property as desc . e in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attache , 

Please return this completed form to: 

City/S tate/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



~ City ofAustin 
....( . ~ r-,)unded by Congress, Republic of Texas, 1839 
01, !.o Austin Water Utility 
~_!!!! 625 E. 10th Street, Austin, TX. 78701 

{I''';-DlIU \.~ 

February 1,2012 

Ms. Kari Blachly 

2401 E. 6th Street, #4063 

Austin Texas 78702 

512-289-0010 (wk) 

kari@austinpermit.com 


Re: 13110 & 13114 Travis View Loop. Public Utility Easement Release request between 
Lots 12A, Resubdivison of Lots 12 & 13 Travis Vista and Lot 14 Travis Vista and Public 
Utility Easement release request Lot 12A, Resubdivison of Lots 12 and 13 of Travis 
Vista. 

Dear Ms. Blachly, 

Austin Water Utility (A WU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for releasing an 
existing ten foot wide Public Utility Easement (PUE) (1,253 square feet) located on Lot 
12A that was dedicated by plat in August 1973 recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 in Travis 
County Public Records (TCPR). A WU approves the requested release of this PUE from a 
water and wastewater utilities standpoint. 

The request for releasing the existing five foot wide PUE (584 square feet) located on Lot 
12A that was dedicated per plat in August 1973 recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 in 
TCPR and the existing five foot wide PUE (584 square feet) located on Lot 14 that was 
dedicated per plat in October 1969 recorded in Volume 48, Page 19 in TCPR is not 
approved and denied from a water and wastewater utilities standpoint. 

If you have any questions regarding the response, please feel free to contact me at 512
972-0221. 

An 010 ez, prOjec~tor
Au tin Water Utility 

62 E. 10th Street, Waller Creek Center 

Austin Texas 78701 

512-972-0221 (wk) 

512-972-0285 (fax) 

angela. baez@austintexas.gov 


2 Attachments, 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Xc: Kathi L. Flowers, P.E., Managing Engineer, Pipeline Engineering 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:baez@austintexas.gov
mailto:kari@austinpermit.com


x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M MANILLA r E cmuD;Y wrngnm 
41\ West 13th Street 
EKecutive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854·4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is. beLnJ1, made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 131.14 Trav~s View Loop (address) andlor 
Lot 12A Resub of Lot 12 -13 Travis Vista (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Cou11 of 
Travis County is pending yoU!' return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docwnent. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docmnent. A description ofthe ,"quUed easement is attac~ Ou.-e... 

Sig ature 
Sonny Poole 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
February 4, 2013 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOlJRCES 
SniVEl:! hi MANILLA P n . COUNTY gXE&VT!VE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Duildillg 

PO Box 1748 

Austin. Texll.' 78767 

(512) 854·9383 

fAX (512) 854-4649 


EASEMENT REQUU{EMEl'ST STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF I)RO)'ERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of propclty at 

~P+ Travis View Loolt.Austin, TX Z~73.f ._. (address) 

and/or (legal description) 

and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An netion of the Commissioners' COUIt 


ofTravis County is pending your retllnl of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 


STATEMENT 

_~e do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. tJ I .~

.);7l Cv 
~re " 

Lea. (j'r!..i'lS J, AI·..)----- .~-----

Printed Name 
() (Z ..'1\ FT' -r-f.: (: 1- j 

Title "~''''f'''' / ( . 
}()(c; S c, AS Jet :V ) (e. 

Utility Company or District 
112·- r { 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



......,
§3at&t 
~ 

sourHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND David Close, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in 
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 12-A, of resubdivision of Lots 12 and 13 of Travis Vista, together with the land lying prolongation of 
the sidelines of said lot from the 715' contour line to the bed of the Colorado River as noted and shown on 
the Plat in Volume 48, Page 19 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, Deed of record in Document 
2011126927, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 66, Page 13, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

1,253 square feet of land, being a 10 foot PUE crossing said Lot 12-4, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHERE9fAGRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this - day of No vem6efL ,201L. 

PHONE COMPANY 

Name 

THE STATE OF -he:1t< 
COUNTY OF r? I 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared ').s1fJve FtJl[f;cE:tZAN , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corpOFation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the {1#1. day of !ioV£/',/ItXlL ,20;{t. 

\\\\HH'II 

;/i~~~'Y~~"~~ REBECCA 1(. HOGUE 
g i Y'~ Not~ry Public. State 01 Texas 
'li.~. ;.~~ My Commission ExpIres 
~,..:~~\~,,\.. January 16, 2013 

- iT 
,l' ([- f 

---.~J. /- \...-.r.. ~ ~. / 

Notary' 'Ub'ftcln-- r t~e ate f fCtA:s 
My ComrTr~sion Ex ire~ __:-:X"14r Ir. I,1!-'/.315' cJ 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



? J~~~~ARNER Now ar:fthings possible ,. 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: RESUB OF LOT 12-13 TRAVIS VISTA 


Lot and Block 


Street Address: 13114 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP, AUSTIN, TX 78732 

Property Owner: DA VID CLOSE 

STATEMENT 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 


Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. 


Time Warner Cable 

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 

-f~~------, . -------- 

Notary Public 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



----'-~=----=--~_~_lOI'2-1( II 

TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 


M'D IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17 

3812 Eck Lane • Austin, Texas 78734 

• Phone (512) 266-1111 • Fax (512) 266-2790 

I I ~TILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: \ 0 'd-. '1 t \ 

Applicant Name: 

Address: 

Reason for Request: 

V 
__Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released. 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

A description of the required easement is attached. 

~~-'f~OIJ 
Signature ~,. ~Date Signature Date 

Reviewer: ,..., 11.11/, If Deborah S. Gernes 
~~~~-L~~____ 

Printed Name 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed form to: 

City/State/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17 
3812 Eck Lane _ Austin, Texas 78734 

_ Phone (512) 266-1tll - Fax (512)266-2790 

. \[3 t UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATIO 
Date. ___ 12,.... ..... _ .......~......~~.., 


A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested. 

($30.00 fee is required) 

Property , 

Address: 131 to" \3l (i TV-6-\H 5 \1( ~u.) Loop 

lo ~ ltf -rrtul l sV l S .\-a.- ~ , 
, 0 + l J..A . ~-e.~(..\...~ 0 {- !Jo t-~ {'2: l ~ T('"~" tJ l{ I ( l-~ 

Legal Description: 

A plat drawing with fhe easement highlighted must accompany 
this application. 

Applicant Name: '?o--vi i? l C4.-h L1; 
Address: 

Reason for Request: 

L Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released. 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

I
~/L 

Signature £~ 

Reviewer: -"ct.a>::..-",!~~;.e:...____ 

Date Signature 

Deborah S. Gernes 

Printed Name 

Date 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed form to: ~; 'BI~~ , 
~rq 0 { B. ~.fVL ;}:J L.t(pO'3 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANILLA. PE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 

Executtve Office Building 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) 854-4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at \2> l l 0; l311 q Tto...\.l l. r V~t fA..) Lb 0 12 (address) and/or 
-:--_____________________,-:-- (legal description) aNd as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

-.L We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is atta~r)d. _ 

~.~-.~~'U{;~+ 
S.ignature . ~r-
l4.Vt1 e Sc hllMpev±

Printed Name 
Sr. Det:2tgnet" 

Title . ,
TrW!" Wtlrnc-r CtLble; Cel1tral IX 
Utility Company or District 
J'lliWld1 {el, 10\ z.. 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANILLA, P,E COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application. is being DJafle to Trarip County _ for the vacation of property 
at \ 31 I 0 : I. '3 flY: I ro-...\l (~ v. {~W LOOP (address) and/or 
--:-----:_-:--_---:_-:-___--:-_----,______----:_----:_ (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/we do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Printed Name 
Des;j~ 

Title 
T e.x '<J ~~ X/vi ce. 

Utility Company or lstnct 
i-7-(Z 

Please return this completed form to: 

;)..={:O ( t/. (p ~ 
L 

~ I iJ LfD~3 
A&\dress 1'""\1" 
~~t\v1 \ ~ ('- 1~1ar 

City/State/Zip 

Name r 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said cor ration. 
, I 

~ ~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND David Close, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in 
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDOI'J, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 12-A, Resubdivision of Lots 12-13 and Lot 14, Travis Vista, Deeds of record in Documents 
2011126927 and 2011125821, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 and Volume 48, Page 19, Plat Records of Travis County, 
Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

584 Square feet of land, being a portion of a 5 foot PUE along either side of the common side property 
lines of said Lots 12-A and Lot 14, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOf, 9RANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of ...:::[AN UNU{ 20l.!",.. 

THE STATE OF '11:CiA-S 
COUNTYOF ~ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned auth~ty, on this day personally 
appeared SrevE F(ulC;;€lt.4 , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the _$cJrIr day 

:\,,\1''''11:
,:>~~~:~!<~<;. REBECCA K. HOGUE

r:' "."; Notary Public, State of Texas 

~~" . - My CommisSion Expires 

~~i.M, January 16, 2013 

SOUTHWESTERN B 

~ 
Name 

LEPHONE COMPANY 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STl1YEN M MANILLA P g. COlWD' UXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executivo Ofticc Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 13110 Travis Vl.ew Loop, Austin, TX 78732 (address) andlor 

Lot 14 Travis Vista (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docume"t. A descdption ofthe required ""',,"00' is attached. ~ 

~ Sonny Poole 
Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
February 4, 2013 

Date 
Please return this completed fonn to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
smy§NM MANUM PE COJ!NIXEXEgmyE 

411 West I3lh Street 
E)(ecutive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An aOl~lication is, belnJ!; made to Travis County for the vacation of prope11y 
at 13114 Trfiv~s View Loop .... (address) and/or 
Lot 12A Resub of Lot 12 -13 Travis Vista (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Com1 of 
Travis County is pending your return ofthis statement. Your pl'Ompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Sig attire 
Sonny Poole 
Printed Name 

PIRES 
Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company 01' District 
February 4, 2013 

Date 
Please return this completed fmm to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



City ofAustin 
Founded by Congress, Republic of Texas, 1839 
Austin \-Vater Utility 
625 E. loth Street, Austin, TX. 78701 

July 17,2012 

Ms. Kari Blachly 
2401 E. 6th Street, #4063 
Austin Texas 78702 
512~289~0010 (wk) 
kari@austinpennit.com 

Re: 13110 & 13114 Travis View Loop. Public Utility Easement (PUE) release request 
between Lots 12A, Resubdivison of Lots 12 & 13 Travis Vista and Lot 14 Travis Vista 
and Public Utility Easement release request Lot 12A, Resubdivison of Lots 12 and 13 of 
Travis Vista. 

Dear Ms. Blachly, 

Austin Water Utility (A WU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for releasing the 
existing five foot wide PUE (584 square feet) located on Lot 12A that was dedicated per 
plat in August 1973 recorded in Volume 66, Page 13 in Travis County Public Records 
(TCPR) and the existing five foot wide PUE (584 square feet) located on Lot 14 that was 
dedicated per plat in October 1969 recorded in Volume 48, Page 19 in TCPR. A WU 
approves the requested release of these PUEs from a water and wastewater utilities 
standpoint. 

If you have any questions regarding the response, please feel free to contact me at 512~ 
972~0221. 

A gel aez 
P oject Coordinator 
Austin Water Utility 
625 E. 10th Street, Waller Creek Center 
Austin Texas 78701 
512~972~0221 (wk) 
512~972~0285 (fax) 
angela.baez@austintexas.gov 

1 Attachment, 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Xc: Kathi L. Flowers, P.E., Managing Engineer, Pipeline Engineering 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:angela.baez@austintexas.gov
mailto:kari@austinpennit.com


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEyEN M MANn! A P § CQilNIX EXECUTIYE 

411 WCSI 13111 Slreel 

Executive Office Buildin, 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

(S 12) 854·9383 

FAX (SI2) 8544649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An a]plication is being made, to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at t~ II 0 ~ l.7\\:t TtlA.)(1 ~ Vte ~ t.oop (address) and/or 
-:---::---:_--:-_---:_-:--~_:__---:------___:_-__=__:__ (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/we do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. 


We do have a need for an easement on the property as describ I the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Utility Company or District 

Date 
Please return this completed fonn to: 

Address l: IX 1 b..A,-\A,..) 'Tl ~ , f,I 10 )...
City/State/Zip 

I 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steven M. Manilla, P.E •• C9IlIItv Execllfive 
700 Lavaca Stret!( - 5'. Floor 
Tra~'is COUllty Admillistratioll Bllilding 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austill, Texas 78767 
tel 512·854·9383 
J'~~ 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A p~otice of Vacation sign for several five foot wide public utility easements was posted 
on rt..M... l1- .2013, on the northerly side of Travis View Loop along 
the common lot line or Lot 12A of the Rewsubdivision of Lots 12 And 13 ofTravis Vista AND 
Lot 14 ofTravis Vista at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also 
posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _--"-{,,,-'J-.___DAY OF lt1a r'"c.,.. h. .20l3. 

SIGNATURE: ~G~ 
/' 

NAME (PRINT): -;J;,iYt-\e.. Gc:::t.r'"(., ....'" 
TITLE: 7iV~.1 ~ f IS ~1I1 J p .... 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\13PUE\02-TravisViewLoop\SignRequest-TravisViewLoop.doc 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis CAD - Map of Property 10154134 for Year 2013 

Property Details 
Account 

Property 10: 154134 

GeoID: 0152480207 


Type: Real 

Legal Description: LOT 14 TRAVIS VISTA 


Location 
Situs Address: 13110 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP TX 78732 

Neighborhood: WATERFRONT COMMANCHE, ETC 


Mapsco: 491G 

Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 17, 2J, 52, 68, 69 


Owner 
Owner Name: CLOSE DAVE A 

Mailing Address: , 13114 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP, AUSTIN , TX 78732 

Property 
Appraised Value: N/A 

powt'redby: 

http://propaccess. traviscad. org/Map/View /Map/1/154134/2013 
[,~==p=r~=~=.~=.~=!?~=sc=.,~=!~s~~J

Map Dlsdalmer: This ta)( map was complied solely for the use of TCAD. Areas depicted by these digital products are approXimate, and arE not nKessarJly accurate to mapping, surveying or engineering standards. Conclusions drawn from thIs 
lr1ormatlon are the responslbUlty of the user, The reAD makes no claims, prom!ses or guarantees abOut the .accuracy, completeness or adequacy of th.!s Information and expressly dlsctalms liability for any errors and omissions. The mapped data 

does not constitute a Jegal document. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



( 


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Legend 

- State Maintained 

----- Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

--- Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

Travis County Location Map .... 

-r.J~~~~?f1'li' _()Y' 

i. D 
'- .-<-----., .....•, . •~,'J 

,~ 

Hays County 

Source(s). City of Austin Roads· eOA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads· Travis County 
812011, Toll Road· various sources, 
Creeks- NHO 2005, Parks· Travis County 
20'1, Commissioner Precincts· TravIs County 
Voter Registrar 2002 

Map Disclaimer: The data IS provided 
"as is" with no warrantl8s of any kind. Map Prepared by: Travis County, 

Dept of Transportation & Natural 
I Resources Date 8/9/20'1 

MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 rvIh 

II~' Division Director/Mana.ger.: Anna ~~Iin - Division Director Development f"'J 
. Services and Long R~ Pla~ning. ( 

Department Head: St~~1 ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress 

Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 11 Block C, in Precinct Three, 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as 

follows: Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 11 Block C, $720.00, to post sidewalk fiscal 

where the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this IS fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial rv19nager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Development Services 

I Stacey Scheffel 

Long Range Planning 
Permits Program 
Manager 

TNR .854-7565 

Floodplain 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



IAdministrator 

cc: 

Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 4A 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



§ EXIllBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: 	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPERlBUILDER: 	 Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT: 	 Travis County Treasurer 
(if) 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ lJ.Oco ADDRESS: 53u'S' (!.it'l{h (I()} F{oIJ.Jf:i e{ 

SUBDIVISION: 	 West Cypress Hills 

LOT: ! l BLOCK: ~ SECT.: L{A:. 


yh./tJ,(i)DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: 	 Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERlBUlLDER up to 
the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the perfonnance of the duties of the DEVELOPER! 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER! BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPERlBUILDER and the County. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOP~RfflUILDER 

BY: vfi,,~JS7 
v 

PRINT: _--.:Am:.,;;::=:"-y..;:;;;.B:.::..ro:;...:o=k:;;;..s_____ 

TITLE: Office Administrator 
--~~~~~====~---

PHONE: 512-834-8429 x108 

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

Highland Homes Ltd. - Aus=ti:::..n__ 

4201 W.Parmer Ln. ,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

Austin, Texas 78727 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



_ 1t,;f./a/1.J HotNte.s. {tscaj 


\
1iiIio""\ooo

f1 ., _ - .., 

~t"._ 

DETAIL 
I, II "......... 

~AP 

LEGEND 

Cl CCM:R£Tt ~WIHT seT 
• IRON AOD f'OUHO v.s NOTED) 
• IftOH JIOO MTH CAP "OUNO (AS IOOI'nf1ED)* conoN SPlHCU rouND 
o IRON ROD 'MTH CN frANPEl) "I<ST"·SET 
A CAL.CULA:rm 'POINt 

•••••••••• $IOtWAl..K L.CCAllOH 
S.t. st.CP£: WENOO 
P.U.l. PUIIUC unt.fJY £AJIOfDr«' 
"'•.-..$.[. VNtWIU: If!OtW SU)P£ EAS£liIOorT 
OPRTCT CIf1IC:W.. PU8UC JlCCO'IIC$ lRAQ OOUHJY. ~ 

'!'IotAS G'--m-I:MaINIDItiHIJ -:Tl .. 
aoumo.. ~g 

INi t~~~ui 

!~fi~ 
!d~
~!li:;
!h
I 

-'-"-- ....---..-.--...-----1' 
< ~SLUItBI!'U. D",VE/-"--

41 
IJTlLITY. DRAINAGE. WATER 

QUI\I.lIY lIMP' 
AMENITY LOT/" '\/;.-;;

./(; ,,/ 
~//., " 

/"
I 

I 

41 
IJTlLITY, DRAINAGE, WATER 

QUALITY lIMP' 
AMENITY LOT 

~.,~ , .._y ...... 
~*~ /--< \ . 

/ / 
u r ;/'UNJJTflh 5:URVEL!:l!l. 68 MiJi},._~_" _/,.. Ai) AHS f, 

.. 

29 
UTI.JTY, DIWNNlE 

WATER QUI\I.lIY BMP 
'AMEH!TVI.OI' 

___'CP'~OON'I'IIII..WlD 

WEST CYPRESS ~ILLS 
PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A 

CIN OF AIJSTiII \.AHD IIfORII/,IION Sl!llW:ES 

ADORESSEDIIY~ DAlE~ 
GIlIDWS30 M'~ 
ADDRESS QUESTIONS, CALLll~ 

Lot ~. Block 4·' 
Utility ok Amenity Lot 

West Cypress .Hills 
Ph... On.. s.ctlon One 
Doc.Ho.~ 

O.P.R.T.C. T. 

I 

,.. 

/' 

././ 

SHEET 2 
OF 
3 

': 

"i 

" 

~"'...,.... .. /' 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By: Sydnia Crosbie Phone #: x47682 
Division Director/Manager: Cynthia McDonald 

~8,~L-rh~ 
Department Head: Steven M. MarlilPa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive briefing on TNR's recommendation to purchase 

FleetFocus to replace the existing H.T.E. fleet work order module. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR is in the process of recommending purchasing a fleet information management 

system provided by AssetWorks. Both SAP and AssetWorks were thoroughly 

evaluated before a decision was made. Although TNR supports the implementation 

of SAP for the financial and human resources systems, AssetWorks was found to 

better meet needs of the County's fleet operation. This dedicated fleet information 

management system is ready out of the box and requires minimal customization. 

The implementation of a dedicated fleet information management system will allow 

for a more efficient work order processing maximizing mechanic productivity and 

streamlined management reporting to protect this significant asset investment. 


The solution's primary user would be the County's Fleet Services which is a division 

within TNR. The County has approximately 1,800 pieces of vehicles, heavy 

equipment, trailers, mowers, etc. that are tracked in the current H.T.E. work order 

system. The system will be used to maintain the fleet inventory, department 

assignments, repair history, work order information and provide critical management 

reports. It will interface with SAP purchasing and fixed asset modules to share real

time information between both systems. Additionally, it will be integrated with the 

County's fuel management system. The recommended product is a web-based 

software system that will be hosted by Travis County ITS. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR is recommending a fleet-specific software solution for several reasons. 

• The user-interface is straight-forward and will minimize the time the mechanics 
are in the system leaving more time for them to work on vehicles 
• The software is Fleet specific with embedded links to the nationally recognized 
parts coding and vehicle classification systems eliminating the need to re-create 
numbering schemes 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



• This solution allows full access to the fields necessary for a more effective 
setup of the system. In SAP, definition of necessary fields for the fleet module were 
limited because they are used universally and had already been committed. 
• Although the solution is outside SAP, it interfaces seamlessly with SAP 
allowing for the same reliable real-time information depending on how often updates 
are configured. 
• Integrates with the existing fuel management system 
• Allows for tracking of parts inventory, a function that is critically needed by 
Fleet Services 

The solution will: 
• Include web-based Fleet Management work order and preventative 
maintenance components 
• Interface seamlessly with SAP to provide updated purchasing, fixed asset and 
labor cost information without the need to duplicate keying information in multiple 
systems 
• Provide straight-forward single set of screens for recording work orders and 
capturing labor details 
• Provide the ability to integrate internal and external fuel transactions 
• Maintain a separate parts inventory that can be used to provide notification 
when parts are low and need to be ordered using SAP SRM (Supplier Relationship 
Management) module 
• Utilize nationally-recognized American Public Works Association/American 
Trucking Association coding for task codes 
• Provide management level reports such as productivity, vehicle utilization, and 
performance measures and monitors 
• Provide thorough replacement planning based on the County's vehicle 
replacement policy 
• Include customer portal available to all drivers to submit service requests when 
repair work is needed 

AssetWorks is a market leader in fleet-specific enterprise asset management 
software. The company has more than 500 customers, including 7 of the 10 largest 
cities, 25 of the nation's 100 largest county fleets, and 35 of the most 50 populated 
cities. The City of Austin has also implemented the same product in their fleet 
operations. Extensive interviews with them about the product and its implementation 
were part of the review process. Attachment A lists some of the company's 
customers. 

Implementation of the chosen system will be a coordinated effort between TNR, ITS, 
and BEFIT. Discussions will continue to take place with each department to ensure a 
successful and seamless transition is made from H.T.E. to the new fleet system. The 
two outstanding issues are the costs associated that would be incurred by BEFIT for 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



programming related to the interface and server requirements and help desk support 
to be provided by ITS. A formal technology request has been submitted to ITS. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Funding sources will be discussed in detail in conjunction with the overall BEFIT 
agenda item expected later in April. Below are the itemized costs for the purchase of 
the recommended solution. 

Quote for FleetFocus 
One-time Ongoing 

Hardware 
Software 
Infrastructure 
Implementation Services 
Travel 
I nterface SAP 
Training 
Maintenance 

$ 2,134.00 
$ 68,081.00 

$ 56,635.04 
$ 30,000.00 
$ 42,660.16 
$ 17,652.48 
$ 12,747.00 $ 13,384.41 

Total $ 229,909.68 $ 13,384.41 
* $515M in FY12 CO Issuance for SAP Fleet module. 

** FleetFocus totals above do not include costs incurred internally for SAP 

integration. 


ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Attachment A: Client List 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

cc: 

Mike Joyce Fleet Services Division 

M?lf"l?lger 
TNR 854-4658 

Jessica Rio Budget Director PBa 854-4455 
Diana Ramirez Assistant Budget 

Director 
PBa 854-9694 

Christina Adair Project Manager Auditors 854-4842 

0101 - Administrative 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Attachment A: Client list 

AssetWorks provides fleet management software and services to the following County 
fleets. 

• 	 Broward County, FL 

• 	 County of Arlington Public Works, 
VA 

• 	 County of Bernalillo, NM* 

• 	 County of Clark, NV* 

• 	 County of Cobb, GA 

• 	 County of Contra Costa, CA* 

• 	 County of Fairfax, VA 

• 	 County of Fresno, CA 

• 	 County of Gwinnett, GA* 

• 	 County of Harford Public 

Schools, IVID 


• 	 County of Henrico, VA 

• 	 County of Hernando, FL * 

• 	 County of Hillsborough, FL 

• 	 County of Jackson, OR 

• 	 County of Jefferson, AL 

• 	 County of Lane, OR 

• 	 County of Larimer, CO 

• 	 County of Los Angeles Dept 
Public Works (LADPW), CA 

• 	 County of Los Angeles lSD, CA 

• 	 County of Milwaukee, WI 

• 	 County of Monterey, CA 

• 	 County of Multnomah, OR 

• 	 County of Nassau, NY 

• 	 County of Newcastle, DE 

• 	 County of Okaloosa, FL 

• 	 County of Orange, CA* 

• 	 County of Pinellas, FL 

• 	 County of Placer, CA 

• 	 County of Prince George's, MD 

• 	 County of Riverside, CA 

• 	 County of Sacramento, CA * 

• 	 County of San Diego, CA* 

• 	 County of Santa Barbara, CA 

• 	 County of Santa Clara, CA 

• 	 County of Sarasota, FL 

• 	 County of Sarpy, NE 

• 	 County of Siskiyou, CA 

• 	 County of Solano, CA 

• 	 County of Sonoma, CA 

• 	 County of Spokane, WA 

• 	 County of Stanislaus, CA 

• 	 County of Suffolk, NY 

• 	 County of Washoe, NV 

• 	 County of Westchester, NY 

• 	 Eau Claire County Hghy Comm, 
WI 

• 	 Hennepin County, MN* 

• 	 Hennepin County Public Works, 
MD 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



• 	 Jefferson County School Dist, CO 

• 	 King County Metro Transit, 
Seattle, WA* 

• 	 Municipality of Anchorage and 
Anchorage People Mover, AK 

• 	 Orange County Fire Authority 
(OCFA), CA 

• 	 Palm Beach County School 
District, FL 

• 	 Riverside Co Flood Control, CA 

• 	 Stevens County, WA 

• 	 Unified Government of Athens
Clarke Co., GA 

• 	 Unified Govt of Wyandotte Co, 
KS 

• 	 Ventura County Fire Protection 
District (VCFD), CA 

• 	 Washington County, OR 

• 	 Waukesha County, WI 

*Indicates customer has installed both our integrated Fleet Management software and 

Automated Fueling Solution (AFS) FuelFocus. 

AssetWorks provides fleet management software and services to the following City 
Fleets. 

• 	 Albuquerque Sunport 

International Airport, NM* 


• 	 Calgary Police Service, AB 

• 	 City and County of Honolulu, HI* 

• 	 City of Akron, OH 

• 	 City of Albuquerque, NM* 

• 	 City of Arlington, TX 

• 	 City of Atlanta, GA* 

• 	 City of Austin, TX* 

• 	 City of Baton Rouge, LA 

• 	 City of Birmingham, AL 

• 	 City of Bloomington, IL 

• 	 City of Bloomington, MN 

• 	 City of Boston, MA 

• 	 City of Boulder, CO 

• 	 City of Bowling Green, KY 

• 	 City of Brampton, Ontario, ON 

• 	 City of Calgary, AB* 

• 	 City of Cedar Rapids, IA 

• 	 City of Chesapeake, VA 

• 	 City of Chicago, IL 

• 	 City of Cincinnati, OH 

• 	 City of Colorado Springs, CO 

• 	 City of Columbia, SC 

• 	 City of Columbus, OH* 

• 	 City of Commerce, CA 

• 	 City of Corpus Christi, TX* 

• 	 City of Costa Mesa, CA 

• 	 City of Culver City, CA 

• 	 City of Dallas, TX* 

• 	 City of Detroit, MI* 

• 	 City of Eagan, MN 

• 	 City of EI Paso, TX* 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



• City of Escondido, CA 

• City of Fairfield, CA 

• City of Flint, MI 

• City of Fort Collins, CO 

• City of Fresno, CA 

• City of Garland, TX 

• City of Grand Prairie, TX 

• City of Hampton, VA 

• City of Harrisburg, PA* 

• City of Hayward, CA 

• City of Hollywood, FL 

• City of Houston, TX 

• City of Indianapolis, IN* 

• City of Janesville, WI 

• City of Kalamazoo, MI 

• City of Kansas City, MO* 

• City of Kingston, ON 

• City of Kirkland, WA 

• City of La Porte, TX 

• City of LaVerne, CA 

• City of Lawrence, KS 

• City of Lewiston, 10 

• City of Lincoln, NE 

• City of Livermore, CA 

• City of Long Beach, CA 

• City of Los Angeles GSO, CA 

• City of Lubbock, TX 

• City of Memphis, TN* 

• City of Mesa, AZ 

• City of Midland, TX 

• City of Milwaukee, WI* 

• City of Minneapolis, MN* 

• City of Modesto, CA 

• City of Moncton, NB 

• City of Nanaimo, BC 

• City of Napa, CA 

• City of New Orleans, LA 

• City of New York, NY 

• City of Newport Beach, CA 

• City of Oakland, CA 

• City of Oklahoma City, OK* 

• City of Oklahoma City, Fire, OK 

• City of Ontario, CA 

• City of Ottawa, ON 

• City of Oxnard, CA 

• City of Palo Alto, CA 

• City of Phoenix, AZ 

• City of Pittsburgh, PA* 

• City of Portland, OR 

• City of Redwood City, CA 

• City of Regina, SK* 

• City of Reno, NV 

• City of Renton, WA 

• City of Richmond (VA), VA 

• City of Riverside, CA* 

• City of Rockford, IL 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



• 	 City of Rocklin, CA 

• 	 City of Sacramento, CA* 

• 	 City of San Diego, CA 

• 	 City of San Jose, CA 

• 	 City of San Leandro, CA 

• 	 City of Santa Barbara, CA* 

• 	 City of Saskatoon, SK 

• 	 City of Savannah, GA 

• 	 City of Seattle, WA 

• 	 City of Southfield, MI 

• 	 City of Spokane, WA* 

• 	 City of St. Louis, MO* 

• 	 City of St. Paul, MN* 

• 	 City of St. Petersburg, FL 

• 	 City of Sunnyvale, CA 

• 	 City of Tempe, AZ 

• 	 City of Toronto, ON 

• 	 City of Torrance, CA* 

• 	 City of Tucson, AZ 

• 	 City of Tulsa, OK* 

• 	 City of University Park, TX 

• 	 City of Ventura (San 
Buenaventura), CA 

• 	 City of Virginia Beach, VA 

• 	 City of Visalia, CA 

• 	 City of Walnut Creek, CA 

• 	 City of Wichita Falls, TX 

• 	 City of Wilmington, DE* 

• 	 City of Windsor, ON 

• 	 City of Wyoming, MI 

• 	 Honolulu Board of Water Supply, 
HI 

• 	 Houston Police Department, TX 

• 	 LOGIS, MN 

• 	 Los Angeles Unified School 
District (LAUSD), CA 

• 	 Metro Transit System, St. Louis, 
MO 

• 	 Port Authority of NY & NJ 
Central Automotive Services, NJ 

• 	 Port of Houston Authority, TX* 

• 	 Special Areas Board, AB 

• 	 St. Louis Police Department, MO 

• 	 Town of Brookhaven, NY 

• 	 Town of Markham, ON 

*Indicates customer has installed both our integrated Fleet Management software and 

Automated Fueling solution (AFS) FuelFocus. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson  854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive an update from the Travis County Child Protective Services Board. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
The Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board provides updates to the Travis 
County Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court appointed the 15-members to 
the board. The Board’s primary function is to evaluate expenditure requests and to 
direct and oversee the use of an annual budget, allocated from the county’s general 
fund, to be used for children and families involved in the child welfare system in Travis 
County. 
 
When families living in Travis County become involved with the Department of Family 
and Protective Services (DFPS) Child Protective Services (CPS), the county plays an 
integral role in providing services and funds to the children and DFPS. DFPS and Travis 
County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHSVS) have a contract to 
facilitate federal reimbursement of the county’s general funds expended on behalf of 
children and families involved in the CPS system. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Court receive the report. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Board will provide the Court information regarding children and families in the child 
welfare system in Travis County.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget.   
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Leslie Browder, Purchasing and Budget Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley Travis County Auditor 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive – HHS/VS 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Executive Summary 
Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board 

 
The Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board (the Board), created by state statute, is 
comprised of 15 members appointed by the Travis County Commissioners Court. The four 
commissioners and the county judge each have three appointments to the Board. The Board’s primary 
function is to evaluate expenditure requests and to direct and oversee the use of an annual budget, 
allocated from the county’s general fund, to be used for children and families involved in the child 
welfare system in Travis County. Board members, who must be Travis County residents, serve three-
year terms and operate under bylaws approved by the Commissioners Court.  
 

The County’s Role 
When families living in Travis County become involved with the Department of Family and Protective 
Services (DFPS) child protection program, Child Protective Services (CPS), the county plays an integral 
role in providing services and funds to the children and DFPS. DFPS and Travis County Health and 
Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHSVS) have a contract to facilitate federal reimbursement of 
the county’s general funds expended on behalf of children and families involved in the CPS system. 
TCHHSVS Office of Children’s Services staff and local CPS staff collaborate on initiatives and issues 
facing children and their families involved with or at risk of becoming involved with the CPS system. 
CPS staff report to the Board on issues, cases and legislation impacting the agency and the children and 
families they serve.  
 

The Board’s Role 
The CPS Board directs budgeted Travis County funds to meet children’s needs that exceed or fall 
outside the parameters of approved services under CPS’s budget or other state and federal funding 
sources. The CPS Board approves county financial assistance to pay for such items as clothing; 
extraordinary medical, dental, psychological and psychiatric evaluations and services; driver’s 
education; life skills training; ongoing drug testing of parents to ensure compliance with court orders; 
and educational needs that would not otherwise be available to the children. Providing these goods and 
services improves outcomes for children and families, and facilitates their movement through the child 
welfare system toward achieving success. 
 

Child Protective Services 
DFPS Region 7 is comprised of 30 contiguous Central Texas counties, of which Travis County is the 
largest. The local CPS offices have 14 investigation units, six conservatorship units, three Family Based 
Safety Services (FBSS) units, one drug court unit which has both investigation workers and FBSS 
workers, and one regional foster and adoptive home development unit. By state statute, once a child 
comes into CPS care, the case must be resolved within one year. One 6-month extension may be given 
for cause. Typically a child’s case is resolved through (1) returning home (reunification); (2) adoption 
by a relative; (3) a relative taking permanent custody; (3) adoption by a non-relative; or (4) aging-out 
from the child welfare system at age 18. 
 

Trends 
Significant statewide reforms have focused on keeping children safe in their homes, and improving 
permanency outcomes for children who are removed. However, due to a number of factors, 2011 saw a 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



significant increase in the numbers of Travis County children in foster care. This increase, combined 
with budget cuts in the 2011 legislative session which decreased state funding for some services, have 
contributed to chronic high caseloads and staff turnover rates at CPS.  
 
Travis County engages a number of initiatives to keep families together, provide services and supports 
that help families heal and grow strong enough to protect their children, and provide child-directed 
services to children who cannot return home so that they can exit the foster care system with improved 
chances for long-term success.  
  
The Board actively participates in planning, developing, and monitoring many of these initiatives, some 
of which are national models. As a result of these programs Travis County has seen significant decreases 
in the number of children in the permanent care of the state (PMC). Compared to statewide data, Travis 
County has realized the largest reduction in number of children in PMC in Texas. 
 

The CPS Board Budget 
In 2011 the CPS Board’s budget from Travis County was $322,353. Funding requests that fall within 
pre-approved guidelines are submitted by CPS and processed directly by Travis County staff. Requests 
that are in excess of or outside the budget guidelines are submitted for the CPS Board’s consideration at 
its monthly meeting. 
 
The CPS Board works with CPS and Travis County staff to approve extraordinary funding requests to 
address Travis County children’s needs. Some examples include: (1) a court-ordered special 
neuropsychological exam for a child with complex mental health conditions; (2) an educational trip with 
the class for a foster child who had worked hard and excelled in high school; and (3) a specially-fitted 
protective helmet to help a young child who has shaken baby syndrome. 
 
A significant demand on the CPS Board budget is the increasing cost of advanced drug-testing 
techniques used in cases where drug abuse is a contributing factor to child abuse or neglect. The CPS 
Board historically has approved payment from its budget for testing of parents in CPS cases when other 
budgets for such testing were exhausted. The development of advanced methods of testing for drugs 
now more accurately establishes proof of persistent substance abuse, which the Travis County District 
Attorney’s office reports is extremely useful as evidence in court cases to determine whether children 
can be safely reunified with parents with a history of drug abuse and child abuse or neglect. However, 
this testing carries a much higher cost, and depleted the CPS Board’s 2011 annual budget. Coupled with 
the increase in children in CPS, the CPS Board expects this expensive budget item will only continue to 
take a more predominant role in its budget, and has requested that the budget be increased accordingly*. 

 
*Travis County awarded $50,000 increase for the FY’13 budget year to address these critical needs.  
 
The CPS Child Welfare Board expresses appreciation for the Travis County’s Commissioners 
Court continued support. 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 

 
This report to the Travis County Commissioners’ Court (Commissioners Court) provides 

information regarding Travis County children who have been served by the Department of 
Families and Protective Services’ (DFPS) Child Protective Services Division (CPS) because of 
alleged abuse or neglect.  The CPS Board works with Travis County Health and Human Services 
and DFPS for the purposes of providing coordinated state and local public welfare services for 
children and their families. This report presents an overview of how the CPS Board is addressing 
the needs of our children while in the child welfare system and highlights some of the prevention 
and intervention strategies the CPS Board has worked on in Travis County to keep children safe 
and connected with their biological families and communities. This report will summarize and 
use data from the past four years about the state and county child welfare system.  
 
Travis County’s Role in Helping Children in the CPS System 

 
When Travis County children are reported to be abused and neglected and become 

involved with the DFPS’s CPS system, Travis County plays an integral role in providing services 
and funds to help these children.  DFPS and Travis County Health and Human Services 
(TCHHS) have a contract to facilitate IV-E reimbursement from the federal government of the 
county’s general funds expended on behalf of children and families involved in the CPS system. 
Travis County Health and Human Services-Office of Children’s Services (TCHHS-OCS) staff 
and local CPS staff frequently collaborate on initiatives and issues facing the children and 
families of Travis County.  CPS staff report to the CPS Board on issues and legislation impacting 
the agency and the children and families they serve.   
 

Travis County provides direct support to the CPS system through local judges and court 
staff who manage the CPS docket, the Family Services Division of the Travis County District 
Attorney’s Office, which prosecute the cases concerning the welfare of children, the Travis 
County Constable’s Office, which facilitates the serving of petitions, and the Domestic Relations 
Office, which provides statistical analysis and oversight of CPS cases. Travis County funds a 
portion of the CASA and Austin/Travis County Children’s Center social service contracts. These 
agencies and organizations provide direct support to children involved in the CPS system. 

 
  

Travis County 
Children’s Protective Services Board 

Report to Travis County 
Commissioners’ Court 

 
2008 – 2011 Trends 

 Regarding the Welfare of Children in Travis County and the 
Goals and Accomplishments of the Travis County CPS Board 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



2 

The CPS Board directs budgeted Travis County funds to help fulfill children’s needs that 
exceed or fall outside the parameters of approved services under CPS’s budget or other state and 
federal funding sources.  The CPS Board has helped support children in CPS conservatorship 
and their caregivers by approving county financial assistance to pay for such items as clothing; 
extraordinary medical, dental, psychological and psychiatric evaluations and services; driver’s 
education; life skills training; ongoing drug testing of parents to ensure compliance with court 
orders; and educational needs that would not otherwise be available to the children.  

 
Increasing Numbers of Abused or Neglected Children in Travis County  

 

Child abuse and neglect continues to be an unfortunate, chronic part of our community, and 
the number of cases is significantly on the rise.  Referrals of child abuse or neglect assigned for 
investigation by CPS increased by 20 percent from 2009 to 2011 and remained over 10,000 for 
both FY 2010 and 2011.1  The table below shows that while there was a steady decline in 
confirmed cases of child abuse and neglect in Travis County from 2007 through 2010, a 
significant increase in that population was noted in the following year. From 2010 to 2011, the 
number of confirmed victims jumped by 748 children -- an almost 50 percent increase. The 
number of children removed from their homes also increased significantly between 2010 and 
2011, after falling the previous year. 

 

Figure 1: Child Abuse and Neglect in Travis County  
 

 

(Source:  DFPS Data Books, County Charts, 2007-2011) 

The average number of Travis County children and youths in foster care increased by 23 
percent between 2010 and 2011.2  The children who are removed from their family homes and 
placed in substitute care3 are under 18 years of age, in DFPS’s legal conservatorship, and are in 
these placements during 1) the pendency of the lawsuit concerning their welfare or 2) at the 
case’s final disposition.  
 
  

                                                      
1 Travis County FY 2013 Budget Submission Departmental Program Information. 
2 Id. 
3 Substitute care includes (1) foster homes developed and managed by CPS or child placing agencies, (2) kinship care with relative or other 
kinship caregivers, (3) emergency shelters, (4) residential treatment centers, and (5) independent living programs.  Substitute care also includes 
youths who age-out of foster care but remain in a foster care placements to complete vocational training or graduate from high school.  

Year 
Child 

Population 
Alleged 
Victims 

Confirmed 
Victims 

Children 
Removed 

2007 214,124 11,975 2,280 362 
2008 216,249 10,647 1,960 409 
2009 218,088 10,786 1,777 368 
2010 232,199 9,278 1,735 484 
2011 235,544 10,746 2,483 627 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



3 

Process of CPS Cases of Abuse or Neglect in Travis County 
 

DFPS’s CPS system aims to keep children safe and is authorized to initiate legal 
proceedings to order a child into the state’s supervision or official conservatorship if necessary.4  
Travis County courts and CPS endeavor to keep families together and intact, but will place a 
child in substitute care when it is found to be unsafe for a child to remain at home.   

 
Travis County is the largest of the 30 counties that comprise DFPS Region 7.  The local 

CPS offices, which provide services and protection to abused and neglected children and their 
families in Travis County, have 14 investigation units, six conservatorship units, three Family 
Based Safety Services (FBSS) units, one drug court unit which has both investigation workers 
and FBSS workers, and one regional foster and adoptive home development unit.   
 

The chart labeled Figure 1 in the attached Appendix presents a basic overview of the 
systematic approach to an investigation of alleged abuse and neglect from the time CPS receives 
the allegation until a legal case regarding the welfare of a child is closed.  Figure 2 in the 
Appendix shows an overview of the court process for child abuse and neglect cases.  Under 
Texas statute, cases concerning a child’s welfare must be resolved within one year, with a single 
extension for cause to extend a case an additional six months.  
 
Legislative Reform of the Texas Child Welfare System 

While confirmed victims of abuse or neglect increased from 2007 to 2011, there was a 
significant decline in the number of children in substitute care from 2008-2010. This decline was 
due to a number of factors, including state-level comprehensive DFPS reform efforts over the 
past few legislative sessions.  The federal Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing 
Adoptions Act of 2008, signed into law in October 2008, significantly overhauled the federal 
child welfare structure, in recognition that foster care is not a viable long-term solution for 
children, and that maintaining connections with relatives usually fosters a better long-term 
outcome for children.  It further focused on the recognition that not every child in foster care will 
be adopted and that older children in foster care need more help.5 

Texas legislation enacted in 2005, 2007 and 2009 also aimed to reform the child welfare 
system, focusing on: 1) reducing caseloads, 2) improving investigations and reducing removals 
by keeping children in their homes while the families received services to remedy their 
problems, and 3) increasing funding directed toward helping kids stay safe in their family home 
or be placed with kin. These reforms contributed locally to a decline in the number of children in 
substitute care.  DFPS also addressed mandated reforms by taking steps to improve 
conservatorship services, its FBSS unit, and foster care. Legislation in 2009 further enacted 

                                                      
4 State supervision or conservatorship can be:  (1) on a limited basis, without removal of a child from the home, while the family receives 
services and CPS monitors the child’s family home, termed Court-Ordered Services (COS); (2) through removal of a child for a limited time 
while the family receives services to address its needs, termed Temporary Managing Conservatorship (TMC); or (3) by permanent removal of a 
child, through termination of the parents’ parental rights by court trial or agreement, whereupon the state assumes Permanent Managing 
Conservatorship (PMC) of a child until the child is adopted or reaches adulthood. 
5 Department of Family and Protective Services, at www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Protection/Fostering_Connections/. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



4 

reforms to support efforts to move children from CPS conservatorship and into permanent homes 
and improve outcomes for youth coming of age (aging-out) in foster care.6 

Despite this trend and reforms, 2011 experienced a significant increase in the number of 
children in substitute care. The graph below shows an approximate 84% increase in the number 
of children entering foster care from 2010 to 2011.7 Some factors that likely contributed to this 
increase include the economic downturn, increased population of Travis County, and the 
significant cuts in state funding in the 2011 Texas legislative session. This increase is continuing 
in 2012.   

 
(Source: FY 2013 Travis County Budget Submission Departmental Program Information) 
 

The Center for Public Policy Priorities recently noted that budget cuts made in the 2011 
Texas legislative session for family-support and caseload growth funding will have the effect 
that children who “could have otherwise stayed safely at home or lived nearby with a relative 
may now end up in foster care which . . . is much more expensive.” 8  The 2011 legislature also 
cut funding for child abuse prevention programs by 44%.9  Funding for in-home services was cut 
by 28%.10  The combination of increased numbers of children and families needing services and 
decreases in funding for services continues to strain the resources of CPS, resulting in high 
caseloads and staff turnover rates. 

                                                      
6 Child Protective Services Legislative Summary from the 2011 Session, Center for Public Policy Priorities, September 2011.  
7 Travis County FY 2013 Budget Submission Departmental Program Information. 
8 Burstain JM. , The 2012-13 Budget for Child Protective Services: The Good, the Bad and the Ugly. Center for Public Policy Priorities. July 
2011. 
9 Id. 
10 Travis County FY 2013 Budget Submission Departmental Program Information. 

368

1218

345

484

1191

438

627

1386

439

Removals

Number in Care

Avg Number In‐
Home

Trends in Travis County Child Protective Services

FY 11 FY 10 FY 09

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



5 

 
Trend to Support Kinship Care for Children in Texas 

 
Historically, Travis County has used its funding for children in the CPS system to assist 

those who are in substitute care other than kinship placements.  Children in the conservatorship 
of DFPS in foster placements are considered to be indigent and thus qualify for various county 
services.  The CPS Board budget and expenditures have primarily been focused on service to this 
population.   

With federal and state legislation in the past five years mandating the increasing trend 
toward  keeping children and their families intact, by supporting FBSS and favoring kinship 
placements for children removed from their homes, funds are more frequently sought by CPS to 
help children be able to stay in their family homes or in kinship care.   

Kinship care includes extended families or others who can play a significant role in rearing 
children whose parents are having a difficult time. CPS’s Kinship Care Program helps relatives 
and close family friends who have a longstanding relationship with abused and neglected 
children (called “fictive kin”) agree to become permanent caregivers. The number of children in 
kinship care, while in DFPS managing conservatorship, has increased significantly over the past 
several years. 

Keeping Families Together:  FBSS and Kinship Placement 
 

CPS’s FBSS Program is designed to ensure child safety within the family home. FBSS 
provides protective services to families investigated by CPS whose children have not yet been 
the subject of a CPS-initiated lawsuit or ordered into the managing conservatorship of DFPS. 
The FBSS services include family counseling, crisis intervention, parenting classes, substance 
abuse treatment, domestic violence intervention, and day care.11 If FBSS is not appropriate or 
successful and children must be removed from their home for their safety, CPS and the courts are 
required to consider a temporary placement with a relative.12 The 82nd Texas Legislative Session 
in 2011 codified this requirement and a process for considering relative placement before other 
types of substitute care.13  

 
Kinship placement is thought to confer many benefits on children including:  1) greater 

stability, love and care from people the child knows and trusts, 2) reinforcement of a child’s 
sense of connection, cultural identity and self-esteem, 3) maintenance of extended family 
connections, and 4) helping a child build healthy life-long relationships, traditions and memories 
with family.14  Most of the relatives with whom children are placed are not verified as foster 
parents and therefore, do not qualify to receive certain types of public funding support.15   

                                                      
11 Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, Annual Report 2011, at page 15. 
12  Child Protective Services in Texas: Buying What We Want, Center for Public Policy Priorities, January 2012, at page 4. 
13 Texas Family Code § 262.1095 (2011). 
14 Department of Family and Protective Services information, at www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Protection/Kinship_Care/default.asp 
15 CPS investigates placement options and considers all available information, parents’ wishes, and conducts a home assessment when making a 
kinship placement. For kinship adults who qualify to be kinship care providers and earn less than three times the poverty level, the Kinship Care 
Program may provide a one-time payment of $1,000 per child or sibling group.  This money typically is used for bedroom furniture for the 
children. Kinship caregivers also can receive up to three years of payments of $500 per year per child for child-rearing expenses. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



6 

 
The chart below shows the rising numbers of children and families served by this program. 

Kinship placements may, if qualified, participate in a process to become licensed as foster 
parents and receive monthly payments for caring for their foster child, but are required to meet 
the same standards for verification as non-kinship foster parents.16   

 
 

Families Receiving Kinship Caregiver Monetary Assistance 
from the State for Austin (Region 7)

 
 
DFPS received state support in 2009 to have a Permanency Care Assistance Program 

(PCA) to provide financial support to kinship caregivers who take permanent legal responsibility 
for a child who cannot be reunited with his or her parents and for whom adoption is not an 
appropriate permanency option.17  Kinship caregivers must qualify for this program by, among 
other requirements, becoming verified as foster parents, caring for the child as foster parents for 
at least six months, negotiating an agreement before receiving legal custody, and then going to 
court to receive legal custody. The legislature has approved extending PCA benefits to a youth 
up to age 21 if the PCA agreement was signed after the youth turned 16. 

 
The CPS Board supports the position that Travis County’s abused and neglected children 

would benefit from greater latitude to spend county funds to help support measures to allow 
children to remain with parents, relatives or other kinship placements.  Providing some simple 
and occasional supports for this population likely will help keep children with family, facilitate 
more kinship placements, and promote family stability for children involved in the CPS system.  

  

                                                      
16

 The DFPS Child Care Licensing (CCL) Program processes Child-Placing Agency (CPA) may grant waivers/variances on minimum standards 
for both kinship foster homes and unrelated foster homes on a case-by-case basis.  Department of Family and Protective Services information, at 
www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Protection/Fostering_Connections/licensing_kinship.asp. 
17 Department of Family and Protective Services information at www.dfps.state.tx.us/documents/Child_Protection/2011-09-15_FC-Handout.pdf 

471 495

651

736
858 866

1114

1295

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

2008 2009 2010 2011

Familes Served

Children Served

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



7 

The CPS Board requests the budget flexibility to use available county funds to aid this 
group of Travis County children involved the CPS system. Travis County, through the use of the 
CPS Board budget, has provided some support for kinship placements by paying for smoke 
alarms, fire extinguishers, and fingerprinting to help relatives or other prospective kinship 
placements to be able to qualify to gain placement of their relative children.  The evidenced-
based practice shows that this kind of minor funding supports for families will result in more 
positive outcomes for the children, families, and community and be less of a drain on our limited 
public funds.   

Travis County Model Court for Children and Families  

TCHHS-OCS and CPS Board members have participated in the planning and development 
of the Travis County Model Court for Children and Families (Model Court), created in 2008.18 
The Model Court seeks to address the needs of children and families who are involved in the 
CPS system or both the CPS system and the juvenile justice system.  The program was 
developed in response to Texas legislation designed to improve the coordination and interactions 
of the family courts, juvenile courts, CPS, and other service providers in order to improve the 
outcomes for children and families.   

The Model Court is comprised of a large group of stakeholders combining their efforts to 
support children and youths in the CPS and juvenile justice systems, including judges in the 
Travis County family and juvenile law courts, Travis County juvenile probation representatives, 
CPS caseworkers, Travis County parole officers, Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA), 
attorneys for families and children, and services providers to the affected children and families.  
The group works together to address the needs of participating children in the areas of education, 
mental health, workforce preparedness and development, permanency pacts, and safe and 
sustainable independence (for youth aging-out of the CPS system).   

The Model Court works to design and serve as a laboratory for the development of best 
practices in the court systems as well as modeling these practices through transparency and 
cooperation among the participants in child welfare and juvenile justice cases.  A recent report 
by Texas Appleseed noted significant successes of Travis County in implementing best practices 
and achieving better outcome for children who are in CPS’s permanent managing 
conservatorship (PMC).19 Comparing Travis County outcomes for the PMC population with 
those in other Texas areas, the report states: 

Travis County has experienced the largest decrease in its PMC population, 
beginning in 2007 when the judges began reexamining their court practices and 
regularly implementing certain best practices such as having children in court, 
engaging the family, and holding both permanency review and follow-up hearings 
more often.  Between 2007 and 2011, the statewide PMC caseload per capita 

                                                      
18 Travis County is dually designated for both its family courts and juvenile justice courts by the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court 
Judges.  
19 Children in Long-Term Foster Care:  Outcomes, Court Hearing Practices, and Court Costs, Texas Appleseed, May 2012, at 7. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



8 

decreased by 15%, while Travis County’s PMC caseload per capita decreased by 
57%.20 

This report further noted that between the years 2004 and 2009, Travis County improved its 
permanent placement rate by 20%; going from placing children in permanent homes for 67% of 
the PMC children to 87% in those five years.21  

The Model Court Collaborative Council has identified and developed subcommittee 
initiatives in furtherance of its goals, including the: 1) Court Ordered Services Pilot Project; 2) 
Paternity Initiative; 3) Education Initiative; and 4) Standing Disproportionality Initiative.  Also, 
in conjunction with the Travis County Juvenile Court, the Model Court participates in the 
ongoing work of the Crossover Youth Practice Model, discussed below.  

(1) Court Ordered Services Pilot Project 
This initiative is aimed toward delivering services more quickly and efficiently to shorten the 

life of a child welfare case, by early identification of the problems that led to CPS’s intervention, 
prompt provision of services, and by increased accountability and compliance of the family.  
These goals are achieved by 1) the appointment of an attorney for the children and parents 
immediately once a petition is filed in a child welfare case, and 2) requiring the attorneys to meet 
with the family before the 14-day hearing, so that services can be ordered at that hearing.  The 
working theory is that the more quickly services are delivered to a struggling family, with family 
compliance and positive reinforcement for the compliance, the higher the likelihood of achieving 
a rapid positive outcome for the children and family. 

 
(2) Paternity Initiative 

This initiative is aimed at improvement of the processes and procedures for testing to identify 
a child’s father. Its goal is to ensure prompt, accurate determination of paternity in child welfare 
cases.  This initiative works to develop interagency relationships, protocols and best practices 
and then training staff and agency partners to coordinate and improve these testing processes and 
procedures to achieve faster determinations of true paternity.    

 
(3) Education Initiative 

The Education Initiative is working to coordinate efforts to improve educational outcomes 
for children in foster care in Travis County.  Texas children and youth in foster care face special 
challenges and instability at all levels including their educational development and experience.  
Changes in substitute care placements frequently disrupt these children’s education, which often 
was neglected before entering care.   

A recent study by the Supreme Court of Texas Permanent Judicial Commission for 
Children, Youth and Families’ Education Committee made recommendations for extensive 
modifications of child welfare policies and daily practices to help school-age children in foster 
care.22  Greater attention is being given to ensure CPS and the child welfare courts are focusing 

                                                      
20 Id. 
21 Id. at page 10. 
22 The Texas Blueprint: Transforming Education Outcomes for Children & Youth in Foster Care, Supreme Court of Texas Permanent Judicial 
Commission for Children, Youth and Families, March 31, 2012. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



9 

on educational stability issues for these children and youth.  Implementation of 
recommendations, including those for 1) more judicial oversight of foster children’s education, 
2) increased data and information sharing, 3) keeping foster children in their school or origin 
whenever feasible, 4) identifying a specific adult to support, advocate and make decisions about 
a foster child’s education, and 5) increased training and resources to support implementation of 
best practices, are expected to more effectively serve the education needs of children in foster 
care.23 

(4) Disproportionality in the CPS System  
Increased attention has been directed to the over-representation of African American 

children in the DFPS system. This is a national trend that also occurs at the local level as 
indicated in Figures 4-6 below. While African American children make up only 11% of the 
Travis County child population, they account for 24% of confirmed cases of abuse or neglect and 
37% of cases where the child is removed from the home. Hispanic children are also slightly 
over-represented in the number of confirmed victims of abuse or neglect. 24 

 
 

 
 

                                                      
23  Id. at page 18. 
24 Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 2010 Data Book, County Charts, 
www.dfps.state.tx.us/documents/about/Data_Books_and_Annual_Reports/2010/10CountyCharts.pdf 

African 
American

25,846 
11%

Anglo
85,124 
37%

Hispanic
108,070 

47%

Other
12,709 

5%

Figure 4: Child Population, 
Travis County 2010

Source: DFPS Data Book, County Charts, 2010 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



10 

 
 
 

 
 
According to a DFPS report, the causes of disproportionality are “multifaceted and 

complex”, so the solutions must be as well. Poverty is a common indicator for many families 
involved in the child welfare system and solutions will likely need to address economic security 
and related supportive factors. 25 The state has been mandated through SB6 of the 79th 
Legislature and SB758 of the 80th Legislature to continue to research and address this issue. 26  
 

TCHHS-OCS representatives and CPS Board members participate in the Austin Area In 
addition, the Model Court Collaborative Council has a Standing Initiative from the National 
Model Courts on Disproportionality Advisory group that meets monthly. The primary focus of 
the group is to respond to the legislative mandate for each region to have an advisory committee, 

                                                      
25 “Disproportionality in Child Protective Services,” Texas HHSC DFPS, 2006, www.dfps.state.tx.us/documents/about/pdf/2006-01-
02_Disproportionality.pdf  
26 “Disproportionality: The Disproportionate Representation of Ethnic or Racial Groups in the Child Protective Services System,” Texas DFPS, 
www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Protection/Disproportionality/default.asp   

African 
American

408
24%

Anglo
346
20%

Hispanic
939
54%

Other
38
2%

Figure 5: Confirmed Victims of 
Abuse/Neglect, 

Travis County, 2010

African 
American

180
37%

Anglo
101
21%

Hispanic
193
40%

Other
10
2%

Figure 6: Removals, 
Travis County, 2010

Source: DFPS Data Book, County Charts, 2010 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



11 

known as "Courts Catalyzing Change".   It collects county-wide data on children and families in the 
child welfare system with the goal of providing more information for achieving racial parity in 
the child welfare system. 
 

(5)  Crossover Youth Practice Model 
The Crossover Youth Practice Model works to coordinate services for children and youth 

in the CPS system because of abuse or neglect and in the Travis County Juvenile Court system 
for the commission of crimes.  This program was designed and supported through Georgetown 
University and Casey Family Programs to help youth who are simultaneously receiving services 
from both the child welfare and juvenile justice system.27 After two years, five counties in Texas, 
including Travis County, are implementing this model.  Youth must be placed in Travis County 
and have juvenile charges in Travis County to be part of its program; if either the CPS placement 
or the juvenile justice case is in another county, a youth is ineligible for the program. Only youth 
with Class B offenses and above are eligible to participate.  The program had served 
approximately 91 Travis County youth as of July 2012.  Agencies work together in a cross-
system effort to communicate more effectively and coordinate services to achieve better 
outcomes for the youth served.28  
 
Adoption: Finding Permanent Homes for CPS Children in Travis County 
 

The typical outcomes for children in substitute care include: (1) returning home; (2) a 
relative taking permanent custody; (3) adoption by a non-relative; or (4) aging-out from the child 
welfare system at age 18.29 DFPS reports that approximately 40% of adoptions in Texas are 
kinship adoptions, which have more than doubled since 2005. In FY 2011, 4635 CPS children 
were adopted statewide.”30 The total number of DFPS children who were adopted increased 
significantly from FY 2005 to FY 2011.31   

 
Texas Appleseed’s recent report highlighted Travis County’s relative success as compared 

to other Texas jurisdictions in finding permanent homes for older children in DFPS 
conservatorship, stating that: 

 
CPC Central Texas and Travis County have the largest reductions in their PMC 
populations at 39% and 42%, respectively, between FY 2007 and FY 2011.  These 
jurisdictions are achieving permanency at higher rates for 16-year old legal orphans, 
children whose parental rights have been terminated, before either group ages out. 
Travis County finds permanent homes for 47.4% of 16-year-old legal orphans, well 
above the average for all other jurisdictions.32   

 
                                                      
27 Juvenile Justice and Child Welfare Integration, A project between Casey Family Programs and the 
Georgetown University Center for Juvenile Justice Reform, Breakthrough Collaborative Series Number 007, December 2010. 
http://www.casey.org/Resources/Publications/pdf/BreakthroughSeries_JuvenileJustice.pdf 
28 For example, placements that traditionally have been broken once a youth in substitute care was arrested often can be continued through cross-
agency coordination, resulting in greater stability for the affected youth.  
29 DFPS approves adoptive homes and also contracts with licensed, private child-placing agencies to increase the number of parents available to 
adopt children in foster care. 
30 Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, 2011 Annual Report, at page 16. 
31 Id. 
32 Children in Long-Term Foster Care: Outcomes, Court Hearing Practices, and Court Costs, Texas Appleseed, May 2012, at 11. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



12 

The CPS Board helps support Travis County CPS adoptions by participating as a 
sponsor of Travis County Adoption Day each November. 

 
Programs for Youth Aging-Out of the CPS Foster Care System 
 

Despite the efforts of everyone in the system, permanent homes cannot always be found for 
children before they turn 18 years old. Many of these youth are not eligible to be adopted. 
According to the Center for Public Policy Priorities, in 2009 over 1400 youth in Texas had aged-
out of the foster care system.33  In 2011, 1410 Texas youth in CPS conservatorship were 
emancipated.  With no home or family, these youth face overwhelming obstacles to successful 
integration into functioning adulthood. 

  
Support services and benefits are provided to eligible youth, ages 16 to 21, and in some 

cases up to age 23, for certain educational or vocational needs to assist them when they leave 
foster care. In an effort to help to this youth population, DFPS created a problem solving process 
called “Circles of Support” (COS) for youth age 16 and older. In COS, the foster youth identifies 
caring adults that make up his or her support system.  These can be teachers, relatives, church 
members, mentors, or any other appropriate, concerned adults. They work together to develop 
the youth’s transition plan with each participant committing to provide some help to the foster 
youth.  The COS is the preferred model for developing or reviewing a youth’s transition plan, 
and in 2011, 311 children participated in COS in CPS Region 7.34 

 
Another program provided to help youth aging-out is the Preparation for Adult Living 

(PAL) Services.  PAL provides information and training for participants to prepare them for life 
once they have aged-out of the system. The services can include help with financial literacy, 
finding a place to live, and enrolling in higher education or vocational training.  

 
The CPS Board offers assistance to older foster youth in Travis County by paying for class 

rings and graduation gowns.  Additionally, the CPS Board attempts to provide customized 
tutoring and driver’s education classes to prepare those youth who are aging out in the system.  

 
Duties and Functions of the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board 
 

The 15-member CPS Board is created by statute and its members are appointed by the 
Travis County Commissioners’ Court.  Its primary function is to evaluate expenditure requests 
and to direct and oversee the use of its annual budget, which comes from the county’s general 
fund to be used for children and families involved in the child welfare system.  The board 
members must be residents of Travis County, and the four commissioners and the county judge 
each have three appointments to the CPS Board.  CPS Board members serve three-year terms 
and operate under bylaws approved by the Commissioners’ Court.   

 
  

                                                      
33 Burstain JM., Implementing the Permanency Care Assistance Program, Center for Public Policy Priorities. March 10, 2010. 
34 Department of Family and Protective Services Databook 2011. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



13 

Ex-officio members include the chief juvenile probation officer, a foster youth member, a 
member of the Capital Area Foster Parents Association, and the executive manager of Travis 
County Health and Human Services and Veterans Services.  DFPS representatives attend CPS 
Board meetings and provide regular reports on the status of the agency and the children and 
families it serves.  A TCHHS-OCS staff representative attends CPS Board meetings and serves 
as a liaison between the County Commissioners and the CPS Board, providing budget data, 
information and support about county services. Travis County TCHHS-OCS staff also process 
CPS Board approved expenditures. 

 

Responsibilities of the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board 

Oversee the county-appropriated funding for child protective services 

Cooperate and assist CPS with developing local resources for child care, interpreting CPS’s 
work to the community, and encouraging high standards of casework  

Consult with the Commissioners’ Court and DFPS and advise about the welfare of Travis 
County’s vulnerable children and their families 

Cooperate with all local, state, and federal agencies in developing and coordinating community 
child welfare programs  

Participate in assessing and planning for the needs of children in Travis County, and report to 
the Travis County Commissioners’ Court  

Advocate for appropriate services and support for vulnerable children and families  

 
CPS Board Budget 
 

The CPS Board budget is comprised of Travis County general funds and reimbursement 
funds from the federal government that are received quarterly. In 2011 the CPS Board’s budget 
from Travis County was $322,353.  Each year the CPS Board approves the budget guidelines for 
use of these funds for children in the child welfare system.  The budget guidelines for FY 2011 
are attached in the Appendix. All requests that fall within the pre-approved guidelines are 
submitted by CPS and processed directly by Travis County staff.  All requests that are in excess 
of or outside the budget guidelines are submitted for the CPS Board’s consideration at its 
monthly meeting. 

 
 The CPS Board worked with CPS and Travis County staff and approved many 

extraordinary funding requests to address Travis County children’s needs over the past four 
years, including for example: (1) a court-ordered special neuropsychological exam for a child 
with very complex mental health conditions to help determine the best placement and treatment 
plan; (2) an educational trip with the class for a foster child who had worked hard and excelled in 
high school; and (3) a specially-fitted protective helmet to help a young child who has shaken 
baby syndrome. 

  
  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



14 

Additional Funding Request to Support the Cost of Advanced Drug Testing Methods    
 
The combined resources of DFPS, Travis County and area non-profit organizations have 

struggled to keep up with the increasing need for services for Travis County children and 
families in the CPS system.  Increases in the incidence of abuse or neglect in 2011, combined 
with the population growth in the county, only adds to the increased needs and associated 
expenditures. 

 
Predominant among the increased demands on the CPS Board budget is the cost of 

advanced drug-testing techniques used in cases where drug abuse is a contributing factor to child 
abuse or neglect. The CPS Board historically has approved payment from its budget for 
urinalysis testing of parents in child welfare cases when other budgets for such testing were 
exhausted. The development of advanced methods of testing for drugs by chemically analyzing 
hair strands35 can now more accurately establish proof of persistent substance abusers.  This 
testing carries a much higher cost, however, and greatly depleted the CPS Board’s annual budget 
in 2011.  The CPS Board wants to continue its support for this testing, which the Travis County 
District Attorney’s office reports is extremely useful as evidence in court cases to determine 
whether children can be safely reunified with parents with a history of drug abuse and child 
abuse or neglect.  

 
CPS is taking steps to ensure that the more expensive segmented hair tests requested by 

their caseworkers are done when appropriate as authorized by CPS program directors or under 
court order.  With the growing number of families becoming involved with CPS and Travis 
County child welfare courts and judges continuing to order segmented hair testing, however, the 
CPS Board expects this expensive budget item will continue and has requested that its budget be 
increased to continue this support item for the Travis County child welfare system.    

CPS Board Activities and Accomplishments  

 The CPS Board has continued to provide responsible stewardship of Travis County funds 
to help children in the CPS system and their caregivers. Its members donate their time and efforts 
to serve this population and take an active role in responding to the concerns expressed by CPS 
representatives and the community.  The following are descriptions of CPS Board activities and 
priority areas along with a description of its committees. 

 

  

                                                      
35 Hair growth fed by the bloodstream reveals this abuse by analyzing a small sample of hair and measuring the drug molecules which are 
embedded indefinitely inside the hair. This testing can reveal illegal drug use for a greater length of time and more accurately than traditional 
urinalysis testing. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



15 

Committee Responsibilities 
Executive Committee Oversight of board, leadership, annual report, recruitment, serve as 

officers on CPS and SKF boards, oversight of progress of 
committees, emergency action in absence of the full board 

Budget Committee Advise board on expenditure requests, budget oversight for board 
and SKF funds.  Accounting, public policy, awards and 
appreciation, resource distribution (equipment, programs, and other 
efforts) 

Fundraising & Service 
Project Committee 

Oversight of all events, facilitate CPS Board progress toward 
annual fundraising goal, raise money through private donations, 
plan events and fundraising campaigns 

Public Awareness & 
Advocacy Committee 

Advocate for support of Travis County children in the child welfare 
system; advocate for support of the caregivers of those children 
(kinship, foster and adoptive parents), educate the community and 
Commissioner’s Court, support legislative efforts that could 
positively affect children in Travis County, create website posts 
and informational materials 

 
The CPS Board has worked to assist and help research into other local partnering agencies and resources 
for the benefit of Travis County CPS-involved families.  The following are some accomplishments of 
the CPS Board in the reporting period: 

CPS Board Outreach, Service and Advocacy   

 1. Participated in the Light of Hope Celebration of Families with an information booth 
about the CPS Board; 

 2. Supported the CPS Adoption Day each November; 
 3. Sponsored and hosted a holiday breakfast for CPS staff at both Austin area CPS office 

locations each December; 
 4. Participated on the Citizens Review Team, which internally reviews the most difficult 

CPS cases, and on the CPS Regional Death Review Committee and Child Fatality 
Review Team; 

 5. Participated in a collaborative kick-off event to raise awareness that April is Child Abuse 
Prevention Month; 

 6. Participated as a liaison to the Disproportionality Advisory Group; 
 7. Participated as a liaison for Youth Aging Out Subcommittee of the Ready by 21 

Coalition; 
 8. Participated as a liaison for the Travis County Model Court Collaborative Council; 
   9. Collaborated with Partnerships for Children to support the Payton Lynn Program; 
  10.  Participated in strategic planning sessions at its CPS Board and SKF retreats in 2008 and 

2011; and 
  11. Prepared and presented an update report to the Travis County Commissioners’ Court with 

information about the status of Travis County children in the child welfare system. 
 
  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



16 

 CPS Board has a webpage on Travis County’s website at www.co.travis.tx.us/cps. The CPS 
Board also created a separate website to raise awareness of the CPS Board’s and Safe Kids 
Fund’s work, at www.traviscountycpsboard.org.  The purpose of the website is to help educate 
the community about the CPS Board’s mission and activities, and to provide further information 
about local resources in the areas of prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect.   
 
 The CPS Board participated in its state and regional counterparts by sending a board 
representative to the Central Texas Council of Child Protective Boards and Texas Council of 
Child Welfare Boards.  The CPS Board nominated CPS caseworkers and foster parents for 
awards by the regional and state councils. CPS Board directors have partnered with CPS staff in 
training activities, foster/adopt recruitment efforts, promotion of child abuse prevention, support 
of youth in transition programs and advocacy for children.  
 
 The CPS Board also has participated as a liaison to several excellent initiatives in Travis 
County working to improve the lives of children and youth in the CPS system.  In addition to 
those discussed previously in the report, the following summarizes the missions and activities of 
some noteworthy group initiatives on which the CPS Board focused:  
 

1. Youth Aging-Out Subcommittee of the Ready By 21 Coalition 
The Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing Adoptions Act of 2009 increased 

federal emphasis on service provision for aging-out issues for youth who are not reunited with 
family or adopted, and attain the age of majority and age-out of foster care.  The 2009 Texas 
Legislature also addressed this issue, mandating that DFPS provide additional supports designed 
to improve graduation rates, aging-out preparations, employment preparations, and continued 
supports beyond age 18, so that young people are better able to pursue higher education, 
advanced job training, stable careers, and successful adult living.  DFPS is charged with placing 
an increased emphasis on educational, medical, and mental health service planning, home and 
educational stability, and improved efforts to ensure all aging-out youth have access to all of 
their needed records and documentation.   

 
The Austin-Travis County Community Action Network (CAN) created a broader 

community coalition whose focus is to address the needs of youth aging-out of foster care.  The 
CPS Board participated in the lobbying effort that led to the creation of this subcommittee of the 
Ready by 21 Coalition, an Issue Area Group of the CAN, with broad representation among city 
and county agencies (e.g., AISD, TC-HHS, Austin Community College), nonprofits (e.g., United 
Way Capital Area, Foundation Communities, Lifeworks), and businesses (e.g., the Greater 
Austin Chamber of Commerce).  This forum facilitates connection among these groups to share 
information and resources, increase public awareness, and help ensure that the needs of these 
multiply-at-risk youths are getting appropriate attention.  The group works in partnership to 
address the youths’ needs in an ongoing, systemic and community-wide collaboration, to best 
support the transition of youths leaving the system to independent adult living.   

 
  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



17 

2. YES (Youth Empowerment & Success) Mentor Program 
The non-profit organization Partnerships for Children created a mentoring program for older 

youth in foster care who are likely to age-out of the system, and the CPS Board has assisted in 
this effort. This responds to the requests of youths in care, CPS and aftercare staff, and 
community partners to provide more one-on-one support to youths aging-out. Youths in the 
program receive help opening savings accounts through the program and receive a stipend for the 
initial deposit. The youths take classes related to interviewing, job shadowing, and completing 
applications for trade school or college.  The goals of this mentoring program are to improve the 
outcomes of youths aging-out of care by providing emotional and practical support to help 
youths bridge the gaps in the transition to adulthood.  

 
3. Payton Lynn Program 

In 2010, 11 child deaths occurred in Travis County while children were co-sleeping with 
others. That same year Partnerships for Children (whose former executive director, Deborah 
Risovi, was also the CPS Board chair), helped initiate the Payton Lynn Program, a multi-agency 
and group collaborative program which works to ensure safe sleeping for infants.36  The Payton 
Lynn Program educates and informs high risk families of Travis County about safe sleeping 
practices for their young children in an effort to prevent infant death from unsafe infant sleeping 
practices.   

The Payton Lynn Program is aimed at small children (ages 2 and under) in homes under 
current CPS investigation and FBSS families.  Collaborating agencies and non-profit groups 
include DFPS, Austin-Travis County EMS, Partnerships for Children, and the CPS Board.  
DFPS and Austin-Travis County EMS work to identify and recruit high risk families into a 
proven preventative program.  The CPS Board has assisted in this program with funding for Pack 
'n Play bassinets.  Through Partnerships for Children, the Payton Lynn Program procures Graco 
Pack 'n Play bassinets to give to families that have been screened by CPS and educated by 
trained Austin-Travis County EMS Sleep Techs.  

Capital Area Safe Kids Fund 

Children’s Protective Assistance, Inc., d/b/a the Capital Area Safe Kids Fund (SKF), is a 
501(c) (3) non-profit organization that works in conjunction with the CPS Board.  Its members 
and officers are the same as those of the CPS Board.  SKF raises money to spend supplementing 
state and Travis County funding for children and families in the CPS system.  Its activities are 
conducted entirely by volunteers.   

 
SKF’s charitable funds are used for (1) good or services sought from the CPS Board that 

are considered ineligible for state, federal or Travis County funding, and (2) payments of bills 
that are reimbursable by state or county funds, but which are time-sensitive, urgent needs that 
must be paid more quickly than possible using  public funds.  SKF has also coordinated to find 
other resources for such expenses, such as enlisting Catholic Charities to pay airfare to reunite a 
foster youth with her mother who travelled from a foreign country to find her daughter.   

                                                      
36 The program was named for Payton Lynn Eeten, the infant daughter of two Austin-Travis County paramedics who died in a co-sleeping 

accident.  

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



18 

 
SKF participates as a sponsor of Travis County Adoption Day each November. 

In addition, in the reporting period SKF also has funded or helped fund such items as: 

1. Advancing court fees for adoptive parents of CPS children (which are subsequently 
reimbursed by Travis County); 

2. College housing deposit for a former foster child moving from a LifeWork’s shelter; 
3. Child care for foster families; 
4. Clothing purchase cards for foster families when Target ceased to carry an account with 

DFPS for the purchase of foster children’s clothing; 
5. Advances for immediate payment of children’s medical treatment; 
6. Travel expenses for parents to visit a child in an out-of-county placement;  
7. Expenses for caseworker to accompany a foster child on a trip; 
8. Food and refreshment for CPS staff training meetings;    
9. Support for the Prom Project for foster youth, which provides foster teens with attire 

and other items they need to attend their high school proms; and 
10. Events to recognize and encourage foster parents and CPS staff. 

CPS Board and Safe Kids Fund Board Composition 

The table below lists each member of the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board as of July 
2012 and the County Commissioner’s precinct from which each was appointed. 

Members: 
Carole Hurley, J.D., Chairperson (Precinct 2) 
Nikki Simms, Vice-Chairperson (Precinct 1) 

Matt Garcia, J.D., Treasurer (Precinct 3) 
Mary Wolf, J.D., Secretary (Precinct 3) 

Ann Stanley (County Judge Biscoe) 
Lindsey Hale (County Judge Biscoe) 

DeeLyle Bryan (Precinct 1) 
Laura Wolf, J.D. (Precinct 2) 

Blaine H. Carr, PhD (Precinct 2) 
Jeanne Stamp, LCSW, LMFT, LCDC (Precinct 4) 

Lynn Perkins (Precinct 4) 
Angelica Salinas Evans, J.D. (Precinct 4) 

 
Ex-Officio Members: 

Estela Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
Barbara Swift, Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health & Human Services and Veteran 
Services 

Trevon Harris, Youth Member 
 

  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



19 

Staff Liaisons: 
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Director, Office of Children Services, Travis County Health & Human 

Services 
Doantrang Lam, Office of Children Services, Travis County Health & Human Services 
Laura Peveto, Office of Children Services, Travis County Health & Human Services 
Ingrid Vogel, Program Administrator, Department of Family and Protective Services 

Danya Derrick, Program Administrator, Department of Family and Protective Services 
 

Acknowledgements 
 

The CPS Board thanks the ex-officio members and staff liaisons for their assistance to 
our volunteer board in working to address issues of child welfare in Travis County. We 
especially wish to thank Andrea Colunga Bussey, Jim Lehrman, Barbara Swift, Danya Derrick, 
Ingrid Vogel, Carol Self and the Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Services Research and Planning staff for their professionalism, dedication and good work for 
Travis County children and youth and their kind help and guidance of the CPS Board in its work. 

The CPS Board also thanks former board members Milbrey Raney and Brie Franco and 
Travis County Health and Human Services staff members Koren Darling and Anna Lisa 
Farenthold for their substantial help in the research and preparation of this report.    
 
  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



20 

Appendix 

Figure 1 

CPS Process Overview of a Child Welfare Case  
 

 

(Source:  University of Texas School Of Law’s Children’s Rights Clinic in collaboration with 
DFPS) 

Figure 2 
  

Allegation of Abuse: Call 
into Statewide Network

Case assigned for 
investigation to 

appropriate region

Call screened out: closed 
administratively

Supervisor assigns case 
to worker for 
investigation

(see next step below)

Does not meet statutory 
definition of abuse

Information and Referral 
call

Caseworker conducts 
investigation; contacts 
family, interviews child, 

parents, siblings, teachers, 
medical

Case Closed: 

"Risk Controlled"

Case Open: 

Risk indicated

Child remains in home: 
receives FBSS/COS

Risk Indicated:

Child Removal

Child remain in home: 
Judge denies removal, 
intervention, or court 
ordered monitoring

Case Closed:

No Risk

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



21 

Overview of Court Process of a Child Welfare Case 

 
(Source:  DFPS Data Books, County Charts, 2008-2011)  
 
  

Emergency Hearing/Ex Parte TMC Orders (SAPCR 
Filed)

14‐ Day Adversary Hearing

Status Hearing 
(60 days from date TMC granted)

Intial Permanency Hearing 
(6 months from date TMC granted)

Permanency Hearing
(10 Months after TMC granted)

Before twelve months:

Dismisall 
(max. 12 months)

Final Orders 
(TPR/PMC)

Return to Parents/Relatives 2 
(with TMC to DFPS)

Dismissal 
(max. 18 months)

Removal

Dismissal 
(max. 24 months)

Final Orders 3 
(TPR/PMC)

Extension 
(max. 6 months)

Dismissal
(max. 18 months)

Final Orders 
(TPR/PMC)

Return to 
Home/Relatives

Dismissal 
(max. 24 months)

Re‐removal

Dismissal 
max 30 months)

Final Orders 3
(TPR/PMC)

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



APPENDIX B 

     Adopted on March 20, 2001 
Revised September 18, 2012 

Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board 
Budget Policy and Procedures 

 
These policies are intended to provide guidance and direction to the staff of Region 7 of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, who are 
responsible for services in Travis County, regarding the use of appropriate payment mechanisms and the coordination of funding streams available to support the 
protective services program.  Where appropriate, the DFPS administrative staff will establish certification mechanisms and/or checks and balances to indicate that 
these directives of the Board will be observed. 
 
It is the intent of the Board that all other potential funding streams (Federal, State or other applicable County social service programs) be explored and deemed 

ineligible before County General Revenue dollars that are appropriated to the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board can be utilized for payment of 

expenditures.  If the request falls within the spending limitations and guidelines, and funds are sufficient to cover the request, DFPS staff has approval 

authority.  However, DFPS Program Directors should use appropriate discretion, and bring forward any unusual requests.  Requests exceeding the proscribed 

spending limits/guidelines must be presented to the Board for their approval. 

 

The following table explains spending limitations and guidelines for specific requests: 

 
 
DESCRIPTION 

 
ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

 
 
SPENDING LIMITS 

 
 
DESCRIPTIONS & SPENDING GUIDELINES 

DAILY LIVING: 

Clothing, Uniforms 
 
 

510050 
 
 

$500 per child per year  
 

Intended for costs of the day- to-day support of children in foster 
care or placed with relatives. 

Textiles, Linen 
 

511310 
 

$75 per request not to exceed total of 
$225 in a year without Board approval  
 

 

School Supplies, Education, 
Communication Equipment and 
Supplies 

511310 $50 per child per year  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



APPENDIX B 

     Adopted on March 20, 2001 
Revised September 18, 2012 

Gifts 511350 $30 for Birthdays per child per year 
$30 for Christmas per child per year 
$300 for Graduations per child per year 
$50 for Special Events per child per year 

 Gifts will be provided for special occasions during the year and at 
significant times in the duration of the child’s foster care 
placement (Birthdays, Graduation, Christmas, and other special 
events). 
 
 

HEALTH CARE: 
 
Physicians 
In-patient services-indigent 

511123 $200  Personal insurance, Medicaid/ Title XIX, CHIP, or MAP must 
be exhausted before related expenditures may be paid from 
the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board 
Budget Requests for psychological/psychiatric evaluations and 
therapy must fall within the state contract rates (see attached). 
 

 Requests for therapy are limited to 8 sessions at a time (not to 
exceed the $850 limit unless received prior board approval). 
Requests to continue therapy beyond 8 sessions must be made 
to the board and include progress reports from the provider in 
the request. 

Drug & Pharmaceutical 
Supplies 

510090 $100  

Dentists / Dental Care 511020 $200 
Medical Care – Indigents 
Medical Services 

511123 
 

$500 
 

Medical Exams/ Victims (Court 
related) 

514190 $500 

Psychiatrist/ Psychologist 
(Court related) –  this line item 
will include payment for 
therapy sessions 

511070 $850 
$1250 Neuropsychological one per 
child/adult per fiscal year – only 
authorized to process a total of 6 requests 
in a year without direct board approval  

 

CHILD CARE: 
 
Child Care Discretionary (Day 
Care) 

511310 CCS Rates  All requests for day care must fall within approved CCS 
guidelines and rates. 

 Day care 
 Day Camp 
 Summer camp / summer school 
 Driver’s ed 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



APPENDIX B 

     Adopted on March 20, 2001 
Revised September 18, 2012 

Child Care Local Funding – 
Discretionary (Overnight care) 

511310 Level of Care Rates  Emergency placements for children who are returned to a 
parent or conservator prior to DFPS obtaining court ordered 
conservatorship. 

 Requests must fall within State level of care rates. 
 Textile, linen 
 School supplies 
 Birth certificate 

DIRECT SERVICE SUPPORT: 
 
Transport – Indigents 511400 $150 per client per year 

Up to $1500 per year for the purchase of 
City bus passes 

Available to assist staff with case progress.   

Other Purchased Services 
 

511442 $450 Other Human services 
Driver’s ed., summer camp and day camp, birth certificates, 
summer school, and other expenses specifically for children in 
care. 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 
 
Volunteer Recruitment 511420 $500 These line items will be expended for recruitment purposes.  
ALL ITEMS BELOW NEED BOARD APPROVAL BEFORE REQUEST CAN BE PROCESSED: 
Available to assist staff with case progress 
 
Drug & Pharmaceutical 
Supplies 

510090 Any amount over $100 Board approval 
needed. 

Intended for Caseworker to do testing on site. 

Transport – Indigents 511400 Any amount over $1500 for city bus 
passes needs Board approval. 

Intended for costs of the day-to-day support of children in foster 
care, placed with relatives or to avoid removal. 

Textiles, Linen 511310 Any amount over $225 Board approval 
needed. 

 

School Supplies, books 
Education, Communication 
Equipments and Supplies 

511310 Any bulk purchase needs Board approval  

Beds, portable cribs, safety 
seats, strollers, toys 

511442 Any bulk purchase needs Board approval  

 
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Report to Commissioners Court
2009‐2012

Travis County Child Protective Services Board
with

Travis County Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service

13/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



WHO WE ARE
WHAT WE DO

• 15 members, created by state statute, appointed by Commissioners 
Court

• Oversee County appropriated funding (annual budget of $372,000) 
and evaluate expenditure requests for Child Protective Services

• Respond to concerns of CPS and the community

• Facilitate development of coordinated community child welfare 
services

• Participate in assessment and planning for the future

• Support the valuable work of CPS staff in improving outcomes for 
Travis County’s children

23/13/2013

Travis County 
Children Protective Services Board

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



• Oversight of the County appropriated funding for Child Protective 
Services Cooperate with all local, state, and federal agencies in 
developing and coordinating community child welfare programs

• Cooperate and assist CPS with developing local resources for child 
care, interpreting CPS to the community, and encouraging high 
standards of casework

• Participate in assessing and planning for the needs of children in 
Travis County, and make an annual report to the County 
Commissioners’ Court

• Advise Commissioner’s Court and DFPS on matters concerning the 
welfare of children in Travis County

• Advocate for appropriate services and supports to meet the needs 
of vulnerable children and families in Travis County

Key Responsibilities of 
Children’s Protective Services Board

33/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County’s partnership with
Child Protective Services

Travis County provides direct support to the CPS system through:

• Local Judges who manage the CPS docket
• Family Services Division of the DA’s office who prosecutes the legal 
cases

• Funding for legal positions within the DA’s office
• Constable’s office who facilitates the serving of petitions
• DRO who provides statistical analysis and oversight of CPS cases
• Children F.I.R.S.T., County funded program directly supporting CPS 
families 

• Funding for CASA and the Austin/Travis County Children’s Shelter
• PIR (Parenting in Recovery) / Family Drug Treatment Court
• Community Re‐integration Project

43/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



FY ‘12 Budget

Adoption Fees $0 

Day Care Center (Child Care Discretionary) $26,703 

Birthday, Xmas, Graduation (Gifts) $21,000 

Medications (Pharmaceuticals) $0 

Bus Passes (Transportation‐Indigent) $1,500 

Dental Appts not covered by Insurance (Dental Care – Indigent) $400 

UA's on Parents (Medical Care – Indigent) $139,550 

Clothing (Clothing, Uniforms – Indigent) $132,000 

Adoption Picture Development (Volunteer Recruitment) $1,200 

Enrichment (Camps, Drivers Ed) (Human Services, Other) $0 

Sexual Abuse Exams (Medical Exams/Victims) $0 

Assessment/Evaluation, Counseling (Psychiatrist/Psychologist) $0 

TOTAL $322,353

53/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Board Budget In Support of DFPS

Fiscal Year CW Budget

FY 2004 $483,492

FY 2005 $472,492

FY 2006 $449,272

FY 2007 $449,272

FY 2008 $322,353

FY 2009 $322,353

FY 2010 $322,353

FY 2011 $322,353

FY 2012 $322,353

FY 2013 $372,353*

*$50,000 increase in drug testing line item

63/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Capital Area Safe Kids Fund

Children’s Protective Assistance, Inc., is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation 
doing business as (d.b.a.) the Capital Area Safe Kids Fund, or the Safe Kids 
Fund for short.  It is the nonprofit arm of the Travis County CPS Board, and 
the members and officers of the Travis County CPS Board comprise the 
board of the Safe Kids Fund as well.  The Safe Kids Fund raises funds to 
supplement state and Travis County funding for children and families in the 
CPS system.  Its activities are conducted entirely by volunteers.

Examples of Expenditures:
• Beds for children, 
• Travel for parents to visit children who are in out‐of‐county 
placements, 

• The prom project for foster teens, and 
• Recognition events for foster parents and CPS staff.

73/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRENDS
2008 – 2012

Child population

Children in foster care

Legislative reform

Kinship care

Travis County Model Court

Adoption

Growing as the county grows

Increasing as child abuse rises

Mandating systemic reform

Keeping families together

Implementing best practices

Increases in permanency 

83/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Has a Fast Growing 
Child Population, Many of Whom

Live in Poverty

Source:  KIDS  Count 

192,944

245,037

27,493

59,737

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Children in poverty up 117%

Child population up 27%

93/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Number of Alleged Victims in Travis 
County Has Grown at a Much Slower Pace 

than Poverty

Source:  KIDS  Count (poverty); DFPS databooks (alleged victims) 

27,493

59,737

8,633
9,278

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Children in poverty up 117%

Alleged victims of abuse or neglect up 7%

103/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



CPS Reform

• Governor’s executive order in 2004 to start 
comprehensive reform of CPS

• 79th Legislature (2005) enacts SB 6 with focus 
on improving investigations and using 
relatives as caregivers

• 80th Legislature (2007) enacts SB 758 with 
focus on keeping children safe at home

• 81st (2009) and 82nd (2011) Legislature 
continue reforms with focus on improving  
permanency

113/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Children Are More Likely to 
Receive Family Based Safety 

Services

Source:  DFPS data warehouse report INV_CPS_03

66%

70%

40%

60%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Of Cases Opened, Percentage in Family Based Safety 
Services

State

Travis County

123/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Children Are More Likely to 
Exit to Permanency

Source:  DFPS databooks and data warehouse report PP_20 – 2012 is data 
available as of September 7, 2012

84%

93%

85%

91%

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Exits to Permanency (Reunify, Relative or Adoption)

Travis County

State

133/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Statewide, Other Races Have Highest 
Permanency while African Americans 

Have Lowest

87%
92% 91% 93%

State

Af Am Hisp Anglo Other

Source:  DFPS data warehouse report PP_20  and  CIP_09 – Data as of Oct 7 2012 143/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



3/13/2013 15

In Travis, Hispanics Have Highest 
Permanency while Anglos and Other 

Races Have Lowest

Source:  DFPS data warehouse report PP_20  and  CIP_09 – Data as of Oct 7 2012 

87%
91%92% 95%

91%
88%

93%
88%

State Travis

Af Am Hisp Anglo Other

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Reunification Most 
Common Exit in Travis 

Source:  DFPS databooks and data warehouse report PP_20 – 2012 is data 
available as of September 7, 2012

33%
43%

43%
38%

15% 13%

9% 7%

State Travis

Exits in 2012

Age out/Other

Non‐Rel Adopt

Relative (PMC or
Adopt)

Reunify

163/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis Has Significantly 
Reduced Children in PMC

Source:  DFPS data warehouse report PP_03 – 2012 is data available as of 
September 7, 2012

42%
40%

50%

41%

26%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Children in PMC at End of Year

State

Travis

173/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Fewer Children in DFPS 
Custody Long Term

Source:  DFPS data warehouse report PP_01 – 2012 is data available as of 
September 7, 2012

239

82

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Children in DFPS Custody in Travis County for 3 or More 
Years at End of Fiscal Year

183/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Presented by: 

Carole Hurley, J.D. —Chair, Travis County Child Protective Services Board

Jane Burstain, PhD—Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

Andrea Colunga Bussey, LCSW—Division Director Office of Children Service, Travis County 
Health and Human Service and Veterans Service

193/13/2013

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
AT 11:00 A.M.:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE 
MATTERS, INCLUDING: 

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES; 
B. LEGISLATION RELATING TO WATER AND GROUNDWATER 

REGULATION IN WESTERN TRAVIS COUNTY, INCLUDING SB 
508, HB 890, AND HB 2640;  

C. LEGISLATION RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON LOCAL 
CONTROL OVER LAND USE PLANNING, INCLUDING HB 3087, HB 
3088, HB 3089, HB 3090, AND HB 3091 (THIS ITEM MAY BE 
TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION);   

D. LEGISLATION RELATING TO RESTRICTIONS ON LOCAL 
CONTROL OVER ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT, 
INCLUDING HB 3117 AND HB 3119;   

E. HOUSE BILL 2899, RELATING TO THE ACCUMULATION AND 
PAYMENT OF SICK LEAVE FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYEES IN 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENTS IN CERTAIN COUNTIES (THIS ITEM 
MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) ; AND,   

F. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS AND THE 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA.  

 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB508
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB508
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB890
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB2640
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3087
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3088
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3088
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3089
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3090
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3091
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3117
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3119
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB2899
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:   
IGR recommends that the Court: 

1. Authorize IGR to express the Court’s concerns about HB 890/SB 508 
and HB 2640 to the legislative authors. 

2. Express its opposition to House Bills 3087, 3088, 3089, 3090, 3091, 
3117 and 3119; and, 

3. Approve the attached draft letter in opposition to HB 2289. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
1. The House and Senate come back from their Easter breaks and head 

into the most intense part of the session, with lots of committee 
hearings to move bills. IGR will be representing the Court in many 
hearings over the next few weeks, until House and Senate rules begin 
slowing down the process in May.  

 
2. The 2014-2015 budget bill will be on the House floor this Thursday, 

April 4. Amendments were due a week in advance. It is expected that 
the floor debate will consume most of that day.  

 
3. The Texas Tribune has created a helpful graphic summarizing the 

differences between the current (2012-2013) budget and the House and 
Senate proposals for 2014-2015. See Attachment A.  

 
4. As of Thursday, March 28, 5,944 bills and joint resolutions have been 

filed. We are tracking 1,457 of them through the ATLAS system, and 
have received 1,404 analyses from the county’s policy experts.   

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  

 
5. HB 890 (companion: SB 508), relating to the conversion of the West 

Travis County Public Utility Agency to the Hill Country Regional 
Water Authority and to the creation of the Hill Country Regional 
Water Authority; providing authority to issue revenue bonds or notes; 
granting the power of eminent domain; providing an administrative 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/83R/billtext/pdf/HB00890I.pdf#navpanes=0
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB508


penalty; providing authority to impose fees. Filed 1/31/13, referred to 
Special Purpose Districts Committee 2/19/13.  
 This bill converts the West Travis County Public Utility Agency to a 

conservation and reclamation district which will be called the Hill 
County Regional Water Authority.  The Authority will be governed by a 
five-member board of directors chosen by the governing bodies of Hays 
County, West Travis County MUD No. 5, and the City of Bee Caves.   

 Governance concerns:  
• Non-elected board 
• The service territory of the HCRWA will expand beyond the 

boundaries of the three entities, and those customers will have no say 
in management 

Policy issues: 
• The HCRWA probably needs eminent domain authority, but will only 

have it if the enabling legislation is passed by two-thirds majorities in 
both chambers of the Legislature 

 
6. HB 2640, relating to the creation of the Western Travis County 

Groundwater Conservation District; providing general law authority 
to issue bonds and exercise the power of eminent domain; providing 
general law authority to impose assessments, fees, and taxes. Filed 
3/6/13, referred to Special Purpose Districts Committee 3/18/13.  

 This bill establishes the Western Travis County Groundwater 
Conservation District (WTGCD). The WTGCD would have fee and 
taxing authority; it would also have eminent domain powers if the bill 
receives 2/3 vote of both houses. This district would include the area of 
the Central Texas Priority Groundwater Management Area except the 
area within the corporate city limits and the ETJ of the cities of Bee 
Cave, Lakeway, and the Village of the Hills.  

 Concerns:  
•  The three cities that are being left out of the district are served by 

municipal water systems that use surface water. However, many 
landowners within those territories have and use wells, and should 
be subject to any groundwater conservation provisions.  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/83R/billtext/pdf/HB02640I.pdf#navpanes=0


•  This is even more important in the extraterritorial jurisdictions of 
the cities. A better approach is to exempt only those areas that are 
currently, or in the future, served by a water system that relies on 
surface water.  
o Also, the drilling of any new wells should be prohibited in those 

areas.    
•  Eminent domain powers are only provided if this legislation passes 

by a 2/3 vote from both houses.  The lack of this authority might 
impact their ability to affordably create infrastructure.   

•  This bill provides that if there is any conflict of law or ordinance 
with Travis County, the WTGCD rules prevail. This provision is 
unheard of in the creation of special purpose districts and is 
especially troubling as it targets Travis County only and not any 
of the other political subdivisions included in this district. It 
should be removed from the bill.  

•  It is unclear whether the general powers and duties provided by 
general law will give the district the ability to raise enough funds 
to operate adequately.  It is more common for additional powers to 
be written into the legislation when creating new groundwater 
districts that go beyond the general provisions to ensure this 
ability. 

 
7. HB 3087, relating to the condemnation of conservation easements. 

Filed 3/7/13, referred to Land & Resource Management Committee 
3/19/13.  
 This bill provides that any government action limiting development of 

private property to under 50% of the land surface exclusive of the 
floodplain is a “conservation easement” for which the government must 
either get the owner’s consent (i.e., pay the landowner) or condemn the 
land and pay the owner for it. However, current statutes on conservation 
easements in Chapter 183 of the Texas Natural Resources Code prohibit 
counties from condemning for conservation easements, so the effect of the 
bill would be to prohibit a local government from taking any action at all 
limiting development to under 50% of the land area. Similar legislation 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3087


was filed in the past and vigorously opposed by local governments, as this 
should be.  

 
8. HB 3088, relating to liability of a political subdivision and potential 

penalties for a violation of certain laws relating to local permits. Filed 
3/7/13, referred to Land & Resource Management Committee 3/19/13.  
 This bill subjects political subdivisions to monetary liability in disputes 

over grandfathering provisions.  If a court rules in favor of the plaintiff, 
the government agency will now have to pay damages and attorney’s 
fees.  Currently, a court has discretion to award attorney’s fees in a suit, 
but this will make it a statutory requirement. This legislation 
unnecessarily puts a county operating in good faith at risk and weakens 
its ability to defend responsible land use policies.       

 
9. HB 3089, relating to limitations on the application of certain municipal 

regulations to local permits. Filed 3/7/13, referred to Land & Resource 
Management Committee 3/19/13.  
 This bill would remove an exemption from the uniformity requirements 

to municipal zoning regulations that do not affect landscaping, tree 
preservation, open space, park dedication, property classification, lot size, 
lot dimensions, lot coverage, or building size or that do not change 
development permitted by a restrictive covenant required by a 
municipality. Although the bill affects municipalities, it is part of a 
package with HB 3090 and HB 3091 which would impact Travis County.   

 
10. HB 3090, relating to uniformity of requirements of certain municipal 

regulations to local permits. Filed 3/7/13, referred to Land & Resource 
Management Committee 3/19/13.  
 This bill seeks to expand the definition of "all permits in a series of 

permits" to include all revisions and modifications to projects with 
protected status. The bill also expands the developer's rights to take 
advantage of any changes to the zoning or property classifications of the 
property. In other words, it would stretch the concept of 
“grandfathering” a development application beyond all recognition.   

 Concerns:  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3088
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3089
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3090


 This bill would effectively nullify development regulation. Jurisdictions, 
including Travis County, have amended their regulations over the years 
to increase the health and safety of their constituents. Under this 
legislation, an original project (which was reviewed and approved under 
the regulations that were in place at the time) could later be 
revised/modified into a totally new and different project and still be 
subject to the original regulations.  

 
11. HB 3091, relating to uniformity of requirements of certain municipal 

regulations to local permits, limitations on the application of certain 
municipal regulations to local permits, and liability of a political 
subdivision for a violation of certain laws relating to local permits; 
providing for damages/penalties. Filed 3/7/13, referred to Land & 
Resource Management Committee 3/19/13. 

This bill combines the proposed legislative changes in HB 3088, HB 3089, 
and HB 3090 into one bill. If adopted, this bill would remove an exemption 
from the uniformity requirements to municipal zoning regulations, expand 
the definition of "all permits in a series of permits" to include all revisions 
and modifications to projects with protected status, stretch the concept of 
“grandfathering” a development application beyond all recognition and 
place a financial liability on the county in legal disputes over 
grandfathering provisions. 

 
12. HB 3117, relating to the authority of the attorney general to settle 

certain civil suits initiated by a local government. Filed 3/7/13, not yet 
referred.  

Currently, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and local 
governments share authority to enforce the state’s environmental laws. 
This bill would allow the Attorney General to intervene in and settle 
enforcement cases brought under the Water Code “without the consent or 
approval of the local government.” All environmental civil actions would 
be subject to the unilateral control of the TCEQ and the Attorney General 
whose interests are not local, by definition. It is contrary to the 
enforcement provisions of many chapters of the Water Code and usurps the 
authority of the local governments to prosecute local claims. This bill, had 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3091
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3117


it been law at the time, would have allowed the Attorney General to 
compromise and settle Travis County's claims in the "Ranches at 
Hamilton Pool" case, for example.  

 
13. HB 3119, relating to contingent fee contracts for representation of local 

governments in certain environmental enforcement actions. 
Currently, local governments seeking to enforce environmental laws can 
file suit themselves, or seek specialized legal representation. This occurs 
particularly in smaller counties that do not have the necessary legal depth 
and expertise in-house. Such counties hire outside lawyers, often with 
contingency contracts that promise the attorneys a portion of any 
monetary damages recovered in return for assuming all financial risk of 
conducting the lawsuit. This bill would prohibit local governments from 
using such contracts, having a chilling effect on the ability of local 
governments to enforce the state’s environmental laws. This bill, had it 
been law at the time, would have disallowed Hays County from retaining 
its legal representation in the "Ranches at Hamilton Pool" case, for 
example. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 

Tanya Acevedo, Interim Chief Information Officer 
Travis County Information Technology Services 
Phone:  854-8685 
Email:  Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3119
mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us


County Attorney’s Office 
Phone:  854-3718 
Email:   Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email:  Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone:  854-9415 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4101 
Email:  Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  854-9700 
Email:  Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 
Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone:  854-4416 
Email:  Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


Justice and Public Safety 
Phone:  854-4415 
Email:  Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gregg Knaupe 
Travis County Legislative Consultant 
Phone:  499-8826 
Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:   854-9429 
Email:   Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Nicki Riley 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone:  854-3227 
Email:  Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-4455 
Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst II 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-1160 
Email:  Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Texas Tribune, 2014-2015 Budget Proposals – House vs. Senate, published 

March 27, 2013.  
2. IGR Office, Statistics for the 83rd Texas Legislature, update March 28, 

2013.  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us


3. 83rd Texas Legislature, Water and Groundwater Regulation Bills, 
compiled March 27, 2013.  

4. 83rd Texas Legislature, Restrictions on Local Control over Land Use Bills, 
compiled March 27, 2013.  

5. 83rd Texas Legislature, Restrictions on Local Control over Environmental 
Enforcement Bills, compiled March 27, 2013.  

6. Travis County IGR and PBO, Backup Materials on HB 2899, March 21, 
2013.  

 
 
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 
 

 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County IGR Bill Status Report  83rd Texas Legislature

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10-Jan 17-Jan 24-Jan 31-Jan 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb 7-Mar 14-Mar

HBs 446 550 686 845 1,035 1,282 1,582 2,001 2,841 3,862

HJRs 39 43 44 51 58 63 72 83 106 130

SBs 149 162 209 268 386 528 669 906 1,305 1,823

SJRs 11 13 16 20 22 29 30 36 45 59

TOTAL BILLS 645 768 955 1,184 1,501 1,902 2,353 3,026 4,297 5,874

TRACKED 167 281 305 368 474 551 636 712 1,064 1,428

ANALYSES 109 137 281 346 430 485 627 723 878 1,135

SUPPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

OPPOSE 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 14 14

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr 11-Apr 18-Apr 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

HBs 3,891 3,898

HJRs 130 130

SBs 1,843 1,855

SJRs 61 61

TOTAL BILLS 5,925 5,944

TRACKED 1,433 1,457

ANALYSES 1,320 1,404

SUPPORT 3 5

OPPOSE 14 14

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Printed: 3/28/2013, 10:24 AM

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGISLATION RELATING TO WATER AND 
GROUNDWATER REGULATION IN 

WESTERN TRAVIS COUNTY, INCLUDING 
SB 508, HB 890, AND HB 2640; 

  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB508
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB890
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB2640


By:AAWatson S.B.ANo.A508

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the conversion of the West Travis County Public Utility

Agency to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority and to the

creation of the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; providing

authority to issue revenue bonds or notes; granting the power of

eminent domain; providing an administrative penalty; providing

authority to impose fees.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AA(a) The West Travis County Public Utility Agency

is converted to a conservation and reclamation district to be known

as the Hill Country Regional Water Authority located in Hays and

Travis Counties.

(b)AAThe Hill Country Regional Water Authority is not

required to hold an election to confirm the creation of the

authority.

SECTIONA2.AAIt is the intent and finding of the legislature

that the residents and customers served by the West Travis County

Public Utility Agency before the effective date of this Act will be

provided by the creation of the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority under this Act with the means to obtain services

authorized by Sections 8601.101 and 8601.102, Special District

Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, in the most effective and

efficient manner without the impairment of any existing contracts

or obligations of the West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

83R667 SGA-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SECTIONA3.AAThe heading to Subtitle G, Title 6, Special

District Local Laws Code, is amended to read as follows:

SUBTITLE G. RIVER AUTHORITIES AND OTHER SPECIAL WATER AUTHORITIES

SECTIONA4.AASubtitle G, Title 6, Special District Local Laws

Code, is amended by adding Chapter 8601 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 8601. HILL COUNTRY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.001.AADEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1)AA"Authority" means the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority.

(2)AA"Board" means the board of directors of the

authority.

(3)AA"Director" means a member of the board.

(4)AA"Member entity" means:

(A)AAHays County;

(B)AAthe City of Bee Cave; or

(C)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility

District No. 5.

Sec.A8601.002.AANATURE OF AUTHORITY. The authority is a

conservation and reclamation district in Hays and Travis Counties

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section

59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.003.AAFINDINGS OF PUBLIC PURPOSE AND BENEFIT. (a)

The authority is created to serve a public use and benefit.

(b)AAAll land and other property included in the territory of

the authority will benefit from the works and projects to be

accomplished by the authority under powers conferred by Section 59,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and powers granted under this

chapter.

(c)AAThe authority is created to accomplish the control,

storage, conservation, preservation, distribution, and use of

water for domestic, industrial, municipal, and all other useful

purposes, including the protection, preservation, and restoration

of the purity and sanitary condition of water within this state, as

provided by Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.004.AAAUTHORITY BOUNDARIES. The authority’s

boundaries are coextensive with the boundaries of the territory

described by Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No.

13207, as those boundaries exist on the effective date of the Act

enacting this chapter and as they may be amended in accordance with

applicable law.

Sec.A8601.005.AAAPPLICABILITY OF OTHER LAW. (a) Except as

otherwise provided by this chapter, Chapter 49, Water Code, applies

to the authority. For the purposes of Chapter 49, Water Code, the

authority is a special water authority.

(b)AAThe following subchapters of Chapter 49, Water Code, do

not apply to the authority:

(1)AASubchapter J;

(2)AASubchapter L;

(3)AASubchapter M; and

(4)AASubchapter N.

SUBCHAPTER B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sec.A8601.051.AADIRECTORS; TERMS. (a) The authority is

governed by a board of five appointed directors.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(b)AAExcept for a director serving on the initial board,

directors serve staggered four-year terms that expire September 30

of even-numbered years.

(c)AAA director may serve consecutive terms of office.

Sec.A8601.0515.AAINITIAL BOARD. (a) The initial board

consists of:

Position 1--Larry Fox;

Position 2--Ray Whisenant;

Position 3--Michael Murphy;

Position 4--Scott Roberts; and

Position 5--Bill Goodwin.

(b)AADirectors Fox, Whisenant, and Murphy serve initial

terms expiring September 30, 2016. Directors Roberts and Goodwin

serve initial terms expiring September 30, 2014.

(c)AAA vacancy in a position on the initial board shall be

filled in the manner provided by Section 8601.053 for making an

appointment to the same position, except that an appointment to

fill a vacancy in position 4 or 5 does not require that both

positions be seated simultaneously.

(d)AAThis section expires September 30, 2016.

Sec.A8601.052.AAELIGIBILITY TO SERVE AS A DIRECTOR. (a) To

be eligible to serve as a director, an individual must be at least

18 years of age.

(b)AATo be eligible to serve as a director:

(1)AAin position 1, 2, or 3, an individual must reside

in Hays or Travis County;

(2)AAin position 4, an individual must reside in Hays

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



County; or

(3)AAin position 5, an individual must reside in Travis

County.

Sec.A8601.053.AAMETHOD OF APPOINTING DIRECTORS. (a)

Directors are appointed or recommended for appointment to the five

numbered positions on the board by the governing body of each member

entity as follows:

(1)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility District No.

5 shall appoint the director who serves in position 1;

(2)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 2;

(3)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

serves in position 3;

(4)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 4, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b); and

(5)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

serves in position 5, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b).

(b)AAThe governing bodies of all member entities must approve

the appointments of directors for positions 4 and 5 before the

persons begin to serve as directors. Upon approval, directors

appointed to serve in those positions shall be seated

simultaneously.

(c)AAExcept to fill a vacancy, the appointment of a director

must be made during September of the year in which that position ’s

term begins.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Sec.A8601.054.AAVACANCY. (a) A vacancy in a position on the

board shall be filled in the same manner as an appointment to the

board for that position, except that a vacancy in position 4 or 5

does not require that positions 4 and 5 be seated simultaneously.

(b)AAA person appointed to fill a vacancy serves for the

remainder of the vacated term.

(c)AASection 49.105, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.055.AASERVICE ON BOARD BY EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER OF

OTHER PUBLIC ENTITY. (a) The common law doctrine of

incompatibility does not disqualify an employee or official of a

public entity from serving as a director.

(b)AAAn employee, officer, or member of the governing body of

a public entity may serve as a director but may not have a personal

interest in a contract executed by the authority other than as an

employee, officer, or member of the governing body of the public

entity. If a director has a personal interest in a contract

executed by the authority, the director must abstain from any

participation in the matter. A director is not required to abstain

from further participation in the matter if a majority of the

members of the board of directors have similar interests in the same

official action.

Sec.A8601.056.AACOMPENSATION; EXPENSES. (a) A director

serves without compensation but, subject to board approval, may be

reimbursed for travel or other expenses incurred on behalf of the

authority if the director presents the board with a verified

statement of the expenses.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(b)AASection 49.060, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.057.AAQUORUM. A majority of the membership of the

board constitutes a quorum for any meeting, and a concurrence of a

majority of the entire membership of the board is sufficient for

transacting any business of the authority.

Sec.A8601.058.AAOFFICERS. (a) Every two years on the

appointment or reappointment of directors, the board shall meet and

elect a president, a vice president, a secretary, and any other

officers or assistant officers the board considers necessary.

(b)AAThe president is the chief executive officer of the

authority, presides at all meetings of the board, and shall execute

all documents on behalf of the authority unless the board

authorizes the general manager or other representative of the

authority to execute a document or documents on behalf of the

authority.

(c)AAThe vice president shall act as president in case of the

absence or disability of the president.

(d)AAThe secretary is responsible for seeing that all records

and books of the authority are properly kept and may attest the

president’s signature on documents.

(e)AAThe board may appoint another director, the general

manager, or any employee as assistant or deputy secretary to assist

the secretary, and any such person shall be entitled to certify as

to the authenticity of any record of the authority, including all

proceedings relating to bonds, contracts, or indebtedness of the

authority.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

7

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Sec.A8601.059.AAREMOVAL FROM OFFICE. A director may be

removed from office at any time, with or without cause, by the

member entity that appointed the director.

Sec.A8601.060.AAEX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS. (a) This section

applies only to a person who is not an appointed director.

(b)AAAny of the following persons, or any of those persons ’

designees, is entitled to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting member

of the board:

(1)AAthe Hays County judge;

(2)AAthe City of Bee Cave city administrator; or

(3)AAthe president of the West Travis County Municipal

Utility District No. 5 Board of Directors.

(c)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is entitled to receive notice of and to attend the authority’s board

meetings.

(d)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is not counted for purposes of determining a quorum under Section

8601.057.

SUBCHAPTER C. POWERS AND DUTIES

Sec.A8601.101.AAGENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES. (a) The

authority has all the rights, powers, privileges, functions, and

duties necessary and convenient to accomplish the purposes of this

chapter.

(b)AAExcept as provided by this chapter, the authority has

the powers and duties provided by the general law of this state

applicable to a special water authority under Chapter 49, Water

Code.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

8

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(c)AAThe authority retains all the rights, powers,

privileges, functions, obligations, and duties of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency as in effect before the effective date

of the Act enacting this chapter.

Sec.A8601.102.AAWATER AND WASTE POWERS. (a) The authority

may supply water for municipal uses, domestic uses, power, and

commercial purposes, and all other beneficial uses or controls.

(b)AAThe authority may not use groundwater from the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer as a source of the

authority’s water supply. This section shall not be interpreted to

prohibit an aquifer storage and recovery project or a recharge

improvement project that enhances water supply in the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer.

(c)AAThe authority may collect, transport, process, dispose

of, and control all domestic, industrial, or communal wastes

whether in fluid, solid, or composite state.

Sec.A8601.103.AAAUTHORITY POLICIES, RULES, AND BYLAWS. The

authority may adopt and enforce policies, rules, and bylaws

reasonably required to implement this chapter, including rules

governing procedures before the board and rules regarding

implementation, enforcement, and any other matters related to the

exercise of the rights, powers, privileges, and functions conferred

on the authority by this chapter for the provision of water and

wastewater service.

Sec.A8601.104.AAEXPANSION OF SERVICES. (a) In this section,

"West Travis County Water and Wastewater Systems" means those water

and wastewater systems that were owned and operated before the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

9

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



effective date of the Act enacting this chapter by the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency pursuant to agreement with the member

entities.

(b)AAExcept as provided by Subsection (c), the authority may

extend service to new customers located inside or outside the

authority’s boundaries.

(c)AAThe authority may not extend wastewater service to new

customers in Hays County that are located inside the

extraterritorial jurisdiction or municipal limits of a

municipality unless the authority sends the municipality written

notice of its intent to provide the service and the municipality

does not object in writing to the extension of service on or before

the 60th day after the date of receiving notice.

(d)AAAuthority policies, rules, and bylaws must include

reasonable provisions for funding authority expenses for expansion

of the West Travis County Water and Wastewater Systems to serve new

development.

Sec.A8601.105.AAACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND

OPERATION OF SYSTEMS. (a) The authority may purchase, construct,

acquire, own, operate, maintain, repair, improve, or extend inside

or outside its boundaries any works, improvements, facilities,

plants, equipment, or appliances necessary to accomplish authority

purposes under this chapter, including all works, improvements,

facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances incident, helpful,

or necessary to provide services inside or outside the authority’s

boundaries.

(b)AAAny new construction or extension of authority

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

10

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



facilities in the jurisdiction of a municipality must comply with

the municipality’s:

(1)AAordinances governing subdivision platting and

site development; and

(2)AAdesign criteria for fire flow.

Sec.A8601.106.AAWATER CONSERVATION OR DROUGHT CONTINGENCY

PLANS. The authority by rule may develop, prepare, revise, adopt,

implement, enforce, and manage comprehensive water conservation or

drought contingency plans for the authority or any portion of the

authority.

Sec.A8601.107.AACONTRACTS AND INSTRUMENTS. The authority

may, as necessary or convenient to the exercise of the rights,

powers, privileges, and functions conferred on the authority by

this chapter:

(1)AAenter into a contract, including an interlocal

contract under Chapter 791, Government Code; or

(2)AAexecute an instrument.

Sec.A8601.108.AAMEMBER ENTITY CONVEYANCES AND ACQUISITIONS.

(a) In this section, "utility system" has the meaning assigned by

Section 1502.001, Government Code.

(b)AAA member entity may convey a utility system facility or

asset or its interest in a utility system facility or asset to the

authority without holding an election to approve the conveyance.

(c)AAA member entity is exempt from the provisions of Chapter

1502, Government Code, regarding the conveyance, sale, or

acquisition of a utility system, or any related works,

improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, or appliances.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

11

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SUBCHAPTER D. GENERAL FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.151.AAFEES, RATES, AND OTHER CHARGES. The board

shall establish, charge, and collect tolls, fees, user fees, rates,

and other charges for the sale or use of water, water connections,

wastewater service, wastewater connections, or other services

sold, furnished, or supplied by the authority. The tolls, fees,

user fees, rates, and other charges must be reasonable and

nondiscriminatory and sufficient to produce revenue adequate to:

(1)AApay all expenses necessary to the operation and

maintenance of the properties and facilities of the authority;

(2)AApay the interest on and principal of all bonds,

notes, or other obligations assumed, issued, or incurred by the

authority;

(3)AApay the principal of and interest on and any other

amounts owed under any legal debt created or assumed by the

authority;

(4)AApay all sinking fund and reserve fund payments

agreed to be made with respect to bonds, notes, or other obligations

and payable out of those revenues, as the payments become due and

payable; and

(5)AAfulfill the terms of any agreements made with the

bondholders, other counterparties or creditors, or with any person

on their behalf.

Sec.A8601.152.AAIMPACT FEES. The authority may assess

impact fees under Chapter 395, Local Government Code.

Sec.A8601.153.AALATE OR PARTIAL PAYMENTS: INTEREST AND

PENALTIES. (a) The board may require the payment of interest on

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

12

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



any late or unpaid tolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, or

other charges due the authority. The interest rate may not exceed

the interest rate permitted by Section 2251.025, Government Code.

(b)AAThe board may impose penalties for the failure to make a

complete or timely payment to the authority.

Sec.A8601.154.AAADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY. A person who

violates a rule or order of the authority is subject to an

administrative penalty of not more than $5,000, as determined by

the board, for each violation or each day of a continuing violation.

The person shall pay the penalty to the authority.

Sec.A8601.155.AADISBURSEMENTS. (a) The authority may

disburse authority money by check, draft, order, federal reserve

wire system, or other instrument or authorization.

(b)AAExcept as provided by Subsection (c), disbursements of

the authority must be signed by at least a majority of the

directors.

(c)AAThe board by resolution may allow the general manager,

treasurer, bookkeeper, or other employee or representative of the

authority to sign disbursements.

Sec.A8601.156.AANO AD VALOREM TAXATION OR SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS. The authority may not impose an ad valorem tax or a

special assessment.

Sec.A8601.157.AAFISCAL YEAR. The authority ’s fiscal year

begins on October 1 and ends on September 30.

Sec.A8601.158.AAFRANCHISE FEES. The authority may not

assess or collect a franchise fee for the use of its real property.

The authority may pay a franchise fee to another governmental

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

13

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



entity.

SUBCHAPTER E. BONDS AND NOTES

Sec.A8601.201.AAREVENUE BONDS AND NOTES. (a) To accomplish

the purposes of the authority, the authority may issue bonds or

notes payable solely from and secured by all or part of any funds or

any revenue from any source or sources, including:

(1)AAtolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, and

other charges the authority imposes or collects;

(2)AAthe sale of water, water services, water rights or

capacity, water transmission rights or services, water pumping,

sewer services, or any other service or product of the authority

provided inside or outside the boundaries of the authority;

(3)AAgrants or gifts;

(4)AAthe ownership or operation of all or a designated

part of the authority’s works, improvements, facilities, plants, or

equipment; and

(5)AAcontracts between the authority and a member

entity, customer, or any other person.

(b)AABonds or notes issued by the authority may be first or

subordinate lien obligations at the board’s discretion.

(c)AAIn connection with any bonds or notes of the authority,

the authority may exercise any power of an issuer under Chapter

1371, Government Code.

(d)AAThe authority may conduct a public, private, or

negotiated sale of the bonds or notes.

(e)AAThe authority may enter into one or more indentures of

trust to further secure its bonds or notes.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

14

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(f)AAThe authority may issue bonds or notes in more than one

series as necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter. In

issuing bonds or notes secured by revenue of the authority, the

authority may reserve the right to issue additional bonds or notes

secured by the authority ’s revenue that are on parity with or are

senior or subordinate to the bonds or notes issued earlier.

(g)AAA resolution of the board or a trust indenture securing

the bonds or notes may specify additional provisions that

constitute a contract between the authority and its bondholders or

noteholders.

(h)AABonds and notes may be additionally secured by deed of

trust or mortgage on any or all of the authority’s facilities.

(i)AABonds and notes issued by the authority are not subject

to approval by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and

commission rules regarding bonds or notes do not apply to bonds or

notes issued by the authority.

Sec.A8601.202.AAELECTION NOT REQUIRED. The authority is not

required to hold an election to approve the issuance of revenue

bonds or notes or other obligations under this subchapter.

Sec.A8601.203.AAUSE OF REVENUE AND GROWTH PROJECTIONS. For

the purposes of attorney general review and approval and in lieu of

any other manner of demonstrating the ability to pay debt service

and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations relating to bonds,

notes, or other obligations, the authority may demonstrate its

ability to satisfy the debt service and those obligations using

accumulated funds of the authority and revenue and growth

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant at

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

15

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



the direction of the authority. If the resolution authorizing the

issuance of the bonds, notes, or other obligations provides that

the authority intends to increase rates to the extent necessary to

pay debt service and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations

arising under the bonds, notes, or other obligations, the revenue

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant may

include forecast rate increases and accumulated and available fund

balances as determined by the authority.

SECTIONA5.AAOn the effective date of this Act:

(1)AAthe Hill Country Regional Water Authority shall

assume all assets, liabilities, and obligations of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency;

(2)AAall contracts and written agreements of the West

Travis County Public Utility Agency are assigned to and assumed by

the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; and

(3)AAthe Utilities Installment Purchase Agreement

entered January 17, 2012, between the Lower Colorado River

Authority and the West Travis County Public Utility Agency, as

amended, is assigned to and assumed by the Hill Country Regional

Water Authority created by Section 4 of this Act and is valid and

enforceable by its terms. Governmental immunity from liability or

suit is waived for the parties to enforce that Utilities

Installment Purchase Agreement to the extent provided by Subchapter

I, Chapter 271, Local Government Code.

SECTIONA6.AA(a) The legal notice of the intention to

introduce this Act, setting forth the general substance of this

Act, has been published as provided by law, and the notice and a

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

16

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



copy of this Act have been furnished to all persons, agencies,

officials, or entities to which they are required to be furnished

under Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and Chapter 313,

Government Code.

(b)AAThe governor, one of the required recipients, has

submitted the notice and Act to the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality.

(c)AAThe Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has filed

its recommendations relating to this Act with the governor, the

lieutenant governor, and the speaker of the house of

representatives within the required time.

(d)AAAll requirements of the constitution and laws of this

state and the rules and procedures of the legislature with respect

to the notice, introduction, and passage of this Act are fulfilled

and accomplished.

SECTIONA7.AA(a) Any eminent domain powers granted by general

law that apply to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority, as

created by this Act, take effect only if this Act receives a

two-thirds vote of all the members elected to each house.

(b)AAIf this Act does not receive a two-thirds vote of all the

members elected to each house, Subchapter C, Chapter 8601, Special

District Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, is amended by adding

Section 8601.109 to read as follows:

Sec.A8601.109.AANO EMINENT DOMAIN POWER. The district may

not exercise the power of eminent domain.

(c)AAThis section is not intended to be an expression of a

legislative interpretation of the requirements of Section 17(c),

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A508

17

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Article I, Texas Constitution.

SECTIONA8.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

S.B.ANo.A508

18

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AA____________________ __.B.ANo.A_____

Substitute the following for __.B.ANo.A_____:

By:AA____________________ C.S.__.B.ANo.A_____

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the conversion of the West Travis County Public Utility

Agency to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority and to the

creation of the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; providing

authority to issue revenue bonds or notes; granting the power of

eminent domain; providing an administrative penalty; providing

authority to impose fees.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AA(a) The West Travis County Public Utility Agency

is converted to a conservation and reclamation district to be known

as the Hill Country Regional Water Authority located in Hays and

Travis Counties.

(b)AAThe Hill Country Regional Water Authority is not

required to hold an election to confirm the creation of the

authority.

SECTIONA2.AAIt is the intent and finding of the legislature

that:

(1)AAthe residents and customers served by the West

Travis County Public Utility Agency before the effective date of

this Act will be provided by the creation of the Hill Country

Regional Water Authority under this Act with the means to obtain

services authorized by Sections 8601.101 and 8601.102, Special

District Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, in the most

effective and efficient manner without the impairment of any

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

83R14248 SGA-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



existing contracts or obligations of the West Travis County Public

Utility Agency; and

(2)AAthe creation of the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority under this Act will further important public policy

objectives by:

(A)AAsupporting public ownership of important

water and wastewater utility infrastructure in an environmentally

sensitive area; and

(B)AAprotecting the interests of current

ratepayers.

SECTIONA3.AAThe heading to Subtitle G, Title 6, Special

District Local Laws Code, is amended to read as follows:

SUBTITLE G. RIVER AUTHORITIES AND OTHER SPECIAL WATER AUTHORITIES

SECTIONA4.AASubtitle G, Title 6, Special District Local Laws

Code, is amended by adding Chapter 8601 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 8601. HILL COUNTRY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.001.AADEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1)AA"Authority" means the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority.

(2)AA"Board" means the board of directors of the

authority.

(3)AA"Director" means a member of the board.

(4)AA"Member entity" means:

(A)AAHays County;

(B)AAthe City of Bee Cave; or

(C)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



District No. 5.

Sec.A8601.002.AANATURE OF AUTHORITY. The authority is a

conservation and reclamation district in Hays and Travis Counties

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section

59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.003.AAFINDINGS OF PUBLIC PURPOSE AND BENEFIT. (a)

The authority is created to serve a public use and benefit.

(b)AAAll land and other property included in the territory of

the authority will benefit from the works and projects to be

accomplished by the authority under powers conferred by Section 59,

Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and powers granted under this

chapter.

(c)AAThe authority is created to accomplish the control,

storage, conservation, preservation, distribution, and use of

water for domestic, industrial, municipal, and all other useful

purposes, including the protection, preservation, and restoration

of the purity and sanitary condition of water within this state, as

provided by Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.004.AAAUTHORITY BOUNDARIES. The authority’s

boundaries are coextensive with the boundaries of the territory

described by Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No.

13207, as those boundaries exist on the effective date of the Act

enacting this chapter and as they may be amended in accordance with

applicable law.

Sec.A8601.005.AAAPPLICABILITY OF OTHER LAW. (a) Except as

otherwise provided by this chapter, Chapter 49, Water Code, applies

to the authority. For the purposes of Chapter 49, Water Code, the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



authority is a special water authority.

(b)AAThe following subchapters of Chapter 49, Water Code, do

not apply to the authority:

(1)AASubchapter J;

(2)AASubchapter L;

(3)AASubchapter M; and

(4)AASubchapter N.

SUBCHAPTER B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sec.A8601.051.AADIRECTORS; TERMS. (a) The authority is

governed by a board of five appointed directors.

(b)AAExcept for a director serving on the initial board,

directors serve staggered four-year terms that expire September 30

of even-numbered years.

(c)AAA director may serve consecutive terms of office.

Sec.A8601.0515.AAINITIAL BOARD. (a) The initial board

consists of:

Position 1--Larry Fox;

Position 2--Ray Whisenant;

Position 3--Michael Murphy;

Position 4--Scott Roberts; and

Position 5--Bill Goodwin.

(b)AADirectors Fox, Whisenant, and Murphy serve initial

terms expiring September 30, 2016. Directors Roberts and Goodwin

serve initial terms expiring September 30, 2014.

(c)AAA vacancy in a position on the initial board shall be

filled in the manner provided by Section 8601.053 for making an

appointment to the same position, except that an appointment to

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



fill a vacancy in position 4 or 5 does not require that both

positions be seated simultaneously.

(d)AAThis section expires September 30, 2016.

Sec.A8601.052.AAELIGIBILITY TO SERVE AS A DIRECTOR. (a) To

be eligible to serve as a director, an individual must be at least

18 years of age.

(b)AATo be eligible to serve as a director:

(1)AAin position 1, 2, or 3, an individual must reside

in Hays or Travis County;

(2)AAin position 4, an individual must reside in Hays

County; or

(3)AAin position 5, an individual must reside in Travis

County.

Sec.A8601.053.AAMETHOD OF APPOINTING DIRECTORS. (a)

Directors are appointed or recommended for appointment to the five

numbered positions on the board by the governing body of each member

entity as follows:

(1)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility District No.

5 shall appoint the director who serves in position 1;

(2)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 2;

(3)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

serves in position 3;

(4)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 4, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b); and

(5)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



serves in position 5, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b).

(b)AAThe governing bodies of all member entities must approve

the appointments of directors for positions 4 and 5 before the

persons begin to serve as directors. Upon approval, directors

appointed to serve in those positions shall be seated

simultaneously.

(c)AAExcept to fill a vacancy, the appointment of a director

must be made during September of the year in which that position ’s

term begins.

Sec.A8601.054.AAVACANCY. (a) A vacancy in a position on the

board shall be filled in the same manner as an appointment to the

board for that position, except that a vacancy in position 4 or 5

does not require that positions 4 and 5 be seated simultaneously.

(b)AAA person appointed to fill a vacancy serves for the

remainder of the vacated term.

(c)AASection 49.105, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.055.AASERVICE ON BOARD BY EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER OF

OTHER PUBLIC ENTITY. (a) The common law doctrine of

incompatibility does not disqualify an employee or official of a

public entity from serving as a director.

(b)AAAn employee, officer, or member of the governing body of

a public entity may serve as a director but may not have a personal

interest in a contract executed by the authority other than as an

employee, officer, or member of the governing body of the public

entity. If a director has a personal interest in a contract

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



executed by the authority, the director must abstain from any

participation in the matter. A director is not required to abstain

from further participation in the matter if a majority of the

members of the board of directors have similar interests in the same

official action.

Sec.A8601.056.AACOMPENSATION; EXPENSES. (a) A director

serves without compensation but, subject to board approval, may be

reimbursed for travel or other expenses incurred on behalf of the

authority if the director presents the board with a verified

statement of the expenses.

(b)AASection 49.060, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.057.AAQUORUM. A majority of the membership of the

board constitutes a quorum for any meeting, and a concurrence of a

majority of the entire membership of the board is sufficient for

transacting any business of the authority.

Sec.A8601.058.AAOFFICERS. (a) Every two years on the

appointment or reappointment of directors, the board shall meet and

elect a president, a vice president, a secretary, and any other

officers or assistant officers the board considers necessary.

(b)AAThe president is the chief executive officer of the

authority, presides at all meetings of the board, and shall execute

all documents on behalf of the authority unless the board

authorizes the general manager or other representative of the

authority to execute a document or documents on behalf of the

authority.

(c)AAThe vice president shall act as president in case of the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 7

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



absence or disability of the president.

(d)AAThe secretary is responsible for seeing that all records

and books of the authority are properly kept and may attest the

president’s signature on documents.

(e)AAThe board may appoint another director, the general

manager, or any employee as assistant or deputy secretary to assist

the secretary, and any such person shall be entitled to certify as

to the authenticity of any record of the authority, including all

proceedings relating to bonds, contracts, or indebtedness of the

authority.

Sec.A8601.059.AAREMOVAL FROM OFFICE. A director may be

removed from office at any time, with or without cause, by the

member entity that appointed the director.

Sec.A8601.060.AAEX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS. (a) This section

applies only to a person who is not an appointed director.

(b)AAAny of the following persons, or any of those persons ’

designees, is entitled to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting member

of the board:

(1)AAthe Hays County judge;

(2)AAthe City of Bee Cave city administrator; or

(3)AAthe president of the West Travis County Municipal

Utility District No. 5 Board of Directors.

(c)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is entitled to receive notice of and to attend the authority’s board

meetings.

(d)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is not counted for purposes of determining a quorum under Section

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 8

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



8601.057.

SUBCHAPTER C. POWERS AND DUTIES

Sec.A8601.101.AAGENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES. (a) The

authority has all the rights, powers, privileges, functions, and

duties necessary and convenient to accomplish the purposes of this

chapter.

(b)AAExcept as provided by this chapter, the authority has

the powers and duties provided by the general law of this state

applicable to a special water authority under Chapter 49, Water

Code.

(c)AAThe authority retains all the rights, powers,

privileges, functions, obligations, and duties of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency as in effect before the effective date

of the Act enacting this chapter.

Sec.A8601.102.AAWATER AND WASTE POWERS. (a) The authority

may supply water for municipal uses, domestic uses, power, and

commercial purposes, and all other beneficial uses or controls.

(b)AAThe authority may not use groundwater from the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer as a source of the

authority’s water supply. This section shall not be interpreted to

prohibit an aquifer storage and recovery project or a recharge

improvement project that enhances water supply in the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer.

(c)AAThe authority may collect, transport, process, dispose

of, and control all domestic, industrial, or communal wastes

whether in fluid, solid, or composite state.

Sec.A8601.103.AAAUTHORITY POLICIES, RULES, AND BYLAWS. The

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 9

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



authority may adopt and enforce policies, rules, and bylaws

reasonably required to implement this chapter, including rules

governing procedures before the board and rules regarding

implementation, enforcement, and any other matters related to the

exercise of the rights, powers, privileges, and functions conferred

on the authority by this chapter for the provision of water and

wastewater service.

Sec.A8601.104.AAEXTENSION OF SERVICES. (a) In this section,

"commission" means the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

(b)AAExcept as provided by this section, the authority may

extend service to new customers located inside or outside the

authority’s boundaries.

(c)AAThe authority may not extend wastewater service to new

customers in Hays County that are located inside the

extraterritorial jurisdiction or municipal limits of a

municipality or to new customers located inside the

extraterritorial jurisdiction or municipal limits of the City of

Austin unless the authority sends the applicable municipality

written notice of its intent to provide the service and the

municipality does not object in writing to the extension of service

on or before the 60th day after the date of receiving notice.

(d)AAIn accordance with the provisions of Section

8601.003(c) related to the protection, preservation, and

restoration of the purity and sanitary condition of water in this

state, except as provided by this subsection, the authority may not

extend service to new customers in an area served by the authority

that is located in the contributing and recharge zone of the Barton

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 10

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer. Before the authority

approves an extension of authority service under this subsection,

the applicant requesting the service must certify to the authority

that:

(1)AAthe applicant has submitted any required

applications, notifications, or plans to the commission; and

(2)AAa draft permit has been issued by the executive

director of the commission or by any other governmental entity with

the requisite jurisdiction for the purpose of managing stormwater

and all domestic, industrial, or communal wastes in a manner

sufficient to maintain and support the Texas Surface Water Quality

Standards, 30 T.A.C. Chapter 307, including the anti-degradation

policy adopted under those standards.

(e)AAThe authority shall hold a public hearing and provide an

opportunity for public comment before extending authority service

to new customers not located in the service area identified in the

10-year capital improvement plan that:

(1)AAhas been adopted from time to time in compliance

with Chapter 395, Local Government Code; and

(2)AAis in effect when an application for service is

received.

Sec.A8601.105.AAACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND

OPERATION OF SYSTEMS. (a) The authority may purchase, construct,

acquire, own, operate, maintain, repair, improve, or extend inside

or outside its boundaries any works, improvements, facilities,

plants, equipment, or appliances necessary to accomplish authority

purposes under this chapter, including all works, improvements,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 11

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances incident, helpful,

or necessary to provide services inside or outside the authority’s

boundaries.

(b)AAAny new construction or extension of authority

facilities in the jurisdiction of a municipality must comply with

the municipality’s:

(1)AAordinances governing subdivision platting and

site development; and

(2)AAdesign criteria for fire flow.

Sec.A8601.106.AAWATER CONSERVATION OR DROUGHT CONTINGENCY

PLANS. The authority by rule may develop, prepare, revise, adopt,

implement, enforce, and manage comprehensive water conservation or

drought contingency plans for the authority or any portion of the

authority.

Sec.A8601.107.AACONTRACTS AND INSTRUMENTS. The authority

may, as necessary or convenient to the exercise of the rights,

powers, privileges, and functions conferred on the authority by

this chapter:

(1)AAenter into a contract, including an interlocal

contract under Chapter 791, Government Code; or

(2)AAexecute an instrument.

Sec.A8601.108.AAMEMBER ENTITY CONVEYANCES AND ACQUISITIONS.

(a) In this section, "utility system" has the meaning assigned by

Section 1502.001, Government Code.

(b)AAA member entity may convey a utility system facility or

asset or its interest in a utility system facility or asset to the

authority without holding an election to approve the conveyance.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 12

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(c)AAA member entity is exempt from the provisions of Chapter

1502, Government Code, regarding the conveyance, sale, or

acquisition of a utility system, or any related works,

improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, or appliances.

SUBCHAPTER D. GENERAL FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.151.AAFEES, RATES, AND OTHER CHARGES. The board

shall establish, charge, and collect tolls, fees, user fees, rates,

and other charges for the sale or use of water, water connections,

wastewater service, wastewater connections, or other services

sold, furnished, or supplied by the authority inside and outside

the authority’s boundaries. The tolls, fees, user fees, rates, and

other charges must be reasonable and nondiscriminatory and

sufficient to produce revenue adequate to:

(1)AApay all expenses necessary to the operation and

maintenance of the properties and facilities of the authority;

(2)AApay the interest on and principal of all bonds,

notes, or other obligations assumed, issued, or incurred by the

authority;

(3)AApay the principal of and interest on and any other

amounts owed under any legal debt created or assumed by the

authority;

(4)AApay all sinking fund and reserve fund payments

agreed to be made with respect to bonds, notes, or other obligations

and payable out of those revenues, as the payments become due and

payable; and

(5)AAfulfill the terms of any agreements made with the

bondholders, other counterparties or creditors, or with any person

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 13

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



on their behalf.

Sec.A8601.152.AAIMPACT FEES. The authority may assess and

collect impact fees under Chapter 395, Local Government Code,

inside and outside the authority’s boundaries.

Sec.A8601.153.AALATE OR PARTIAL PAYMENTS: INTEREST AND

PENALTIES. (a) The board may require the payment of interest on

any late or unpaid tolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, or

other charges due the authority. The interest rate may not exceed

the interest rate permitted by Section 2251.025, Government Code.

(b)AAThe board may impose penalties for the failure to make a

complete or timely payment to the authority.

Sec.A8601.154.AAADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY. A person who

violates a rule or order of the authority is subject to an

administrative penalty of not more than $5,000, as determined by

the board, for each violation or each day of a continuing violation.

The person shall pay the penalty to the authority.

Sec.A8601.155.AADISBURSEMENTS. (a) The authority may

disburse authority money by check, draft, order, federal reserve

wire system, or other instrument or authorization.

(b)AAExcept as provided by Subsection (c), disbursements of

the authority must be signed by at least a majority of the

directors.

(c)AAThe board by resolution may allow the general manager,

treasurer, bookkeeper, or other employee or representative of the

authority to sign disbursements.

Sec.A8601.156.AANO AD VALOREM TAXATION OR SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS. The authority may not impose an ad valorem tax or a

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 14

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



special assessment.

Sec.A8601.157.AAFISCAL YEAR. The authority ’s fiscal year

begins on October 1 and ends on September 30.

Sec.A8601.158.AAFRANCHISE FEES. The authority may not

assess or collect a franchise fee for the use of its real property.

The authority may pay a franchise fee to another governmental

entity.

SUBCHAPTER E. BONDS AND NOTES

Sec.A8601.201.AAREVENUE BONDS AND NOTES. (a) To accomplish

the purposes of the authority, the authority may issue bonds or

notes payable solely from and secured by all or part of any funds or

any revenue from any source or sources, including:

(1)AAtolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, and

other charges the authority imposes or collects;

(2)AAthe sale of water, water services, water rights or

capacity, water transmission rights or services, water pumping,

sewer services, or any other service or product of the authority

provided inside or outside the boundaries of the authority;

(3)AAgrants or gifts;

(4)AAthe ownership or operation of all or a designated

part of the authority’s works, improvements, facilities, plants, or

equipment; and

(5)AAcontracts between the authority and a member

entity, customer, or any other person.

(b)AABonds or notes issued by the authority may be first or

subordinate lien obligations at the board’s discretion.

(c)AAIn connection with any bonds or notes of the authority,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 15

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



the authority may exercise any power of an issuer under Chapter

1371, Government Code.

(d)AAThe authority may conduct a public, private, or

negotiated sale of the bonds or notes.

(e)AAThe authority may enter into one or more indentures of

trust to further secure its bonds or notes.

(f)AAThe authority may issue bonds or notes in more than one

series as necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter. In

issuing bonds or notes secured by revenue of the authority, the

authority may reserve the right to issue additional bonds or notes

secured by the authority ’s revenue that are on parity with or are

senior or subordinate to the bonds or notes issued earlier.

(g)AAA resolution of the board or a trust indenture securing

the bonds or notes may specify additional provisions that

constitute a contract between the authority and its bondholders or

noteholders.

(h)AABonds and notes may be additionally secured by deed of

trust or mortgage on any or all of the authority’s facilities.

(i)AABonds and notes issued by the authority are not subject

to approval by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and

commission rules regarding bonds or notes do not apply to bonds or

notes issued by the authority.

Sec.A8601.202.AAELECTION NOT REQUIRED. The authority is not

required to hold an election to approve the issuance of revenue

bonds or notes or other obligations under this subchapter.

Sec.A8601.203.AAUSE OF REVENUE AND GROWTH PROJECTIONS. For

the purposes of attorney general review and approval and in lieu of

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 16

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



any other manner of demonstrating the ability to pay debt service

and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations relating to bonds,

notes, or other obligations, the authority may demonstrate its

ability to satisfy the debt service and those obligations using

accumulated funds of the authority and revenue and growth

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant at

the direction of the authority. If the resolution authorizing the

issuance of the bonds, notes, or other obligations provides that

the authority intends to increase rates to the extent necessary to

pay debt service and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations

arising under the bonds, notes, or other obligations, the revenue

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant may

include forecast rate increases and accumulated and available fund

balances as determined by the authority.

SECTIONA5.AAOn the effective date of this Act:

(1)AAthe Hill Country Regional Water Authority shall

assume all assets, liabilities, and obligations of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency;

(2)AAall contracts and written agreements of the West

Travis County Public Utility Agency are assigned to and assumed by

the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; and

(3)AAthe Utilities Installment Purchase Agreement

entered January 17, 2012, between the Lower Colorado River

Authority and the West Travis County Public Utility Agency, as

amended, is assigned to and assumed by the Hill Country Regional

Water Authority created by Section 4 of this Act and is valid and

enforceable by its terms. Governmental immunity from liability or

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 17

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



suit is waived for the parties to enforce that Utilities

Installment Purchase Agreement to the extent provided by Subchapter

I, Chapter 271, Local Government Code.

SECTIONA6.AA(a) The legal notice of the intention to

introduce this Act, setting forth the general substance of this

Act, has been published as provided by law, and the notice and a

copy of this Act have been furnished to all persons, agencies,

officials, or entities to which they are required to be furnished

under Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and Chapter 313,

Government Code.

(b)AAThe governor, one of the required recipients, has

submitted the notice and Act to the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality.

(c)AAThe Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has filed

its recommendations relating to this Act with the governor, the

lieutenant governor, and the speaker of the house of

representatives within the required time.

(d)AAAll requirements of the constitution and laws of this

state and the rules and procedures of the legislature with respect

to the notice, introduction, and passage of this Act are fulfilled

and accomplished.

SECTIONA7.AA(a) Any eminent domain powers granted by general

law that apply to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority, as

created by this Act, take effect only if this Act receives a

two-thirds vote of all the members elected to each house.

(b)AAIf this Act does not receive a two-thirds vote of all the

members elected to each house, Subchapter C, Chapter 8601, Special

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

83R14248 SGA-F 18

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



District Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, is amended by adding

Section 8601.109 to read as follows:

Sec.A8601.109.AANO EMINENT DOMAIN POWER. The district may

not exercise the power of eminent domain.

(c)AAThis section is not intended to be an expression of a

legislative interpretation of the requirements of Section 17(c),

Article I, Texas Constitution.

SECTIONA8.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

83R14248 SGA-F 19

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SENATE BILL 508 
Committee Substitute Changes 

 
Section 2 

•    Adds language for legislative intent regarding the purpose of the HCRWA, including: 
o Public ownership of water and wastewater facilities in an environmentally sensitive area 
o Protection of the interests of ratepayers 

• Changes made in response to comments from interested parties 
 

Section 8601.101(d) 
• Adds language providing that no service will be extended to new customers in the recharge and 

contributing zones of the Barton Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer unless the applicant 
for water or wastewater service certifies it has complied with and received preliminary approval  
from the TCEQ  or other entities with jurisdiction regarding water quality protection 
requirements 

• This language was developed with and agreed to by interested parties 
 

Section 8601.104(b) 
• Adds language to state that the HCRWA may not extend wastewater service into the city limits 

or the ETJ of the City of Austin without written notification to the City 
• Added in response to comments from interested parties 

 
Section 8601.104(c) 

• Adds language to require the HCRWA to hold a public hearing and accept public comment prior 
to extending service to any customer not located within the service area identified on the 
HCRWA’s capital improvements plan 

• Added in response to comments from interested parties 
 

Section 8601.104(d) 
• Deletes provision stating that HCRWA policies must provide for the funding of expansion 
• Deleted in response to comments from interested parties 

 
Section 8601.151 

• Adds language to clarify that fees and charges related to the provision of water and wastewater 
services may be imposed both inside and outside the HCRWA’s boundaries 

• This language is common for most water and wastewater districts and the edit only provides 
clarification 
 

Section 8601.152 
• Adds language to clarify that impact fees related to capital improvements for the HCRWA may 

be collected as well as assessed 
• Adds language to clarify that impact fees may be imposed both inside and outside the HCRWA 
• This language is common for most water and wastewater districts and the edits only provide 

clarification 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A890

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the conversion of the West Travis County Public Utility

Agency to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority and to the

creation of the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; providing

authority to issue revenue bonds or notes; granting the power of

eminent domain; providing an administrative penalty; providing

authority to impose fees.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AA(a) The West Travis County Public Utility Agency

is converted to a conservation and reclamation district to be known

as the Hill Country Regional Water Authority located in Hays and

Travis Counties.

(b)AAThe Hill Country Regional Water Authority is not

required to hold an election to confirm the creation of the

authority.

SECTIONA2.AAIt is the intent and finding of the legislature

that the residents and customers served by the West Travis County

Public Utility Agency before the effective date of this Act will be

provided by the creation of the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority under this Act with the means to obtain services

authorized by Sections 8601.101 and 8601.102, Special District

Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, in the most effective and

efficient manner without the impairment of any existing contracts

or obligations of the West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

83R667 SGA-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SECTIONA3.AAThe heading to Subtitle G, Title 6, Special

District Local Laws Code, is amended to read as follows:

SUBTITLE G. RIVER AUTHORITIES AND OTHER SPECIAL WATER AUTHORITIES

SECTIONA4.AASubtitle G, Title 6, Special District Local Laws

Code, is amended by adding Chapter 8601 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 8601. HILL COUNTRY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.001.AADEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1)AA"Authority" means the Hill Country Regional Water

Authority.

(2)AA"Board" means the board of directors of the

authority.

(3)AA"Director" means a member of the board.

(4)AA"Member entity" means:

(A)AAHays County;

(B)AAthe City of Bee Cave; or

(C)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility

District No. 5.

Sec.A8601.002.AANATURE OF AUTHORITY. The authority is a

conservation and reclamation district in Hays and Travis Counties

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section

59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.003.AAFINDINGS OF PUBLIC PURPOSE AND BENEFIT. (a)

The authority is created to serve a public use and benefit.

(b)AAAll land and other property included in the territory of

the authority will benefit from the works and projects to be

accomplished by the authority under powers conferred by Section 59,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and powers granted under this

chapter.

(c)AAThe authority is created to accomplish the control,

storage, conservation, preservation, distribution, and use of

water for domestic, industrial, municipal, and all other useful

purposes, including the protection, preservation, and restoration

of the purity and sanitary condition of water within this state, as

provided by Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8601.004.AAAUTHORITY BOUNDARIES. The authority’s

boundaries are coextensive with the boundaries of the territory

described by Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No.

13207, as those boundaries exist on the effective date of the Act

enacting this chapter and as they may be amended in accordance with

applicable law.

Sec.A8601.005.AAAPPLICABILITY OF OTHER LAW. (a) Except as

otherwise provided by this chapter, Chapter 49, Water Code, applies

to the authority. For the purposes of Chapter 49, Water Code, the

authority is a special water authority.

(b)AAThe following subchapters of Chapter 49, Water Code, do

not apply to the authority:

(1)AASubchapter J;

(2)AASubchapter L;

(3)AASubchapter M; and

(4)AASubchapter N.

SUBCHAPTER B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sec.A8601.051.AADIRECTORS; TERMS. (a) The authority is

governed by a board of five appointed directors.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(b)AAExcept for a director serving on the initial board,

directors serve staggered four-year terms that expire September 30

of even-numbered years.

(c)AAA director may serve consecutive terms of office.

Sec.A8601.0515.AAINITIAL BOARD. (a) The initial board

consists of:

Position 1--Larry Fox;

Position 2--Ray Whisenant;

Position 3--Michael Murphy;

Position 4--Scott Roberts; and

Position 5--Bill Goodwin.

(b)AADirectors Fox, Whisenant, and Murphy serve initial

terms expiring September 30, 2016. Directors Roberts and Goodwin

serve initial terms expiring September 30, 2014.

(c)AAA vacancy in a position on the initial board shall be

filled in the manner provided by Section 8601.053 for making an

appointment to the same position, except that an appointment to

fill a vacancy in position 4 or 5 does not require that both

positions be seated simultaneously.

(d)AAThis section expires September 30, 2016.

Sec.A8601.052.AAELIGIBILITY TO SERVE AS A DIRECTOR. (a) To

be eligible to serve as a director, an individual must be at least

18 years of age.

(b)AATo be eligible to serve as a director:

(1)AAin position 1, 2, or 3, an individual must reside

in Hays or Travis County;

(2)AAin position 4, an individual must reside in Hays

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



County; or

(3)AAin position 5, an individual must reside in Travis

County.

Sec.A8601.053.AAMETHOD OF APPOINTING DIRECTORS. (a)

Directors are appointed or recommended for appointment to the five

numbered positions on the board by the governing body of each member

entity as follows:

(1)AAWest Travis County Municipal Utility District No.

5 shall appoint the director who serves in position 1;

(2)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 2;

(3)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

serves in position 3;

(4)AAHays County shall appoint the director who serves

in position 4, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b); and

(5)AAthe City of Bee Cave shall appoint the director who

serves in position 5, subject to approval by the member entities as

provided by Subsection (b).

(b)AAThe governing bodies of all member entities must approve

the appointments of directors for positions 4 and 5 before the

persons begin to serve as directors. Upon approval, directors

appointed to serve in those positions shall be seated

simultaneously.

(c)AAExcept to fill a vacancy, the appointment of a director

must be made during September of the year in which that position ’s

term begins.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Sec.A8601.054.AAVACANCY. (a) A vacancy in a position on the

board shall be filled in the same manner as an appointment to the

board for that position, except that a vacancy in position 4 or 5

does not require that positions 4 and 5 be seated simultaneously.

(b)AAA person appointed to fill a vacancy serves for the

remainder of the vacated term.

(c)AASection 49.105, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.055.AASERVICE ON BOARD BY EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER OF

OTHER PUBLIC ENTITY. (a) The common law doctrine of

incompatibility does not disqualify an employee or official of a

public entity from serving as a director.

(b)AAAn employee, officer, or member of the governing body of

a public entity may serve as a director but may not have a personal

interest in a contract executed by the authority other than as an

employee, officer, or member of the governing body of the public

entity. If a director has a personal interest in a contract

executed by the authority, the director must abstain from any

participation in the matter. A director is not required to abstain

from further participation in the matter if a majority of the

members of the board of directors have similar interests in the same

official action.

Sec.A8601.056.AACOMPENSATION; EXPENSES. (a) A director

serves without compensation but, subject to board approval, may be

reimbursed for travel or other expenses incurred on behalf of the

authority if the director presents the board with a verified

statement of the expenses.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(b)AASection 49.060, Water Code, does not apply to the

authority.

Sec.A8601.057.AAQUORUM. A majority of the membership of the

board constitutes a quorum for any meeting, and a concurrence of a

majority of the entire membership of the board is sufficient for

transacting any business of the authority.

Sec.A8601.058.AAOFFICERS. (a) Every two years on the

appointment or reappointment of directors, the board shall meet and

elect a president, a vice president, a secretary, and any other

officers or assistant officers the board considers necessary.

(b)AAThe president is the chief executive officer of the

authority, presides at all meetings of the board, and shall execute

all documents on behalf of the authority unless the board

authorizes the general manager or other representative of the

authority to execute a document or documents on behalf of the

authority.

(c)AAThe vice president shall act as president in case of the

absence or disability of the president.

(d)AAThe secretary is responsible for seeing that all records

and books of the authority are properly kept and may attest the

president’s signature on documents.

(e)AAThe board may appoint another director, the general

manager, or any employee as assistant or deputy secretary to assist

the secretary, and any such person shall be entitled to certify as

to the authenticity of any record of the authority, including all

proceedings relating to bonds, contracts, or indebtedness of the

authority.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

7

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Sec.A8601.059.AAREMOVAL FROM OFFICE. A director may be

removed from office at any time, with or without cause, by the

member entity that appointed the director.

Sec.A8601.060.AAEX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS. (a) This section

applies only to a person who is not an appointed director.

(b)AAAny of the following persons, or any of those persons ’

designees, is entitled to serve as an ex officio, nonvoting member

of the board:

(1)AAthe Hays County judge;

(2)AAthe City of Bee Cave city administrator; or

(3)AAthe president of the West Travis County Municipal

Utility District No. 5 Board of Directors.

(c)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is entitled to receive notice of and to attend the authority’s board

meetings.

(d)AAA person designated as an ex officio member of the board

is not counted for purposes of determining a quorum under Section

8601.057.

SUBCHAPTER C. POWERS AND DUTIES

Sec.A8601.101.AAGENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES. (a) The

authority has all the rights, powers, privileges, functions, and

duties necessary and convenient to accomplish the purposes of this

chapter.

(b)AAExcept as provided by this chapter, the authority has

the powers and duties provided by the general law of this state

applicable to a special water authority under Chapter 49, Water

Code.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

8

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(c)AAThe authority retains all the rights, powers,

privileges, functions, obligations, and duties of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency as in effect before the effective date

of the Act enacting this chapter.

Sec.A8601.102.AAWATER AND WASTE POWERS. (a) The authority

may supply water for municipal uses, domestic uses, power, and

commercial purposes, and all other beneficial uses or controls.

(b)AAThe authority may not use groundwater from the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer as a source of the

authority’s water supply. This section shall not be interpreted to

prohibit an aquifer storage and recovery project or a recharge

improvement project that enhances water supply in the Barton

Springs Segment of the Edwards Aquifer.

(c)AAThe authority may collect, transport, process, dispose

of, and control all domestic, industrial, or communal wastes

whether in fluid, solid, or composite state.

Sec.A8601.103.AAAUTHORITY POLICIES, RULES, AND BYLAWS. The

authority may adopt and enforce policies, rules, and bylaws

reasonably required to implement this chapter, including rules

governing procedures before the board and rules regarding

implementation, enforcement, and any other matters related to the

exercise of the rights, powers, privileges, and functions conferred

on the authority by this chapter for the provision of water and

wastewater service.

Sec.A8601.104.AAEXPANSION OF SERVICES. (a) In this section,

"West Travis County Water and Wastewater Systems" means those water

and wastewater systems that were owned and operated before the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

9

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



effective date of the Act enacting this chapter by the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency pursuant to agreement with the member

entities.

(b)AAExcept as provided by Subsection (c), the authority may

extend service to new customers located inside or outside the

authority’s boundaries.

(c)AAThe authority may not extend wastewater service to new

customers in Hays County that are located inside the

extraterritorial jurisdiction or municipal limits of a

municipality unless the authority sends the municipality written

notice of its intent to provide the service and the municipality

does not object in writing to the extension of service on or before

the 60th day after the date of receiving notice.

(d)AAAuthority policies, rules, and bylaws must include

reasonable provisions for funding authority expenses for expansion

of the West Travis County Water and Wastewater Systems to serve new

development.

Sec.A8601.105.AAACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND

OPERATION OF SYSTEMS. (a) The authority may purchase, construct,

acquire, own, operate, maintain, repair, improve, or extend inside

or outside its boundaries any works, improvements, facilities,

plants, equipment, or appliances necessary to accomplish authority

purposes under this chapter, including all works, improvements,

facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances incident, helpful,

or necessary to provide services inside or outside the authority’s

boundaries.

(b)AAAny new construction or extension of authority

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

10

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



facilities in the jurisdiction of a municipality must comply with

the municipality’s:

(1)AAordinances governing subdivision platting and

site development; and

(2)AAdesign criteria for fire flow.

Sec.A8601.106.AAWATER CONSERVATION OR DROUGHT CONTINGENCY

PLANS. The authority by rule may develop, prepare, revise, adopt,

implement, enforce, and manage comprehensive water conservation or

drought contingency plans for the authority or any portion of the

authority.

Sec.A8601.107.AACONTRACTS AND INSTRUMENTS. The authority

may, as necessary or convenient to the exercise of the rights,

powers, privileges, and functions conferred on the authority by

this chapter:

(1)AAenter into a contract, including an interlocal

contract under Chapter 791, Government Code; or

(2)AAexecute an instrument.

Sec.A8601.108.AAMEMBER ENTITY CONVEYANCES AND ACQUISITIONS.

(a) In this section, "utility system" has the meaning assigned by

Section 1502.001, Government Code.

(b)AAA member entity may convey a utility system facility or

asset or its interest in a utility system facility or asset to the

authority without holding an election to approve the conveyance.

(c)AAA member entity is exempt from the provisions of Chapter

1502, Government Code, regarding the conveyance, sale, or

acquisition of a utility system, or any related works,

improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, or appliances.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

11

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SUBCHAPTER D. GENERAL FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8601.151.AAFEES, RATES, AND OTHER CHARGES. The board

shall establish, charge, and collect tolls, fees, user fees, rates,

and other charges for the sale or use of water, water connections,

wastewater service, wastewater connections, or other services

sold, furnished, or supplied by the authority. The tolls, fees,

user fees, rates, and other charges must be reasonable and

nondiscriminatory and sufficient to produce revenue adequate to:

(1)AApay all expenses necessary to the operation and

maintenance of the properties and facilities of the authority;

(2)AApay the interest on and principal of all bonds,

notes, or other obligations assumed, issued, or incurred by the

authority;

(3)AApay the principal of and interest on and any other

amounts owed under any legal debt created or assumed by the

authority;

(4)AApay all sinking fund and reserve fund payments

agreed to be made with respect to bonds, notes, or other obligations

and payable out of those revenues, as the payments become due and

payable; and

(5)AAfulfill the terms of any agreements made with the

bondholders, other counterparties or creditors, or with any person

on their behalf.

Sec.A8601.152.AAIMPACT FEES. The authority may assess

impact fees under Chapter 395, Local Government Code.

Sec.A8601.153.AALATE OR PARTIAL PAYMENTS: INTEREST AND

PENALTIES. (a) The board may require the payment of interest on

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

12

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



any late or unpaid tolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, or

other charges due the authority. The interest rate may not exceed

the interest rate permitted by Section 2251.025, Government Code.

(b)AAThe board may impose penalties for the failure to make a

complete or timely payment to the authority.

Sec.A8601.154.AAADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY. A person who

violates a rule or order of the authority is subject to an

administrative penalty of not more than $5,000, as determined by

the board, for each violation or each day of a continuing violation.

The person shall pay the penalty to the authority.

Sec.A8601.155.AADISBURSEMENTS. (a) The authority may

disburse authority money by check, draft, order, federal reserve

wire system, or other instrument or authorization.

(b)AAExcept as provided by Subsection (c), disbursements of

the authority must be signed by at least a majority of the

directors.

(c)AAThe board by resolution may allow the general manager,

treasurer, bookkeeper, or other employee or representative of the

authority to sign disbursements.

Sec.A8601.156.AANO AD VALOREM TAXATION OR SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS. The authority may not impose an ad valorem tax or a

special assessment.

Sec.A8601.157.AAFISCAL YEAR. The authority ’s fiscal year

begins on October 1 and ends on September 30.

Sec.A8601.158.AAFRANCHISE FEES. The authority may not

assess or collect a franchise fee for the use of its real property.

The authority may pay a franchise fee to another governmental

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

13

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



entity.

SUBCHAPTER E. BONDS AND NOTES

Sec.A8601.201.AAREVENUE BONDS AND NOTES. (a) To accomplish

the purposes of the authority, the authority may issue bonds or

notes payable solely from and secured by all or part of any funds or

any revenue from any source or sources, including:

(1)AAtolls, fees, user fees, impact fees, rates, and

other charges the authority imposes or collects;

(2)AAthe sale of water, water services, water rights or

capacity, water transmission rights or services, water pumping,

sewer services, or any other service or product of the authority

provided inside or outside the boundaries of the authority;

(3)AAgrants or gifts;

(4)AAthe ownership or operation of all or a designated

part of the authority’s works, improvements, facilities, plants, or

equipment; and

(5)AAcontracts between the authority and a member

entity, customer, or any other person.

(b)AABonds or notes issued by the authority may be first or

subordinate lien obligations at the board’s discretion.

(c)AAIn connection with any bonds or notes of the authority,

the authority may exercise any power of an issuer under Chapter

1371, Government Code.

(d)AAThe authority may conduct a public, private, or

negotiated sale of the bonds or notes.

(e)AAThe authority may enter into one or more indentures of

trust to further secure its bonds or notes.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

14

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(f)AAThe authority may issue bonds or notes in more than one

series as necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter. In

issuing bonds or notes secured by revenue of the authority, the

authority may reserve the right to issue additional bonds or notes

secured by the authority ’s revenue that are on parity with or are

senior or subordinate to the bonds or notes issued earlier.

(g)AAA resolution of the board or a trust indenture securing

the bonds or notes may specify additional provisions that

constitute a contract between the authority and its bondholders or

noteholders.

(h)AABonds and notes may be additionally secured by deed of

trust or mortgage on any or all of the authority’s facilities.

(i)AABonds and notes issued by the authority are not subject

to approval by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and

commission rules regarding bonds or notes do not apply to bonds or

notes issued by the authority.

Sec.A8601.202.AAELECTION NOT REQUIRED. The authority is not

required to hold an election to approve the issuance of revenue

bonds or notes or other obligations under this subchapter.

Sec.A8601.203.AAUSE OF REVENUE AND GROWTH PROJECTIONS. For

the purposes of attorney general review and approval and in lieu of

any other manner of demonstrating the ability to pay debt service

and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations relating to bonds,

notes, or other obligations, the authority may demonstrate its

ability to satisfy the debt service and those obligations using

accumulated funds of the authority and revenue and growth

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant at

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

15

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



the direction of the authority. If the resolution authorizing the

issuance of the bonds, notes, or other obligations provides that

the authority intends to increase rates to the extent necessary to

pay debt service and satisfy any other pecuniary obligations

arising under the bonds, notes, or other obligations, the revenue

projections prepared by a professional utility rate consultant may

include forecast rate increases and accumulated and available fund

balances as determined by the authority.

SECTIONA5.AAOn the effective date of this Act:

(1)AAthe Hill Country Regional Water Authority shall

assume all assets, liabilities, and obligations of the West Travis

County Public Utility Agency;

(2)AAall contracts and written agreements of the West

Travis County Public Utility Agency are assigned to and assumed by

the Hill Country Regional Water Authority; and

(3)AAthe Utilities Installment Purchase Agreement

entered January 17, 2012, between the Lower Colorado River

Authority and the West Travis County Public Utility Agency, as

amended, is assigned to and assumed by the Hill Country Regional

Water Authority created by Section 4 of this Act and is valid and

enforceable by its terms. Governmental immunity from liability or

suit is waived for the parties to enforce that Utilities

Installment Purchase Agreement to the extent provided by Subchapter

I, Chapter 271, Local Government Code.

SECTIONA6.AA(a) The legal notice of the intention to

introduce this Act, setting forth the general substance of this

Act, has been published as provided by law, and the notice and a

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

16

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



copy of this Act have been furnished to all persons, agencies,

officials, or entities to which they are required to be furnished

under Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and Chapter 313,

Government Code.

(b)AAThe governor, one of the required recipients, has

submitted the notice and Act to the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality.

(c)AAThe Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has filed

its recommendations relating to this Act with the governor, the

lieutenant governor, and the speaker of the house of

representatives within the required time.

(d)AAAll requirements of the constitution and laws of this

state and the rules and procedures of the legislature with respect

to the notice, introduction, and passage of this Act are fulfilled

and accomplished.

SECTIONA7.AA(a) Any eminent domain powers granted by general

law that apply to the Hill Country Regional Water Authority, as

created by this Act, take effect only if this Act receives a

two-thirds vote of all the members elected to each house.

(b)AAIf this Act does not receive a two-thirds vote of all the

members elected to each house, Subchapter C, Chapter 8601, Special

District Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, is amended by adding

Section 8601.109 to read as follows:

Sec.A8601.109.AANO EMINENT DOMAIN POWER. The district may

not exercise the power of eminent domain.

(c)AAThis section is not intended to be an expression of a

legislative interpretation of the requirements of Section 17(c),

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A890

17

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Article I, Texas Constitution.

SECTIONA8.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

H.B.ANo.A890

18

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A2640

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the creation of the Western Travis County Groundwater

Conservation District; providing general law authority to issue

bonds and exercise the power of eminent domain; providing general

law authority to impose assessments, fees, and taxes.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASubtitle H, Title 6, Special District Local Laws

Code, is amended by adding Chapter 8871 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 8871. WESTERN TRAVIS COUNTY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec.A8871.001.AADEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1)AA"Board" means the district ’s board of directors.

(2)AA"Director" means a board member.

(3)AA"District" means the Western Travis County

Groundwater Conservation District.

Sec.A8871.002.AANATURE OF DISTRICT. The district is a

groundwater conservation district in Travis County created under

and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59, Article

XVI, Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8871.003.AACONFIRMATION ELECTION REQUIRED. If the

creation of the district is not confirmed at a confirmation

election held under Section 8871.024 before September 1, 2017:

(1)AAthe district is dissolved on September 1, 2017,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

83R7365 SGA-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



except that the district shall:

(A)AApay any debts incurred;

(B)AAtransfer to Travis County any assets that

remain after the payment of debts; and

(C)AAmaintain the organization of the district

until all debts are paid and remaining assets are transferred; and

(2)AAthis chapter expires September 1, 2019.

Sec.A8871.004.AAFINDINGS OF PUBLIC USE AND BENEFIT. (a) The

district is created to serve a public use and benefit.

(b)AAAll land and other property included in the district

will benefit from the works and projects accomplished by the

district under the powers conferred by Section 59, Article XVI,

Texas Constitution.

Sec.A8871.005.AAINITIAL DISTRICT TERRITORY. (a) The

district is initially composed of the territory described by

Section 2 of the Act creating this chapter.

(b)AAThe boundaries and field notes contained in Section 2 of

the Act creating this chapter form a closure. A mistake made in the

field notes or in copying the field notes in the legislative process

does not affect the district ’s:

(1)AAorganization, existence, or validity;

(2)AAright to issue any type of bond for the purposes

for which the district is created or to pay the principal of and

interest on a bond;

(3)AAright to impose a tax; or

(4)AAlegality or operation.

Sec.A8871.006.AACONFLICTS OF LAW. To the extent of any

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



conflict, this chapter or a rule adopted under this chapter

prevails over an ordinance or order of Travis County.

SUBCHAPTER A-1. TEMPORARY PROVISIONS

Sec.A8871.021.AAAPPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY DIRECTORS;

VACANCIES; TERMS. (a) Five temporary directors shall be appointed

not later than the 90th day after the effective date of the Act

creating this chapter as follows:

(1)AAthe county judge of Travis County shall appoint

two temporary directors;

(2)AAthe county commissioner for the county

commissioners precinct in which the district is located shall

appoint one temporary director;

(3)AAthe state representative who represents the house

district in which the district is located shall appoint one

temporary director; and

(4)AAthe state senator who represents the senate

district in which the district is located shall appoint one

temporary director.

(b)AAIf a temporary director fails to qualify for office or a

vacancy occurs on the temporary board, the remaining temporary

directors shall appoint a person to fill the vacancy. If at any time

there are fewer than three temporary directors, the governor shall

appoint the necessary number of persons to fill all vacancies on the

board.

(c)AATemporary directors serve until the earlier of:

(1)AAthe date the creation of the district is confirmed

and initial directors are elected at an election held under Section

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



8871.024; or

(2)AAthe date the district is dissolved in accordance

with Section 8871.003.

Sec.A8871.022.AAORGANIZATIONAL MEETING. (a) Not later than

the 45th day after the date on which the fifth temporary director is

appointed under Section 8871.021, the temporary directors shall

hold the organizational meeting of the district.

(b)AAThe temporary directors shall select from among

themselves a president, a vice president, and a secretary.

Sec.A8871.023.AAAUTHORITY OF TEMPORARY DIRECTORS. (a)

Except as provided by Subsections (c) and (d) or otherwise by this

subchapter, the temporary directors of the district have the same

permitting and general management powers as those granted to

initial and permanent directors under Chapter 36, Water Code.

(b)AAThe temporary directors or their designees have the

authority to enter any public or private property located in the

district to inspect a water well as provided by Section 36.123,

Water Code.

(c)AAExcept as provided by Section 8871.024, the temporary

directors do not have the authority granted by the following

provisions of Chapter 36, Water Code:

(1)AASections 36.017, 36.019, 36.020, and 36.059;

(2)AASections 36.105, 36.1071, 36.1072, 36.1073, and

36.108;

(3)AASections 36.171-36.181;

(4)AASections 36.201-36.204; and

(5)AASubchapters J and K.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



(d)AAThe temporary directors may regulate the transfer of

groundwater out of the district as provided by Section 36.122,

Water Code, but may not prohibit the transfer of groundwater out of

the district.

Sec.A8871.024.AACONFIRMATION AND INITIAL DIRECTORS’

ELECTION. (a) The temporary directors shall order an election to

be held in the district to confirm the creation of the district and

to elect the initial directors.

(b)AAAt the confirmation and initial directors’ election,

the temporary board shall have placed on the ballot the names of the

candidates for each of the five positions on the board. To be

eligible to be a candidate for a position as a director, a person

must reside in the district.

(c)AASection 41.001(a), Election Code, applies to an

election held under this section.

(d)AAExcept as provided by this section, a confirmation and

initial directors’ election must be conducted as provided by the

Election Code and Sections 36.017(b)-(h), Water Code.

(e)AAIf a majority of the votes cast at the election are in

favor of confirming the district’s creation, the temporary

directors shall declare the district created. If a majority of the

votes cast are not in favor of confirming the district’s creation,

the district’s creation is not confirmed. The temporary directors

shall file a copy of the election results with the Texas Commission

on Environmental Quality.

(f)AAIf the district ’s creation is not confirmed at an

election held under this section, the temporary directors may order

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



one or more subsequent elections to be held to confirm the creation

of the district not earlier than the first anniversary of the

preceding confirmation election. If the district’s creation is not

confirmed at an election held under this section before September

1, 2017, the district is dissolved in accordance with Section

8871.003.

Sec.A8871.025.AAINITIAL DIRECTORS. (a) If the creation of

the district is confirmed at an election held under Section

8871.024, the temporary directors, at the time the vote is

canvassed, shall:

(1)AAdeclare for each board position the person who

receives the most votes for that position to be elected as the

initial director for that position; and

(2)AAinclude the results of the initial directors’

election in the district’s election report to the Texas Commission

on Environmental Quality.

(b)AAThe initial directors elected to positions 1 and 3 serve

terms expiring June 1 of the first odd-numbered year after the date

of the confirmation election, and the initial directors elected to

positions 2, 4, and 5 serve terms expiring June 1 of the second

odd-numbered year after the date of the confirmation election.

Sec.A8871.026.AAEXPIRATION OF SUBCHAPTER. This subchapter

expires September 1, 2019.

SUBCHAPTER B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sec.A8871.051.AAGOVERNING BODY; TERMS. (a) The district is

governed by a board of five directors elected at large.

(b)AADirectors serve staggered four-year terms, with two or

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



three directors ’ terms expiring June 1 of each odd-numbered year.

Sec.A8871.052.AAELECTION DATE. The district shall hold an

election to elect the appropriate number of directors on the

uniform election date prescribed by Section 41.001, Election Code,

in May of each odd-numbered year.

SUBCHAPTER C. POWERS AND DUTIES

Sec.A8871.101.AAGROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT POWERS

AND DUTIES. Except as otherwise provided by this chapter, the

district has the powers and duties provided by the general law of

this state, including Chapter 36, Water Code, applicable to

groundwater conservation districts created under Section 59,

Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

SECTIONA2.AA(a) Except as provided by Subsection (b), the

Western Travis County Groundwater Conservation District initially

includes all the territory contained in the following area:

Beginning at the point of intersection of the current western

boundary of the Barton Springs-Edwards Aquifer Conservation

District and the Colorado River, then following westerly along the

southern border of the Colorado River and Lake Travis to the western

Travis County Boundary, then proceeding south along the western

Travis County Boundary to the intersection of the Travis County

boundary and the Hays County boundary, then south east along the

southern Travis County boundary to the current western boundary of

the Barton Springs Edwards Aquifer Conservation District; then

north-east along the western boundary of the Barton Springs-Edwards

Aquifer Conservation District, the point of beginning.

(b)AAThe territory of the Western Travis County Groundwater

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

7

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Conservation District does not include any territory that is in the

corporate limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of:

(1)AAthe City of Bee Cave;

(2)AAthe City of Lakeway; or

(3)AAthe Village of the Hills.

SECTIONA3.AAThe Western Travis County Groundwater

Conservation District shall hold an election for directors under

Section 8871.052, Special District Local Laws Code, as added by

this Act, in the first odd-numbered year after the year in which the

creation of the district is confirmed.

SECTIONA4.AA(a) The legal notice of the intention to

introduce this Act, setting forth the general substance of this

Act, has been published as provided by law, and the notice and a

copy of this Act have been furnished to all persons, agencies,

officials, or entities to which they are required to be furnished

under Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, and Chapter 313,

Government Code.

(b)AAThe governor, one of the required recipients, has

submitted the notice and Act to the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality.

(c)AAThe Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has filed

its recommendations relating to this Act with the governor, the

lieutenant governor, and the speaker of the house of

representatives within the required time.

(d)AAAll requirements of the constitution and laws of this

state and the rules and procedures of the legislature with respect

to the notice, introduction, and passage of this Act are fulfilled

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A2640

8

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



and accomplished.

SECTIONA5.AA(a) Any eminent domain powers granted by general

law that apply to the Western Travis County Groundwater

Conservation District, as created by this Act, take effect only if

this Act receives a two-thirds vote of all the members elected to

each house.

(b)AAIf this Act does not receive a two-thirds vote of all the

members elected to each house, Subchapter C, Chapter 8871, Special

District Local Laws Code, as added by this Act, is amended by adding

Section 8871.102 to read as follows:

Sec.A8871.102.AANO EMINENT DOMAIN POWER. The district may

not exercise the power of eminent domain.

(c)AAThis section is not intended to be an expression of a

legislative interpretation of the requirements of Section 17(c),

Article I, Texas Constitution.

SECTIONA6.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

H.B.ANo.A2640

9

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGISLATION RELATING TO 
RESTRICTIONS ON LOCAL CONTROL 

OVER LAND USE PLANNING, INCLUDING 
HB 3087, HB 3088, HB 3089, HB 3090, AND 

HB 3091  
  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3087
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3088
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3089
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3090
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3091


By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A3087

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the condemnation of conservation easements.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASection 21.0122, Property Code, is hereby

established as follows:

The application of any law, rule, policy, ordinance or

regulation promulgated under the Government Code, Local Government

Code, Water Code OR Natural Resources Code that has the effect of

requiring that more than 50% of the surface area of an owner ’s

private real property remain in a natural or undeveloped state,

exclusive of the 100-year floodplain as determined by agencies of

the United States government, is a conservation easement, the

establishment and enforcement of which will require:

(a)AAthe consent of the owner under Chapter 183 of the

Natural Resources Code; or

(b)AAthe exercise of the power of eminent domain under

this Chapter.

SECTIONA2.AASection 1 does not apply to the following

governmental actions:

(a)AAa lawful forfeiture or seizure of contraband as

defined by Article 59.01, Code of Criminal Procedure;

(b)AAa lawful seizure of property as evidence of a crime

or violation of law;

(c)AAthe authority of a municipality, a county, another

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



political subdivision, the state, or an agency of the state, with

respect to the implementation or enforcement of an ordinance, a

rule, or a statutory standard of a program, plan, or ordinance that

was adopted under:

(1)AAthe federal Coastal Zone Management Act of

1972 (16 U.S.C. Section 1451 et seq.); or

(2)AASubtitle E, Title 2, Natural Resources Code;

(d)AAa permit, order, rule, regulation, or other action

issued, adopted, or undertaken by a municipality, a county, another

political subdivision, the state, or an agency of the state in

connection with:

(1)AAthe federal Coastal Zone Management Act of

1972 (16 U.S.C. Section 1451 et seq.); or

(2)AASubtitle E, Title 2, Natural Resources Code;

or

(e)AAthe enforcement or implementation of Subchapter B,

Chapter 61, Natural Resources Code, as it existed on September 1,

1995, or to the enforcement or implementation of any rule or similar

measure that was adopted under that subchapter and was in existence

on September 1, 1995.

(f)AAan action taken by a political subdivision to

ensure compliance with on-site sewage facility regulations

promulgated by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3087

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Act takes effect September 1, 2013.1

H.B.ANo.A3087

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
  
By:  Workman H.B. No. 3088 

 
 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

AN ACT 

relating to liability of a political subdivision and potential 

penalties for a violation of certain laws relating to local 

permits. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  Section 245.006, Local Government Code, is amended 

to read as follows: 

(a)  Sec. 245.006.  ENFORCEMENT OF CHAPTER.  (a)  This chapter 

may be enforced [only] through mandamus or declaratory or 

injunctive relief. 

(b)  A political subdivision's immunity from suit is waived in 

regard to an action under this chapter.  A political subdivision is 

liable for actual damages, consequential damages, and attorney's 

fees related to a violation of this chapter. 

SECTION 2.  The change in law made by this Act applies to a 

cause of action that accrues before, on or after the effective date 

of this Act. 

SECTION 3.  This Act takes effect September 1, 2013. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A3089

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to limitations on the application of certain municipal

regulations to local permits.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASection 245.004, Local Government Code, is

amended to read as follows:

Sec. 245.004.AAEXEMPTIONS. This chapter does not apply to:

(1)AAa permit that is at least two years old, is issued

for the construction of a building or structure intended for human

occupancy or habitation, and is issued under laws, ordinances,

procedures, rules, or regulations adopting only:

(a)AAuniform building, fire, electrical,

plumbing, or mechanical codes adopted by a recognized national code

organization; or

(b)AAlocal amendments to those codes enacted

solely to address imminent threats of destruction of property or

injury to persons;

[(2)AAmunicipal zoning regulations that do not affect

landscaping or tree preservation, open space or park dedication,

property classification, lot size, lot dimensions, lot coverage, or

building size or that do not change development permitted by a

restrictive covenant required by a municipality;]

(23)AAregulations that specifically control only the

use of land in a municipality that does not have zoning and that do

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



not affect landscaping or tree preservation, open space or park

dedication, lot size, lot dimensions, lot coverage, or building

size;

(34)AAregulations for sexually oriented businesses;

(45)AAmunicipal or county ordinances, rules,

regulations, or other requirements affecting colonias;

(56)AAfees imposed in conjunction with development

permits;

(67)AAregulations for annexation that do not affect

landscaping or tree preservation or open space or park dedication;

(78)AAregulations for utility connections;

(89)AAregulations to prevent imminent destruction of

property or injury to persons from flooding that are effective only

within a flood plain established by a federal flood control program

and enacted to prevent the flooding of buildings intended for

public occupancy;

(910)AAconstruction standards for public works located

on public lands or easements; or

(1011)AAregulations to prevent the imminent

destruction of property or injury to persons if the regulations do

not:

(a)AAaffect landscaping or tree preservation,

open space or park dedication, lot size, lot dimensions, lot

coverage, building size, residential or commercial density, or the

timing of a project; or

(b)AAchange development permitted by a

restrictive covenant required by a municipality.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3089

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



SECTIONA2.AAThe change in law made by this act applies to any

project in progress before or commenced after the effective date of

this Act.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

H.B.ANo.A3089

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
  
By:  Workman H.B. No. 3090 

 
 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

AN ACT 

relating to uniformity of requirements of certain municipal 

regulations to local permits. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.  Section 245.002, Local Government Code, is amended 

to read as follows: 

Section 245.002, Local Government Code, is amended to read as 

follows: 

(1)  the original application for the permit is filed for 

review for any purpose, including review for administrative 

completeness; or 

(2)  a plan for development of real property or plat 

application is filed with a regulatory agency. 

(a-1)  Rights to which a permit applicant is entitled under 

this chapter accrue on the filing of an original application or 

plan for development or plat application that gives the regulatory 

agency fair notice of the project and the nature of the permit 

sought.  An application or plan is considered filed on the date the 

applicant delivers the application or plan to the regulatory agency 

or deposits the application or plan with the United States Postal 

Service by certified mail addressed to the regulatory agency.  A 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



certified mail receipt obtained by the applicant at the time of 

deposit is prima facie evidence of the date the application or plan 

was deposited with the United States Postal Service. 

(b)  If a series of permits is required for a project, the 

orders, regulations, ordinances, rules, expiration dates, or other 

properly adopted requirements in effect at the time the original 

application for the first permit in that series is filed shall be 

the sole basis for consideration of all subsequent permits required 

for the completion of the project.  All permits, and any revisions 

or modifications thereto, required for the project are considered 

to be a single series of permits.  Preliminary plans and related 

subdivision plats, site plans, and all other development permits 

for land covered by the preliminary plans or subdivision plats are 

considered collectively to be one series of permits for a project. 

(c)  After an application for a project is filed, a regulatory 

agency may not shorten the duration of any permit required for the 

project. 

(d)  Notwithstanding any provision of this chapter to the 

contrary, a permit holder may take advantage of recorded 

subdivision plat notes, recorded restrictive covenants required by 

a regulatory agency, [or] a change to the laws, rules, regulations, 

or ordinances of a regulatory agency that enhance or protect the 

project, or a change to the zoning or property classification that 

adds or alters allowable uses of the property related to the 

project, including changes that lengthen the effective life of the 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



permit after the date the application for the permit was made, 

without forfeiting any rights under this chapter. 

(e)  A regulatory agency may provide that a permit application 

expires on or after the 45th day after the date the application is 

filed if: 

(1)  the applicant fails to provide documents or other 

information necessary to comply with the agency's technical 

requirements relating to the form and content of the permit 

application; 

(2)  the agency provides to the applicant not later than 

the 10th business day after the date the application is filed 

written notice of the failure that specifies the necessary 

documents or other information and the date the application will 

expire if the documents or other information is not provided; and 

(3)  the applicant fails to provide the specified 

documents or other information within the time provided in the 

notice. 

(f)  This chapter does not prohibit a regulatory agency from 

requiring compliance with technical requirements relating to the 

form and content of an application in effect at the time the 

application was filed even though the application is filed after 

the date an applicant accrues rights under Subsection (a-1). 

(g)  Notwithstanding Section 245.003, the change in law made 

to Subsection (a) and the addition of Subsections (a-1), (e), and 

(f) by S.B. No. 848, Acts of the 79th Legislature, Regular Session, 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



2005, apply only to a project commenced on or after the effective 

date of that Act. 

SECTION 2.  The change in law made by this act applies to any 

project in progress before or commenced after the effective date of 

this Act. 

SECTION 3.  This Act takes effect September 1, 2013. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AAWorkman H.B.ANo.A3091

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to uniformity of requirements of certain municipal

regulations to local permits, limitations on the application of

certain municipal regulations to local permits, and liability of a

political subdivision for a violation of certain laws relating to

local permits; providing for damages/penalties.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASection 245.002, Local Government Code, is

amended to read as follows:

Sec.A245.002.AAUNIFORMITY OF REQUIREMENTS.

(a)AAEach regulatory agency shall consider the approval,

disapproval, or conditional approval of an application for a permit

solely on the basis of any orders, regulations, ordinances, rules,

expiration dates, or other properly adopted requirements in effect

at the time:

(1)AAthe original application for the permit is filed

for review for any purpose, including review for administrative

completeness; or

(2)AAa plan for development of real property or plat

application is filed with a regulatory agency.

(a-1)AARights to which a permit applicant is entitled under

this chapter accrue on the filing of an original application or plan

for development or plat application that gives the regulatory

agency fair notice of the project and the nature of the permit

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



sought. An application or plan is considered filed on the date the

applicant delivers the application or plan to the regulatory agency

or deposits the application or plan with the United States Postal

Service by certified mail addressed to the regulatory agency. A

certified mail receipt obtained by the applicant at the time of

deposit is prima facie evidence of the date the application or plan

was deposited with the United States Postal Service.

(b)AAIf a series of permits is required for a project, the

orders, regulations, ordinances, rules, expiration dates, or other

properly adopted requirements in effect at the time the original

application for the first permit in that series is filed shall be

the sole basis for consideration of all subsequent permits required

for the completion of the project. All permits, and any revisions or

modifications thereto, required for the project are considered to

be a single series of permits. Preliminary plans and related

subdivision plats, site plans, and all other development permits

for land covered by the preliminary plans or subdivision plats are

considered collectively to be one series of permits for a project.

(c)AAAfter an application for a project is filed, a

regulatory agency may not shorten the duration of any permit

required for the project.

(d)AANotwithstanding any provision of this chapter to the

contrary, a permit holder may take advantage of recorded

subdivision plat notes, recorded restrictive covenants required by

a regulatory agency, [or] a change to the laws, rules, regulations,

or ordinances of a regulatory agency that enhance or protect the

project, or a change to the zoning or property classification that

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3091

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



adds or alters allowable uses of the property related to the

project, including changes that lengthen the effective life of the

permit after the date the application for the permit was made,

without forfeiting any rights under this chapter.

(e)AAA regulatory agency may provide that a permit

application expires on or after the 45th day after the date the

application is filed if:

(1)AAthe applicant fails to provide documents or other

information necessary to comply with the agency ’s technical

requirements relating to the form and content of the permit

application;

(2)AAthe agency provides to the applicant not later

than the 10th business day after the date the application is filed

written notice of the failure that specifies the necessary

documents or other information and the date the application will

expire if the documents or other information is not provided; and

(3)AAthe applicant fails to provide the specified

documents or other information within the time provided in the

notice.

(f)AAThis chapter does not prohibit a regulatory agency from

requiring compliance with technical requirements relating to the

form and content of an application in effect at the time the

application was filed even though the application is filed after

the date an applicant accrues rights under Subsection (a-1).

(g)AANotwithstanding Section 245.003, the change in law made

to Subsection (a) and the addition of Subsections (a-1), (e), and

(f) by S.B. No. 848, Acts of the 79th Legislature, Regular Session,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3091

3

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



2005, apply only to a project commenced on or after the effective

date of that Act.

SECTIONA2.AASection 245.004, Local Government Code, is

amended to read as follows:

Sec.A245.004.AAEXEMPTIONS. This chapter does not apply to:

(1)AAa permit that is at least two years old, is issued

for the construction of a building or structure intended for human

occupancy or habitation, and is issued under laws, ordinances,

procedures, rules, or regulations adopting only:

(A)AAuniform building, fire, electrical,

plumbing, or mechanical codes adopted by a recognized national code

organization; or

(B)AAlocal amendments to those codes enacted

solely to address imminent threats of destruction of property or

injury to persons;

[(2)AAmunicipal zoning regulations that do not affect

landscaping or tree preservation, open space or park dedication,

property classification, lot size, lot dimensions, lot coverage, or

building size or that do not change development permitted by a

restrictive covenant required by a municipality;]

(32)AAregulations that specifically control only the

use of land in a municipality that does not have zoning and that do

not affect landscaping or tree preservation, open space or park

dedication, lot size, lot dimensions, lot coverage, or building

size;

(43)AAregulations for sexually oriented businesses;

(54)AAmunicipal or county ordinances, rules,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3091

4

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



regulations, or other requirements affecting colonias;

(65)AAfees imposed in conjunction with development

permits;

(76) regulations for annexation that do not affect

landscaping or tree preservation or open space or park dedication;

(87)AAregulations for utility connections;

(98)AAregulations to prevent imminent destruction of

property or injury to persons from flooding that are effective only

within a flood plain established by a federal flood control program

and enacted to prevent the flooding of buildings intended for

public occupancy;

(109) construction standards for public works located

on public lands or easements; or

(1110) regulations to prevent the imminent destruction

of property or injury to persons if the regulations do not:

(A)AAaffect landscaping or tree preservation,

open space or park dedication, lot size, lot dimensions, lot

coverage, building size, residential or commercial density, or the

timing of a project; or

(B)AAchange development permitted by a

restrictive covenant required by a municipality.

SECTIONA3.AASection 245.006, Local Government Code, is

amended to read as follows:

Sec.A245.006.AAENFORCEMENT OF CHAPTER.

(a)AAThis chapter may be enforced [only] through mandamus or

declaratory or injunctive relief.

(b)AAA political subdivision’s immunity from suit is waived

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

H.B.ANo.A3091

5

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



in regard to an action under this chapter. A political subdivision

is liable for actual damages, consequential damages, and attorneys ’

fees related to a violation of this chapter.

SECTIONA4.AAThe change in law made by this Act applies to any

project in progress before or commenced after the effective date of

this Act or to a cause of action that accrues before, on, or after

the effective date of this Act.

SECTIONA5.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

H.B.ANo.A3091

6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGISLATION RELATING TO 
RESTRICTIONS ON LOCAL CONTROL 

OVER ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT, 
INCLUDING HB 3117 AND HB 3119; 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3117
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3119


By:AABurkett H.B.ANo.A3117

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the authority of the attorney general to settle certain

civil suits initiated by a local government.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASubchapter H, Chapter 7, Water Code, is amended

by adding Section 7.359 to read as follows:

Sec.A7.359.AASETTLEMENT AUTHORITY. The attorney general may

settle in full satisfaction of the claims asserted a civil suit

brought by a local government under this subchapter without the

consent or approval of the local government:

(1)AAfor an amount that is consistent with the policies

of the state; or

(2)AAat the direction of the commission.

SECTIONA2.AAThe change in law made by this Act applies only

to a civil suit under Subchapter H, Chapter 7, Water Code, that is

filed on or after the effective date of this Act. A civil suit filed

before the effective date of this Act is governed by the law in

effect on the date the suit was filed, and the former law is

continued in effect for that purpose.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

83R9500 JRR-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AABurkett H.B.ANo.A3119

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to contingent fee contracts for representation of local

governments in certain environmental enforcement actions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASubchapter H, Chapter 7, Water Code, is amended

by adding Section 7.359 to read as follows:

Sec.A7.359.AAPROHIBITION ON CERTAIN CONTINGENT FEE

CONTRACTS. A local government that is a public agency as defined by

Section 30.003 may not enter into a contingent fee contract as

described by Section 2254.101, Government Code, for legal services

associated with a civil suit brought under this subchapter.

SECTIONA2.AAThe change in law made by this Act applies only

to a civil suit under Subchapter H, Chapter 7, Water Code, that is

filed on or after the effective date of this Act. A civil suit filed

before the effective date of this Act is governed by the law in

effect on the date the suit was filed, and the former law is

continued in effect for that purpose.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

83R9598 JTS-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Intergovernmental Relations 
                                           Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 
700 Lavaca Building, Suite 360 (512) 854-9754 
Austin, TX  78701  deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us 
  Twitter: @TravCo_IGR   

 
 

 
 

 TO: Travis County Commissioners Court 

 THROUGH: Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 

 DATE: Thursday, March 21, 2013 for Tuesday, March 26, 2013 

 RE: House Bill 2899 – sick leave pay   

 
SUGGESTED MOTION 

That the Travis County Commissioners Court oppose House Bill 2899 as filed 
and direct IGR and the legislative consultants to work with the author to fashion 
an acceptable committee substitute.   

 
Summary and IGR Coordinator Recommendation 
House Bill 2899 would require Travis County to permit sheriff’s department employees 
to accumulate unlimited sick leave and, upon separation from the department for any 
reason, to be paid in a lump sum for the cash value of up to 720 hours of accumulated 
leave.   
 
IGR recommends that the Court oppose this bill as filed, send a letter to Representative 
Naishtat to that effect, and direct IGR and the legislative consultants to work with 
Representative Naishtat’s office to fashion an acceptable substitute.   
 
Issues and Opportunities 
Representative Elliott Naishtat has filed HB 2899, relating to the accumulation and 
payment of sick leave for employees in certain sheriff's departments. The bill applies 
only to Travis County, and would require the County to pay Sheriff’s Department 
employees subject to the POPS pay scale for up to 720 hours of accumulated sick leave 
upon separation, computed at the highest permanent pay classification of that 
employee during the last six months of service. By contrast, other County employees 
may only be compensated for half of their accumulated sick leave up to 480 hours, i.e., a 
maximum of 240 hours.  
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us


The bill is silent on whether the windfall applies only to sick leave accumulated after the 
effective date of the act.   
 
This bill is problematic on several grounds: 

 It contradicts the principle of local control by creating a state mandate on how 
employment benefits are determined by counties.   

 It creates an unfunded mandate on the County.   
 It confers that benefit on any employee “who leaves the classified service for any 

reason” (emphasis added), including termination for cause.   
 It treats certain sheriff’s department employees differently from other county 

employees without a legislative rationale for that distinction.  
 It does not clarify whether this new benefit applies only to sick leave hours 

earned after the effective date.   
 
This bill as drafted applies only to Travis County.   
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impact 
 
The bill has a significant fiscal impact on the County.  Please find attached a memo from 
Travis Gatlin of the Planning and Budget Office.  It updates an analysis he performed 
two years ago on similar legislation.  Also attached is a spreadsheet contrasting other 
counties’ sick leave accumulation policies.     
 
Legislative History 
 
Representative Valinda Bolton filed similar legislation in 2009, HB 3158.  In 2011, 
Representative Elliott Naishtat filed the same bill, HB 1490.  The only difference 
between those bills and this one is that the newer version is bracketed to Travis County. 
HB 3158 died in committee; HB 1490 did not even get a hearing.  
 
The Commissioners Court opposed both bills, as did the Conference of Urban Counties 
(CUC), the Texas Association of Counties (TAC) and the County Judges and 
Commissioners Association of Texas (CJCAT).   
 
  
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Travis County PBO, “Impact of HB 2899.” March 19, 2013. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=81R&Bill=HB3158
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1490


2) Draft letter to Representative Elliott Naishtat, for action and execution on March 
26, 2013. 

3) House Bill 2899, 83rd Texas Legislature. 
4) Travis County IGR, Comparison of Major Counties Sick Leave Policy, March 21, 

2013. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT

     
    SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
RON DAVIS   County Judge SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1   Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
GERALD DAUGHERTY   MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3   Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 

 
March 26, 2013 

 
The Honorable Elliott Naishtat 
State Representative, District 49 
Room GW.16, Capitol Building 
Austin, TX  
 
Dear Representative Naishtat:   
 
On March 26, 2013, the Travis County Commissioners Court voted to oppose 
House Bill 2899 as filed.  The Court identified several concerns with the bill:   
• It violates the principle of local control by creating a state mandate on how 

employment benefits are to be determined by a local government.   
• It creates an unfunded mandate on the County.   
• It treats certain sheriff’s department employees differently from other county 

employees without a legislative rationale for that distinction.  
• It does not clarify whether this new benefit applies only to sick leave hours 

earned after the effective date.   
   
As shown by the attached memorandum, prepared by our Planning and Budget 
Office, the bill would require the County to potentially pay up to $9.5 million 
above the current sick leave pay policy.  This is a substantial unfunded mandate 
that would be a burden for the County and could force a tax increase.   
 
We welcome the opportunity to work with you and your staff to improve this bill if 
possible, but cannot support it as drafted.  Please contact Deece Eckstein, our 
Intergovernmental Relations Officer, if we can provide additional information to 
you.     
 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Sincerely, 
 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
GERALD DAUGHERTY       MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4 
 
 
 
Cc: Members of the Travis County legislative delegation  
 Conference of Urban Counties 
 Texas Association of Counties 
 County Judges and Commissioners Association of Texas  
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



By:AANaishtat H.B.ANo.A2899

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

relating to the accumulation and payment of sick leave for certain

employees in sheriff’s departments in certain counties.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASubchapter B, Chapter 158, Local Government

Code, is amended by adding Section 158.0365 to read as follows:

Sec.A158.0365.AAACCUMULATION AND PAYMENT OF SICK LEAVE FOR

CERTAIN EMPLOYEES. (a) This section applies only to the following

employees of a sheriff ’s department civil service system created by

a county with a population of more than 900,000 and less than 1.5

million:

(1)AAa peace officer included under Article 2.12, Code

of Criminal Procedure; or

(2)AAa county jailer as defined by Section 1701.001,

Occupations Code.

(b)AAAn employee may accumulate sick leave without limit and

may use the leave if the employee is unable to work because of a bona

fide illness.

(c)AAAn employee who leaves the classified service for any

reason is entitled to receive in a lump-sum payment the full amount

of the employee’s salary for accumulated sick leave if the employee

has accumulated not more than 720 hours of sick leave. If an

employee has accumulated more than 720 hours of sick leave, the

employer may limit payment to the amount that the employee would

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

83R6568 PAM-F 1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



have received if the employee had been allowed to use 720 hours of

accumulated sick leave during the last six months of the employee ’s

employment. The lump-sum payment is computed by compensating the

employee for the accumulated time at the highest permanent pay

classification for which the employee was eligible during the last

six months of the employee’s employment. The employer shall pay the

employee for the same period for which the employee would have been

paid if the employee had taken sick leave, other than for additional

holidays, sick leave, or vacation time that the employee would have

accrued during the 720 hours.

SECTIONA2.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2013.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

H.B.ANo.A2899

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



HB 2899 County Sick Leave Policies Naishtat

Non-    
Sheriff's

MONTHLY MAXIMUM SERVICE HOURS PERCENTAGE Civil Service

ACCRUAL HOURS THRESHOLD ACCRUABLE PAYABLE Information

Bexar 8 hours 720 5 years 240 50% Same

Dallas 8 hours No Maximum 5 Years No Maximum

At Least        But Less Than          %    
(Yrs.)                  (Yrs.)                           
5                           10                         5  
10                         15                       10  
15                         20                       15 
20                         25                       20 
25                         30                       25  
30                         35                       30  
35                         40                       35 
40                         45                       40  
45                         50                       45 
50                      51 plus                  50

Same

El Paso 8 hours No Maximum None No Maximum
Up to 720 Hours 100%, then 1/3rd 

Over 720
None

Harris 8 hours 480 NA 0 0% No Payout

SICK LEAVE SEPARATION POLICY

COUNTY

1

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



HB 2899 County Sick Leave Policies Naishtat

Non-    
Sheriff's

MONTHLY MAXIMUM SERVICE HOURS PERCENTAGE Civil Service

ACCRUAL HOURS THRESHOLD ACCRUABLE PAYABLE Information

SICK LEAVE SEPARATION POLICY

COUNTY

Tarrant 8 hours No Maximum 5 Years 1,040

5Yrs -15.5% for 88Hrs
6Yrs - 18.0% for 120 Hrs
7Yrs - 20.5% for 160 Hrs
8Yrs - 23.0% for 200 Hrs
9Yrs - 25.5% for 248 Hrs

10Yrs - 28.8% for 296 Hrs
11Yrs - 30.5% for 352 Hrs
12Yrs - 33.0% for 408 Hrs
13Yrs - 35.5% for 480 Hrs
14Yrs - 38.0% for 544 Hrs
15Yrs - 40.5% for 624 Hrs
16Yrs - 43.0% for 704 Hrs
17Yrs - 45.5% for 784 Hrs
18Yrs - 48.0% for 840 Hrs
19Yrs - 50.0% for 848 Hrs
For Yr 20 Through 33 it is
50% of 856 to1,040 Hours
at an annual rate of 8 hours.

Not Available

Travis 8 hours No Maximum None 480 50% Same

2

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Kevin Johns, Director, Economic Growth & Redevelopment Services Office 
 
DATE: February 21, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Staff action related to Council Special Committee on Economic Incentives: 

Approved motions including direction to staff 
 
This is a brief report on tasks associated with the Council Special Committee on Economic Incentives 
Subcommittee. In June of 2012, the City Council created a Council Special Committee on Economic 
Incentives to create a uniform framework that incorporates community values within economic 
development agreement proposals. On November 27, 2012, the Special Committee approved several 
motions (described below) to propose amendments of the City’s Economic Development Policy to City 
Council for consideration. Additionally, the Special Committee, by motion, directed the EGRSO staff 
in the four (4) areas described on the second page. This memo is to provide an update on the work 
EGRSO has completed to date.   
 
Motions approved by the Special Committee to amend the City’s Economic Development Policy are 
listed below 1 – 5: 
 

1. Shift the economic development policy from an abatement system to a rebate system that is tied 
to documentation and achievement of targeted goals identified in the economic incentive 
package. 
 

2. Require that prevailing wages be paid to construction workers.   
 

3. Use the City’s Living Wage of $11/hour as a Core Value. A Core Value is meant to be a 
minimum requirement that becomes part of the evaluation to determine whether or not an 
economic development agreement proposal is appropriate for Council consideration. 

a. Apply the living wage minimum hourly rate to all jobs, including full time employees, 
contract employees and contract construction employees.    

b. Create an exception process, with a recommendation from staff as to how to structure this 
process, which would allow a company, in certain circumstances, to ask for an exception 
that would be heard at the same time as the final vote for an incentive package.   
 

4. Include domestic partner benefits and health insurance benefits as a Core Value. Utilize the same 
exception process created in 3.b. above. 
 

5. Change the Threshold for Extraordinary Economic Impact within the Firm-Based Matrix to 
include the items listed below. Direction was given to staff to blend this motion with a staff 
recommendation and to bring the finished product back to Council for consideration. 

a. Paying base wages of $11/hour 
b. Meeting or exceeding Minority-owned and women-owned (MBE/WBE) goals identified 

in the Chapter 380 agreement 
c. Creating 10% of jobs that benefit the economically disadvantaged population 
d. Developing a program for recruiting of ex-offenders 
e. Providing domestic partner benefits 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



 

f. Filling 25% of new jobs by City of Austin residents 
g. Paying at least the industry average for new full-time jobs created 
h. Locating in a targeted redevelopment area 
i. Locating within ½ mile of public transit 
j. Obtaining LEED certification silver or above 
k. Creating a Web LOCI net benefit of at least $5,000,000 

 
Status Report 
 
Progress for items #3(b) and #5: The exception process and recommended changes to the Threshold for 
Extraordinary Impact are being developed and will take into consideration research from item #9 and # 10 
below. We are optimistic that completion is within the next 2-3 months, at which time staff 
recommendations for items #3(b), #5, and #6 will be brought forward for Council consideration. In the 
interim I will keep you apprised of our progress through monthly communications. 
 
Other motions approved by the Special Committee were made as follows: 
 

6. Establish a stakeholder process to consider strategies for mitigating potential impacts on from #3 
above to subcontractors and attempt to solve the prompt pay issues associated with 
subcontracting, including the possible requirement to establish a collateral pool. 
Progress: Staff is developing a process to obtain stakeholder input in order to develop a 
recommendation. The work is anticipated to be completed in 2-3 months. 
 

7. Provide a briefing annually to City Council to discuss targeted industries and how staff goes 
about determining which industries should be targeted from one year to the next. Progress: Both 
EGRSO staff and the Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce presented this information at the 
January 17, 2013 City Council meeting.  
 

8. Make available a series of evaluations made as a function of the firm-based evaluation criteria 
matrix so that scoring rationale can be seen. 
Progress: The series will be completed at the end of March 2013 and will be made available to 
the public on the EGRSO website. 

 
9. Research and provide to Council options as to how hiring of individuals from the City of Austin 

can be scaled at both the baseline and as a bonus. Further direction was given to seek best 
practices from other municipalities. 
Progress: EGRSO is utilizing the International Economic Development Council to conduct this 
research of its member municipalities. The best practices research and recommended options 
will be completed in the next 2-3 months. This item will be presented with the package of items 
#1-#6 above for Council consideration. 
 

10. Assess the number of local hires by incentivized companies. 
Progress: The eleven companies with active firm-based agreements have been asked to provide 
local hire data for the purpose of determining the number and percentage of City of Austin 
residents employed by these companies. The companies are responding. The survey responses 
will be finalized within the next 1-2 months. 
 

11. Make economic development agreement information more accessible. 
Progress: The EGRSO main webpage now features a direct link to the active agreements and 
payment information, and descriptive paragraphs have been added to assist users with 
understanding the information that is presented. 
 

 
Cc: Marc A. Ott, City Manager 

Sue Edwards, Assistant City Manager 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Good,	  safe	  careers	  in	  construction	  for	  Travis	  County	  
Community	  recommendations	  for	  improving	  Travis	  County’s	  procurement	  policies	  and	  
economic	  incentive	  development	  policies	  
	  
	  
»Prioritize	  safety	  by	  ensuring	  that	  construction	  workers	  are	  covered	  by	  workers’	  
compensation	  insurance	  and	  have	  received	  basic	  OSHA	  safety	  training.	  (Already	  
required	  for	  all	  City	  of	  Austin	  Public	  Works	  and	  Third-‐Party	  agreements)	  
	  
	  
»Allow	  workers	  to	  receive	  fair	  pay	  by	  implementing	  Davis-‐Bacon	  (already	  
required	  on	  Travis	  County	  works)	  and	  living	  wage	  requirements	  (already	  required	  
on	  incentive	  projects).	  Ensure	  that	  those	  being	  paid	  lower,	  apprentice	  wages	  are	  
truly	  enrolled	  in	  a	  recognized	  apprenticeship	  program,	  as	  is	  required	  by	  the	  Davis-‐
Bacon	  Act.	  
	  
	  
»Create	  good	  jobs	  for	  Travis	  County	  residents	  by	  rewarding	  businesses	  that	  hire	  
and	  develop	  the	  local	  workforce.	  
	  
	  
»Protect	  the	  County	  by	  asking	  bidders	  to	  disclose	  previous	  violations	  of	  the	  law,	  
and	  by	  requiring	  reasonable	  insurance	  coverage.	  
	  
	  
»Incentivize	  green	  jobs	  by	  both	  setting	  strong	  targets	  for	  energy	  and	  water	  
conservation	  and	  training	  the	  construction	  workforce	  in	  new	  green	  technologies.	  
	  
	  
»Give	  low-income	  neighborhoods	  a	  chance	  by	  creating	  an	  employment	  pipeline	  
from	  disadvantaged	  areas	  to	  County	  construction	  projects,	  and	  ensure	  residents	  
learn	  the	  skills	  they	  need	  to	  fill	  those	  positions.	  
	  
	  
»Establish	  consistent	  enforcement	  of	  construction	  policies	  to	  allow	  businesses	  to	  
bid	  on	  a	  level	  playing	  field	  with	  the	  expectation	  of	  enforcement.	  The	  County	  should	  
implement	  both	  payroll	  reviews	  and	  employee	  interviews.	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text



 
 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY’S 2012 
ANNUAL REPORT. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Pursuant to Section 370.261, Transportation Code, “(b)  Not later than 
March 31 of each year, an authority shall file with the commissioners court 
of each county of the authority a written report on the authority's activities 
describing all transportation revenue bond issuances anticipated for the 
coming year, the financial condition of the authority, all project schedules, 
and the status of the authority's performance under the most recent 
strategic plan.  At the invitation of a commissioners court of a county of 
the authority, representatives of the board and the administrative head of 
an authority shall appear before the commissioners court to present the 
report and receive questions and comments.” 
 
The Executive Director, Mike Heiligenstein, will be present to update the 
Court. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Receive report. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RAY WILKERSON
CHAIRMAN

ROBERT L. BENNETT, JR.
TREASURER

DAVID B. ARMBRUST MIKE HEILIGENSTEIN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DAVID SINGLETONCHARLES HEIMSATHNIKELLE MEADE
SECRETARY

JAMES H. MILLS
VICE CHAIRMAN

1 2

CRU I SI N G DOWN TH E H IG HWAY

Since its founding in 2002, the Central Texas 

Regional Mobility Authority has steadily been 

picking up speed. With one expressway open, 

another under way and a third slated to start 

construction in 2013—the Mobility Authority is 

really starting to cruise. In the coming year, the 

Mobility Authority will partner with TxDOT to 

study up to five more potential projects and for the 

first time, will be the lead agency on two of those 

studies. While other regions face a bleak outlook 

in regard to federal and state funding, the Mobility 

Authority and its regional partners are taking 

bold and innovative steps to ensure Central Texas 

remains an attractive and prosperous community.

CHAI R mAN ’ S LET TER

Things are moving fast here in Central Texas. From increased speed limits to new highways, 

high-rises, retail outlets and housing developments—we are on the move! Just this past year, 

the Mobility Authority opened the 183A northern extension and raised the speed limit on 

the entire roadway to 75 mph. Nearby, KB Homes is planning a 1,000 home development 

known as Mason Ranch, Costco is building a new store, a 40,000-seat indoor athletic center 

is being developed and a new 55-acre Schlitterbahn Water Park is under development.

We have been working with our Manor Expressway contractor to meet our aggressive 

deadline to open the first phase by January 2013 and complete the entire $426 million 

project by 2014. Meanwhile, we have delivered on our promise to fast track improvements 

to the northern section of the MoPac Expressway by completing the environmental work 

in just two years. We will soon be starting construction of the $200 million project in 2013 

without taking on much, if any, additional debt thanks to an innovative funding arrangement. 

This should come as welcome news to our existing bondholders. But the real benefit will be 

to our region, which will have even more money to spend on new mobility projects in the 

years ahead—and there are plenty of those on the horizon.

In 2013, we expect to begin environmental work on at least four more mobility projects that 

are critical to the region. Two of them, the Bergstrom Expressway and the Oak Hill Parkway, 

are critical missing links in the regional expressway system. The other two, US 183 North and 

the MoPac Expressway South, are proposed Express Lane projects that would offer relief on 

existing, heavily congested expressways. Some of these projects could even be funded as 

public-private partnerships.

The reason I mention public-private partnership is because the Mobility Authority can’t do 

it all on our own. To continue our aggressive mobility improvement program and meet our 

future financial obligations, partnerships—both public and private—will be essential. We’ve 

come a long way in the past decade, and thanks to the innovative road we’ve taken, we 

remain ready and able to fulfill our mission.

Ray Wilkerson, Chairman
Board of Directors

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



3 4

O N TH E ROAD TO 202 5 :  A STR ATEG IC pL AN

The Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority 
will enhance economic vitality and achieve greater 
regional mobility through innovative methods and 
greater sustainability.

Since its inception, the Mobility Authority’s top priority has 

been completing missing links in the regional expressway 

network. Now, the agency is expanding its strategic vision 

to include creation of an entirely new regional express lane 

network. Together, these efforts are part of a larger community 

goal to create a comprehensive regional transportation system.

Filling in the Gaps

183A, Manor Expressway, Bergstrom Expressway and Oak Hill Parkway are all designed to 

relieve congestion by offering a nonstop, limited-access alternative to existing congested, 

signalized roadways. The Mobility Authority is also working with the community to 

determine the best approach for completing missing segments of State Highway 45 SW 

south of Austin. Each project is at a different stage of the completion process (with 183A 

already being open), but, within the next 10 years, all of these projects will be well under way.

Maximizing Mobility

A regional express lane network is starting to take shape on our 

congested urban roadways. To date, most of the focus has been 

on the MoPac corridor, where one express lane project is set to 

begin construction in 2013, and a second is about to undergo 

environmental review. A third segment of the network (extending  

the MoPac Express Lanes north along US 183 to Anderson Mill 

Road) will also be undergoing environmental review beginning in 

2013. On another critical corridor—IH-35, the City of Austin and 

TxDOT are in the early stages of examining improvements and 

the potential for Express Lanes.

Community leaders have begun to recognize the great value 

Express Lanes bring as a tool to improve overall mobility and 

enhance transit service. As a result, the Mobility Authority will be 

partnering with the City of Austin, Capital Metro, TxDOT and the 

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to better define 

and prioritize the Express Lane network in the forthcoming 2040 

long-range transportation plan for the region.

FUTURE MOPAC EXPRESS LANES

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



“Hikers, bikers, runners and even babies in strollers are enjoying the shared-use path along 
the 183A ExprEsswAy. The Mobility Authority has constructed several major developments 

to the shared-use path in the last two years.”

5 6

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



7 8

People love Central Texas for its deep green 

canopy of trees, rolling hills and sparkling blue 

waters. This favorable natural environment 

coupled with Central Texas’s strong economic 

condition are primary reasons why the area 

keeps growing.

Keeping Central Texas beautiful and mobile 

presents a special set of challenges, which is 

why the Green Mobility Challenge was created. 

Forward-thinking highway engineers, architects 

and landscape designers were all asked to 

create solutions for sustainable transportation 

projects during the challenge. Six teams 

representing 12 different companies and two 

universities competed in the finals event, which 

occurred in November of 2011. Teams were 

tasked with submitting sustainable design ideas 

on two particularly sensitive highway projects: 

the Manchaca Expressway (State Highway 45 

SW) and the Oak Hill Parkway (US 290/Texas 

71 West). The teams suggested a wide range 

of ideas such as roundabouts to reduce vehicle 

idling and wildlife crossings to protect animals. 

They also proposed special water treatment 

systems to protect water quality and unique 

solar systems to reduce energy demand.

GREEN INITIATIVES

A LEGACY O f pRO m I SES kEpT: 
18 3A N O RTH ER N ExTEN SIO N O pEN I N G

Cedar Park, Leander and the communities of the Hill Country have all become 

better connected in 2012 thanks to the completion of the 183A Northern 

Extension, which increased the length of 183A to nearly 10 miles. The new 

extension allows drivers to bypass three traffic signals, reaching downtown 

Austin and other important regional destinations without stopping. In addition, 

the speed limit on 183A has been raised to 75 mph, allowing drivers to reach 

their destinations faster than ever before.

Despite a slowed economy, traffic remains strong along the extension with 

more than 15,000 vehicles using the extension each day. Prospects for 

increased traffic are excellent due to the strong economic development 

activity in the area. There are a number of new subdivisions being built in the 

area, a new Costco is in the works and many other commercial projects are on 

the horizon.

The 183A extension was opened five years after the first phase of 183A and 

just two years after construction first began. The extension has once again 

affirmed the Mobility Authority’s ability to deliver projects quickly using 

innovative methods.

Blazing a New Trail: The 183A Shared-Use Path

A faster commute hasn’t been the only benefit to the community since the completion of the 183A toll road. Hikers, bikers, 

runners and even babies in strollers are enjoying the shared-use path along 183A. The Mobility Authority has constructed 

several major developments to the shared use path in the last two years. In 2011, the first 2.2-mile stretch between South 

Brushy Creek and FM 1431 was opened. Then, in 2012 a critical bridge across 

Brushy Creek (linking the 183A trail with the 7-mile-long Brushy Creek Regional 

Trail) was opened, and the 183A Shared-Use Path was extended an additional 

five miles from FM 1431 north to Hero Way in Leander. With development of the 

183A Shared-Use Path, the Mobility Authority has provided greater mobility and 

an improved quality of life to the residents who live near 183A.

An Expressway to Opportunity: The Manor Expressway

A critical missing link in the Central Texas Expressway Network will be opening in 

several distinct phases over the course of the next two years. When completed, 

the 6.2-mile Manor Expressway will link downtown Austin with SH 130 (the eastern 

beltway around Austin), and will serve as a gateway to all things east of downtown.

The project is being built in the US 290 corridor, a major route between Austin and 

Houston that is quickly becoming a major commuter route serving the growing 

suburbs around Manor, Elgin, Pflugerville and Round Rock. The area, which is 

largely rural today, offers endless development opportunities. Already, thanks to 

the presence of SH 130, a $350-million Formula 1 track has been constructed in 

southeastern Travis County. Meanwhile, the city of Manor has grown from 1,200 

residents in 2000 to more than 16,000 in 2011. New building permits tripled over 

the last year in Manor, and Walmart has announced plans for a new SuperCenter 

on the edge of town.

The first phase of the Manor Expressway project opened in late 2012 with 

completion of a direct connector interchange at US 183 and a 1.5-mile stretch 

of expressway that will bypass two heavily congested intersections at Tuscany 

Way and Springdale Drive. The remainder of the project remains on schedule for 

completion in 2014.

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



“The first phase of the MAnor ExprEsswAy project opened in late 2012 with completion of a direct 
connector interchange at US 183 and a 1.5-mile stretch of expressway that will bypass two heavily 

congested intersections at Tuscany Way and Springdale Drive.”

9 10

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



11 12

CRU I SI N G I NTO CHALLEN G I N G TER RITO RY

Many drivers are now cruising in and around Central Texas a lot easier thanks to the opening of more than 

75 miles of new toll roads (all built within the last decade). But, in some corners of the community, greater 

mobility remains a promise unfulfilled. That’s why the Mobility Authority isn’t slowing down. Over the 

next five years, the agency will embark on a long list of difficult and challenging projects—projects that 

have been stymied by funding challenges and detoured by decades of controversy and discourse. Working 

with a wide range of community partners, the agency will strive to overcome barriers and unite disparate 

groups with hopes of improving mobility and the quality of life in these critical corridors.

Oak Hill Project Gets New Name and New Identity

TxDOT and the Mobility Authority took a unique approach to launching the Oak Hill Environmental 

Study in 2012. The agencies invited key community leaders to a visioning workshop to learn more about 

the wants and needs of the area. The effort gave the project team a great opportunity to better understand the issues that 

need to be addressed as the project moves forward. The workshop also led to the selection of Oak Hill Parkway as the 

official name of the study effort.

The study will take approximately five years to complete and will involve a tremendous amount of community outreach 

and input. The project team plans to introduce a number of new alternatives that were not previously studied and will also 

gather public input on alternatives developed during previous studies. A number of special community working groups will 

be formed to provide input on bicycle and pedestrian issues, aesthetic design, landscaping, and environmental issues.

The Mobility Authority is also forming a Project Enhancement Team consisting of staff from partner agencies. This team 

will be charged with looking for opportunities to coordinate the creation of green space and parks, rezoning, redevelopment, 

road realignment and transit enhancements.

Bergstrom Expressway Could be First Public-Private Partnership (P3)

Environmental work has begun on the Bergstrom Expressway, a planned 7-mile toll road in the median 

of US 183. The Bergstrom Expressway will greatly improve mobility between the Austin Bergstrom 

International Airport and north Austin. US 183 is currently traveled by more than 60,000 cars a day 

and is heavily congested during peak travel times. The environmental study is expected to be completed by 2014. Estimates 

show that the project could cost more than $700 million. Fortunately, the State Legislature has identified the project as a 

potential public-private partnership project. The Mobility Authority will be working with financial consultants and private-

sector companies over the next three years to determine if the project is a good P3 candidate.

At the same time, the project team will be holding open house meetings and workshops with stakeholders and residents 

along the corridor to discuss aesthetic design, landscaping, and bicycle and pedestrian needs.

SH 45: A Difficult Gap to Fill

Uncertainty continues to surround the proposed SH 45 southwest project. TxDOT and the Mobility Authority have begun 

initial work on an Environmental Impact Statement, but work has been slowed while the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization conducts additional traffic studies and local leaders discuss the future of the project.

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



“In 2013 the Mobility Authority will begin constructing one Express Lane in each direction on an 11-mile 
stretch of MopAc (from downtown Austin to Parmer Lane). At the same time, the Mobility Authority will be 

studying the potential for Express Lanes on south MoPac from downtown Austin to SH 45.”

13 14

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



15 16

In 2012, the Mobility Authority’s Green Initiative program won the Toll Innovation Award for Social Responsibility, a prestigious award given out by the International 

Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association (IBTTA). The Green Initiative aims to preserve and protect the environment using a wide range of strategies and tools. In the 

construction process, the Mobility Authority is encouraging contractors to increase the recycling of materials, reduce toxic emissions, and use energy efficient devices 

such as LED lighting. As part of the Green Initiative, the agency is also pursuing innovative and sustainable methods to design roadways. In 2011, the agency hosted the 

Green Mobility Challenge. The Challenge solicited innovative design ideas from a number of engineering firms and student-led teams. Many of the ideas presented during 

the Green Mobility Challenge are being considered for implementation on upcoming projects.

MOBILITY AUTHORITY WINS INTERNATIONAL SUSTAINABILITY AWARD

mA xI m IZI NG m O B I LIT Y

Express Lane Network Promises Reliable Travel

MoPac is about to become the first piece of a regional Express Lane network that will someday offer nonstop 

travel in congested corridors all over Austin. In 2013, the Mobility Authority will begin constructing one 

Express Lane in each direction on an 11-mile stretch of MoPac from downtown Austin to North Parmer Lane. 

At the same time, the Mobility Authority will be studying the potential for Express Lanes on south MoPac from 

downtown Austin to Slaughter Lane and on US 183 north from MoPac to Anderson Mill Road. In a parallel 

effort, the City of Austin, Capital Metro and TxDOT have been studying the potential for Express Lanes on 

Interstate 35.

Express Lanes offer a state-of-the-art approach to improving mobility in heavily congested corridors where there 

is limited ability to expand roadway capacity. They provide reliable and predictable travel times for Express Buses, 

vanpools and individual drivers who are willing to pay a toll. To keep traffic moving and manage the number of 

vehicles in the Express Lane, the toll goes up when traffic is heavy and down when traffic is light. The goal is to 

keep traffic flowing around 45 mph as much as possible during rush hour.

Innovative Funding Approach to Pay Big Dividends for Community

The MoPac Improvement Project is going to be built with little or no bond debt thanks to an 

innovative partnership with the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) and 

TxDOT. While $130 million in federal and state funds will pay for the project, the Mobility Authority 

has agreed to set up a Regional Infrastructure Fund to help finance future transportation projects in 

the region. Over the next 25 years, the Mobility Authority will deposit $230 million into the fund, 

and the CAMPO Policy Board will allocate the funds to other transportation projects in the region. 

This arrangement will help the community deal with transportation funding cuts that are expected 

at the federal and state level in the years ahead, and will ultimately set the stage for improvements 

to the Interstate 35 corridor.

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



17 18

CU RRE NT A SS ET S  2 0 1 2  2 0 1 1

 Cash And Cash Equivalents $96,087 $343,397

 Investments 4,563,052 7,690,809

 Due From Other Agencies 13,863,197 5,880,736

 Accrued Interest Receivable 477,627 98,481

 Prepaid Expenses And Other Assets 25,216 35,554

TOTAl CURRENT ASSETS  19,025,179 14,048,977

RE STRICTE D A SS ET S

 Cash And Cash Equivalents 45,098,220 76,452,979

 Investments 262,742,034 356,955,630

TOTAl RESTRICTED ASSETS  307,840,254 433,408,609

 Property, Toll Road And Equipment, Net 212,980,016 220,167,912

 Construction Work In Progress 364,852,641 204,303,264

 Bond Issuance Costs, Net 15,100,302 16,095,508

TOTAl ASSETS    $919,798,392 $888,024,270

N ET AS SETS
Statements of Net Assets as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

CU RRE NT lIAb I lITI E S  2 0 1 2  2 0 1 1

 Accounts payable $21,580,593 $29,978,373

 Accrued interest payable 21,088,563 8,084,628

 Accrued expenses 236,811 436,231

 Deferred revenue 34,774 —

 TIFIA bond - current portion 150,000 100,000

 Bonds payable - 2005 Series - current portion 2,720,000 1,495,000

TOTAl CURRENT lIAbIlITIES  45,810,741 40,094,232

NoNCU RRE NT lIAb I lITI E S

 Draw down note 400,000 —

 TIFIA bond 77,506,077 77,526,562

 Bonds payable - 2005 Series 168,382,977 171,263,917

 Bonds payable - 2010 Series 140,048,511 140,083,302

 Bonds payable - 2011 Series 369,971,128 370,031,771

 Accumulated accretion on capital
 appreciation bonds 13,360,344 8,773,041

TOTAl lIAbIlITIES  815,479,778 807,772,825

N ET A SS ET S

 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,870,933 25,693,973

 Restricted for other purposes 76,419,502 40,508,495

 Unrestricted 8,028,179 14,048,977

TOTAl NET ASSETS  104,318,614 80,251,445

TOTAl lIAbIlITIES AND NET ASSETS  $919,798,392 $888,024,270

2012 fI NAN CIAL R EpO RT

The Mobility Authority’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units on an accrual basis. To view the full, audited 

Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis, please visit MobilityAuthority.com

LIAB I LITI ES
Statements of Net Assets as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 (continued)

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



19 20

opE R ATI Ng RE vE N U E S  2 0 1 2  2 0 1 1

 Tolls $23,603,505 $21,458,000

 Grants and contributions 28,423,670 31,989,492

 Other 210,622 3,383

TOTAl REVENUES  52,237,797 53,450,875

opE R ATI Ng E xpE N S E S

 Salaries and wages 2,379,779 2,443,879

 Other contractual services 2,761,992 3,049,833

 Professional services 2,255,640 2,585,915

 General and administrative 9,660,153 9,601,791

TOTAl OpERATINg EXpENSES 17,057,564 17,681,418

TOTAl OpERATINg INCREASE 35,180,233 35,769,457

NoN - opE R ATI Ng RE vE N U E /E xpE N S E S

 Gain on legal settlement 835,312 —

 Interest income, net of interest capitalized 190,933 239,771

 Interest expense -12,139,309 -11,875,221

CHANgE IN NET ASSETS  24,067,169 24,134,007

TOTAl NET ASSETS (bEgINNINg 2012) 80,251,445 56,117,438

TOTAl NET ASSETS (ENDINg 2012)  $104,318,614 $80,251,445

STATEm ENTS O f R EvEN U ES ,  ExpEN SES AN D CHAN G ES
For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

C A S h flowS fRom opE R ATI Ng ACTIvITI E S 2 0 1 2  2 0 1 1

 Receipts from toll fees $28,553,058 $21,813,552

 Receipts from grants and other income 27,574,251 31,992,875

 Receipts from interest income 289,414 241,195

 Payments to vendors -4,628,154 -3,423,724

 Payments to professionals -2,523,335 -2,585,915

 Payments to employees -2,377,417 -2,395,308

NET CASH flOwS pROVIDED bY OpERATINg ACTIVITIES 46,887,817 45,642,675

C A S h flowS fRom C ApITAl AN D RE l ATE D fI NANCI Ng ACTIvITI E S

 Acquisitions of property and equipment -24,951 -1,407,644

 Payments on interest -8,934,500 -7,439,500

 Acquisitions of construction in progress -165,676,788 -121,295,208

 Payment of State Infrastructure Loan — -32,943,677

 Payment of Series 2005 Bonds -1,495,000 —

 Proceeds from Series 2011 Bonds — 370,031,771

 Payment of TIFIA bond -100,000 —

 Proceeds from Draw Down Note 400,000 —

NET CASH flOwS pROVIDED bY (USED IN) -175,831,239 206,945,742
CApITAl AND RElATED fINANCINg ACTIVITIES

C A S h flowS fRom I NvE STI Ng ACTIvITI E S  2 0 1 2  2 0 1 1

 Purchase of investments -427,003,296 -394,066,109

 Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 524,344,649 181,154,191

NET CASH flOwS pROVIDED bY (USED IN) INVESTINg ACTIVITIES 97,341,353 -212,911,918

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EqUIVAlENTS -31,602,069 39,676,499

CASH AND CASH EqUIVAlENTS AT bEgINNINg Of YEAR 76,796,376 37,119,877

CASH AND CASH EqUIVAlENTS AT END Of YEAR $45,194,307 $76,796,376

 Including $45,098,220 for 2012 and 
 $76,452,979 for 2011 reported in restricted assets

STATEm ENTS O f CASH fLOWS
For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



R
Ev

EN
U

E 
b

Y
 m

o
N

T
h

T
R

A
N

SA
C

T
Io

N
S 

b
Y

 m
o

N
T

h

$30

$20

$10

$0

FY 2012FY 2011FY 2010FY 2009FY 2008FY 2007

$23.6
$21.5$20.2

$17.4
$15.5

$0.9

T
o

ll
 R

Ev
EN

U
E 

b
Y

 Y
EA

R

T
o

ll
 T

R
A

N
SA

C
T

Io
N

S 
b

Y
 Y

EA
R

21 22

STATEm ENTS O f CASH fLOWS (CO NTI N U ED)
For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

RECoNCI lIATIoN of ChANg E I N N ET A SS ET S To N ET C A S h pRovI DE D bY opE R ATI Ng ACTIvITI E S

 Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to:

 Change in net assets $24,067,169 $24,134,007

 Net cash used in operating activities:

 Depreciation and amortization 7,212,847 7,290,997

 Amortization of premium/discount -160,940 —

 Interest accretion 1,424,874 —

 Issuance cost amortization 301,858 —

 Non-operating interest 8,934,500 7,439,500

 Changes in assets and liabilities:

 Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets  10,338 5,055

 (Increase) decrease in non-cash revenue -7,982,461 355,552 

 (due from other agencies)

 Increase in accounts payable  13,244,278 6,397,714

 Decrease in accrued expenses -199,420 19,850

 Increase in deferred revenue 34,774 —

TOTAl ADjUSTMENTS  22,820,648 21,508,668

NET CASH flOwS pROVIDED bY OpERATINg ACTIVITIES $46,887,817 $45,642,675

REvENUE CONTiNUEd iTS 
UPwARd TRENd iN Fy 2012

TRANSACTiONS PEAkEd iN MAy 2012 
wiTh OvER 2.5 MiLLiON dRivERS

ThE MObiLiTy AUThORiTy COLLECTEd 
$23.6 MiLLiON iN Fy 2012

ThERE wERE ALMOST 25 MiLLiON 
TRANSACTiONS ON 183A iN Fy 2012

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



301 Congress Avenue Suite 650     •     Austin, Texas 78701     •     www.MobilityAuthority.com     •     T: (512) 996-9778     •           F: (512) 996-9784

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



     Agenda Item No. ________  
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

Work Session    Voting Session   April 2, 2013      Executive Session           
  Date        Date            Date 
  

I. A. Request made by:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge   
                 Elected Official 

 

Requested Text: 1.  Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 
bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
apartments, 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Texas. 

 
2. Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments, 12151 
North IH 35, Austin, Texas. 

 
3. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park apartments. 
 
4. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments. 
 
Approved by:            

    Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
  Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

  
III.   Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 
 

   Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
 ___  Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
 ___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item  
 ___ Grant 
 

   Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
 ___ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
 

   Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
 ___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
 

 County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
 ___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Highlight

salazad
Typewritten Text
24



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's 
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting.  Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
next meeting. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



  
 
 
 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
 (512) 807-2454 
 Fax (512) 474-1901 
 E-mail: blount@namanhowell.com 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2013 
 
RE:   Issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for Forest Park Apartments and 
Silver Springs Apartments 

 
Agenda Date:  April 2, 2013 
 
 
 The two items for this project are (1) to hold a public hearing for the above-referenced 
issuance of bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County and (2) for the 
County to approve the issuance of the bonds by Strategic. 
 
 Attached is the notice of hearing that was published in the Austin American-Statesman on 
March 18, 2013.  Forest Springs is a 228-unit multifamily housing residential project located at 
1088 Park Plaza Drive in Northeast Austin.  Silver Springs is a 360-unit multifamily housing 
residential project located at 12151 North IH 35.  The structure and financing of these transactions 
is identical and the plan is to close the transactions simultaneously.  The proposed structure is 
similar to the structure that was discussed in a previous transaction where the financing will be 
coupled with a HUD loan.  The bonds will only be outstanding for a relatively short period of time 
 

I understand that Craig Alter has either met with, is scheduled to meet with or has requested 
to meet with each of you to provide detailed information on the properties and structure of these 
transactions  
 
 As you know, for the bonds to be tax-exempt, the issuance must be approved by the 
“Highest Applicable Elected Representative” after a public hearing.  The Commissioner’s Court 
qualifies as the Highest Applicable Elected Representative for these purposes.  I have attached the 
published notice, proposed resolution, and the bond allocation documents from the Bond Review 
Board.  Additionally, the bond issuance must be approved by the Attorney General’s Office and 
Travis County will not have liability for the bonds. 

 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 Please give me a call if you have any questions or require any additional information 
regarding this matter before Tuesday. 
 
cc: Andrea Shields 
 Karen Thigpen 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS APPROVING A TAX EXEMPT BOND FINANCING TO BE 
UNDERTAKEN BY STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County (the 

“Issuer”) is proposing to issue its multifamily housing revenue bonds in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $13,0000,000 to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, 
improvement, equipping, financing and ownership of a 228-unit housing community 
known as Forest Park Apartments located at 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas, 78753 (the “Property”) located within Travis County, Texas (the 
“County”) by FP Affordable Housing, LP; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986 (the “Code”), the issuance of the Bonds requires approval, following a public 
hearing, by the applicable elected representative of the governmental unit having 
jurisdiction over the area in which the Property is located; and 

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2013, a notice of a public hearing with respect 
to the proposed issuance of the Bonds was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Travis  County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, this Commissioner’s Court conducted the public hearing, at 
which time an opportunity was provided to present arguments both for and against the 
issuance of the Bonds and the nature and location of the Property to be financed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County now desires to 
approve the financing and the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, as follows: 

Section 1. The Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby 
approves the financing described above and the issuance of the Bonds in an amount not 
to exceed $13,000,000.  It is the purpose and intent of the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County that this resolution constitute approval of the financing and the issuance of the 
Bonds for the purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code by the applicable elected 
representative of the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the 
Property is located, in accordance with said Section 147(f) of the Code. 

Section 2. The County Judge and the County Clerk and the County 
Commissioners are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and 
all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they deem necessary or 
advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 
resolution and the financing transaction approved hereby. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Section 3. Nothing in this resolution shall be construed to create any 
obligation of the County with respect to the repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall 
never constitute an indebtedness or pledge of the County within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provision, and the owners of the Bonds shall never be paid in 
whole or in part out of any funds raised or to be raised by taxation or any other revenues 
of the County. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on April 2, 2013. 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
   TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 County Judge 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
 County Clerk 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



     Agenda Item No. ________  
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

Work Session    Voting Session   April 2, 2013      Executive Session           
  Date        Date            Date 
  

I. A. Request made by:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge   
                 Elected Official 

 

Requested Text: 1.  Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 
bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
apartments, 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Texas. 

 
2. Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments, 12151 
North IH 35, Austin, Texas. 

 
3. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park apartments. 
 
4. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments. 
 
Approved by:            

    Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
  Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

  
III.   Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 
 

   Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
 ___  Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
 ___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item  
 ___ Grant 
 

   Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
 ___ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
 

   Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
 ___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
 

 County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
 ___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Highlight

salazad
Typewritten Text
25

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Highlight



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's 
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting.  Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
next meeting. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



  
 
 
 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
 (512) 807-2454 
 Fax (512) 474-1901 
 E-mail: blount@namanhowell.com 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2013 
 
RE:   Issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for Forest Park Apartments and 
Silver Springs Apartments 

 
Agenda Date:  April 2, 2013 
 
 
 The two items for this project are (1) to hold a public hearing for the above-referenced 
issuance of bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County and (2) for the 
County to approve the issuance of the bonds by Strategic. 
 
 Attached is the notice of hearing that was published in the Austin American-Statesman on 
March 18, 2013.  Forest Springs is a 228-unit multifamily housing residential project located at 
1088 Park Plaza Drive in Northeast Austin.  Silver Springs is a 360-unit multifamily housing 
residential project located at 12151 North IH 35.  The structure and financing of these transactions 
is identical and the plan is to close the transactions simultaneously.  The proposed structure is 
similar to the structure that was discussed in a previous transaction where the financing will be 
coupled with a HUD loan.  The bonds will only be outstanding for a relatively short period of time 
 

I understand that Craig Alter has either met with, is scheduled to meet with or has requested 
to meet with each of you to provide detailed information on the properties and structure of these 
transactions  
 
 As you know, for the bonds to be tax-exempt, the issuance must be approved by the 
“Highest Applicable Elected Representative” after a public hearing.  The Commissioner’s Court 
qualifies as the Highest Applicable Elected Representative for these purposes.  I have attached the 
published notice, proposed resolution, and the bond allocation documents from the Bond Review 
Board.  Additionally, the bond issuance must be approved by the Attorney General’s Office and 
Travis County will not have liability for the bonds. 

 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 Please give me a call if you have any questions or require any additional information 
regarding this matter before Tuesday. 
 
cc: Andrea Shields 
 Karen Thigpen 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS APPROVING A TAX EXEMPT BOND FINANCING TO BE 
UNDERTAKEN BY STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County (the 

“Issuer”) is proposing to issue its multifamily housing revenue bonds in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $20,0000,000 to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, 
improvement, equipping, financing and ownership of a 360-unit housing community 
known as Silver Springs Apartments located at 12151 North IH 35, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas, 78753 (the “Property”) located within Travis County, Texas (the 
“County”) by SS Affordable Housing, LP; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986 (the “Code”), the issuance of the Bonds requires approval, following a public 
hearing, by the applicable elected representative of the governmental unit having 
jurisdiction over the area in which the Property is located; and 

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2013, a notice of a public hearing with respect 
to the proposed issuance of the Bonds was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Travis  County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, this Commissioner’s Court conducted the public hearing, at 
which time an opportunity was provided to present arguments both for and against the 
issuance of the Bonds and the nature and location of the Property to be financed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County now desires to 
approve the financing and the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, as follows: 

Section 1. The Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby 
approves the financing described above and the issuance of the Bonds in an amount not 
to exceed $20,000,000.  It is the purpose and intent of the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County that this resolution constitute approval of the financing and the issuance of the 
Bonds for the purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code by the applicable elected 
representative of the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the 
Property is located, in accordance with said Section 147(f) of the Code. 

Section 2. The County Judge and the County Clerk and the County 
Commissioners are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and 
all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they deem necessary or 
advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 
resolution and the financing transaction approved hereby. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Section 3. Nothing in this resolution shall be construed to create any 
obligation of the County with respect to the repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall 
never constitute an indebtedness or pledge of the County within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provision, and the owners of the Bonds shall never be paid in 
whole or in part out of any funds raised or to be raised by taxation or any other revenues 
of the County. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on April 2, 2013. 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
   TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 County Judge 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
 County Clerk 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



     Agenda Item No. ________  
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

Work Session    Voting Session   April 2, 2013      Executive Session           
  Date        Date            Date 
  

I. A. Request made by:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge   
                 Elected Official 

 

Requested Text: 1.  Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 
bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
apartments, 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Texas. 

 
2. Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments, 12151 
North IH 35, Austin, Texas. 

 
3. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park apartments. 
 
4. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments. 
 
Approved by:            

    Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
  Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

  
III.   Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 
 

   Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
 ___  Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
 ___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item  
 ___ Grant 
 

   Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
 ___ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
 

   Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
 ___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
 

 County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
 ___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
26

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Highlight



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's 
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting.  Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
next meeting. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



  
 
 
 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
 (512) 807-2454 
 Fax (512) 474-1901 
 E-mail: blount@namanhowell.com 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2013 
 
RE:   Issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for Forest Park Apartments and 
Silver Springs Apartments 

 
Agenda Date:  April 2, 2013 
 
 
 The two items for this project are (1) to hold a public hearing for the above-referenced 
issuance of bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County and (2) for the 
County to approve the issuance of the bonds by Strategic. 
 
 Attached is the notice of hearing that was published in the Austin American-Statesman on 
March 18, 2013.  Forest Springs is a 228-unit multifamily housing residential project located at 
1088 Park Plaza Drive in Northeast Austin.  Silver Springs is a 360-unit multifamily housing 
residential project located at 12151 North IH 35.  The structure and financing of these transactions 
is identical and the plan is to close the transactions simultaneously.  The proposed structure is 
similar to the structure that was discussed in a previous transaction where the financing will be 
coupled with a HUD loan.  The bonds will only be outstanding for a relatively short period of time 
 

I understand that Craig Alter has either met with, is scheduled to meet with or has requested 
to meet with each of you to provide detailed information on the properties and structure of these 
transactions  
 
 As you know, for the bonds to be tax-exempt, the issuance must be approved by the 
“Highest Applicable Elected Representative” after a public hearing.  The Commissioner’s Court 
qualifies as the Highest Applicable Elected Representative for these purposes.  I have attached the 
published notice, proposed resolution, and the bond allocation documents from the Bond Review 
Board.  Additionally, the bond issuance must be approved by the Attorney General’s Office and 
Travis County will not have liability for the bonds. 

 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 Please give me a call if you have any questions or require any additional information 
regarding this matter before Tuesday. 
 
cc: Andrea Shields 
 Karen Thigpen 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS APPROVING A TAX EXEMPT BOND FINANCING TO BE 
UNDERTAKEN BY STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County (the 

“Issuer”) is proposing to issue its multifamily housing revenue bonds in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $13,0000,000 to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, 
improvement, equipping, financing and ownership of a 228-unit housing community 
known as Forest Park Apartments located at 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas, 78753 (the “Property”) located within Travis County, Texas (the 
“County”) by FP Affordable Housing, LP; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986 (the “Code”), the issuance of the Bonds requires approval, following a public 
hearing, by the applicable elected representative of the governmental unit having 
jurisdiction over the area in which the Property is located; and 

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2013, a notice of a public hearing with respect 
to the proposed issuance of the Bonds was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Travis  County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, this Commissioner’s Court conducted the public hearing, at 
which time an opportunity was provided to present arguments both for and against the 
issuance of the Bonds and the nature and location of the Property to be financed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County now desires to 
approve the financing and the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, as follows: 

Section 1. The Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby 
approves the financing described above and the issuance of the Bonds in an amount not 
to exceed $13,000,000.  It is the purpose and intent of the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County that this resolution constitute approval of the financing and the issuance of the 
Bonds for the purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code by the applicable elected 
representative of the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the 
Property is located, in accordance with said Section 147(f) of the Code. 

Section 2. The County Judge and the County Clerk and the County 
Commissioners are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and 
all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they deem necessary or 
advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 
resolution and the financing transaction approved hereby. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Section 3. Nothing in this resolution shall be construed to create any 
obligation of the County with respect to the repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall 
never constitute an indebtedness or pledge of the County within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provision, and the owners of the Bonds shall never be paid in 
whole or in part out of any funds raised or to be raised by taxation or any other revenues 
of the County. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on April 2, 2013. 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
   TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 County Judge 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
 County Clerk 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



     Agenda Item No. ________  
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

Work Session    Voting Session   April 2, 2013      Executive Session           
  Date        Date            Date 
  

I. A. Request made by:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge   
                 Elected Official 

 

Requested Text: 1.  Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 
bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
apartments, 1088 Park Plaza Drive, Austin, Texas. 

 
2. Public Hearing concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments, 12151 
North IH 35, Austin, Texas. 

 
3. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park apartments. 
 
4. Approve issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs apartments. 
 
Approved by:            

    Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda 
  Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

  
III.   Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable. 
 

   Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 
 ___  Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
 ___ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item  
 ___ Grant 
 

   Human Resources Department (473-9165) 
 ___ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
 

   Purchasing Office (473-9700) 
 ___ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
 

 County Attorney's Office (473-9415) 
 ___ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Highlight

salazad
Typewritten Text
27



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's 
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting.  Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the 
next meeting. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



  
 
 
 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
 (512) 807-2454 
 Fax (512) 474-1901 
 E-mail: blount@namanhowell.com 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2013 
 
RE:   Issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation of Travis County for Forest Park Apartments and 
Silver Springs Apartments 

 
Agenda Date:  April 2, 2013 
 
 
 The two items for this project are (1) to hold a public hearing for the above-referenced 
issuance of bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County and (2) for the 
County to approve the issuance of the bonds by Strategic. 
 
 Attached is the notice of hearing that was published in the Austin American-Statesman on 
March 18, 2013.  Forest Springs is a 228-unit multifamily housing residential project located at 
1088 Park Plaza Drive in Northeast Austin.  Silver Springs is a 360-unit multifamily housing 
residential project located at 12151 North IH 35.  The structure and financing of these transactions 
is identical and the plan is to close the transactions simultaneously.  The proposed structure is 
similar to the structure that was discussed in a previous transaction where the financing will be 
coupled with a HUD loan.  The bonds will only be outstanding for a relatively short period of time 
 

I understand that Craig Alter has either met with, is scheduled to meet with or has requested 
to meet with each of you to provide detailed information on the properties and structure of these 
transactions  
 
 As you know, for the bonds to be tax-exempt, the issuance must be approved by the 
“Highest Applicable Elected Representative” after a public hearing.  The Commissioner’s Court 
qualifies as the Highest Applicable Elected Representative for these purposes.  I have attached the 
published notice, proposed resolution, and the bond allocation documents from the Bond Review 
Board.  Additionally, the bond issuance must be approved by the Attorney General’s Office and 
Travis County will not have liability for the bonds. 

 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 Please give me a call if you have any questions or require any additional information 
regarding this matter before Tuesday. 
 
cc: Andrea Shields 
 Karen Thigpen 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS APPROVING A TAX EXEMPT BOND FINANCING TO BE 
UNDERTAKEN BY STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County (the 

“Issuer”) is proposing to issue its multifamily housing revenue bonds in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $20,0000,000 to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, 
improvement, equipping, financing and ownership of a 360-unit housing community 
known as Silver Springs Apartments located at 12151 North IH 35, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas, 78753 (the “Property”) located within Travis County, Texas (the 
“County”) by SS Affordable Housing, LP; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986 (the “Code”), the issuance of the Bonds requires approval, following a public 
hearing, by the applicable elected representative of the governmental unit having 
jurisdiction over the area in which the Property is located; and 

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2013, a notice of a public hearing with respect 
to the proposed issuance of the Bonds was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Travis  County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, this Commissioner’s Court conducted the public hearing, at 
which time an opportunity was provided to present arguments both for and against the 
issuance of the Bonds and the nature and location of the Property to be financed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County now desires to 
approve the financing and the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, as follows: 

Section 1. The Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby 
approves the financing described above and the issuance of the Bonds in an amount not 
to exceed $20,000,000.  It is the purpose and intent of the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County that this resolution constitute approval of the financing and the issuance of the 
Bonds for the purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code by the applicable elected 
representative of the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the 
Property is located, in accordance with said Section 147(f) of the Code. 

Section 2. The County Judge and the County Clerk and the County 
Commissioners are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and 
all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they deem necessary or 
advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 
resolution and the financing transaction approved hereby. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Section 3. Nothing in this resolution shall be construed to create any 
obligation of the County with respect to the repayment of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall 
never constitute an indebtedness or pledge of the County within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provision, and the owners of the Bonds shall never be paid in 
whole or in part out of any funds raised or to be raised by taxation or any other revenues 
of the County. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on April 2, 2013. 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
   TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 County Judge 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
 County Clerk 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #: ext. 44659 
Division Director/Manager: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 

~cp.. ~~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manillg, P.E:, County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a offer to sell 
approximately 65 acres of undeveloped land located north of Parmer Lane and west 
of State Highway 130 in Precinct One, for Eastern Creek Open Space and Cameron 
Road right-of-way as part of the 2011 Bond Program. 
(Note 2: EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANI\! 551.072, REAL 
PROPERTY). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


TNRCynthia McDonald Financial Manager 854-4239 
TNRSteve Manilla County Executive 854-9429 

cc: 
L-[Cf_h_a=rle=s=S=e=rg-=-h-=-=-=-=-=- .....-=-1_P-a~r_k-s~D~i_v-i_s-i_o-n~D~i_r-e~c_t-o_r---,--r-I_T-N_R______--1-1_854-9383 

I 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 28



SM:GC:gc 
0701 - Parks Planning- Eastern Creeks Open Space I 2011 Bond; 235 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 29



 
 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 201 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sherine E. Thomas, 854-9431 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  In consultation with County Attorney, receive 
briefing and take appropriate action regarding settlement offer in Susan E. 
Roehm vs. Travis County; James D. Moore, Individually; Greg Hamilton, 
Individually (EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER GOV’T. CODE ANN. 
§551.071, CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 32



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 33



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 34



 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of February 19, 26 and March 5, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 19, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive input from the public related to the Community Development Block Grant available 

from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development regarding the 
community needs and project ideas for the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the 
Village of Webberville for Program Year 2013. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services (TCHHS) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 

 
3. Presentation of the Extension in the City Award to the Travis County Commissioners Court by 

the Agri-life Extension Service. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dolores Sandman, Director, Travis County Division, Texas AgriLife Extension Service 
Dr. Douglas Steele, Executive Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Service 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve Resolution recognizing Betty E. Rodriguez in the Juvenile Public Defender’s Office on 

her retirement and for her many years of service to Travis County and its residents. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Kameron Johnson, Travis County Juvenile Public Defender 
Terry Esquivel, Senior Office Manager, Travis County Juvenile Public Defender's Office 
Betty E. Rodriguez, Attorney, Travis County Juvenile Public Defender's Office 
Tom Rodriguez, Spouse of Betty E. Rodriguez 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution in support of the expansion of Medicaid. 

(Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Newman, Parish Associate, Central Presbyterian Church 
Fanny Akemhabal, Austin Interfaith 
Pam Baggett, National Alliance of Mental Health Austin 
Minerva Camarena-Skeith, Leader, Austin Interfaith 
Jacob Cortez, Lead Organizer, Austin Interfaith 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
6. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 10) to Contract No. 4400000351 (HTE 

Contract No. IL040149ML), Limestone County for inmate housing services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 3) to Contract No. 4400000147 (HTE 

Contract No. 11T00037OJ), JI Specialty Services, Inc., for third party administration for 
County’s self-funded programs for workers compensation and auto liability. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve contract award for recycling services, RFP No. 120139-LD, to the highest qualified 

proposer, Texas Disposal Systems. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Shaun Auckland, Environmental Specialist, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
9. Approve letter of agreement with Texas Facilities Commission for provision of recycling services 

for Travis County facilities in downtown Austin. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 13) to Contract No. 4400000001 (HTE 

Contract No. 01T0069-OJ), FORTE, Inc., for medical audit services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Travis 

County and the City of Lakeway for improvements to Flint Rock Road, a 2011 County bond 
project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 2) to the following contracts for water 

damage remediation, mold damage remediation and decontamination services, as follow:     
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



a. Contract No. 4400000117 (HTE Contract No. 11K00092JE, Blackmon Mooring of Texas, 
Inc. – primary contractor); and    

 
b. Contract No. 4400001237 (HTE Contract No. 11K00144JE, Belfor USA Group, Inc. – 

secondary contractor). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of dedication of street and drainage 

facilities for the Lakes at Northtown, Section Five in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the satisfactory completion of construction of the 

private streets within Windy Walk Estates, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording in Precinct Four: Del Valle Parkade 

Section One (short form final plat two commercial lots -18.464 acres -Ross Road). 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Travis 
County Veterans Court;   

 
b. Application to the Texas Veterans Commission Fund for veterans’ assistance to provide 

additional substance abuse treatment services to the Travis County Veterans Court within 
the criminal courts;   

 
c. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Adult 

Probation DWI Court with Community Supervision and Corrections Department;   
 
d. Application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Eagle Soars 

Program in Juvenile Probation Department to provide education and career development 
opportunities;   

 
e. Application to The Office Of The Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for an enhancing 

services for Victims of Crime Grant in Juvenile Probation Department;   
 
f. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Drug 

Court Grant with Juvenile Probation Department;   

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
g. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Drug 

Court Grant with Pretrial Services; and   
 
h. Grant contract with the Center for Effective Public Policy for the Justice Reinvestment 

Initiative in Criminal Justice Planning to provide permanent supportive housing for 
chronically homeless, mentally ill individuals and frequent offenders. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,169,082.60 for the period of February 1, 2013 to February 7, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the third option to renew the lease 

between Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc., and Travis County for lease space at 4920 N. IH-35. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on request for County to provide certificate of deposit or 

cash backed loans as part of a tax credit application filed with the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs for multifamily projects. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Karen Thigpen, Assistant Administrator, Travis County Corporations 
Kerry Ford, Resolution Real Estate 
John Boyd, Vice President, Real Tex Development Corporation 
Adrian Iglesias, Generation Housing Development 
Jim Shaw, Executive Director, Capital Area Housing Finance Corporation 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/26/2013 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Gina Starr Hill to the Emergency 

Services District #3 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of John Villanacci to the Emergency 

Services District #3 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



24. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Teri Flack to the Travis County 
Historical Commission effective immediately until January 31, 2015. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Consider and take appropriate action for economic development incentive agreement with 

Project Foxtrot.  5 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
26. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action in Scott Steward claim.  1 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Pam Baggett, National Alliance of Mental Illness Austin 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 

12.a–b, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17.a–h, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24 and A1. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve minutes for Voting Sessions of January 8, 15, 22 and 29, 2013. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on memorandum of understanding with Texas A&M 

Forest Services to provide Travis County with National Environmental Satellite Data Information 
Service identification numbers and Geostationary Operational Environmental Satellite channel 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



assignments to transmit weather data gathered by remote automated weather stations through 
the GOES satellite system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 26, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive public comments regarding a Plat Vacation: Las Terrazas – Final Plat (Las Terrazas – 

subdivision final plat – 11 lots – Bob Wire Road) – no ETJ in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) (Action Item # 16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
2. Receive public comments regarding a request from National Instruments for financial incentives 

and an economic development agreement. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
John Roiko, Vice President, Finance, National Instruments 
Mark Finger, Vice president, Human Resources, National Instruments 
Stacy Schmidt, Public Relations, National Instruments 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Kirk Cordera Mitchell, Leader, Austin Interfaith 
Aaron Chappell, Austin Interfaith 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  
Carol Joseph, Assistant Director TNR 
Rose Farmer, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve an order to prohibit outdoor burning in unincorporated areas of 

Travis County. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve Resolution addressing the need for immigration reform. (Commissioner Gómez) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



5. Approve Proclamation declaring March 2013 as “Purchasing Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action to modify language of recently approved resolution to 

expand Medicaid. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Oralia Garza de Cortez, Austin Interfaith 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Trish Young Brown, President and Chief Executive Officer, Central Health 
Minerva Camarena-Skeith, Leader, Austin Interfaith 
Jacob Cortez, Lead Organizer, Austin Interfaith 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

MOTION: Accept the amended language in the Resolution for Item 6. 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
RESULT: WITHDRAWN 
 
MOTION: Approve the revised Resolution and substitute for the language approved 

Tuesday, February 19, 2013. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
7. Approve Proclamation honoring law enforcement and corrections officers who died or were 

injured in the line of duty. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Maria Lee, representing Executive Producer of the film “Heroes Behind the Badge” 
Raul Vargas, Major, Capitol Detail Security, Texas Highway Patrol 
Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action to terminate the 1994 Mutual Aid Interlocal Agreement 

between Travis County and the Lower Colorado River Authority. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on resource requests from various departments for 

Techshare Court Project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Charles Grey, Tech Share Program Manager, Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) 
Mark Erwin, Project Manager I, Criminal Courts 
Michelle Brinkman, Chief Deputy, District Clerk's Office 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Debra Hale, Court Coordinator, Criminal Courts 

 
MOTION: Approve the five new full time employees (FTE's) in Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County’s Justice Reinvestment Initiative (JRI) 

Grant and introduce representatives from the Center for Effective Public Policy and the Urban 
Institute. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP) 
Becki Ney, Principal, Center for Effective Public Policy 
Jocelyn Fontaine, Researcher, Urban Institute 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
11. Approve Contract No. 4400001243, Communication By Hand, for interpreter services. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 24) to Contract No. 4400000009 (HTE 

Contract No. 02T00215OJ), Milliman USA, Inc., for actuarial services for the Travis County self-
funded plan. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to approve a contract with Meals on 
Wheels and More, Inc. funded with Community Development Block Grant funds available 
through the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve contract award for IBM maintenance, software subscription, new equipment and 

upgrades, support line services and on-site consulting services, Contract No. 4400001359, to 
the sole bidder, Mark III Systems, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action to approve and ratify Interlocal Agreement No. 

4400001362, Austin Travis County Integral Care, child therapist services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a Plat Vacation: Las Terrazas – Final Plat (Las 

Terrazas – subdivision final plat – 11 lots – Bob Wire Road) – no ETJ in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. To authorize fees at the new facilities located at Northeast Metro Park;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  
Charles Bergh, Division Director, Parks and Natural Resources, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
b. To make a change to the policy regarding refunds of facility rentals; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  
Charles Bergh, Division Director, Parks and Natural Resources, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
c. To allow youth baseball organizations to charge a spectator fee of up to $5 per spectator at 

Travis County's Metro Park baseball complexes during 2013 tournament weekends. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Charles Bergh, Division Director, Parks and Natural Resources, TNR 
Nels Tobias, Organizer, Sam Bass Youth Baseball Organization 
Darrell Fletcher, Organizer, Sam Bass Youth Baseball Organization 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on a License Agreement with TXI for a haul road crossing 

across Dunlap Road pursuant to the agreement between Travis County and TXI for the 
acquisition of open space parkland in lieu of condemnation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve New Budget Item N1 and Budget Amendment Items A1-A8 from 

Item 19. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

MOTION: Approve Discussion Item D1 from Item 19. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A1-A8, D1 and N1 are references to 
numbered items in the supporting budget document. 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations on the use of existing certificates of 

obligation balances. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2014 budget issues, including the Fiscal 

Year 2014 budget guidelines. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the budget guideline in Item 21. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from National Instruments for financial 

incentives and an economic development agreement. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Prepare the relevant paperwork to be brought back to the Commissioners 

Court for action Tuesday, March 5, 2013. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
23. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue: 
 

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Family 
Drug Treatment Court Program in the civil courts; 

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Family 

Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the County Attorney’s Office; 
 
c. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Trauma 

Informed Assessment And Response Program in Juvenile Probation; 
 
d. Application to the U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services/ Administration for children 

and families for the Parenting In Recovery Program in Health and Human Services 
Department to carryover unexpended FY 2012 grant funds to the current contract; 

 
e. Contract amendment with the Texas Department of Public Safety to close out the 2010 

UASI - Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear Explosive Strike Team Coordinator 
Program in the Emergency Services Department; 

 
f. Grant contract with the Laura and John Arnold Foundation for the Justice Reinvestment 

Initiative in Criminal Justice Planning to provide permanent supportive housing for 
chronically homeless, mentally ill individuals and frequent offenders; and 

 
g. Annual contract with the Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council to receive Texas 

Department of State Health Services resources for safety equipment and training for the 
STARFlight Program. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



24. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$592,192.07 for the period of February 8 to February 14, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items from the Human Resources 

Management Department   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine request from Pretrial Services for a variance from Travis County Code Chapter 

10.03009, Voluntary Job Change. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Sails In Concert, Inc., for modifications to 

the standard license agreement associated with an extended rental of the Luedecke Arena and 
the Skyline Club from April 15 to April 24, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
27. At 11:00 a.m.  Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
b. Request from Travis County Sheriff to expand authority to enforce commercial motor 

vehicle laws;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Jessie Tippie, Deputy, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Support the Sheriff's request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
c. House Bill 958, relating to the annual interest rate of the Texas County and District 

Retirement System;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Amy Bishop, Deputy Director, Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS) 
Tom Harrison, General Counsel and Director, Governmental Relations, TCDRS 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MOTION: Oppose House Bill 958 and execute the prepared Resolution. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
d. State participation in the expansion of the Medicaid program; and   
 
e. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Approve an addition to the policy position of the legislative agenda 

"Support legislation and budgeting decisions to include Texas in the 
Medicaid Expansion Program". 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on opposing proposed federal legislation, the Safe and 

Efficient Transportation Act (H.R. 612), increasing the size and/or weight limits for trucks 
operating on federal, state and county roads. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR  
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Emily Treforis, Coalition Against Bigger Trucks, LLC (CABT) 

 
MOTION: Oppose HR 612 and execute the prepared Resolution. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on appointments to the Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation Board of Directors. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Appoint Ed Wendler, Jr.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

MOTION: Appoint Magdalena P. Blanco.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the terms lengths of the two appointments. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MOTION: That the term of Ed Wendler, Jr., will conclude on December 31, 2015 and 
that the term of Magdalena P. Blanco will conclude on December 31, 2016. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action related to the civil courthouse project:   
 

a. Placement of the civil courthouse project, whether P3 or design build, on the ballot for voter 
approval;    

MOTION: Indicate to the public that the Court will place this issue on the ballot at 
the appropriate time. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
b. When to have the election on voter approval of the civil courthouse project; and    
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
c. Approve limiting spending on the civil courthouse project until after the bond election for 

the civil courthouse project. (Commissioner Gómez) 

MOTION: Indicate that the Court will be very careful on what is spent going 
forward. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis County Sheriff’s Office to renew 

agreement with Texas Department of Public Safety for participation in the Texas 1033 Surplus 
Property Program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on request for County to provide certificate of deposit or 

cash backed loans as part of a tax credit application filed with the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs for multifamily projects. 

MOTION: That the Commissioners Court support the Travis County Housing Finance 
Corporation in any way necessary and required by the State of Texas. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Warren Hassinger to the 

Emergency Services District #5 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 
2014. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



34. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of John Linton to the Emergency 
Services District #5 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Nathan Mendenhall to the 

Emergency Services District #5 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 
2014. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Hildreth England to the Sustainable Food 

Policy Board effective March 1, 2013 until February 28, 2015. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
37. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney regarding petition to create Emergency Services 

District Number 2A and related issues thereto.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/1/2013 

 
38. Legal consultation regarding methods to select construction contractor for County building at 

408 W. 11th Street (PTA Property).  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 
39. Receive a legal briefing regarding a civil rights complaint filed with the U.S. Department of the 

Interior by the Del Valle Community Coalition.  1 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
40. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding possible litigation involving 

Mortgage Electronic Registration System (MERS) and others.  1 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 
41. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight services rendered to Ryder Pettit.   1 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 
42. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the potential purchase of real estate in central 

Austin.   1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
43. Consider and take appropriate action regarding accepting donation of Wachovia official check 

for $5,065.77 from Save the Firehall.   1 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 
44. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with Mitchell 

and Colmenero, LLP.   1 and 2 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/5/2013 

 
45. Interview candidate for the County Executive, Technology Services position and take 

appropriate action.    3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 45 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Indicate that the Court will select Gary S. Buonacorsi, as the Chief 
Information Officer (CIO) of Information Technology Services (ITS), that we 
authorize Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO, to negotiate specifics with 
Mr. Buonacorsi, for a report back to the Court Tuesday, March 5, 2013. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
46. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the extension of administrative leave with pay 

for Juvenile Probation employee, Slot 30005259.   1 and 3 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Judge Biscoe announced that Item 46 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Authorize an additional eight days. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 

15, 16, 20, 23.a–g, 24, 25.a–b, 26, 31, 33, 34, 35, 36 and A2. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of December, 2012. 
 
C4. Receive state required Racial Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2012 from the Travis County 

Sheriff's Office. 
 
C5. Receive state required Racial Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2012 from Constable, Precinct 

Two 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action regarding joint Travis County-City of Austin appointments 

to the Central Health Board of Managers, including:   
 

a. Designating a member of the Court and two County staffers to participate in the screening 
committee process; and   

 
b. Setting a time for the full Court to interview candidates selected by the screening 

committee. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Appoint Commissioner Gómez, Sherri Fleming, County Executive, 

TCHHS&VS and Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services to 
the Screening Committee. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
A2. Approve Resolution honoring Quality Seafood Market on its 75 years of seafood service to the 

community and its current owner Carol Huntsberger. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on March 5, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent  
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Victoria Ramirez, Budget Analyst, PBO 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/12/2013 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve Proclamation recognizing the importance of public and private partnerships to the 

democratic voting process and commend the commitment of retailers Randalls, Fiesta and HEB 
as vital to elections in Travis County, Texas. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 
Thomas Sainz, Store Manager, Randalls 
Tim Walthall, Store Manager, Fiesta 
Heather Lefebvre, Assistant Store Manager, HEB 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
3. Approve Resolution addressing the need for immigration reform.  (Commissioner Gómez) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Approve Proclamation declaring March 23, 2013 as “Austin Contractors and Engineers 

Association Day” in Travis County.  (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Approve Proclamation recognizing the month of March 2013 as “Professional Social Work 

Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Victoria Rogers, Intern, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services 

(TCHHS&VS) 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Jacqueline Gonsalvez, Social Worker, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 
Irene Sonnen, Social Worker, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 
Jane Prince-Maclean, Social Worker, TCHHS&VS 
Isabel Nelson, Intern, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
6. Approve Modification No. 8 to renew FY2013 Contract No. 4400000683 (HTE Contract No. 

PS080113RE) with Encompass Medical Management, Inc. for evaluation services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on The Preserve at Thomas Springs Road Preliminary 

Plan (consisting of 34 lots on 38.46 acres: 32 single-family lots, 2 water quality/drainage lots) in 
Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: The Reserve at Lake Travis Lot 

41A Block A and Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis lots 43A and 44A Block A Revised Plat 
(Revised Final Plat –two lots -Ruffian Heights Lane -no ETJ) in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to Section 82.202(D)(5) for the 

Hidden Mesa subdivision resubdivision of Lot 42 (variance only -three lots -Mesa Oaks -City of 
Leander ETJ) in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the Transportation and Natural Resources Road 

Maintenance FY 2013 Workplan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Don Ward, Assistant Director, Public Works, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 10 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Termination of 2011 Advance Funding Agreement for voluntary local government 
contributions to transportation improvement projects with no required match on-system for 
improvements at intersection of SH71 and US290W; and   

 
b. Approval of new Advance Funding Agreement for voluntary local government contributions 

to transportation improvement projects with no required match on-system for 
improvements at intersection of SH71 and US290W in Precinct 3.  (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
12. Receive report from the monitoring visit on the Travis County school lands, Throckmorton 

County property, and take appropriate action. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Members of the Court heard from: 
Dolores Sandmann, Travis County Extension Director, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension 

Service 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Chris Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/12/2013 

 
14. Review and approve a grant application to the United States Department of Justice for the 

IMPACT: Investing in Minds to Prepare for a Career in Technology Program in Juvenile 
Probation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,429,268.44 for the period of February 15, 2013 to February 21, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on debt issuance schedule and funding for Fiscal Year 

2013 capital projects, including revisions to Transportation and Natural Resources proposed 
cash flow for 2011 authorized projects. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on total loss motorcycles and Del Valle fire:   
 

a. TCSO Unit 3382 – settle;   
 
b. TCSO Unit 3049 – settle; and   
 
c. TCSO fire – settle. 

MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on placement of newspaper boxes along the Plaza North 

planter wall at the 700 Lavaca Building.  (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from National Instruments for financial 

incentives and an economic development agreement. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/12/2013 

Other Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Tres Childress to the Emergency 

Services District No. 10 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014.  
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Todd Crickmer to the Emergency 

Services District No. 10 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014.  
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of John Jackson to the Emergency 

Services District No. 10 Board of Directors effective immediately until December 31, 2014.  
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:    
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 
b. “Transparency” legislation;   
 
c. Legislation relating to caps on state appropriations and their impact on counties;   

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
d. Legislation relating to appraisal caps and revenue caps, including HJR 58, HB 428, HJR 

84, HB 1338, SJR 15, SB 154, SJR 9, SB 95, SJR 14 , SB 155, SB 102, and SB 144; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in opposition. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
e. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on management representation letter to be provided to 

Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding the Fiscal Year 2012 County-wide annual financial audit. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 25. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the creation of a task force to identify ways in which 

Travis County's economic development and procurement policies can improve working 
conditions and wages for the construction work force.  (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Greg Casar, Workers Defense Project 
David Cortez, Sierra Club, Lone Star Chapter 
Cyd Grimes Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Aaron Chappell, Laborers International Union of North America (LUNA) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/12/2013 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



27. Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of $10,000 from the 
Downtown Austin Alliance for the District Attorney's Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Discuss and take appropriate action on changes to process for submitting resolutions for 

consideration during Commissioners Court’s Voting Sessions.  (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/12/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
29. Consider and take appropriate action concerning process to determine priority projects for 

acquisition negotiations under the Conservation Easement Bond Program of November 2011.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)  2 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/12/2013 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight services rendered to Norma Rangel.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Counter the offer to settle by indicating our willingness to accept 50% of the 
balance owed or $350.00; it is requested that if that amount is acceptable 
that a lump sum payment rather than monthly payments be made. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
31. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding a settlement offer related to damages to 

the 700 Lavaca Plaza.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the $31,197.85 offered to settle this matter, that the County Judge be 
authorized to sign the settlement agreement and release based upon 
payment of this amount. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
32. Legal consultation regarding methods to select construction contractor for County building at 

416 W. 11th Street (PTA property).  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
33. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding possible litigation involving 

Mortgage Electronic Registration System (MERS) and others.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney's Office to file suit against MERS, Inc., and 
other appropriate parties for causes of action arising from the use of the 
MERS system in Travis County and that the Court further direct the County 
Attorney's Office and the County Clerk's Office to advise the County on 
additional positions in their respective offices and look into budget to fund the 
new positions. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight services rendered to Ryder Pettit.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Reject the offer. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the potential purchase of real estate in central 

Austin.  1 and 2 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/12/2013 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action regarding accepting donation of Wachovia official check 

for $5,065.77 from Save the Firehall.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the donation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
37. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with Mitchell 

and Colmenero, LLP.  1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize negotiation of a lease renewal with this tenant and report to the 
Court when an agreement has been reached. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding employment of candidate for the County 

Executive, Technology Services position and take appropriate action.  3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/12/2013 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 

11.a–b, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 23 and 27. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 26, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

plat for recording: Limon-Hidrogo addition resubdivision of Lot 1 (resubdivision Final Plat -two 
lots -Hollow Hook -City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 

 
C4. Receive state required racial profiling report for Calendar Year 2012 from Constable, Precinct 

Three. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Special Voting Session of March 1, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C4



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on March 1, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearing 

 
1. Public hearing to receive comments on the petition to create Emergency Services District 

Number 2A and related issues thereto. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: DEFEATED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 

 
 Public hearing to receive comments on the petition to create Emergency Services District 

Number 2A and related issues thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Carlton, Representative for Petitioners 
Trevor Stokes, Petitioner and President, Pflugerville Professional Firefighters Association 

Local 4137 
Mike How, Petitioner and Wells Branch Resident 
George Hyde, City Attorney, City of Pflugerville 
Brandon Wade, City Manager, City of Pflugerville 
Jeff Coleman, Mayor of Pflugerville 
Victor Gonzales, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Pflugerville 
Omar Peña, Council Member Place Three, City of Pflugerville 
Melody Ryan, Emergency Services District #2 (ESD #2) Resident 
Justin LeBlanc, ESD#2 Resident 
Willard Hebbe. ESD#2 Resident 
Vernagene Mott, ESD#2 Resident 
Tom Cheshire, Wells Branch MUD 
Debbie Thompson, President, Wells Branch Homeowners Association (HOA) 
Joy Smith, Wells Branch Resident 
 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 

Agenda Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on the petition to create Emergency Services District 

Number 2A and related issues thereto. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 

Services and Long Range Planni~ ~ 


Department Head: '~e'fM. MWa?i&:E~nty Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 23, 

2013 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement located along the north 

lot line of Lot 10 of Manchaca Commercial Park - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 

ten foot wide public utility easement (PUE) located along the north lot line of Lot 10 

of Manchaca Commercial Park. The easement is schematically shown on the plat. 

The subject lot fronts on Regal Row, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of placing a mobil home and carport on the property. 

Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move forward with 

the plans without potentially encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C5



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Manchaca Commercial Park 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



* 
. TEXAS 6001 W. William Cannon 

Bldg. 2, Suite 203-C ...... ·DESfGN 
Austin, TX 78749 

.... .... INTERESTS, LLC (512) 301-3389 (0)
AUSTlN. HOUSTON 

(512) 301-3348 (f) 

January 16, 2013 

RE: Partial Vacation of Public Utility Easement 
Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park 
1100 Regal Row, Austin, TX 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please accept this letter as description of the proposed partial vacation of an existing 
Public Utility Easement. The existing easement was dedicated via the plat for Manchaca 
Commercial Park. This project proposes to vacate +/- 130 LF 10' P.U.E. (approx. 1298 
sf) along the north property line of Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park commencing at 
the common lot line between Lot 9 and Lot 10. A sketch of the proposed vacation area is 
attached. 

The purpose of this vacation is to allow the existing commercial buildings located on Lot 
10 to connect to a proposed extension of the public wastewater system that is planned 
along the common property line between Lot 9 and Lot 10. Currently Lot 10 is served by 
private septic facilities, it is desired to remove the existing septic facility and connect to 
the new public wastewater main. 

The existing building on Lot 10 is immediately adjacent to the side setback line and the 
10' P.U.E. to the rear. Based on the existing development and the topography of the site, 
it is necessary to route the proposed sewer connection to the rear of the property, which 
would encroach into the existing PUE. As the PUE is currently vacant, and the properties 
affected by the easement are fully developed and served by utilities through other routes, 
we are requesting that the portion of the PUE that would be encroached by the private 
building sewer be vacated. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~"S 
Jeff Shindler, P.E. 

Residential/Commercial 
Civil & Structural Engineering Page 1 of 1 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



HOLT CARSON INCORPORATED 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 


1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 787074 

TELEPHONE: (512) 442-0990 
FACSIMILE: (512) 442-1084 

February 8, 2013 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF A 1,298 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 10 FEET 
WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF LOT 
10, MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 81, PAGE 85 OF THE PLAT RECORDS 
OFTRAVlSCOUNTY~TEXAS~ AS CONVEYED TO BERT PENCE BY DEED RECORDED INVOLtJM:E 
10311, PAGE 266 OF THE REAL POPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRmED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE 1/2" iron found in the South right-of-way line ofRegal Row, at the Northwest 
comer ofLot 12, Manchaca Commercial Park, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat 
thereof recorded in Volume 81, Page 85 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, same being the Northwest 
comer of that certain (0.719 acre) tract ofland as conveyed to Scott K. Wilder and Deborah E. Berkey Wilder by 
deed recorded in Document No. 2010073904 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, also being the 
Northeast comer of Lot 13, Manchaca Commercial Park; 

THENCE crossing the right:.of-way line ofRegal Row, N 48 deg. 55'42" E 158.71 ft.{direct tie) to a calculated 
point in the North right-of-way line ofRegal Row, at the Southeast comer of Lot 9 and an angle corner of Lot 10, 
Manchaca Commercial Park; 

THENCE leaving the North right-of-way line of Regal Row with the common line of Lot 9 and Lot 10, Manchaca 
Commercial Park., N 44 deg. 08'20" E 229.79 ft. to a calculated point for the Southwest corner and the PLACE OF 
BEGINNING ofthe herein described portion of said 10 feet wide public utility easement to be released; 

THENCE continuing with the common line of Lot 9 and Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park. N 44 deg. 08'20" E 
14.59 ft. to a calculated point at the Northeast corner of Lot 9, same being the most Northerly Northwest corner of 
Lot to, Manchaca Commercial Park and the Northwest corner of the herein described portion ofsaid 10 feet wide 
public utility easement to be released; 

THENCE with the North line of Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park., N 87 deg. 23'20" E 125.64 ft. to a calculated 
point for the Northeast corner of the herein described portion of said to feet wide public utility easement to be 
released; 

THENCE crossing through the interior ofLot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park, the following two (2) courses: 
1.) S 16 deg. 30'07" W 10.27 ft. to a calculated point for the Southeast comer of the herein described portion 

ofsaid 10 feet wide public utility easement to be released; 
2.) S 87 deg. 23'20" W 133.94 ft. to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 1,298 Square feet of land. 

It Carson 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5166 

Reference map no. C900002f 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



I L01.' z5 \ SCALE ,. • 60Legend 
t 

MORNINGSIDE SUBDrVrSrON L01.~ 26 
@ J!I-Iron Rod Found Docunlent No. Z00700191-' r- - - 
.. Calculated Point ------ ---_.. ,~ 

IRecotd Bearing and Distance) --- PLACE ~ ,I... I 
OF ---- / ' ,p /... 

Nol.l: BEGINNING / .A, " ,'~ d I 
1.1 This map WQ~ prepor.d without I~. be".1iI 01 0 c;.urr.nl liII. c:o~milm."1 /.tf'. 1,288 Squ.r. F••t :: ~ 
and Ih.r.'or. Ih,s IrQc;.1 mo)' be lub,.c;.1 10 .otoemenls ond/or ,eslfletions / .otQ~OJ Portion of 10' P.U.E. ,',' "" I 
1'101 Shown h.r.on. " ~. to b. r.I••••d I I C; 
2.1 Ori."lolion .or Ihis "urvey ito bQledupo" a beoring 01 N18·UI'2S-E belw••n / ~ I Q. I 
Ho"u",e"ls found 01 Ihe Soulh.ollil eorn.r 01 Lol 30 o"d Ihe Norlheo,,' c;.ortl.r of ': ... 
L.,I :12. Mar"ing"id. Subd;v;sio". Ooeum.,,1 No. 200700191 01 Ihe Piol Record" / " 8. I 
01 Trovis County, rellOI. ~OJ I C; I C I

/ OJ' , a I GI 

LOT 9 /"/,."C : &..,' f 
h~ ,8. ' '" Io LOT 10 I " 0 

/.,." I Lu I IJJ I 
Bert Pence ~q, MANCHACA COMMERCrAL PARK :~: .5 

Volume 10311 Page 264 ~bt X Volul1l,e 81 Page 85 l'b: ~ I 
Capitol City Warehou5)ng.lP. /~ Bert Pence ,'-,' '"0 
Document No. 2005048978 / Volume 10311 Page 266 ,,0 I- ..- --. / Capitol City Worehousing. lP. ,,g
/...-............ Document No. 2005048978 :! J I
I1/ ,,/ W :: ~ I.:-:.. 'E 

Y 
I I

\ : , I 
---- .' \ :: I1.'.' . •!b" I I 

~" \ s ' , --t..~.. _------.l----L---
...'1..' ',e I ----- 

REGAL ROW t):-:"'''' --- LOT 11 I
of.:). ec'(70' R.O.W•• ~,?"'6~ 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 
A 1.298 SOUARE FEET OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 10 FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

- --. .... BEGINNING TO BE RELEASED OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF LOT 10, MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK, A 
~REFERENCE SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY r TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED 
~ POINT IN VOLUME 81, PAGE 85 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF T~AViS COVNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A PORTION 

OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO BERT PENCE BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUMEL01.; 13 \ " 
10.lU. PAGE 266 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 


1 LOT1?---
 ON REGAL ROW. 

PREPARED: FEBRUARY HOLT CARSON,INCORPORATED
BY PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 


1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 

AUSTIN, TX 18104
~;~i~~~~;i;: :;fi (Sll} 441-0990 lHolt Carson 


Regislere:d Professional Land S~~yQr(No}:~166 
 C 9000021 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:Warehou5)ng.lP
http:c;.urr.nl


: 

} 

't 
~ 
~~" 

i 
~. 

~! 

~ 
l, 

r 
;" 

! 
I. 
I 

----..at ... 
D , '. t'~', !' $)'t:.-: "!LtIl. tl'Ht 

u 
0 ,'1'."... "fth:• Iti n•E 

t ~t H!O 
E 
0 ' "f,': 
0 •rr:!! d "i".!!~ ).1' ~, 

c,) 
D 0 

';If!':
<I> 

! 
D ! )i~ai" .&; "~11·iI~. c,) '0 .:;~ WI. t !! 

,~f 2I: 
D . 1 ... ,( -tH(,ill ~ !.. 

, " 

I: "';0.":" 

ilk ;, 
~!,,' ...~~ 

\0 •1"; 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



City of Austin 
Austin Water 
625 East 10th Street Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 972-0101 

March 5, 2013 

Mr. Jeff Shindler 
Texas Design Interests,llC 
6001 W William Cannon. Bldg.2. Suite 203-C 
Austin Texas 78749 
512-301-3389 (office) 
512-301-3348 (fax) 

Re: Partial Release of Public UtilHy Easement at 1100 Regal Row. 

Dear Mr. Shindler. 

Austin Water Utility (AWU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for the partial release of 1,298 
square feet of Public Utility Easement (PUE) of Lot 10. Manchaca Com mercial Park. a Subdivision in 
Travis County. Texas. according to the map or plat recorded In Volume 81, Page 85 of the plat 
records of Travis County, Texas, as Deed recorded In Volume 10311, Page 
266 of the Real Property records of 

If you have any questions recl8rdlina 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
AngelaBaez 
Project Coordinator 

~:ste\Nat4ar utilities standpoinl 

Mn~tme at 512-972"()221. 

Austin Water Utility 
625 E. 10th Street. Waller Creek Center 
Austin Texas 78701 
512-972..()221 (wk.) 
512-972"()285 (fax) 
anaela.baeZ@austintexas.OOv 

1 Attaohment, 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Austin 

~ 
Th, 0" ofAmti" iJ mlllmillld lommplian+, lllitb tIN AIII'Nan! with Di!(lbilitiu Ad. 

RMsottahk 1II0dtJif:OUOIJ! and tqIlO/II«tJ.f /Q twII11IlInictJhofl! will bl ptrJl'idtd upon 'lttjliut 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:anaela.baeZ@austintexas.OOv


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

'03RPH P QffiSJiI MAN WSfjQlIMj MANAQ§R 

411 West 11th Street 
Exec:ulive OffICe Bwlding 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78761 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (SI2) 854.4649 

M§EMENT REOUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 1tOo Regal Row, Austin. TX 18148 
(address) also known as Lot to. Manchaca Commercial Park (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing 
or document An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your 
prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

~ do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as descri . n the accompanying document. A description of 
the required easement is attached. 

Please return this completed form to: 

M:IADMINlACEtPERMJ1W'ORMSISTMT.WPD 

Prin,bed ~ 1_ 
rtltV~ t!/JIJA.II"tJA-'f7JJe. 

Tit%l5ltii, &4-.<. llititly 
Uti~.. m y or District I 
~. .20/f 

Anne Marie Beard, 
Texas Design Interests, LLC 
ambeard@tdi-lIc.net 
512-301-3389 
Name 
6001 W. Wm. Cannon Dr. 
Bldg. 2. Ste. 203-C 
Address 
Austin. TX 78749 
City/StatelZip 

Revtud 1II271f)I ptra 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:ambeard@tdi-lIc.net


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH e GIESELMAN: EXEC! myE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 7irl67 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to· Travis County for the vacation of property 
at HDO Rea(iJ BeLL) I A 1)5+1 0 -at "18 -, tffJ (address) and/or 

Lo± 10 1 ReJjQJ QaJss, TO;.!..I)I oS CDu0rt; I Te)lQ...s (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

--.L. We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document (E.)l..h~bi+ A) . 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Print Name . 

~~ht -of 'alAi 1 Agen+
.TIt 
Pederna JeA EI~-tnc. Lo-op. 
Utility Company or District 

3/'1/,;),013, 
r I 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M:'vtDMIN'IACE\P£RMlTS\FORMWTMT.WPD Revised 
11127101 paa 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 


411 West 13111 SIfeet 

Exccotiw Offic:c Building

POBox 1748 

Allstin, Texas 78767 

(SI2) 854--9383 

FAX (SI2) 8544649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation ofproperty at ,\ 0 0 ~ e: ~ CA. \ (-\0 'vii 
()"U=-n~l1< 1~'4'6<¥W"","'ncl/or \....0+ Ie /V'\o.nGho..co.. CQ\""Y\r'Y"ie,-c\(6.1: E t.ic k . jlepl description) and as described on the enclosea 

drawing or document An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your 
return ofthis statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

. STATEMENT

I We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

CitylStatelZip 

M:IADMINlAC£1PERMlTSIFORMSISTMr. H'PD 
1112'1101 paD 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http:V'\o.nGho..co


SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Capital City Warehousing, L.P., GRANTEE. 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON. RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE, as is. all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas. 
and described as follows: 

Lot 10. Manchaca Commercial Park, Deed of record in Book 10311. Page 266, and Document 
2005048978, Property Records of Travis County. Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 81, Page 85, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

Approximately 1298 square feet of the 10 foot PUE along the north property line of Lot 10, commencing 
at the common lot line between Lot 9 and Lot 10, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE. their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR as caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of , 20LJ. 

, 

THE STATE OF Te)(/H 
COUNTY OF :i7JAA> 

BEFORE ME. thE} undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared /tIIJ"f'I1orl tV'J left tFl'''H , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company. a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated and as the act and deed of said corporation. J 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~day of reS,)l.\,Ht1 ,20a. 

Title: __--!.r.:!.::iG:.:.:.R.:....:-E:.!..!N~G._=D=ES=IG!e!.N.:..____ 

A~~~~!~~ CHRISTOPHER E. BARHAM 
i i ': ~ Notary Public. State of Texas 
\~ ... , {~f My Commission Expires 

''''~~' .~lt March 20, 2013 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



JAN-14-aB13 17:48 From: 	 To: 15124851485 

TRANSPOKrA'DON AND NA11JIIAL RESOURCES 

.UMJUlmjpm NtM1!J'QRIY!Nf',," 
. 	 411 w.&ladJ s-t 


&1JQItWe Oft'ic:'.e &ri1diA, 

1'0 J\P 1748 

MIll..Tallmtn 

(51"~
FAX (512) &SC--4649 

EASEMENt IEOIJJBEMINT STATEMlRfrFOll VACATION OF PBOPERTY 

J\rt aooUcation.if being mado to TnMs Coun!1 for the vaoadoa ofproperty at . 
II 00 .~'ia.\fl.. ow o..\J.1:,+\n 1: .., b 1'1lndtOl' L 0+ 10 jV\ ().. n Ch o..co.. .. eo~D" {XCi'" \ e«:. r_ , i (lepl deKription) and 115 described on 

tho cmcloIed drawing or cIocwnent. AtJ action of the Commissblra' Court of Travis Couuty .is 
pending:YOU1' w:etum of this 8IlI.l:c:mcnt. Your prompt reply is ~~• 

. STATEMINT 

/. 	We do Dot )lave need fOr In caaemamt On tho property as de8cribcd in the accompanying 
doc:umcmt. 

Please retum this completed foon to: 

Address 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Account 

350485 350486 

350561 

350518 

Property 10: 350495 
GeoID: 0440230311 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 10 MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK 

Location 
Situs Address: 1100 REGAL ROW TX 78748 
Neighborhood: IND'L >= 20K SF, <25% FlO 

Mapsco: 703E 
Jurisdictions: OA, 01, 03, 2J, 56, 68 

Owner 
Owner Name: CAPITAL CITY WAREHOUSING LP 

Mailing Address: , 708 RIO GRANDE ST, AUSTIN, TX 78701-2779 

Property 
Appraised Value: NJA 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/1/350495/2013 

Mep Discleimer: This tax mep wes complied solely for the use of TCAD. Areas depicted by these digital products are epproxlmate. and ere not necessarily accurate to mappIng, surveying or engineering standards. drawn from this 
Information are the responslbility of the user. The TCAD makes no dalms, promises or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of this Infonnatlon and e)(presslv dlsdalms liability for any er'rOrs and omissions, The mapped data 
does not constitute a legal document. 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/1/350495/2013


Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



~ 

.J(' 

'" 

o 1.2 
I 


Miles 


'Note: 
For legibility purposes, 
not all State Maintained 
roadways are shown in red. 

Sour<:e(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, Unincorporated 
c ...arlo • T~nC! r"" ,n", Anni>t 1'>'04"0_ M"-'n on" 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of February 19, 26 and March 3, 
2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Cross-Out

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Northwest

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
NWRD Item 2



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 19, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 19, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of January 8, 15, 22 and 29, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 26, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 26, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, March 5, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on March 5, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 
 
 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of February 19, 26 and March 3, 
2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 19, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 19, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 

8, 15, 22 and 29, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 26, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 26, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, March 5, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on March 5, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [2 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Items 1-4



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm



Created 03-28-2013 4:50 pm


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Child Abuse Mo Agenda Request
	Child Abuse Mo Proc

	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	8332 : FM 1826 Slaughter Lane Sidewalk Interlocal
	FM1826.MEMO
	FM1826.IL.DRAFT


	Item 08
	8336 : 12AE0156JW Design of FM 969 Improvements
	12AE0156JW Dept Memo
	SAP FRD
	12AE0156JW Draft


	Item 09
	8337 : Approve contract award for demolition services.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Demolition Award Memo
	Demolition bid tab


	Item 10
	8338 : Mod 1 Contract 44-1262 Fire Suppression Helicopter
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	NW letter requesting extension
	Memo from StarFlight UH-1h Aircraft Delievery Extension Request 2013
	Modification 1 of Contract 4400001262 between Northwest Helicopters LLC and Travis County


	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Agenda Request_Legislative_040213
	83R TravCo IGR Legislative Stats_032813
	Water & Groundwater Regulation Bills
	Water & Groundwater Regulations Bills

	Restrictions on Local Control Land Use Bills - Workman
	Restrictions on Local Control Land Use Bills

	Restrictions Over Environmental Enforcement Bills
	Restrictions Over Environmental Enforcement Bills

	HB 2899 Packet_03.26.13
	HB 2899 memo_032113
	PBO's Analysis of HB 2899 for 3-26-13 Agenda
	Court to Naishtat_HB 2899 Sick Leave Pay_032113
	83R HB 2899_Filed_030713
	HB 2899 Sick Leave Policy Chart - 032113


	Item 21
	Item 20 A
	Item 21 B

	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 03
	Items 03 & 04
	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Forest Park
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Forest Park (02297905)

	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Silver Springs
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Silver Springs (02297903)

	Item 25
	Item 03
	Items 03 & 04
	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Forest Park
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Forest Park (02297905)

	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Silver Springs
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Silver Springs (02297903)

	Item 26
	Item 03
	Items 03 & 04
	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Forest Park
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Forest Park (02297905)

	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Silver Springs
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Silver Springs (02297903)

	Item 27
	Item 03
	Items 03 & 04
	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Forest Park
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Forest Park (02297905)

	TEFRA Hearing and approval Memo 01
	TEFRA Res Silver Springs
	TEFRA Affidavit of Publication - Silver Springs (02297903)

	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item C3
	02 - 19,26 and 0305
	02192013vs + no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Items
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items
	Added Items

	02262013vs + no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Item
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items
	Added Items

	03052013vs +no rd
	Call to Order
	Citizens Communication
	Special Item
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Health and Human Services Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items


	Item C4
	SVS 0301
	03012013svs
	Call to Order
	Public Hearing
	Agenda Items


	Item C5
	NWRD Item 02
	02- 19, 26 and 0305
	NW02192013
	NW02262013
	NW03052013

	BCRD Item 02
	02- 19, 26 and 0305
	BC02192013
	BC02262013
	BC03052013

	HFC Items 01 to 04



